
PAGE
AGENDA

1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY COMMISSION ‐ CITY OF WILDWOOD 
Mayor/Commissioner – Ed Wolf – Seat 1     

Mayor Pro‐Tem/Commissioner – Pamala Harrison‐Bivins – Seat 2  
Robby Strickland – Seat 3 

Don C. Clark –Seat 4  
Julian Green – Seat 5 

Bill Ed Cannon – City Manager 
 

AGENDA  

REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 10, 2014 - 7:00 PM 

City Hall Commission Chamber 
100 N Main Street 

 
Persons with disabilities needing assistance to participate in any of these proceedings should contact the City 
Clerk’s Department, ADA Coordinator, at 352‐330‐1330, Ext. 102, forty‐eight (48) hours in advance of the 
meeting. 
F.S.S. 286.0105A ‐ If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Commission with respect to 
any matter considered at this meeting, they will need a record of the proceedings, and that for such purpose 
they may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the 
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. The City of Wildwood DOES NOT provide this 
verbatim record. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 
 INVOCATION 
 FLAG SALUTE 
 PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES AND PAGERS 

 
2. CONSENT AGENDA/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 (A consent agenda may be presented by the Mayor at the beginning of a meeting. Items may be removed from the consent agenda 

on the request of any one Commissioner. Items not removed may be adopted by general consent without debate. Removed items 
may be either taken up immediately after the consent agenda or placed later on the agenda at the discretion of the Commission.) 

 
a. Minutes for Approval: January 7, 2014 Special Meeting; January 13, 2014 Regular Meeting 
     
b. Bills for Approval  
 

3. PRESENTATIONS AND/OR PROCLAMATIONS  
 

a.   NALC (National Association of Letter Carriers) “Stamp Out Hunger” National Food Drive     
      Day for the City of Wildwood, May 10, 2014 (Attachment: Board Option)  
 
b.   Arbor Day Celebration in the City of Wildwood, April 25, 2014 (Attachment: Board Option) 

   
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS – Timed - 
 Quasi-judicial Items 
 

a.  ORDINANCE NO. O2014-10.  Second final reading. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF    
     WILDWOOD FLORIDA; PROPOSING A FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT TO THE      
     ADOPTED LOCAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FUTURE LAND USE MAP IN  
     ACCORDANCE WITH THE COMMUNITY PLANNING ACT OF 2011, AS AMENDED;  



PAGE
AGENDA

2 

 

     PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR  
     AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance changes the Future Land Use Map designation of   
     Parcels D20=002 and D20=008 totaling 100.3 acres from County “Agricultural” to City “Low  
     Density Residential.” (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval).  

 
b.   ORDINANCE NO. O2014-11.  Second final reading. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF  
      WILDWOOD FLORIDA; PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE OFFICIAL  
      ZONING MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE LAND  
      DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR  
      CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance changes the  
      Zoning Map designation of Parcels D20=002 and D20=008 totaling 100.3 acres from County  
      “A5” to City “R-1: Low Density Residential”. (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
5. PUBLIC FORUM – 10 minute time limit 
 
 a.    Florida Department of Health, Sumter County, Free Health Summit on April 12, 2014.  

       Dr. Sanford D. Zelnick, Health Officer 
 

6. ORDINANCES FIRST READING ONLY (NO VOTE) 
 

a.   ORDINANCE NO. O2014-16.  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA;   
      PROPOSING A FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT TO THE ADOPTED LOCAL    
      COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FUTURE LAND USE MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  
      COMMUNITY PLANNING ACT OF 2011, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR  
      CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE  
      DATE. This Ordinance changes the Future Land Use Map designation of Parcel D18=085  
      totaling 0.31 acres from County “Commercial” to City “466-301 Mixed Use”. (Attachments:  
      Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
b.   ORDINANCE NO. O2014-17.  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA;   
      PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN  
      ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT  
      REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND  
      PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance changes the Zoning Map  
      designation of Parcel D18=085 totaling 0.31 acres from County “CL” to City “466-301 Mixed   
      Use”. (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval).  

 
c.   ORDINANCE NO. O2014-19. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA;  
      MODIFYING THE 5-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT SCHEDULE OF THE CAPITAL  
      IMPROVEMENT ELEMENT OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AS REQUIRED BY  
      SECTION  163.3177(3)(b), FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT;  
      PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This  
      Ordinance updates the City’s 5-Year Schedule of Capital Improvements as required by state  
      statute. (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
d.   ORDINANCE NO. O2014-20. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA;  
      PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN  
      ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT  
      REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND  
      PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance changes the Zoning Map  
      designation of Parcel G16=067 totaling 3 acres from City “R-1” to City “C2: General  
      Commercial Neighborhood.” (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
e.   ORDINANCE NO. O2014-21. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA;  



PAGE
AGENDA

3 

 

      AMENDING SECTION 3, PARAGRAPH B; SECTION 3, PARAGRAPH C AND SECTION 3,  
      PARAGRAPH K OF ORDINANCE O2013-25; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE  
      DATE. This Ordinance is a revision to the Wildwood Entertainment Park Planned  
      Development Ordinance O2013-25 to eliminate the requirement to seek Special Event  
      Permits, to allow for temporary food vendors, and to require the project to connect to City  
      water if restrooms are constructed. (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
 
7. RESOLUTIONS FOR APPROVAL 
 

a.   R2014-04: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF   
      WILDWOOD, FLORIDA DECLARING CERTAIN VEHICLES AND  
      EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS; DETERMINING THAT CERTAIN VEHICLES  
      AND EQUIPMENT ARE TO BE DISPOSED OF THROUGH ON-LINE  
      AUCTION OR DONATION TO A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION IF THERE  
      IS A NEED AND JUNK TO BE DISPOSED OF AS TRASH;  PROVIDING  
      FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Attachments with following Exhibits)(Staff  
      Recommends Approval) 

           1)    Fleet Services Department requests items to be sold “as is” on a Public Online   
   Auction. Exhibit A 

           2)    Parks & Recreation Department requests items to be donated to the Sumter County  
  Youth Center in Wildwood. Exhibit B 

           3)    Utilities Department requests City staff to dispose of unusable, stored PVC pipe.   
   Exhibit C 

 
8. FINANCIAL & CONTRACTS & AGREEMENTS 

 
9. GENERAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION and OTHER BUSINESS 
 

a.    Request from John Agnelli (Lakeside Landings) for relief from Design District Standards     
       Section J(1)(l) and Section J(3)(a) concerning Temporary Off-Site Signage. (Attachments:  
       Board Option). 

 
10. APPOINTMENTS  
 
11. CITY MANAGER REPORTS 
  
12. CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS 
  
13. CITY CLERK REPORTS 
 
14. OTHER DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 

    a.    Development Services – Letter of Recognition regarding Development Services   
           Director, Melanie Peavy.  (Attachment)  
 
b.    Parks & Recreation Department reports the following upcoming dates and events: 
         1)   Sumter County Youth Soccer, March 1, 2014 (Millennium Park Soccer Fields) 
         2)   Dixie Youth Baseball, March 8, 2014 (Millennium Park Ball Fields) 
            3)   Parks & Recreation Board Meeting, tentative date is March 11, 2014 (E-mail  
                  to Board Members, awaiting responses)  
            4)   Wildwood Ides of March Madness 5K, March 15, 2014 (City Hall, 8:00 a.m.)   
            5)   Movie night/Food Truck Event, March 15, 2014 (The Baker House, 6:00 p.m.) 
            6)   Food Truck Night, tentatively to resume in April 



PAGE
AGENDA

4 

 

            7)   Easter Eggstravaganza, April 19, 2014 (Millennium Park Ball Fields, 9am-12pm)   
 
15. COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORTS 
  
16. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

IMPORTANT DATES (No Attachments) 

a. March 17, 2014, Special Meeting, Workshop 5:00 p.m. 

b. March 24, 2014, Commission Meeting 7:00 p.m. 

c. April 25, 2014, Arbor Day Celebration 

d. May 10, 2014, National Association of Letter Carriers (NALC) “Stamp Out Hunger” annual food 
drive. 



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

CITY COMMISSION 
CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 
JANUARY 7, 2014 - 5:00 PM  

CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER 
 

The City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida met in Special session January 7, 2014 at 5:00 
p.m. 
 
Present were: Mayor Wolf, Commissioners Bivins, Clark, Strickland, and Green. Also present were: City 
Manager Cannon, City Clerk Jacobs, Police Chief Reeser, City Attorney Hunt, Development Service 
Director Peavy, Development Service Coordinator McHugh and Utility Director Phillips.  
 
1. CALL TO ORDER: 
 
The meeting was called to Order followed by an invocation and Pledge of Allegiance to the American 
Flag. 
 
2. ORDINANCES FIRST READING ONLY (NO VOTE) 
 a. O2014-05: An Ordinance of the City of Wildwood, Florida; amending Section 3, Paragraph G of  
  Ordinance O2013-37; and providing for an effective date. This is a First Amendment to Lakeside  
  Landings PD Agreement. The Amendment will clarify a discrepancy in the setbacks for corner lots 
  within the Lakeside Landings development. (Attachments) 
 
 Ordinance O2014-05 was introduced and read by title only on first reading.  
 
3. FINANCIAL & CONTRACTS & AGREEMENTS 
 a. Workshop/Discussion Proposed Landstone Agreement. Attachments include: Fact Sheet and  
  Proposed Agreement. Discussion only. 
 
 UD Phillips gave a brief explanation of the Fact Sheet for the record, the Memorandum of 

Understanding which included: the ERU costs, Water TIE fees, Wastewater Connection fees with 
upfront fees totaling just over four million dollars; obligations of the City and the developer 
regarding capacity upgrade of the 501 water plant, water main from 501 to the project, new 
wastewater treatment plant, and the  ARDO which states the City and developer would enter into 
a separate Utility Agreement to further address the water, wastewater and reuse.  

 
 The Utilities Agreement as proposed: Advantages to City - does not require the City to fund the 

capacity improvements to 501 water treatment plant, the water main extension from 501 to 
project, the new 3 MGD wastewater treatment plant unless the City opts to build the wastewater 
plant before Landstone is ready to do it. Advantages to Landstone – do not have to put four 
million dollars up front to reserve the capacity, have the option to control their own destiny by not 
having to depend on the City to obtain funding to do the improvements just outlined. They get 
connection and TIE fee credits for the construction costs of the capacity improvements at 501. 
They get TIE fee credits for the construction of the water main from 501 to the project and 
connection fee credits for the construction of the wastewater treatment plant. They obtain 
entitlements without putting up the four plus million dollars, they get reuse water equivalent to the 
amount influent the project sends to the wastewater plant.  

 
 UD Phillips noted that he, Jerri Blair, Cecelia Bonifay, Chuck Piper began working on the 

agreement about a year ago and on August 1 Jerri Blair sent an email stating she had reviewed 
the agreement and recommended it be sent to the Commission for consideration as it appears 
out concerns have been met. Noted that even with connection fees for all the things covered in 
the ARDO, it would not be enough to fund a new wastewater treatment plant.   

 
 Jerri Blair, former City Attorney stated the email meant that her review of the document revealed 

that the issues she had raised had been met. From the beginning of this process she has had 

2.a. 
Page 1 of 3



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Minutes 
Page 2 
January 7, 2014 
 
 concerns as to why the City would want to enter into an agreement at this time. Noted that the 

Ordinance had to be changed to allow the type of agreement that has been proposed that would 
give the developer the option of paying up front fees to the City or constructing the needed 
facilities.  

 
 Mayor Wolf expressed his desire to see some protection to the City should the prison decide to 

do their own sewer system with a package plant. UD Phillips he has also has concerns, but the 
City a territorial service area and believes the City would have the first right of refusal, however 
he will defer to the City Attorney on that issue.  

 
 Mayor Wolf stated the City will get the same things whether it pays and has a bond issue for the 

construction of the facilities or the developer constructs. If the agreement is ironclad and no 
chance that a future owner of Landstone would try to opt out of the agreement he would have no 
problem.   

  
 Jerri Blair indicated her concern is that the City has changed its position on whether the 

wastewater plant should be at Landstone or up here at least two times in the past five years. 
Every other Developer’s Agreement or Utility Agreement the City entered into has been at a time 
when it appeared there would be ongoing development occurring in the near future. That is not 
the case with Landstone. Feels the City should keep the flexibility for the future as to what the 
plan is for the treatment plant. Noted that if the proposed agreement is signed the treatment plant 
will go at Landstone. Noted that if the Agreement is not signed now, Landstone will have the 
rights under the DO and ARDO later as they have now. Recommended that CA Hunt review the 
agreement one more time to be sure all is covered. For the most part the issues were ironed out, 
but her concern is where the City will need the plant. From a legal perspective, she and CA Hunt 
agree that it makes sense that the City wait to approve the agreement.  

 
 In response to a question from Mayor Wolf, Cecelia Bonifay, from Landstone responded there is 

flexibility for the City to construct the facilities if they are needed before Landstone is ready to 
proceed. Explained that the Utility Agreement is called for in the MOU and the DO and one of the 
first things a perspective buyer and developer wants to know is what is already in place and the 
utility agreement is one of the pieces of the puzzle.   

 
  Chuck Piper, from Landstone indicated in 2006 when they began looking for a large piece of 

property, the one they found was not in the City Limits, and the City was much smaller and the 
upfront fees required by the Developer’s Agreements were based on a smaller City. TIE fees 
were based on distances which were much shorter at that time. Noted that just as their DO was 
approved which included a 25 acre parcel for a wastewater treatment plant, the City said maybe a 
second plant wasn’t needed. He noted they analyzed the BFA report and found some errors that 
could have been costly to the City. Noted that Jerri Blair’s previous concern about reuse has been 
addressed and whatever wastewater Landstone provides to the City, they want the reuse from 
that back. If they have more reuse water uses than their wastewater provides, they know they 
might be in line behind other agreements for additional reuse the City has.  

 
 Regarding the need for a second wastewater treatment plant, UD Phillips explained the plant is at 

42% capacity and when it reaches 50% the City will have to do a capacity analysis report. The 
report must project when the plant will reach 65% because at that point the City has to have plans 
in for permitting and at 70% the City has to be under construction. He noted this is FDEP 
requirements. If the City has the need for a plant before Landstone is ready, the City would build 
the plant and Landstone would pay connection fees.  

 
 CA Hunt noted a sunset clause could be included in the agreement but whatever the Commission 

wants, they could make it work. 
 
 Chuck Piper responded that if the market is so bad they don’t move forward, then there is no  

2.a. 
Page 2 of 3



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Minutes 
Page 3 
January 7, 2014  
 
 wastewater treatment plant. If Southern Oaks comes in and say they want utility they would go to 

the existing wastewater treatment plant or the one at Landstone, but there is not one at 
Landstone yet. They may come to the City and say they want to put a wastewater treatment plant 
on their property. The Commission might decide that makes sense because of the distance to the 
existing plant might warrant a second plant. Landstone doesn’t care, but they want a plant on 
their property for their property, but they have the utility agreement up to 12 MGD and that is a 
whole lot of their projects. He indicated he is struggling with a sunset clause.  

 
 Mayor Wolf asked what would the City do to keep the wastewater from going septic in the line 

from Landstone to the City if there is no plant in or near Landstone. UD Phillips indicated a 
holding basin and second pumping station would have to be constructed about half way. 
Commissioner Strickland asked if the City does not approve this agreement when would the City 
have to construct the plant and lines for water and wastewater. UD Phillips indicated when the 
four million is received from Landstone and they say they are ready to begin the development.  

 
 Commissioner Strickland indicated what he understands is the advantages to the City are not 

advantages unless Landstone comes up with the money. He asked if Development Services has 
been involved with this agreement process. UD Phillips stated, yes. DSC McHugh reported that 
UD Phillips did keep Development Services in the loop and they did attend some of the meetings. 
Copies of the agreement were provided for them to review and comment. Tends to err with UD 
Phillips, but understands the City Attorney’s concern to have a sunset date. His opinion is that 
they do not know when they will development. There is the question why the City would do this 
now but he understands the developer’s point of view, they need to continue to move forward. 
Believes the Utility Director, City Attorney, former City Attorney, and City Manager put together an 
agreement that protects the City. It is just a question of when to approve an agreement.  

 
 Discussion followed regarding the length of sunset term.  
 
 Motion by Commissioner Bivins, second by Commissioner Clark to refer to staff and all parties to 

amend the utility to include a sunset clause and bring back to the Commission for final approval. 
Motion carried by unanimous vote.  

 
4. CITY MANAGER REPORTS 
 a. Long term Strategic Planning Workshop/Discussion.  
  Attachment handed out for the City Manager for review by the Commission to be addressed at  
  the next Regular meeting.  
 b. CM Cannon reported he had received a letter of retirement effective March 30, 2014.   
 c. CM Cannon introduced new Human Resource Coordinator Diane Gibson Smith.  
 
 Mayor Wolf requested appointment of MPO and Alternate be placed on the next agenda and also the 
 counter offer for the property on Powell Road. 
  
5. CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS 
6. ADJOURNMENT 
 Upon a motion by Commissioner Bivins, second by Commissioner Strickland the meeting adjourned.  
 
        CITY COMMISSION 
        CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
 
 S E A L 
 
              
ATTEST:       Ed Wolf, Mayor 
  Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk 

2.a. 
Page 3 of 3



 

Page 1 of 7 
 

CITY COMMISSION 
CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 13, 2014 – 7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL COMMISSION CHAMBER 
 
The City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida met in Regular session January 13, 2014 at 7:00 
p.m. 
 
Present were: Mayor Wolf, Commissioners Bivins, Clark, Strickland and Green. Also present were: City 
Manager Cannon, City Clerk Jacobs, Assistant City Clerk Roberts, Police Chief Reeser, City Attorney 
Hunt.  
 
1. The meeting was called to Order followed by an invocation and Pledge of Allegiance to the 
 American Flag. 
 
2. CONSENT AGENDA/INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 (A consent agenda may be presented by the Mayor at the beginning of a meeting. Items may be removed from the consent agenda 

on the request of any one Commissioner. Items not removed may be adopted by general consent without debate. Removed items 
may be either taken up immediately after the consent agenda or placed later on the agenda at the discretion of the Commission.) 

 
 a. Minutes: November 11, 2013 and November 25, 2013 (Attachments) 

b. Bills for Approval (Includes bills that would have been listed second meeting in 
December.) (Attachment – Staff Recommends Approval) 

c. SP 1312-01. Traffic Control Products of Florida - Site Plan. Site Plan approval for a 
4,800 sq. ft. office and shop building with related improvements. Based on favorable 
recommendation from the Special Magistrate (Staff Recommends Approval). 

d. SP 1312-02.  Triumph South – Improvement Plan (PLAT).  Improvement Plan approval 
for a 94 unit residential subdivision with related improvements.  Based on favorable 
recommendation from the Special Magistrate (Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
Mayor Wolf requested that item #69 on the Bills be reviewed and explanation provided.  
 
Motion by Commissioner Bivins, second by Commissioner Strickland to approve all items of the 
Consent Agenda. Motion carried by unanimous vote.  
 

3. PRESENTATIONS AND/OR PROCLAMATIONS – None  
 
4. PUBLIC HEARINGS – Timed - 
 Quasi-judicial Items 
 

a. ORDINANCE NO. O2013-54. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 
FLORIDA; AMENDING THE FUTURE LAND USE ELEMENT OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD COMPREHENSIVE PLAN IN  ACCORDANCE WITH THE COMMUNITY 
PLANNING ACT OF 2011; CREATING FUTURE LAND USE ELEMENT OBJECTIVE 
1.7.A AND POLICIES 1.7.A.1 THROUGH 1.7.A.4 CONCERNING REGIONAL ACTIVITY 
CENTERS; DESIGNATING THE TRAILWINDS VILLAGE PROJECT AND THE 
WILDWOOD COMMONS PROJECT AS REGIONAL ACTIVITY CENTERS PURSUANT 
TO CHAPTER 380.06(2)(E), FLORIDA STATUTES, AND RULE 28.24.014(10), 
FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  This Ordinance adopts the Large Scale Comprehensive Plan amendments the 
City transmitted to the state reviewing agencies on November 11, 2013. The 
amendments designate the Wildwood Commons and Trailwinds Villages projects as 
“Regional Activity Centers” (Attachments – Staff Recommends Approval). 

2.a. 
Page 1 of 7



 

Page 2 of 7 
 

Minutes 
Page 2 
January 13, 2014 
 
 Ordinance No. O2013-54 was introduced and read by title only on second final reading. 

Meeting was opened for Public Hearing, with no comments received. Public Hearing 
closed. 

 
 Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Bivins to adopt O2013-54 on 

second final reading. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 

b. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-05. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
FLORIDA; AMENDING SECTION 3, PARAGRAPH G OF ORDINANCE O2013-37; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This 
Ordinance is a PD Amendment for the Lakeside Landings Development that clarifies a 
discrepancy with the setbacks that are to be adhered to in the development. 
(Attachments - Staff Recommends Approval).  

 
  Ordinance No. O2014-05 was introduced and read by title only on second final reading.  
  Meeting was opened for Public Hearing, with no comments received. Public Hearing 
  closed.  
 
  Motion by Commissioner Bivins, second by Commissioner Strickland to adopt O2014-
  05 on second final reading. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 
 
5. PUBLIC FORUM – 10 minute time limit 
 None 
 
6. ORDINANCES FIRST READING ONLY (NO VOTE) 

a.  ORDINANCE NO. O2014-01. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
FLORIDA; PROPOSING A SMALL SCALE FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT 
TO THE ADOPTED LOCAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COMMUNITY PLANNING ACT OF 2011, AS AMENDED; 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance changes the Future Land Use Map 
designation of a portion of parcel C13=109 totaling 1.5 acres from County “Agricultural” 
to City “Low Density Residential” (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
b. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-02. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 

FLORIDA; PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE OFFICIAL ZONING 
MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE LAND 
DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING 
FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance 
changes the Zoning Map designation of a portion of parcel C13=109 totaling 1.5 acres 
from County “A5” to City “R-1: Low Density Residential” (Attachments: Staff 
Recommends Approval). 

 
c. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-03. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 

FLORIDA; PROPOSING A SMALL SCALE FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT 
TO THE ADOPTED LOCAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COMMUNITY PLANNING ACT OF 2011, AS AMENDED; 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING  

2.a. 
Page 2 of 7



 

Page 3 of 7 
 

Minutes 
Page 3 
January 13, 2014 

 
 FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance changes the Future Land Use Map 

designation of Parcel G06L086  totaling 0.5 acres from City “Commercial” to City 
“Medium Density Residential” (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
d. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-04. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 

FLORIDA; PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE OFFICIAL ZONING 
MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE LAND 
DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING 
FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance 
changes the Zoning Map designation of Parcel G06L086 totaling 0.5 acres from City “C-
1: General Commercial: Downtown” to City “R-3: Medium Density Residential” 
(Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
e. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-06.  AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 

FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 0.4 ACRES BEING GENERALLY 
LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF POWELL ROAD AND NORTH OF C-44A; IN 
SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST; WHICH IS CONTIGUOUS TO 
THE CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA; PROVIDING THAT 
SECTION 1-14 OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD CODE OF ORDINANCES IS AMENDED 
TO INCLUDE THE ANNEXED PROPERTY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  This Ordinance annexes Parcel G08=023 totaling 0.4 acres.  This property is 
located in the Joint Planning Area with Sumter County and meets all legal requirements 
for annexation (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval). 

 
f. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-07. AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 

FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION OF CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY CONSISTING OF APPROXIMATELY 100 ACRES BEING GENERALLY 
LOCATED ON THE NORTH SIDE OF C-472 AND EAST OF NE 42nd BLVD (along 
CSX ROW); IN SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST; PROVIDING 
THAT SECTION 1-14 OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD CODE OF ORDINANCES IS 
AMENDED TO INCLUDE THE ANNEXED PROPERTY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance annexes Parcels D20=002 and D20=008 totaling 
100 acres MOL.  This property is located in the Joint Planning Area with Sumter County 
and meets all legal requirements for annexation (Attachments: Staff Recommends 
Approval). 

 
g. ORDINANCE NO. O2014-14 – AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD, 

FLORIDA; REVISING AND ADDING TO SECTION 19-336 OF THE CITY’S CODE OF 
ORDINANCES; PERTAINING TO UTILITY EXTENSION AGREEMENTS; 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval) 

  
 Ordinance Nos. O2014-1, O2014-02, O2014-03, O2014-04, O2014-06, O2014-07, 

O2014-14 were introduced and read by title only on first reading.  
 
7. RESOLUTIONS FOR APPROVAL 
 
 

2.a. 
Page 3 of 7



 

Page 4 of 7 
 

Minutes 
Page 4 
January 13, 2014 
 

a. RESOLUTION NO. R2014-01 – A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 
ACCEPTING AND AWARDING FINANCING TERMS TO PURCHASE SIX (6) POLICE 
VEHICLES (FORD EXPLORERS) TO BB&T FOR THE AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED 
$253,800.00. Resolution awards financing and authorizes execution of all necessary 
documents. (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval) 

 
  Resolution No. R2014-01 was introduced and read by title only.  
 
  Motion by Commissioner Clark, second by Commissioner Green to adopt R2014-01, to 

 finance six police vehicles. Motion carried by unanimous vote.  
 
8. FINANCIAL & CONTRACTS & AGREEMENTS 
 

a. Okahumpka Plaza Bid Tabs and Award – Water Main Extension for Okahumpka Service 
Plaza. Eight (8) Bids received. Recommend award to Salser Construction, Inc. in the 
amount of $454,383.52 (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval) 

 
 Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Bivins to take the 

recommendation of staff and award the Water Main Extension for Okahumpka Service 
Plaza bid to Salser Construction Inc, in the amount of $454,383.52. Motion carried by 
unanimous vote. 

 
b. Salser Construction, LLC Change Order No. 1. Okahumpka Service Plaza. Deduction of 

$44,800.45 from contract. (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval) 
 
 Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Clark to approve Salser 

Construction, LLC Change Order No. 1 with a reduction of the contract total by 
$44,800.45. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

  
 c. Coleman WTP Repair Bid Tabulations. Odyssey Manufacturing Company in an amount  
  of $1,021,500.00.  (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval)  

 
 UD Phillips explained this is not only repairs for the flooding issue, but has been 

expanded to include other issues such as SCADA and security issues at 501, 214, Huey 
Street. Largest cost is to take care of the electrical room at 501 that does not meet 
electrical code. This also includes security for Public Works and Parks & Recreation 
barns. The utility department portion estimate was $950,000 and the price is $990,000. 

 
 In response to a question from Mayor Wolf, UD Phillips indicated the electrical room did 

not meet code when it was built. Cannot answer why it was approved and permitted. 
Lewis Bryant of Kimley-Horn addressed a question from Mayor Wolf stating that the 
water plant is working, however there are many electrical components just holding on.  

 
 Discussion of proposed 501 construction followed with Mayor Wolf and Commissioner 

Clark asking why the exterior couldn’t be extended out to provide the required room to 
work on the electrical panels. Lewis Bryant noted that additional components of the 
project are conversion from gas chlorine to liquid chlorine, recoating the tanks, SCADA 
system improvements, 214 plant upgrade, lightning protection. Commissioner Clark  

2.a. 
Page 4 of 7



 

Page 5 of 7 
 

Minutes 
Page 5 
January 13, 2014 
 

 asked if there is an architectural rendering of 501 to see what it will look like when 
complete.  

 
 Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Bivins to take the 

recommendation of staff and award the Coleman WTP Repair Bid to Odyssey 
Manufacturing Company in the amount of $1,021,500. Motion carried by unanimous 
vote. 

 
d. Odyssey Manufacturing Co. Change Order No. 1. Coleman WTP Repair. (Attachments: 

Staff Recommends Approval)  
 
 UD Phillips reported the Change Order is for the Parks & Recreation and Public Works 

barns security. There are three options: Complete both locations security; complete one 
location without the other; and the third is to delete both locations. Mayor Wolf asked 
what is the recommendation from those two departments. CM Cannon indicated the 
Parks & Recreation and Public Works security should come out of their department 
budgets, and both locations have had break-ins. UD Phillips reminded the Commission 
that the total of the bid including Parks & Recreation and Public Works exceeds the 
$950,000 estimate for the 501 water plant.  

 
 By Common Consent the Commission tabled Change Order No. 1 until next regular 

meeting.  
 
e. CR 501 Water Treatment Plant – Internet Connectivity. Quotes were received. Staff 

recommends approval of award to Century-Link to provide internet service in an amount 
of $279.00 monthly. (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval) 

  
 Motion by Commissioner Bivins, second by Commissioner Clark to approve Century-

Link to provide internet service in an amount of $279.00 monthly to CR 501 Water 
Treatment Plant. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

 
f. Wastewater Treatment Plant. Rebuild of Model UM180 R/H s/n 632077/309385-01 Rotor 

gearbox from I. Kruger, Inc., Veolia Water Solutions & Technologies in the amount of 
$16,719.65. (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval) 

  
 Motion by Commissioner Strickland, second by Commissioner Bivins to approve the 

request the Rebuild of Model UM180 R/H s/n 632077/309385-01 Rotor gearbox by 
Veolia  Water Solutions & Technologies in the amount of $16,719.65. Motion carried by 
unanimous vote.   

  
g. Request to amend Law Enforcement Trust Fund Budget for unanticipated revenue in the 

amount of $1,015.00.  (Attachments: Staff Recommends Approval) 
 
 Motion by Commissioner Clark, second by Commissioner Strickland to approve Request 

to amend Law Enforcement Trust Fund Budget for unanticipated revenue in the amount 
of $1,015.00. Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

  
h. First Addendum to the Wildwood Sumter Holdings (Triumph South) Developer’s  

2.a. 
Page 5 of 7



 

Page 6 of 7 
 

Minutes 
Page 6 
January 13, 2014 
 

 Agreement (Attachments) (Staff Recommends Approval) 
 
 DSD McHugh reported this First Addendum is to clarify and change the ownership of the 

utilities and lift station in the development. He agrees with UD Phillips that it would be 
better for the City to own and maintain the facilities. Discussion included reuse 
availability and the agreement with the Villages. UD Phillips suggested that CA Hunt 
review the agreement.  

 
 Motion by Commissioner Clark, second by Commissioner Bivins to approve the First 

Addendum to the Wildwood Sumter Holdings (Triumph South) Developer’s Agreement. 
Motion carried by unanimous vote.  

 
9. GENERAL ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION and OTHER BUSINESS 

a. Donation Agreement with Wells Fargo. Wells Fargo has offered to donate Parcel 
G06B053 (305 Moss Street) to the City (Attachments: Staff Recommends Execution of 
the Agreement). 

 
  DSC McHugh reported there is a structure on the property in disrepair that will have to 

 be demolished. Have talked to PWD Kornegay who believes that cost to be around 
 $5000. Will have to receive quotes and brought back to the Commission. Noted that 
 stormwater retention on this parcel has been discussed.  

 
  Motion by Commissioner Bivins, second by Commissioner Green to approve the 

 Donation Agreement and accept Parcel G06B053 (305 Moss Street). Motion carried by 
 unanimous vote.  

 
10. APPOINTMENTS  

a. Lake Sumter MPO – Citizens’ Advisory Committee, Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory  
 Committee, Alternate for the Governing Board. (Attachments: Staff Recommendations 

included) 
 
 Motion by Commissioner Strickland, second by Commissioner  that Commissioner 

Green be appointed as the LSMPO Alternate for the Governing Board. Motion carried by 
unanimous vote. 

 
 Motion by Commissioner Green, second by Commissioner Bivins that Steve Stone be 

appointed to the LSMPO Citizens’ Advisory Committee and to the Bicycle and 
Pedestrian Advisory Committee. Motion carried by unanimous vote.  

 
b. PRM (Public Risk Management) – Board Member and Alternate Board Member for City’s 

Health Insurance board. Board Member may be employee, appointed official or an 
elected official. Former HRC Cox served as Member. City Manager recommendation: 
HRC Gibson Smith be appointed as Member and Traci McClung be appointed as 
Alternate Board Member. (Board Option) 

 
 Motion by Commissioner Clark, second by Commissioner Bivins that Diane Gibson 

Smith be appointed as the Board Member and that Traci McClung be appointed as the 
Alternate Board Member to the PRM Board. Motion carried by unanimous vote.  

2.a. 
Page 6 of 7



 

Page 7 of 7 
 

Minutes 
Page 7 
January 13, 2014 
 
11. CITY MANAGER REPORTS 
 a. Consideration/Decision Strategic Planner-Assistant City Manager. Mentioned during 

 January 7, 2014 special meeting. (Attachments: Board Option) 
 
 Commissioner Strickland asked what is the time line to fill the position Dave Grimm had 

held. CM Cannon noted the Coordinator and Projects Planner might become one 
position. Jason McHugh would continue as the Coordinator and take on the Assistant 
City Manager until the Projects Planner position is filled. 

 
 Motion by Commissioner Clark, second by Commissioner Bivins to approve the 

recommendation of the City Manager and approve the position of Assistant City 
Manager/Strategic Planning Director and naming Jason McHugh to the position. Motion 
carried by unanimous vote.    

 
 b. Update on 466A Construction Project. (No Attachment) 
 
 CM Cannon and UD Phillips provided status report on the 466A Construction Project. 

Noted one land owner is fighting the County regarding the right-of-way. Until the right-of-
way is obtain, CenturyLink cannot finish their work so the City can move the utilities, so 
that drainage can be constructed. Delay of up to 60 days would take the construction 
into January 2015.  

 
12. CITY ATTORNEY REPORTS 
 CA Hunt reported the State Road 44 well mediation is scheduled for Tuesday, January 14.  
 
13. CITY CLERK REPORTS - None 
 
14. OTHER DEPARTMENT REPORTS - None 
 
15. COMMISSION MEMBERS REPORTS 
 Mayor Wolf – noted newspaper article concerning Fruitland Park problem. CA Hunt noted 

talking with the Attorney hired for the class action status hearing. The hearing was pushed out 
and Attorney Carr is looking into the possibility of getting the insurance company on board. He 
will need a copy of the insurance policy and the rejection letter that came from the insurance 
company when first filed.  

 
 Mayor Wolf noted Fruitland Park must not be a member of the FRS because a change of years 
 of service was being discussed. CA Hunt reported it did not happen. 
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 
 Upon a motion by Commissioner Bivins, second by Commissioner Strickland the meeting was 
adjourned.  
 
        CITY COMMISSION 
        CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
 S E A L 
              
ATTEST:       Ed Wolf, Mayor 
  Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk 

2.a. 
Page 7 of 7



CITY COMMISSION-LEGISLATIVE DEPARTMENT

1
CITY MANAGER-EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

2 Payroll February 23, 2014 Pay Period - 2 Employees 6,158.01$      
3 Bright House Internet Service 48.22$           
4 Bill Ed Cannon Car Allowance 500.00$         
5 Office Depot Office Supplies 0.66$             

CITY CLERK-FINANCIAL & ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT

6 Payroll February 23, 2014 Pay Period - 4 Employees 10,999.96$    
7 Bright House Internet Service 96.39$           
8 Capital Office Products Office Supplies 39.99$           
9 Century Link Telephone Service 47.35$           
10 Duke Energy Electric Service 2,441.66$      
11 IMS Water Sewer Checks, Software Maintenance 842.00$         
12 Law Offices of George Carr West V City of Wildwood 1,712.00$      
13 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper Products 49.95$           
14 Office Depot Office Supplies 111.94$         
15 Unifirst Rugs 24.62$           
16 USPS Refill Postage Meter 302.28$         
17 Wildwood Ace Hardware Cleaners, Hinges 15.86$           
18 Wildwood Community Cemetery Budgeted Maintenance Support - Arthur Rivers 340.93$         

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

19 Payroll February 23, 2014 Pay Period - 3.5 Employees 8,543.98$      
20 Bright House Internet Service 84.38$           
21 Ford Press Business Cards - J McHugh 59.00$           
22 Jason McHugh Personal Vehicle Use 76.16$           
23 Office Depot Office Supplies 213.16$         
24 Office Max Office Supplies 77.52$           

HUMAN RESOURCES

25 Payroll February 23, 2014 Pay Period - 1 Employees 2,054.84$      
26 Bright House Internet Service 24.11$           
27 Federal Express Postage 20.30$           
28 Office Depot Office Supplies 56.01$           

29 Payroll February 23, 2014 Pay Period - 35 Employees 82,406.00$    
30 B & M Equipment Concrete Grinder 71.00$           
31 Chelsey Brooks Travel Reimbursement APCO Training 171.70$         
32 Central Sumter Utility Electric Service 38.85$           
33 Chief Supply / Law Enforcement Supply Name Plates 19.04$           
34 Communications International Radar Laser Calibration 855.00$         
35 Covanta 4 Recovery Tipping Fee 250.00$         
36 Department of Management Services Telephone Service 383.16$         
37 Department of Management Services DMS Service 53.66$           
38 Duke Energy Electric Service 1,057.66$      
39 DSG Sands Corporation HP Officejet Mobile Printer, Connect USB 1,210.81$      
40 Petty Cash Replenishment 131.99$         
41 Sirchie Kraft Evid, Fiber Brush, Bio-Hazard Label, Tape Red 312.39$         
42 Southern Coast K9 Inc One Pre-Trained Dual Purpose Drug Detection Dog 13,500.00$    
43 Sumter Electric Electric Service 7.62$             
44 Wildwood Ace Hardware Brush, Duster, Ford Key, Thompson Wtrseal, Spryer 195.91$         

BILLS FOR APPROVAL

City of Wildwood, Florida

March 10, 2014

POLICE DEPARTMENT

2.b. 
Page 1 of 4



March 10 2014
Page 2

STREET DEPARTMENT

45 Payroll February 23, 2014 Pay Period - 9 Employees 17,287.66$    
46 Bright House Internet Service 105.93$         
47 Culligan Cooler Rental and Bottled Water 21.30$           
48 Duke Energy Electric Service 4,576.28$      
49 Highland Tractor Company Hydraulic Kit 233.72$         
50 Office Depot Office Supplies 4.91$             
51 Petty Cash Replenishment 19.02$           
52 Sparr Building and Farm Supply Ditch Bank Blade Handle, Weed Cutter, Igloo Cooler 198.03$         
53 Southwest FL Water Management Dist. Storm water Permit Application 100.00$         
54 Al Taylor Boot Allowance 75.00$           
55 Unifirst Uniforms 382.50$         
56 Wildwood Ace Hardware Padlocks, Oil, Fence Ties, Drill Bits, Etc. 126.34$         
57 Xpress Materials, LLC Regular Flyash 870.38$         

FLEET SERVICES

58 Payroll February 23, 2014 Pay Period - 2 Employees 5,352.03$      
59 3M Vehicle Reflective Tape 65.50$           
60 Big Truck Parts Filters 87.89$           
61 Bright House Internet Service 105.93$         
62 Cornwell Tools / Ron Tarbox Extractor Set 41.95$           
63 Culligan Cooler Rental and Bottled Water 21.29$           
64 Duke Energy Electric Service 119.68$         
65 Newsome Oil Company Ultra Guard GF-5 SN 5W-30, Megaplex XD3 #2 462.28$         
66 Petty Cash Replenishment 19.01$           
67 Unifirst Uniforms 133.39$         
68 Wildwood Ace Hardware Sockets, Fasteners, Weld Wire, Seal Rood Blktite, Etc 73.27$           

COMMUNITY RE-DEVELOPMENT

69 Payroll February 23, 2014 Pay Period - .5 Employees 1,770.89$      
70 Bright House Internet Service 12.06$           

PARKS AND RECREATION

71 Payroll February 23, 2014 Pay Period - 5 Employees 7,195.35$      
72 AWS Port O Lets - Baker House 264.00$         
73 Bright House Internet Service 109.81$         
74 BSN Sports Soccer Nets 116.99$         
75 Central Irrigation Pump & Supply, Inc Hunter Rotor Gears, Toro Nozzles, PVC Caps 115.30$         
76 Culligan Softener Rental 32.95$           
77 Duke Energy Electric Service 96.51$           
78 John Deere Landscapes White Athletic Paint, Irrigation Shovel 506.60$         
79 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Microcide 54.00$           
80 Nature Calls, Inc Port O Lets - Ball Fields 295.00$         
81 Office Depot Office Supplies 15.16$           
82 Price Family Entertainment Movie / Food Truck Night - Baker House 428.50$         
83 Sumter Electric Electric Service 26.56$           
84 Turfmasters and Associates, Inc Lawn Fertilization and Pest Control 12 Ballfields 3,065.00$      
85 Unifirst Uniforms 190.83$         
86 WescoTurf Spring Tine Replace 236.76$         
87 Wildwood Ace Hardware Closer, Cleaners, Rain suit, Chain, Pruner, Lopper, Etc 843.77$         

COMMUNITY CENTER & OXFORD COMMUNITY CENTER

88 Bright House Internet Service 351.19$         
89 Century Link Telephone Service 47.35$           
90 Terry Colon Refund Deposit - Wildwood Community Center 82.50$           
91 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper Products 76.10$           
92 Tracey Mizell Refund Deposit - Wildwood Community Center 67.50$           

2.b. 
Page 2 of 4



March 10 2014
Page 3

93 Eloise Otero Refund Deposit - Oxford Community Center 100.00$         
94 Unifirst Rugs 65.66$           
95 United Refrigeration, Inc Repair Ice Machine 236.00$         
96 Wildwood Ace Hardware Cleaners, Smartlock, Blade, Etc 106.12$         

PHYSICAL ENVIRONMENT ADMINISTRATIVE DEPARTMENT

97 Payroll February 23, 2014 Pay Period - 3 Employees 5,416.40$      
98 Bright House Internet Service 72.33$           
99 Century Link Telephone Service 45.83$           
100 Duke Energy Electric Service 798.26$         
101 IMS Software Maintenance 120.50$         
102 Maggio Enterprises, Inc Paper Products 49.95$           
103 Office Depot Office Supplies 247.58$         
104 Patti Penley Personal Vehicle Use - Leesburg Post Office 14.00$           
105 Postmaster Postage Utility Billing 891.31$         
106 Unifirst Rugs 24.62$           
107 USPS Refill Postage Meter 79.73$           
108 Wildwood Ace Hardware Cleaners, Hinges, Bulbs 39.83$           

UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

109 Payroll February 23, 2014 Pay Period - 23 Employees 46,098.26$    
110 Acton Modular Rental 600.27$         
111 Aqua Pure Water & Sewage Service, Inc Supply and Install Materials Repair Lift Station Pipes 1,274.00$      
112 B & D Technologies Sew Reducer Motor 877.66$         
113 Besco Electric Supply Company 250v Indicator Fuse 101.95$         
114 Brenntag Liquid Chlorine 992.06$         
115 Century Link Telephone Service 212.20$         
116 Cole-Parmer Sampler Variable Speed 1,755.40$      
117 Culligan Bottled Water 61.23$           
118 Data Flow Systems, Inc Radio Interface Module, Telemetry Control Unit 6,664.25$      
119 Department of Management Services DMS Service 53.66$           
120 Duke Energy Electric Service 18,772.43$    
121 Florida Dept of Environmental Protection PWS Extension Permit Application 100.00$         
122 Florida Rural Water Association Membership Dues 560.00$         
123 Hardy Diagnostics FC Broth w/Rosolic Acid 373.30$         
124 HD Supply Waterworks Blue Tube, Redi-cl, Insert F/CTS PE, PJCTS CPLG, Etc. 282.12$         
125 MMD Computer Center, Inc Remote / Phone Support 100.00$         
126 Odyssey Hypochlorite Solution 2,565.53$      
127 Office Depot Office Supplies 278.89$         
128 Southern Analytical Laboratories, Inc Environmental Testing 7,900.00$      
129 Sumter County Clerk of Court Record Utility Agreement Landstone 333.00$         
130 Sumter Electric Electric Service 5,288.94$      
131 Sunstate Meter & Supply, Inc Ball Valve Seals, Rubber Conn Washer, Tru Union PVC 2,386.54$      
132 Test America Environmental Testing 2,761.50$      
133 The Dumont Company, Inc Hypochlorite Solution, Clear Flow 2,888.00$      
134 Trekker Tractor Steering Arm, Seal Kit, Strut Gas 1,002.02$      
135 Unifirst Uniforms 923.32$         
136 UPS Postage 25.31$           
137 USA BlueBook Glass Fiber, Black Marker, Buffer Red 430.95$         
138 Village Ace Hardware Galv Plugs, Caps, Nipples 14.77$           
139 Water Treatment & Controls Co. PM Kits for Depolox 348.03$         
140 Wildwood Ace Hardware Chopsaw, Sod, Pipe Cutter, Rotary Tool, Padlocks, Etc 1,247.63$      

GREENWOOD CEMETERY

ATTORNEYS/CONSULTANTS/SURVEYORS

2.b. 
Page 3 of 4



March 10 2014
Page 4

FUEL INVENTORY

141 Stone Petroleum Products, Inc Unleaded Gasoline 8,183.68$      
142 Stone Petroleum Products, Inc Ultra LSD Fuel 3,059.89$      

TOTAL  308,914.95$  

CITY COMMISSION
CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

S E A L 
                                                                                                                       
ATTEST:_______________________ Ed Wolf, Mayor

Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk

2.b. 
Page 4 of 4



3.a. 
Page 1 of 1



3.b. 
Page 1 of 2



3.b. 
Page 2 of 2

tmcclung
Typewritten Text

tmcclung
Typewritten Text
The Tree City USA Commemoration & Arbor Day Celebration will be held on Friday, April 25, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. on the Wildwood City Hall front steps. 



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 

���������	
�����	
	


�������	 ��������������	���� 	!"�#	���#$��#�%	�!	&'&(�)'	
	
	
�*��
��+	����,-�	

Approval of Ordinance O2014-10. 

	
	  Work Session (Report Only) +���	,.	�����-/�	 (0&)0&1	.��2�	��$�#3	

'0&)0&1	�$�����#	
	  Regular Meeting  Special Meeting	 	
	 	 	

�,-�����	  N/A Vendor/Entity:  
	 Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
	 Managing Division / Dept: 	

��+/��	��!����

 Annual 
	
.�-+�-/	
,����	 	

 Capital ��!�-+����	���,�-��	 	
 N/A 	

4�
�,�0.���
0�

��
�	

The applicant, Robert O. Williams for Coast Development Corp., seeks approval for a Future Land 
Use Map Amendment to the adopted Comprehensive Plan.  On February 6, 2014, the case was heard 
before the Planning and Zoning Board/Special Magistrate acting as the Local Planning Agency in 
which the Special Magistrate recommended approval of Ordinance O2014-10.  
��55	 �"2�	
�������#$2	�����6�"	�5	,�$�#�#��	)()&1�&)	7�����8�$9 

The 100.3 +/- acre subject parcel is intended to be utilized as a residential subdivision.  The 
amendment reassigns the property from County “Agricultural” to City “Low Density Residential.” 
Subject to approval of this small-scale land use change approval, the applicant has submitted a 
rezoning application for consideration. 

Staff believes a Future Land Use Map designation of “Low Density Residential” is appropriate based 
on the intended use of the property and should be approved for the following reasons: 

� Justification of the proposed amendment has been adequately presented; 
� The proposed amendment is consistent with the goals, objectives, and policies of the 

comprehensive plan;
� The subject amendment does not meet the criteria of urban sprawl or exemplify an energy 

inefficient land use pattern; 
� The proposed amendment will not have an adverse effect on environmentally sensitive 

systems; 
� The proposed amendment will not adversely affect transportation, potable water, sewer, 

schools, or other public facilities without providing remedies to correct the system or facility. 

4.a. 
Page 1 of 10



The atta
existing a

Melanie
Developm

ached maps 
and propose

D. Peavy 
ment Service

illustrate th
ed Future La

es Director 

he subject p
and Use Map

parcel’s rela
p designation

ation to the 
ns within the

Wicker Lambe

surroundin
e vicinity. 

Page
ert, SSCPA CP 1

Executive Su

g area as w

e 2 of 2 
312-03 

ummary 

well as the 

4.a. 
Page 2 of 10



4.a. 
Page 3 of 10



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

JANUARY 2014 LOCATION MAP

D20=002 & D20=008
WICKER/LAMBERT PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

Lo
ca

tio
n\

Lo
ca

tio
n 

- W
ic

ke
r L

am
be

rt.
m

xd
 - 

1/
3/

20
14

 1
2:

14
:0

6 
P

M
 - 

to
ne

al

N
 U

S
 3

01

C-472

CR 114

C
R

 1
17

N
E 42nd BLVD

CR 110

CR 118

CR 116

CR 222

CR 214

CR 216

C
R

 1
23

NE 41st BLVD

CR 120

C
R

 1
19

MANOR DOWNS

E
V

E
LY

N
TO

N
 L

O
O

P

NE 41st LOOP

N
E 42nd ST

NE 103rd AVE

NE 110th RD

N
E

 4
0t

h 
TE

R

CR 117A

C
R

 1
17

4.a. 
Page 4 of 10



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

JANUARY 2014 EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE

D20=002 & D20=008
LAMBERTCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

E
xi

st
in

g 
&

 P
ro

po
se

d 
FL

U
\E

xi
st

in
g 

FL
U

 - 
La

m
be

rt.
m

xd
 - 

1/
10

/2
01

4 
11

:0
9:

02
 A

M
 - 

to
ne

al

C-472

N
E 42nd BLVD

C
R

 1
17

CR 110

CHURCHILL DOW
NS

N
E

 4
1s

t B
LV

D

E
V

E
LY

N
TO

N
 L

O
O

P

N
E 41st LO

O
P

N
E 42nd ST

GRANT W
AY

NE 103rd AVE

MORVEN PARK WAY

B
LA

K
E

 L
N

EDWARDS LN

ROSEWELL PL

Legend
City of Wildwood

D20=008

D20=002

ONMU

ORMU

AGR

4.a. 
Page 5 of 10



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

JANUARY 2014 JPA LAND USE

D20=002 & D20=008
LAMBERT PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

JP
A 

FL
U

\J
PA

 F
LU

 - 
La

m
be

rt.
m

xd
 - 

1/
23

/2
01

4 
11

:4
4:

45
 A

M
 - 

to
ne

al

C-472

C
R

 1
17

N
E 42nd BLVD

CR 110

NE 41st BLVD

CR 117A

E
V

E
LY

N
TO

N
 L

O
O

P

N
E 41st LO

O
P

CHURCHILL DOW
NS

N
E 42nd ST

GRANT W
AY

NE 103rd AVEN
E

 4
0t

h 
TE

R

MORVEN PARK WAY

EDWARDS LN

B
LA

K
E

 L
N

CRAVEN WAY

ROSEWELL PL

Legend
JPABoundary_July2010

City of Wildwood

D20=008

D20=002

RR

LDR

ONMU

ORMU

COM

ESTATE
RESIDENTIAL

301/466 MU

4.a. 
Page 6 of 10



Ordinance No. O2014-10 
D20=002 and D20=008 Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Wicker Lambert) 

1 of 2

,+�-�-��	-, 	,()&1�&)	
	

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
PROPOSING A FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENT 
TO THE ADOPTED LOCAL COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND 
FUTURE LAND USE MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
COMMUNITY PLANNING ACT OF 2011, AS AMENDED; 
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

	 �4���
, the City of Wildwood, Florida, is proposing to amend the local 
Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map of said City, to include a land use 
amendment described as follows, to-wit: 
	

!����"2	+():))(	�#$	+():));	
������	�������	!������<	

&)) '	����2	=0�	
	
��3�"	+�2�������#�	
PARCEL 1.  THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE WEST 
1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 OF NE 1/4, AND ALL THAT PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF NW 
1/4 LYING EAST OF RAILROAD ALL IN SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, 
RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS RIGHT OF WAY FOR 
CR C-472 ACROSS THE SOUTH SIDE THEREOF. 

PARCEL 2.  THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF NE 1/4 OF THE EAST 1/2 OF 
THE SW 1/4 OF NE 1/4 OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 
EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS RIGHT OF WAY FOR CR C-472 
ACROSS THE SOUTH SIDE THEREOF. 

CONTAINING 100.3 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 
	

This property is to be reclassified from Sumter County comprehensive plan 
designation “Agricultural” to City comprehensive plan designation “Low Density 
Residential.” 

-,�%	 �4��.,�%	��	��	�-���� +	 �-+	,+��-�+ , by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 

	

����,-	&  The adopted local Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map 

for the City of Wildwood, Florida, are hereby amended to include the above-referenced 
property and proposed land use amendment as indicated above. The amendment to the 

4.a. 
Page 7 of 10



Ordinance No. O2014-10 
D20=002 and D20=008 Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Wicker Lambert) 

2 of 2

Future Land Use Map of the local comprehensive plan is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” 
and incorporated herein by reference.  

	

����,-	(. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 

the same are hereby repealed.


����,-	'  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.


����,-	1  This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 
	
	

+,-�	�-+	,+��-�+ this    day of    , 2014, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 

       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  

Ed Wolf, Mayor 

ATTEST:  ________________   
       Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   

First Reading:      

Second Reading:      

Approved as to form: 

Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 

4.a. 
Page 8 of 10



�

�

�

�

�

	

	

	

,�$�#�#��	,()&1�&)	

>�?8����	�@	

+():))(	�#$	+():));	7������	�������	!����"29	

!����2�$	.A�A��	��#$	�2�	���	+�2�3#����#	

4.a. 
Page 9 of 10



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

JANUARY 2014 PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE

D20=002 & D20=008
LAMBERTCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

E
xi

st
in

g 
&

 P
ro

po
se

d 
FL

U
\P

ro
po

se
d 

FL
U

 - 
La

m
be

rt.
m

xd
 - 

1/
10

/2
01

4 
12

:1
2:

55
 P

M
 - 

to
ne

al

C-472

N
E 42nd BLVD

C
R

 1
17

CR 110

N
E

 4
1s

t B
LV

D

E
V

E
LY

N
TO

N
 L

O
O

P

N
E

 4
1s

t L
O

O
P

N
E 42nd ST

NE 103rd AVE

AGR

LDR

ONMU
ORMU

Legend
City_Roads

D20=008

D20=002

City of Wildwood

4.a. 
Page 10 of 10



SUBJEC

REQUES

CONTRA

BUDGET

Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

HISTORY

The app
Commiss

The 100
and the 
amendm
requeste
proposed

Staff rec
which es

Case RZ
February
recomme

Melanie
Developm

CITY

CT: Wic

STED ACTIO

W

ACT:
Effe
Man

T IMPACT:

al
al

Y/FACTS/IS

plicant, Robe
sion for a rez

.3 +/- acre s
CSX railroa
ent to chan
d zoning of 

d Future Lan

commends 
stablishes a

Z 1312-03 w
y 6th, 2014
endation of t

D. Peavy 
ment Service

Y COMMIS

cker Lamb

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

FUNDING S
EXPENDITU

SSUES: 

ert O. Willi
zoning from 

subject prop
ad right-of-w
ge the Futu
“R-1: Low D

nd Use Map 

approval of
a future lan

was consider
4.  The P
the rezoning

es Director

SSION OF

EXECUT

bert Rezoni

Approval o

on (Report O

eting

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

ams for Co
County “A5

perty is gene
way.  The p
re Land Use

Density Res
designation

f Ordinance
d use appro

red by the P
Planning & 
g to the City C

F THE CI

TIVE SUMM

ing – RZ 13

of Ordinanc

Only) DAT

S

Vend
____ Term

UNT: 

oast Develo
” to City of W

erally located
property is s
e Map desig
idential” wou
.

e O2014-11 
opriate to th

Planning & Z
Zoning B

Commission

ITY OF W

MARY 

312-03

ce O2014-1

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:
mination Date

opment Corp
Wildwood “R

d to the nor
subject to a
gnation to C
uld bring the

subject to a
he propose

Zoning Boa
Board/Specia
n.

WILDWOO

1.

TING: 2
3

ting

e:   

p., seeks a
R-1: Low Den

rtheast of th
a concurren
City “Low De
e property in

approval of
d zoning.

rd/Special M
al Magistra

OD

2/10/14 First
3/10/14 Ado

approval fro
nsity Reside

e intersectio
t Comprehe

ensity Resid
nto complian

f Ordinance

Magistrate o
ate gave a

t Reading 
ption

m the City 
ential.”   

on of C-472 
ensive Plan 
ential”. The 

nce with the 

e O2014-10, 

on Tuesday, 
a favorable 

4.b. 
Page 1 of 9



4.b. 
Page 2 of 9



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

JANUARY 2014 LOCATION MAP

D20=002 & D20=008
WICKER/LAMBERT PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

Lo
ca

tio
n\

Lo
ca

tio
n 

- W
ic

ke
r L

am
be

rt.
m

xd
 - 

1/
3/

20
14

 1
2:

14
:0

6 
P

M
 - 

to
ne

al

N
 U

S
 3

01

C-472

CR 114

C
R

 1
17

N
E 42nd BLVD

CR 110

CR 118

CR 116

CR 222

CR 214

CR 216

C
R

 1
23

NE 41st BLVD

CR 120

C
R

 1
19

MANOR DOWNS

E
V

E
LY

N
TO

N
 L

O
O

P

NE 41st LOOP

N
E 42nd ST

NE 103rd AVE

NE 110th RD

N
E

 4
0t

h 
TE

R

CR 117A

C
R

 1
17

4.b. 
Page 3 of 9



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

JANUARY 2014 EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE

D20=002 & D20=008
LAMBERTCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

E
xi

st
in

g 
&

 P
ro

po
se

d 
FL

U
\E

xi
st

in
g 

FL
U

 - 
La

m
be

rt.
m

xd
 - 

1/
10

/2
01

4 
11

:0
9:

02
 A

M
 - 

to
ne

al

C-472

N
E 42nd BLVD

C
R

 1
17

CR 110

CHURCHILL DOW
NS

N
E

 4
1s

t B
LV

D

E
V

E
LY

N
TO

N
 L

O
O

P

N
E 41st LO

O
P

N
E 42nd ST

GRANT W
AY

NE 103rd AVE

MORVEN PARK WAY

B
LA

K
E

 L
N

EDWARDS LN

ROSEWELL PL

Legend
City of Wildwood

D20=008

D20=002

ONMU

ORMU

AGR

4.b. 
Page 4 of 9



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

JANUARY 2014 JPA LAND USE

D20=002 & D20=008
LAMBERT PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

JP
A 

FL
U

\J
PA

 F
LU

 - 
La

m
be

rt.
m

xd
 - 

1/
23

/2
01

4 
11

:4
4:

45
 A

M
 - 

to
ne

al

C-472

C
R

 1
17

N
E 42nd BLVD

CR 110

NE 41st BLVD

CR 117A

E
V

E
LY

N
TO

N
 L

O
O

P

N
E 41st LO

O
P

CHURCHILL DOW
NS

N
E 42nd ST

GRANT W
AY

NE 103rd AVEN
E

 4
0t

h 
TE

R

MORVEN PARK WAY

EDWARDS LN

B
LA

K
E

 L
N

CRAVEN WAY

ROSEWELL PL

Legend
JPABoundary_July2010

City of Wildwood

D20=008

D20=002

RR

LDR

ONMU

ORMU

COM

ESTATE
RESIDENTIAL

301/466 MU

4.b. 
Page 5 of 9



Ordinance No. O2014-11 
D20=002 and D20=008 (Wicker Lambert) Rezoning 

1 of 2

��������	
���
�������




AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 


 ��	�	��, the City of Wildwood, Florida, is proposing to amend the Official 
Zoning Map of said City, to include a rezoning of real property described as follows, to-
wit:



�������
����
���
����

��� ��
!�"#��$
��%&��$'


��(
�����
)*�



!�+��
������&$�%�,

PARCEL 1.  THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE WEST 
1/2 OF THE SW 1/4 OF NE 1/4, AND ALL THAT PART OF THE NE 1/4 OF NW 
1/4 LYING EAST OF RAILROAD ALL IN SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, 
RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS RIGHT OF WAY FOR 
CR C-472 ACROSS THE SOUTH SIDE THEREOF. 

PARCEL 2.  THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF NE 1/4 OF THE EAST 1/2 OF 
THE SW 1/4 OF NE 1/4 OF SECTION 20, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 
EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, LESS RIGHT OF WAY FOR CR C-472 
ACROSS THE SOUTH SIDE THEREOF. 

CONTAINING 100.3 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 

This property is to be reclassified from Sumter County “A5: Agricultural 5 acres 
per home” to City of Wildwood “R-1:  Low Density Residential.” 



 ���
��	�	��, the rezoning is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan 
and Land Development Regulations. 

���-
 .�	�	/��	-
0	
�.
	���.	 �
 ���
������	� , by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 

�	�.���
�. The Official Zoning Map of the City of Wildwood, Florida is hereby 
amended to include the above-referenced property as indicated above. The amendment 

4.b. 
Page 6 of 9



Ordinance No. O2014-11 
D20=002 and D20=008 (Wicker Lambert) Rezoning 

2 of 2

to the Official Zoning Map is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” and incorporated herein by 
reference.

�	�.���
�. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 
the same are hereby repealed.

�	�.���
(� If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.

�	�.���
�. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 

���	
���
������	� this    day of    , 2014, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 

       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  

Ed Wolf, Mayor 

ATTEST:  ________________   
       Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   

First Reading:      

Second Reading:      

Approved as to form: 

Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 

4.b. 
Page 7 of 9



�

�

�

�

�










���������
�������


1	23�#�$
�4


����
���
����
5��� ��
!�"#��$
�������6


��%&%���
7%���+
8�&
����+��$�%�


4.b. 
Page 8 of 9



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

JANUARY 2014 PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE

D20=002 & D20=008
LAMBERTCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

E
xi

st
in

g 
&

 P
ro

po
se

d 
FL

U
\P

ro
po

se
d 

FL
U

 - 
La

m
be

rt.
m

xd
 - 

1/
10

/2
01

4 
12

:1
2:

55
 P

M
 - 

to
ne

al

C-472

N
E 42nd BLVD

C
R

 1
17

CR 110

N
E

 4
1s

t B
LV

D

E
V

E
LY

N
TO

N
 L

O
O

P

N
E

 4
1s

t L
O

O
P

N
E 42nd ST

NE 103rd AVE

AGR

LDR

ONMU
ORMU

Legend
City_Roads

D20=008

D20=002

City of Wildwood

4.b. 
Page 9 of 9



The Florida  Department of Health in Sumter County Presents 

Saturday April 12, 2014 
10:00am-2:00pm 

Activities will include: 
Free educational and confidential 

STD & HIV testing 
Adult Flu Shots (limited supply) 

Tobacco Counseling 
Nutrition Counseling 

Swim Safe Sumter 

There will also be fun activities, presentations, 

free snacks, and giveaways.  

Sumter County 
Health Department 
104 Rutland Street 
Wildwood, FL 34785 

for more info Contact  
Sabrina Laclair , RN 
(352)689-6536 

5.a. 
Page 1 of 1



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

SUBJECT: Baltic Properties, Comp. Plan Amendment, CP 1401-01 

REQUESTED ACTION: 
Approval of Ordinance O2014-16. 

 Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 3/10/14 First Reading 
3/24/14 Adoption 

 Regular Meeting  Special Meeting

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   
Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
Managing Division / Dept:

BUDGET IMPACT:

 Annual FUNDING SOURCE: 
 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A 

HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 

The applicant, William Keen for Baltic Property Management Group, seeks approval for a Small Scale 
Future Land Use Map Amendment to the adopted Comprehensive Plan.  On March 4, 2014 the case 
was heard before the Planning and Zoning Board/Special Magistrate acting as the Local Planning 
Agency in which the Special Magistrate recommended approval of Ordinance O2014-16.  Staff also 
recommends approval of Ordinance O2014-16 (attached).

The .31 +/- acre subject parcel is intended to be converted from a residence to an office building.  The 
amendment reassigns the property from Sumter County “Commercial” to City “466-301 Mixed Use” 
and is consistent with the Joint Planning Area Future Land Use Map. Subject to approval of this small-
scale land use change approval, the applicant has submitted a rezoning application for consideration. 

Staff believes a Future Land Use Map designation of “466-301 Mixed Use” is appropriate based on the 
intended use of the property and should be approved for the following reasons: 

� Justification of the proposed amendment has been adequately presented; 
� The proposed amendment is consistent with the goals, objectives, and policies of the 

comprehensive plan;
� The subject amendment does not meet the criteria of urban sprawl or exemplify an energy 

inefficient land use pattern; 
� The proposed amendment will not have an adverse effect on environmentally sensitive 

systems; 
� The proposed amendment will not adversely affect transportation, potable water, sewer, 

schools, or other public facilities without providing remedies to correct the system or facility. 

6.a. 
Page 1 of 9



Page 2 of 2 
Baltic Properties, SSCPA CP 1401-01 

Executive Summary 

The attached maps illustrate the subject parcel’s relation to the surrounding area as well as the 
existing and proposed Future Land Use Map designations within the vicinity. 

Melanie D. Peavy 
Development Services Director 

6.a. 
Page 2 of 9



6.a. 
Page 3 of 9



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

FEBRUARY 2014 LOCATION MAP

D18=085
BALTIC PROPERTY MANAGEMENTCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

Lo
ca

tio
n\

Lo
ca

tio
n 

- B
al

tic
 P

ro
pe

rty
 M

gt
.m

xd
 - 

2/
10

/2
01

4 
12

:2
4:

12
 P

M
 - 

to
ne

al

N
 U

S
 3

01

C-466 E

C
R

 2
01

N
E 

36
th

 S
T

N
 U

S
 3

01

Legend
D18=085

City of Wildwood

6.a. 
Page 4 of 9



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

FEBRUARY 2014 EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE

D18=085
BALTIC PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

E
xi

st
in

g 
&

 P
ro

po
se

d 
FL

U
\E

xi
st

in
g 

FL
U

 - 
B

al
tic

.m
xd

 - 
2/

11
/2

01
4 

8:
19

:5
6 

AM
 - 

to
ne

al

COM

COM

COM RUR

RUR

MHDR

MDR

COM

C-466 E

N
E 

36
th

 S
T

Legend
City of Wildwood

D18=085

6.a. 
Page 5 of 9



Ordinance No. O2014-16 
D18=085 Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Baltic Property Management) 

1 of 2

ORDINANCE NO. O2014-16 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
PROPOSING A SMALL SCALE FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
AMENDMENT TO THE ADOPTED LOCAL 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND FUTURE LAND USE MAP 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE COMMUNITY PLANNING 
ACT OF 2011, AS AMENDED; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood, Florida, is proposing to amend the local 
Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map of said City, to include a land use 
amendment described as follows, to-wit: 

Parcel D18=085 
Baltic Property Management 

0.31 acres +/- 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
COMMENCE AT THE N.E. CORNER OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 
18, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST AS A POINT OF REFERENCE: 
THENCE RUN N 89° 53' 43" W 591.94' ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SW 1/4 OF 
THE NE 1/4 FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING: (1) CONTINUE N 89° 53' 43" W 107.00' 
ALONG THE ABOVE SAID NORTH LINE; (2) THENCE S 01° 22' 29" E 153.00'; (3) 
THENCE S 89° 53' 43" E 107.00'; (4) THENCE N 01° 22' 29" W 153.00' TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING TO CLOSE. LESS THAT PART LYING IN S.R. 466 RIGHT OF 
WAY. 

CONTAINING 0.31 ACRES MORE OR LESS.

This property is to be reclassified from Sumter County comprehensive plan 
designation “Commercial” to City comprehensive plan designation “466-301 Mixed 
Use.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 

SECTION 1. The adopted local Comprehensive Plan and Future Land Use Map 
for the City of Wildwood, Florida, are hereby amended to include the above-referenced 
property and proposed land use amendment as indicated above. The amendment to the 
Future Land Use Map of the local comprehensive plan is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” 
and incorporated herein by reference.  

6.a. 
Page 6 of 9



Ordinance No. O2014-16 
D18=085 Small Scale Comprehensive Plan Amendment (Baltic Property Management) 

2 of 2

SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 
the same are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.
   

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 

DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2014, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 

       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  

Ed Wolf, Mayor 

ATTEST:  ________________   
       Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   

First Reading:      

Second Reading:      

Approved as to form: 

Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 

6.a. 
Page 7 of 9



�

�

�

�

�

Ordinance O2014-16 

“Exhibit A” 

D18=085 (Baltic Property Management) 

Proposed Future Land Use Map Designation 

6.a. 
Page 8 of 9



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

FEBRUARY 2014 PROPOSED FUTURE LAND USE

D18=085
BALTIC PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

E
xi

st
in

g 
&

 P
ro

po
se

d 
FL

U
\P

ro
po

se
d 

FL
U

 - 
B

al
tic

.m
xd

 - 
2/

11
/2

01
4 

8:
25

:2
2 

A
M

 - 
to

ne
al

COM

466/301
MU

COM RUR

RUR

MHDR

MDR

COM

C-466 E

N
E 

36
th

 S
T

Legend
City of Wildwood

D18=085

6.a. 
Page 9 of 9



SUBJEC

REQUES

CONTRA

BUDGET

Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

HISTORY

The app
Commiss
Mixed Us

The .31 
Street.
change t
Use” wou

Staff rec
which es

Case RZ
March 4t

of the rez

Melanie
Developm

CITY

CT: Ba

STED ACTIO

W

ACT:
Effe
Man

T IMPACT:

al
al

Y/FACTS/IS

licant, Willia
sion for a re
se.”

+/- acre sub
The proper
the future la
uld bring the

commends 
stablishes a

Z 1401-01 w
h, 2013.  Th
zoning to the

D. Peavy 
ment Service

Y COMMIS

ltic Proper

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

FUNDING S
EXPENDITU

SSUES: 

am Keen fo
zoning from

bject propert
ty is subjec

and use to C
e property int

approval of
a future lan

was consider
e Planning &
e City Comm

es Director

SSION OF

EXECUT

rties, Rezo

Approval o

on (Report O

eting

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

r Baltic Pro
 Sumter Co

ty is located 
ct to a conc
City “466-30
to complianc

f Ordinance
d use appro

red by the P
& Zoning Bo

mission pend

F THE CI

TIVE SUMM

ning – RZ 

of Ordinanc

Only) DAT

S

Vend
____ Term

UNT: 

perty Manag
unty “CL: Li

to the south
current Sma
01 Mixed Us
ce with the p

e O2014-17 
opriate to th

Planning & Z
oard/Special
ding the app

ITY OF W

MARY 

1401-01

ce O2014-1

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:
mination Date

gement Gro
ght Comme

heast of the
all Scale Co
se”. The req
proposed Fu

subject to a
he propose

Zoning Boa
l Magistrate 
roval of the 

WILDWOO

7.

TING: 3
3

ting

e:   

oup, seeks 
rcial” to City

e intersection
omprehensiv
quested zon
uture Land U

approval of
d zoning.

rd/Special M
gave a favo
annexation.

OD

3/10/14 First
3/24/14 Ado

approval fro
y of Wildwoo

n of C-466 a
ve Plan ame
ning of “466
Use Map des

f Ordinance

Magistrate o
orable recom

t Reading 
ption

om the City 
od “466-301 

and NE 36th

endment to
-301 Mixed 

signation.  

e O2014-16, 

on Tuesday, 
mmendation 

6.b. 
Page 1 of 8



6.b. 
Page 2 of 8



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

FEBRUARY 2014 LOCATION MAP

D18=085
BALTIC PROPERTY MANAGEMENTCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

Lo
ca

tio
n\

Lo
ca

tio
n 

- B
al

tic
 P

ro
pe

rty
 M

gt
.m

xd
 - 

2/
10

/2
01

4 
12

:2
4:

12
 P

M
 - 

to
ne

al

N
 U

S
 3

01

C-466 E

C
R

 2
01

N
E 

36
th

 S
T

N
 U

S
 3

01

Legend
D18=085

City of Wildwood

6.b. 
Page 3 of 8



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

FEBRUARY 2014 EXISTING ZONING

D18=085
BALTIC PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 760 1,520

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

E
xi

st
in

g 
&

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Zo

ni
ng

\E
xi

si
tn

g 
Zo

ni
ng

 - 
B

al
tic

.m
xd

 - 
2/

10
/2

01
4 

4:
33

:0
1 

P
M

 - 
to

ne
al

CL

C-3

A5 RR

RR

R-3

CLRR

C-466 E

N
E 

36
th

 S
T

Legend
City of Wildwood

D18=085

6.b. 
Page 4 of 8



 
Ordinance No. O2014-17 

D18=08 Rezoning (Baltic Property Management) 
1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO. O2014-17 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood, Florida, is proposing to amend the Official 
Zoning Map of said City, to include a rezoning of real property described as follows, to-
wit: 

Parcel D18=085 
Baltic Property Management 

0.31 acres +/- 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 
 
COMMENCE AT THE N.E. CORNER OF THE SW 1/4 OF THE NE 1/4 OF SECTION 
18, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST AS A POINT OF REFERENCE: 
THENCE RUN N 89° 53' 43" W 591.94' ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF THE SW 1/4 OF 
THE NE 1/4 FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING: (1) CONTINUE N 89° 53' 43" W 107.00' 
ALONG THE ABOVE SAID NORTH LINE; (2) THENCE S 01° 22' 29" E 153.00'; (3) 
THENCE S 89° 53' 43" E 107.00'; (4) THENCE N 01° 22' 29" W 153.00' TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING TO CLOSE. LESS THAT PART LYING IN S.R. 466 RIGHT OF 
WAY. 
 
CONTAINING 0.31 ACRES MORE OR LESS.           

This property is to be reclassified from Sumter County “CL: Light Commercial” to 
City of Wildwood “466-301: 466-301 Mixed Use.” 
 
 AND WHEREAS, the rezoning is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan 
and Land Development Regulations. 
  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 
 

SECTION 1. The Official Zoning Map of the City of Wildwood, Florida is hereby 
amended to include the above-referenced property as indicated above. The amendment 
to the Official Zoning Map is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” and incorporated herein by 
reference.  
 

6.b. 
Page 5 of 8



Ordinance No. O2014-17 
D18=08 Rezoning (Baltic Property Management) 

2 of 2

SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 
the same are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 

DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2014, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 

       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  

Ed Wolf, Mayor 

ATTEST:  ________________   
       Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   

First Reading:      

Second Reading:      

Approved as to form: 

Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 

6.b. 
Page 6 of 8



�

�

�

�

�

Ordinance O2014-17 

“Exhibit A” 

D18=085 (Baltic Property Management) 

Proposed Zoning Map Designation 

6.b. 
Page 7 of 8



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

FEBRUARY 2014 PROPOSED ZONING

D18=085
BALTIC PROPERTYCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 760 1,520

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

E
xi

st
in

g 
&

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Zo

ni
ng

\P
ro

po
se

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 - 
B

al
tic

.m
xd

 - 
2/

10
/2

01
4 

4:
39

:0
4 

P
M

 - 
to

ne
al

466/301 
MU

C-3

A5 RR

RR

R-3

CLRR

C-466 E
N

E 
36

th
 S

T

Legend
Zoning selection

City of Wildwood

6.b. 
Page 8 of 8



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

SUBJECT: Annual Update to the Five Year Schedule of Capital Improvements 

REQUESTED ACTION: 
Approval of Ordinance O2014-19 (Staff recommends approval). 

 Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 3/10/14 First Reading 
3/24/14 Adoption 

 Regular Meeting  Special Meeting

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   
Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
Managing Division / Dept:

BUDGET IMPACT:

 Annual FUNDING SOURCE: 
 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A 

                                                                                                   

HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 

The 5-Year Schedule of Capital of Improvements covers the period from FY 2013-2014 through 2017-
2018 and is scheduled to be adopted by Ordinance O2014-19. The Schedule is broken down to show 
project expenditures and the revenues sources associated with each project. Additionally, and 
although not required by the statute, Tables 9.1A & 9.1B have been provided to demonstrate the 
financial feasibility of the projects contained in the Schedule.   

Transportation Projects 

The Lake-Sumter Metropolitan Planning Organization monitors traffic and roadways within the City’s 
service area. All roadways within the area are anticipated to operate within their adopted levels of 
service within the next five years. However, there are planned improvements for roadway segments 
within the area. The City’s schedule includes transportation projects identified within the Florida 
Department of Transportation’s 5-Year Work Program, the Lake-Sumter MPO’s Transportation 
Improvement Program, and Sumter County’s Capital Improvement Plan. There are no City 
transportation projects planned at this time. 

Potable Water, Sanitary Sewer, and Reuse Projects 

The City of Wildwood Utility Department addresses all potable water and sanitary sewer needs within 
the City limits of Wildwood, and within the utility service boundary for areas outside of the City limits.  
The City operates and maintains several potable water supply plants, one wastewater treatment plant, 
a reuse water transmission system, and an extensive potable water and sanitary sewer transmission 
and collection system. 

The City’s potable water and sanitary sewer systems are currently operating within their existing levels 
of service. However, staff has identified the need for the capital improvement projects listed in the City 
of Wildwood Utility Department Five Year Capital Improvement Plan (UD-CIP) to service future 
growth.

6.c. 
Page 1 of 147



The Utility Department Capital Improvement Plan (UD-CIP) is a planning tool with a five-year 
timeframe and is updated annually.  Capital Improvements are listed according to the applicable 
phase code, and in the fiscal year in which funding is expected to be needed. 

In addition to Capital Improvements, the Utility Department also allocates a certain amount each year 
for Repairs and Rehabilitation.  A listing of expected needs is maintained by the Utility Department 
Director, but is shown only as a line-item expenditure for each fiscal year on the UD-CIP. 

Capital Improvements may be funded by City Utility Department revenues, by grants and/or loans, and 
by public/private partnerships in the case of utility extensions or upgrades to serve new developments. 

TIE and Connection Fees are secured when developers enter into Developer’s Agreements with the 
City. At execution of the Agreement, the developer is required to pay their connection and TIE fees. 
This method is intended to enable the City to complete utility infrastructure projects without having to 
bond for payment. 

Table 9.1B provides a balance sheet of the anticipated revenues and expenditures for potable water 
and sanitary sewer projects contained within the Schedule.  

Drainage Projects 

The Schedule includes three drainage projects intended to improve drainage conditions at Oak Park 
Village, Sunset Park, and Young Circle. Each of these projects is subject to the City being awarded 
Community Development Block Grants (CDBG). The City is submitting the applications to the Florida 
Department of Economic Opportunity in March of 2014. 

Recreation Projects 

The Schedule does not include any recreation projects at this time. 

Solid Waste Projects 

The Schedule does not include improvements to the solid waste facilities. The City has contracted with 
Waste Management to provide refuse services to its businesses and residents. 

Public Schools Facilities Projects 

Pursuant to the adopted Interlocal Agreement between the City and the Sumter County School Board, 
the Sumter County School Board maintains concurrency for public schools. All public schools within 
the City’s Concurrency Service Area (A) have sufficient capacity at this time. Wildwood Elementary is 
currently at 84% utilization and Wildwood Middle/High School is at 50% utilization.  

The Sumter County School District 2013-2014 Work Plan includes one capacity project within the 
City’s Concurrency Service Area (A). For 2015-2016 the Work Program projects an $800,000 
improvement to Wildwood Middle/High School. The improvement is planned for the addition of 100 
student stations, one classroom, and covers 14,690 square feet. 

Financial Feasibility 

The 5-Year Schedule of Capital Improvements identifies thirty-three (33) projects that will be 
administered by the City.  The City has the obligation, per Statute, to demonstrate whether the 
projects are funded or unfunded.  

6.c. 
Page 2 of 147



The City
sanitary s

Should th
until fund

Melanie
Developm

 has secure
sewer impro

he City not b
ding is availa

D. Peavy, D
ment Service

ed loan fina
ovements, re

be awarded 
able. 

irector
es Departme

ncing to fun
epairs, and r

the CDBG f

ent

nd the costs
rehabilitation

funding, the 

s associated
n.   

applicable d

d with the lis

drainage pro

sted potable

ojects will be

e water and 

e postponed 

6.c. 
Page 3 of 147



6.c. 
Page 4 of 147



Ordinance No. O2014-19 Annual CIE Update 
1 of 2 

ORDINANCE NO. O2014-19 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
MODIFYING THE 5-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
SCHEDULE OF THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT ELEMENT OF 
THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AS REQUIRED BY SECTION  
163.3177(3)(b), FLORIDA STATUTES; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICT; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood proposes to update the 5-Year Schedule of the 
Capital Improvements of the Capital Improvements Element of its Comprehensive Plan in 
accordance with Section 163.3177(3)(b), Florida Statutes; and, 

WHEREAS, the modifications are not deemed to be an amendment to the local 
comprehensive plan. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of 
Wildwood, Florida: 

SECTION 1. The attached Exhibit “A” is the 5-Year Schedule of Capital Improvements 
of the Capital Improvements Element of the Comprehensive Plan amending the 5-Year 
Schedule of Capital Improvements as required by Section 163.3177(3)(b), Florida Statutes.  

SECTION 2. The 5-Year Schedule of Capital Improvements and supporting data and 
analysis are hereby transmitted by the City Commission to the Florida Department of 
Community Affairs for compliance determination in accordance with Section 163.3184, 
Florida Statutes. 

SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held to be 
invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding shall in no 
way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.

SECTION 4. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall take effect immediately upon its 
second reading and final adoption by the City Commission. 

6.c. 
Page 5 of 147



Ordinance No. O2014-19 Annual CIE Update 
2 of 2 

PASSED AND ORDAINED this    day of March, 2014, by the City Commission 
of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 

       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  

ATTEST:      Ed Wolf, Mayor 
     Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   

First Reading:     

Second Reading:     

Approved as to form: 

Ashley Hunt, City Attorney    

6.c. 
Page 6 of 147



2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018
General/Special/Debt

New Debt Borrowing/Bonds
Developer Contributions

Grants
All Other Revenues

Revenues Total: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Expenditures/ Projects:

Expenditures Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
ANNUAL BALANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018

C-468 Widening from C-505 to East of FTP* CON $8,000,000

C-468 Widening to SR 44 CON $5,250,000 $4,300,000

C-468 Widening to US 301 UNKWN $800,000 $500,000

C-462 Widening from US 301 to C-466A CON $1,220,000 $5,659,000

C-466 Widening from C-209 to US 301 UNKWN $2,000,000 $576,000 $3,175,000

C-466A Widening from US 301 to Powell 
Road

CON $3,600,000     

Total $20,070,000 $10,535,000 $3,175,000 $800,000 $500,000

2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018
C-466W from CR 209 to US 301 

Resurfacing
CON $3,500,000

PD&E $2,057,626

PE $7,169,000
PE $1,970

CON $783,470
CON-SUP $56,155

PE $15,656
ROW $103,000 $44,000 $36,290
CON $513,686

CON-SUP $5,455
Total $3,017,877 $3,544,000 $36,290 $519,141 $7,169,000

2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018
General/Special/Debt

 **** New Debt Borrowing/Bonds $2,148,460
TIE and Connection Fees $535,057 $1,357,203 $443,838 $532,823 $3,338,482
Developer Contributions $100,000

Grants
All Other Revenues

Revenues Total: $2,783,517 $1,357,203 $443,838 $532,823 $3,338,482
Expenditures/ Projects:
Coleman 501 Plant Repairs 
CR214 Plant Repairs

CST $1,100,000

West Well Replacement Options DES/CST $900,000
C466A Utility Relocates CST $150,000
Okahumpka Service Plaza DES/CST $150,000
Turnpike Interchange Utility Relocates

DES/CST $150,000

75 kW Generator for Huey Street 
w/Transfer Switch

CST $50,000

CR468 Utility Upgrades US 301 to 
Turnpike

DES/CST $350,000

CR468 Utility Upgrades Turnpike to SR44
DES/CST $250,000

CR462 Utility Upgrades CST $160,000
Remove Fairway's Plant from System

CST $10,000

City of Wildwood

City Revenue Source: Phase
Fiscal Year

City Projects 

5 - Year Schedule of Capital Improvements

Sumter County Projects 

Potable Water

Transportation

Fiscal Year
Phase

CR 466 at US 301 - Add Turn Lane(s)

SR 35 (US 301) from CR 470 to SR 44

County Funded Projects:

Fiscal Year
PhaseCity Revenue Source:

City Projects 

US 301 at SR 44 - Add turn lane(s)

FDOT Funded Projects:
Fiscal Year

Phase

FDOT Projects 

6.c. 
Page 7 of 147



City of Wildwood
5 - Year Schedule of Capital Improvements

Expenditures/ Projects:

DES $250,000
CST $1,000,000 $500,000

C466W Waterline Relocations DES/CST $200,000
PE $50,000

DES $400,000
Loop/Upgrade Water Mains/Install Valves

DES/CST $200,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000

Repair and Rehabilitation $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $40,000
Expenditures Total $2,740,000 $1,160,000 $1,340,000 $690,000 $540,000
ANNUAL BALANCE $43,517 $197,203 -$896,162 -$157,177 $2,798,482

2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018
General/Special/Debt

New Debt Borrowing/Bonds
TIE and Connection Fees $1,025,025 $1,781,811 $775,394 $930,852 $5,289,802

  ** Developer Contributions $1,412,000 $963,000
Grants

*** All Other Revenues $1,000,000
Revenues Total: $3,437,025 $2,744,811 $775,394 $930,852 $5,289,802
Expenditures/ Projects:
Trailer Mounted Sewer Jetter Machine

CST $45,000

WWTP Bar Screen Inf Channel DES/CST $400,000
Portable Gantry Lift System CST $6,250
Trailwinds Utility Extensions DES/CST $1,800,000
Replace CR 501 Force Main DES/CST $675,000
460v - 3-Phase Lift Station Generator Set 
(2)

CST $37,000

Construct New Lined Pond at RIBS CST $225,000
Replace 3-Flags Lift Station DES/CST $200,000
C466W Utility Sewer Relocations DES/CST $200,000
Truck Mounted Vac-Con CST $250,000
SCADA at Coleman Lift Station CST $13,500
460v - 3-Phase Lift Station Generator Set

DES/CST $18,500

Additional (2nd) 1.2 Meter Sludge Press
DES/CST $500,000

New 250,000 gallon Aerobic Digester
DES/CST $350,000

Additional Filter Tank & Coag/Floc/Sed 
System

DES/CST $350,000

Miscellaneous System Improvements
DES/CST $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000

Repair and Rehabilitation $455,000 $190,000 $85,000 $100,000 $40,000
Expenditures Total $2,806,250 $1,427,000 $1,167,000 $550,000 $490,000
ANNUAL BALANCE $630,775 $1,317,811 -$391,606 $380,852 $4,799,802

2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018
General/Special/Debt

New Debt Borrowing/Bonds
Developer Contributions

Grants $513,410
All Other Revenues

Revenues Total: $0 $513,410 $0 $0 $0
Expenditures/Projects:

Oak Grove Village Drainage Improvements $155,000

Sunset Park Drainage Improvements $258,410
Young Circle Drainage Improvements $100,000

Expenditures Total $0 $513,410 $0 $0 $0
ANNUAL BALANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Fiscal Year

Construct Elevated Storage Tank on north 
end of System

Fiscal Year

City Revenue Source:

Drainage (Stormwater) Projects

City Projects 

Construct Champagne Farms Treatment 
Plant and Distribution Facilities - PHASE 1

Potable Water (Cont'd)
City Projects 

Sanitary Sewer and Reuse Projects

City Revenue Source:

Phase

Phase

City Projects 

6.c. 
Page 8 of 147



City of Wildwood
5 - Year Schedule of Capital Improvements

2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 2016/2017 2017/2018
General/Special/Debt

New Debt Borrowing/Bonds
Developer Contributions

Grants
All Other Revenues

Revenues Total: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Expenditures/ Projects:

Expenditures Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
ANNUAL BALANCE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

*Includes TRIP and FDOT funding
** Includes $1.8M Trailwinds Pioneering Agreement and $675,000 contribution from Coleman Prison; Prison agreement pending.
*** Transfer from Reserve Funds
**** Net New Bond Issue

Recreation Projects
City Projects 

City Revenue Source: Phase
Fiscal Year

6.c. 
Page 9 of 147



Po
lic

y 
N

um
be

r(
s)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Ju

rid
ic

tio
n/

 
M

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 A

ge
nc

y
Ca

pa
ci

ty
/L

O
S 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t?

Ph
as

e 
2

0
1

3
-2

0
1

4
2

0
1

4
-2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
-2

0
1

6
2

0
1

6
-2

0
1

7
2

0
1

7
-2

0
1

8
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

(s
) &

 N
ot

es

*
*

N
o 

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 a
t 

Th
is

 T
im

e*
*

To
ta

l
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0

Po
lic

y 
N

um
be

r(
s)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Ju

rid
ic

tio
n/

 
M

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 A

ge
nc

y
Ca

pa
ci

ty
/L

O
S 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t?

Ph
as

e 
2

0
1

3
-2

0
1

4
2

0
1

4
-2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
-2

0
1

6
2

0
1

6
-2

0
1

7
2

0
1

7
-2

0
1

8
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

(s
) &

 N
ot

es

TE
 1

.2
.1

 a
nd

 
1

.2
.2

C-
4

6
8

 W
id

en
in

g 
fr

om
 C

-5
0

5
 to

 
E 

of
 F

TP
Su

m
te

r C
ou

nt
y

YE
S

CO
N

$
8

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

Su
m

te
r C

ou
nt

y,
 T

R
IP

, F
D

O
T

TE
 1

.2
.1

 a
nd

 
1

.2
.2

C-
4

6
8

 w
id

en
in

g 
to

 S
R

 4
4

Su
m

te
r C

ou
nt

y
YE

S
CO

N
$

5
,2

5
0

,0
0

0
$

4
,3

0
0

,0
0

0
Su

m
te

r C
ou

nt
y 

-  
R

oa
d 

Im
pa

ct
 F

ee
s,

 S
T

TE
 1

.2
.1

 a
nd

 
1

.2
.2

C-
4

6
8

 w
id

en
in

g 
to

 U
S 

3
0

1
Su

m
te

r C
ou

nt
y

YE
S

U
N

K
W

N
$

8
0

0
,0

0
0

$
5

0
0

,0
0

0
Su

m
te

r C
ou

nt
y 

- R
oa

d 
im

pa
ct

 F
ee

s

TE
 1

.2
.1

 a
nd

 
1

.2
.2

C-
4

6
2

 W
id

en
in

g 
fr

om
 U

S 
3

0
1

 to
 

C-
4

6
6

A
Su

m
te

r C
ou

nt
y

YE
S

CO
N

$
1

,2
2

0
,0

0
0

$
5

,6
5

9
,0

0
0

Su
m

te
r C

ou
nt

y 
- R

oa
d 

Im
pa

ct
 F

ee
s

TE
 1

.2
.1

 a
nd

 
1

.2
.2

C-
4

6
6

 R
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

 fr
om

 C
R

 
2

0
9

 to
 U

S 
3

0
1

Su
m

te
r C

ou
nt

y
N

O
CO

N
$

3
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
FD

O
T 

5
 Y

ea
r W

or
k 

Pr
og

ra
m

TE
 1

.2
.2

C-
4

6
6

 W
id

en
in

g 
fr

om
 C

-2
0

9
 to

 
U

S 
3

0
1

 
FD

O
T

YE
S

U
N

K
W

N
$

2
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

5
7

6
,0

0
0

$
3

,1
7

5
,0

0
0

Su
m

te
r C

ou
nt

y 
- R

oa
d 

im
pa

ct
 F

ee
s

TE
 1

.2
.1

 a
nd

 
1

.2
.2

C
-4

66
A

 P
ha

se
 II

I -
 W

id
en

in
g 

fro
m

 U
S

 3
01

 to
 P

ow
el

l R
oa

d
S

um
te

r C
ou

nt
y

Y
E

S
CO

N
$

3
,6

0
0

,0
0

0
Su

m
te

r C
ou

nt
y 

- R
oa

d 
Im

pa
ct

 F
ee

s

PD
&

E
$

2
,0

5
7

,6
2

6

PE
$

7
,1

6
9

,0
0

0
FD

O
T 

5
 Y

ea
r W

or
k 

Pr
og

ra
m

PE
$

1
,9

7
0

CO
N

$
7

8
3

,4
7

0

CO
N

-S
U

P
$

5
6

,1
5

5

PE
$

1
5

,6
5

6

R
O

W
$

1
0

3
,0

0
0

$
4

4
,0

0
0

$
3

6
,2

9
0

CO
N

$
5

1
3

,6
8

6

CO
N

-S
U

P
$

5
,4

5
5

To
ta

l
$

2
3

,0
8

7
,8

7
7

$
1

4
,0

7
9

,0
0

0
$

3
,2

1
1

,2
9

0
$

1
,3

1
9

,1
4

1
$

7
,6

6
9

,0
0

0

TE
 1

.2
.2

SR
 3

5
 (U

S 
3

0
1

) f
ro

m
 C

R
 4

7
0

 to
 

SR
 4

4
FD

O
T

YE
S

TE
 1

.2
.2

CR
 4

6
6

 a
t U

S 
3

0
1

 - 
Ad

d 
Tu

rn
 

La
ne

(s
)

FD
O

T
YE

S
FD

O
T 

5
 Y

ea
r W

or
k 

Pr
og

ra
m

U
S 

3
0

1
 a

t S
R

 4
4

 - 
Ad

d 
tu

rn
 

la
ne

(s
)

FD
O

T
YE

S
FD

O
T 

5
 Y

ea
r W

or
k 

Pr
og

ra
m

Ta
bl

e 
9

.1
A

R
ev

en
ue

 S
ou

rc
es

Ci
ty

 P
ro

je
ct

s

Su
m

te
r C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
FD

OT
 P

ro
je

ct
s

5
-Y

ea
r C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 F

Y 
2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
 - 

FY
 2

0
1

7
/2

0
1

8

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s

TE
 1

.2
.2

6.c. 
Page 10 of 147



Ta
bl

e 
9

.1
A

R
ev

en
ue

 S
ou

rc
es

5
-Y

ea
r C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 F

Y 
2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
 - 

FY
 2

0
1

7
/2

0
1

8

Po
lic

y 
N

um
be

r(
s)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Ju

rid
ic

tio
n/

 
M

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 A

ge
nc

y
Ca

pa
ci

ty
/L

O
S 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t?

Ph
as

e 
2

0
1

3
-2

0
1

4
2

0
1

4
-2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
-2

0
1

6
2

0
1

6
-2

0
1

7
2

0
1

7
-2

0
1

8
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

(s
) &

 N
ot

es

PE D
ES

CS
T

$
1

,1
0

0
,0

0
0

D
ES

/C
ST

PE D
ES

CS
T

D
ES

/C
ST

$
9

0
0

,0
0

0

PE D
ES

CS
T

$
1

5
0

,0
0

0

D
ES

/C
ST

PE D
ES

CS
T

D
ES

/C
ST

$
1

5
0

,0
0

0

PE D
ES

CS
T

D
ES

/C
ST

$
1

5
0

,0
0

0

PE D
ES

CS
T

$
5

0
,0

0
0

D
ES

/C
ST

PE D
ES

CS
T

D
ES

/C
ST

$
3

5
0

,0
0

0

PE D
ES

CS
T

D
ES

/C
ST

$
2

5
0

,0
0

0

PE D
ES

CS
T

$
1

6
0

,0
0

0

D
ES

/C
ST

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

Ci
ty

 

PF
E 

1
.2

CR
4

6
8

 U
til

ity
 U

pg
ra

de
s 

U
S3

0
1

 to
 S

R
4

4
Ci

ty
 

PF
E 

1
.2

CR
4

6
8

 U
til

ity
 U

pg
ra

de
s 

Tu
rn

pi
ke

 to
 S

R
4

4
Ci

ty
 

PF
E 

1
.2

OO
ka

hu
m

pk
a 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Pl
az

a
Ci

ty
 

PF
E 

1
.2

Tu
rn

pi
ke

 In
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

U
til

ity
 

R
el

oc
at

es
Ci

ty
 

PF
E 

1
.2

PF
E 

1
.2

Co
le

m
an

 5
0

1
 P

la
nt

 R
ep

ai
rs

; 
CR

 2
1

4
 P

la
nt

 R
ep

ai
rs

Ci
ty

 

PF
E 

1
.2

W
es

t W
el

l R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
O

pt
io

ns
Ci

ty
 

PF
E 

1
.2

CCR
4

6
2

 U
til

ity
 U

pg
ra

de
s

C4
6

6
A 

U
til

ity
 R

el
oc

at
es

Ci
ty

 

PF
E 

1
.2

7
5

 k
W

 G
en

er
at

or
 fo

r H
ue

y 
St

re
et

 w
/T

ra
ns

fe
r S

w
itc

h
Ci

ty
 

Po
ta

bl
e 

W
at

er
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

- C
ity

 P
ro

je
ct

s

6.c. 
Page 11 of 147



Ta
bl

e 
9

.1
A

R
ev

en
ue

 S
ou

rc
es

5
-Y

ea
r C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 F

Y 
2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
 - 

FY
 2

0
1

7
/2

0
1

8

Po
lic

y 
N

um
be

r(
s)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Ju

rid
ic

tio
n/

 
M

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 A

ge
nc

y
Ca

pa
ci

ty
/L

O
S 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t?

Ph
as

e 
2

0
1

3
-2

0
1

4
2

0
1

4
-2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
-2

0
1

6
2

0
1

6
-2

0
1

7
2

0
1

7
-2

0
1

8
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

(s
) &

 N
ot

es

PE D
ES

CS
T

$
1

0
,0

0
0

D
ES

/C
ST

PE D
ES

$
2

5
0

,0
0

0

CS
T

$
1

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

$
5

0
0

,0
0

0

D
ES

/C
ST

PE D
ES

CS
T

D
ES

/C
ST

$
2

0
0

,0
0

0

PE
$

5
0

,0
0

0

D
ES

$
4

0
0

,0
0

0

CS
T

D
ES

/C
ST

PE D
ES

CS
T

D
ES

/C
ST

$
2

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0

PE
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

5
0

,0
0

0
$

0

D
ES

$
0

$
2

5
0

,0
0

0
$

0
$

0
$

4
0

0
,0

0
0

CS
T

$
1

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

7
0

,0
0

0
$

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
0

D
ES

/C
ST

$
1

,4
0

0
,0

0
0

$
7

0
0

,0
0

0
$

3
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
2

,7
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

,1
2

0
,0

0
0

$
1

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

$
6

5
0

,0
0

0
$

5
0

0
,0

0
0

$
4

0
,0

0
0

$
4

0
,0

0
0

$
4

0
,0

0
0

$
4

0
,0

0
0

$
4

0
,0

0
0

$
6

,4
7

0
,0

0
0

Po
lic

y 
N

um
be

r(
s)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Ju

rid
ic

tio
n/

 
M

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 A

ge
nc

y
Ca

pa
ci

ty
/L

O
S 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t?

Ph
as

e 
2

0
1

3
-2

0
1

4
2

0
1

4
-2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
-2

0
1

6
2

0
1

6
-2

0
1

7
2

0
1

7
-2

0
1

8
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

(s
) &

 N
ot

es

PE D
ES

CS
T

$
4

5
,0

0
0

D
ES

/C
ST

PE D
ES

CS
T

D
ES

/C
ST

$
4

0
0

,0
0

0

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

Ci
ty

 

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

Po
ta

bl
e 

W
at

er
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

- C
ity

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
(C

on
t'd

)

Ci
ty

 

PF
E 

1
.2

PF
E 

1
.2

Lo
op

/U
pg

ra
de

 W
at

er
 

M
ai

ns
/I

ns
ta

ll 
Va

lv
es

Ci
ty

 

PF
E 

1
.2

Co
ns

tr
uc

t C
ha

m
pa

gn
e 

Fa
rm

s 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t P

la
nt

 a
nd

 
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
- P

H
AS

E 
1C4

6
6

A 
W

at
er

lin
e 

R
el

oc
at

io
ns

Ci
ty

 

PF
E 

1
.2

Co
ns

tr
uc

t E
le

ve
at

ed
 S

to
ra

ge
 

Ta
nk

 o
n 

no
rt

h 
en

d 
of

 S
ys

te
m

PF
E 

1
.2

R
em

ov
e 

Fa
irw

ay
's

 P
la

nt
 fr

om
 

Sy
st

em
Ci

ty
 

To
ta

l b
y 

Ye
ar

R
ep

ai
r a

nd
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

To
ta

l 5
-Y

R
 C

IP

PF
E 

1
.2

Tr
ai

le
r M

ou
nt

ed
 S

ew
er

 J
et

te
r 

M
ac

hi
ne

Ci
ty

 
Ci

ty
 W

at
er

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

Fe
es

, T
IE

 F
ee

s,
 

D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

, a
nd

 n
ew

 B
on

d 
Is

su
e 

(S
ee

 T
ab

le
 9

.1
B

)

PF
E 

1
.2

WW
W

TP
 B

ar
 S

cr
ee

n 
In

f C
ha

nn
el

Ci
ty

 
Ci

ty
 W

at
er

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

Fe
es

, T
IE

 F
ee

s,
 

D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

, a
nd

 n
ew

 B
on

d 
Is

su
e 

(S
ee

 T
ab

le
 9

.1
B

)

Su
bt

ot
al

s

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 S
ew

er
 &

 R
eu

se
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

- C
ity

 P
ro

je
ct

s

6.c. 
Page 12 of 147



Ta
bl

e 
9

.1
A

R
ev

en
ue

 S
ou

rc
es

5
-Y

ea
r C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 F

Y 
2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
 - 

FY
 2

0
1

7
/2

0
1

8

Po
lic

y 
N

um
be

r(
s)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Ju

rid
ic

tio
n/

 
M

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 A

ge
nc

y
Ca

pa
ci

ty
/L

O
S 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t?

Ph
as

e 
2

0
1

3
-2

0
1

4
2

0
1

4
-2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
-2

0
1

6
2

0
1

6
-2

0
1

7
2

0
1

7
-2

0
1

8
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

(s
) &

 N
ot

es

PE D
ES

CS
T

$
6

,2
5

0

D
ES

/C
ST

PE D
ES

CS
T

D
ES

/C
ST

$
1

,8
0

0
,0

0
0

PE D
ES

CS
T

D
ES

/C
ST

$
6

7
5

,0
0

0

PE D
ES

CS
T

$
3

7
,0

0
0

D
ES

/C
ST

PE D
ES

CS
T

$
2

2
5

,0
0

0

D
ES

/C
ST

PE D
ES

CS
T

D
ES

/C
ST

$
2

0
0

,0
0

0

PE D
ES

CS
T

D
ES

/C
ST

$
2

0
0

,0
0

0

PE D
ES

CS
T

$
2

5
0

,0
0

0

D
ES

/C
ST

PE D
ES

CS
T

$
1

3
,5

0
0

D
ES

/C
ST

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 S
ew

er
 &

 R
eu

se
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

- C
ity

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
(C

on
t'd

)

PF
E 

1
.2

S SC
AD

A 
at

 C
ol

em
an

 L
ift

 S
ta

tio
n

Ci
ty

 
Ci

ty
 W

at
er

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

Fe
es

, T
IE

 F
ee

s,
 

D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

, a
nd

 n
ew

 B
on

d 
Is

su
e 

(S
ee

 T
ab

le
 9

.1
B

)

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

PF
E 

1
.2

TTr
ai

lw
in

ds
 U

til
ity

 E
xt

en
si

on
s

Ci
ty

 
Ci

ty
 W

at
er

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

Fe
es

, T
IE

 F
ee

s,
 

D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

, a
nd

 n
ew

 B
on

d 
Is

su
e 

(S
ee

 T
ab

le
 9

.1
B

)

PF
E 

1
.2

PPo
rt

ab
le

 G
an

tr
y 

Li
ft

 S
ys

te
m

Ci
ty

 

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

PF
E 

1
.2

4
6

0
v 

- 3
-P

ha
se

 L
ift

 S
ta

tio
n 

G
en

er
at

or
 S

et
 (2

)
Ci

ty
 

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

PF
E 

1
.2

RR
ep

la
ce

 C
R

 5
0

1
 F

or
ce

 M
ai

n
Ci

ty
 

PF
E 

1
.2

Co
ns

tr
uc

t N
ew

 L
in

ed
 P

on
d 

at
 

R
IB

S
Ci

ty
 

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

PF
E 

1
.2

RR
ep

la
ce

 3
-F

la
gs

 L
ift

 S
ta

tio
n

Ci
ty

 
Ci

ty
 W

at
er

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

Fe
es

, T
IE

 F
ee

s,
 

D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

, a
nd

 n
ew

 B
on

d 
Is

su
e 

(S
ee

 T
ab

le
 9

.1
B

)

PF
E 

1
.2

C4
6

6
W

 U
til

ity
 S

ew
er

 
R

el
oc

at
io

ns
Ci

ty
 

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

PF
E 

1
.2

TTr
uc

k 
M

ou
nt

ed
 V

ac
-C

on
Ci

ty
 

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

6.c. 
Page 13 of 147



Ta
bl

e 
9

.1
A

R
ev

en
ue

 S
ou

rc
es

5
-Y

ea
r C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 F

Y 
2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
 - 

FY
 2

0
1

7
/2

0
1

8

Po
lic

y 
N

um
be

r(
s)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Ju

rid
ic

tio
n/

 
M

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 A

ge
nc

y
Ca

pa
ci

ty
/L

O
S 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t?

Ph
as

e 
2

0
1

3
-2

0
1

4
2

0
1

4
-2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
-2

0
1

6
2

0
1

6
-2

0
1

7
2

0
1

7
-2

0
1

8
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

(s
) &

 N
ot

es

PE D
ES

CS
T

D
ES

/C
ST

$
1

8
,5

0
0

PE D
ES

CS
T

D
ES

/C
ST

$
5

0
0

,0
0

0

PE D
ES

CS
T

D
ES

/C
ST

$
3

5
0

,0
0

0

PE D
ES

CS
T

D
ES

/C
ST

$
3

5
0

,0
0

0

PE D
ES

CS
T

D
ES

/C
ST

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0

PE
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0

D
ES

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

CS
T

$
5

1
,2

5
0

$
2

6
2

,0
0

0
$

2
6

3
,5

0
0

$
0

$
0

D
ES

/C
ST

$
2

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

$
9

7
5

,0
0

0
$

8
1

8
,5

0
0

$
4

5
0

,0
0

0
$

4
5

0
,0

0
0

$
2

,3
5

1
,2

5
0

$
1

,2
3

7
,0

0
0

$
1

,0
8

2
,0

0
0

$
4

5
0

,0
0

0
$

4
5

0
,0

0
0

$
1

,5
7

2
,0

0
0

$
9

6
3

,0
0

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
Tr

ai
lw

in
ds

 V
ill

ag
e 

an
d 

Co
le

m
an

 P
ris

on
 A

gr
ee

m
en

ts

$
7

7
9

,2
5

0
$

2
7

4
,0

0
0

$
1

,0
8

2
,0

0
0

$
4

5
0

,0
0

0
$

4
5

0
,0

0
0

$
4

5
5

,0
0

0
$

1
9

0
,0

0
0

$
8

5
,0

0
0

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
$

4
0

,0
0

0

$
3

,9
0

5
,2

5
0

Po
lic

y 
N

um
be

r(
s)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Ju

rid
ic

tio
n/

 
M

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 A

ge
nc

y
Ca

pa
ci

ty
/L

O
S 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t?

Ph
as

e 
2

0
1

3
-2

0
1

4
2

0
1

4
-2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
-2

0
1

6
2

0
1

6
-2

0
1

7
2

0
1

7
-2

0
1

8
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

(s
) &

 N
ot

es

PF
E 

1
.2

O
ak

 G
ro

ov
e 

Vi
lla

ge
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Ci
ty

 
YE

S
CO

N
$

1
5

5
,0

0
0

CD
B

G
 

PF
E 

1
.2

Su
ns

et
 P

ar
k 

D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Ci

ty
 

YE
S

CO
N

$
2

5
8

,4
1

0
CD

B
G

 

PF
E 

1
.2

Yo
un

g 
Ci

rc
le

 D
ra

in
ag

e 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
Ci

ty
 

YE
S

CO
N

$
1

0
0

,0
0

0
CD

B
G

 

To
ta

l
$

0
$

5
1

3
,4

1
0

$
0

$
0

$
0

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 S
ew

er
 &

 R
eu

se
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

- C
ity

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
(C

on
t'd

)

PF
E 

1
.2

Ad
di

tio
na

l (
2

nd
) 1

.2
 M

et
er

 
Sl

ud
ge

 P
re

ss
Ci

ty
 

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

PF
E 

1
.2

4
6

0
v 

- 3
-P

ha
se

 L
ift

 S
ta

tio
n 

G
en

er
at

or
 S

et
Ci

ty
 

Le
ss

 P
riv

at
e 

Pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
p 

Fu
nd

ed
 *

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

PF
E 

1
.2

N
ew

 2
5

0
,0

0
0

 g
al

lo
n 

Ae
ro

bi
c 

D
ig

es
te

r
Ci

ty
 

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Sy

st
em

 
En

ha
nc

em
en

ts
Ci

ty
 

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

R
ep

ai
r a

nd
 R

eh
ab

ili
ta

tio
n

To
ta

l 5
-Y

R
 C

IP

PF
E 

1
.2

Ad
di

tio
na

l F
ilt

er
 T

an
k 

&
 

Co
ag

/F
lo

c/
Se

d 
Sy

st
em

Ci
ty

 

Ci
ty

 F
un

de
d

To
ta

l b
y 

Ye
ar

PF
E 

1
.2

Ci
ty

 W
at

er
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
, T

IE
 F

ee
s,

 
D

ev
el

op
er

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
, a

nd
 n

ew
 B

on
d 

Is
su

e 
(S

ee
 T

ab
le

 9
.1

B
)

Su
bt

ot
al

s
Ci

ty
 W

at
er

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

Fe
es

, T
IE

 F
ee

s,
 

D
ev

el
op

er
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

, a
nd

 n
ew

 B
on

d 
Is

su
e 

(S
ee

 T
ab

le
 9

.1
B

)

(D
ra

in
ag

e)
 S

to
rm

w
at

er
 F

ac
ili

tie
s 

- C
ity

 P
ro

je
ct

s

6.c. 
Page 14 of 147



Ta
bl

e 
9

.1
A

R
ev

en
ue

 S
ou

rc
es

5
-Y

ea
r C

ap
ita

l I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 F

Y 
2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
 - 

FY
 2

0
1

7
/2

0
1

8

Po
lic

y 
N

um
be

r(
s)

Pr
oj

ec
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Ju

rid
ic

tio
n/

 
M

ai
nt

ai
ni

ng
 A

ge
nc

y
Ca

pa
ci

ty
/L

O
S 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t?

Ph
as

e 
2

0
1

3
-2

0
1

4
2

0
1

4
-2

0
1

5
2

0
1

5
-2

0
1

6
2

0
1

6
-2

0
1

7
2

0
1

7
-2

0
1

8
Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

(s
) &

 N
ot

es

To
ta

l
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0
$

0

* 
$2

88
,0

00
 o

f T
ra

ilw
in

ds
 V

ill
ag

e 
A

gr
ee

m
en

t f
al

ls
 in

 F
Y

 2
01

4/
20

15

Re
cr

ea
tio

n 
Fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

- C
ity

 P
ro

je
ct

s

6.c. 
Page 15 of 147



1 

City of Wildwood 
Potable Water and Sanitary Sewer Systems 

Capacity and Level of Service Analysis 
Annual Update to the 5-Year Schedule of Capital Improvements 

FY 2013/2014 – 2017/2018 
 
The City of Wildwood’s potable water and sanitary sewer systems are required to meet concurrency 
pursuant to Section 163.3180, Florida Statutes. The Comprehensive Plan sets level of service 
standards needed to maintain concurrency. Additionally, Section 163.3177(3)(b), Florida Statutes 
requires local governments to review the 5-Year Schedule of Capital Improvements within the Capital 
Improvements Element of the Comprehensive Plan, annually. The table below illustrates the current 
capacity (represented in million gallons per day) and level of service (gallons per day per equivalent 
residential connection) for the potable water and sanitary sewer systems. 
 

System Capacity  (MGD) Level of Service Standard 
Potable Water 4.980 300 gallons per day per ERC 

Sanitary Sewer (Effluent) 3.550 250 gallons per day per ERC 
 
Currently, the potable water and sanitary sewer systems have sufficient capacity needed to support 
projected growth within the next five years. In order to demonstrate the systems will continue to 
operate within the adopted level of service for the next five years, data from the City’s Water and 
Wastewater departments were analyzed (see Potable Water and Sanitary Sewer Summary Charts).  
The data represents the monthly flows from for the previous 12 months and that information was 
used in this analysis. The data demonstrates the following flows (represented in million gallons per 
day): 
 

System 12 Month Average Flow (MGD) Peak Average Monthly Flow 
(MGD) 

Potable Water 2.084 3.127 
Sanitary Sewer (Effluent) 1.488 2.500 

*Latest Figures Available - Water – Nov. 2013, Sewer – Dec. 2013 
 
For purposes of demonstrating these systems will continue have sufficient capacity to meet  growth 
demands, an annual growth rate of 5% was applied to the Peak Average Monthly Flow.  Due to the 
current economic conditions, the rapid growth forecasted by the Comprehensive Plan in the short term 
is over-projecting demand. Even with the 5% annual growth rate and the unlikely assumption that all 
of the capacity reserved through executed developer’s agreements is utilized, the systems can serve 
the projected demands without the needed water supply capacity of the Champagne Farms well 
through FY 2016.  
 

System Remaining Capacity 
Potable Water 0.488 (MGD) 10% 
Sanitary Sewer (Effluent) -0.087 (MGD) (2%) 
 
Please see the table labeled “Potable Water and Sanitary Sewer Systems Capacity Analysis” for 
detailed information.  
 
In conclusion, the City can continue to provide optimal service to its existing and future utility 
customers throughout the short term.  The city continues to benefit from long term infrastructure 
planning regarding the supply and facilities capacity of its potable water and sanitary sewer systems.  

6.c. 
Page 16 of 147



TI
E 

Fe
e

Co
nn

ec
tio

n 
Fe

es
TI

E 
Fe

e
Co

nn
ec

tio
n 

Fe
es

FY
 2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
 B

as
e 

R
at

es
$

6
3

6
.2

4
$

1
,1

0
3

.6
2

$
6

9
7

.2
5

$
2

,3
4

2
.3

2
O

xf
or

d 
O

ak
s

2
9

5
1

.1
4

/1
.6

3
$

2
1

3
,9

6
8

$
1

6
2

,7
8

4
$

3
3

5
,2

7
3

$
3

4
5

,4
9

2
2

0
1

4
Pe

pp
er

tr
ee

 V
ill

ag
e

1
0

6
.5

6
/1

.0
7

$
3

7
,7

6
7

$
5

8
,4

9
2

$
7

9
,0

8
2

$
1

2
4

,1
4

3
2

0
1

4
Pr

ov
id

en
ce

 In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 A
LF

8
5

.2
8

/.
7

$
1

5
,1

4
3

$
4

6
,9

0
4

$
4

1
,4

8
6

$
9

9
,5

4
9

2
0

1
4

K
no

w
n 

M
in

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s,

 2
0

1
4

2
2

.9
1

$
1

4
,5

7
0

$
1

2
,6

3
6

$
1

5
,9

6
7

$
2

6
,8

2
0

2
0

1
4

Tr
ai

lw
in

ds
 V

ill
ag

e
8

8
0

Pe
r A

gr
ee

m
en

t
$

4
5

4
,1

1
6

$
4

9
5

,3
0

5
$

0
$

1
,0

5
1

,2
3

3
2

0
1

5
Tr

iu
m

ph
 S

ou
th

6
0

.4
9

/.
9

1
$

1
9

,0
8

0
$

3
3

,7
7

1
$

3
8

,8
3

1
$

7
1

,6
7

5
2

0
1

5
La

nd
st

on
e

1
0

0
0

1
$

6
8

8
,6

8
7

$
5

9
7

,2
9

7
$

7
5

4
,7

2
6

$
1

,2
6

7
,7

0
1

2
0

1
8

W
ild

w
oo

d 
Sp

rin
gs

1
0

0
0

1
.2

1
$

8
3

3
,3

1
1

$
5

9
7

,2
9

7
$

9
1

3
,2

1
8

$
1

,2
6

7
,7

0
1

2
0

1
8

Fu
tu

re
 G

ro
w

th
:

(A
ss

um
es

 2
%

 In
fla

tio
n)

FY
 2

0
1

4
/2

0
1

5
2

0
0

1
$

1
2

9
,7

9
3

$
2

2
5

,1
3

8
$

1
4

2
,2

3
9

$
4

7
7

,8
3

3
N

/A
FY

 2
0

1
5

/2
0

1
6

2
5

0
1

$
1

6
2

,3
0

5
$

2
8

1
,5

3
3

$
1

7
7

,8
6

8
$

5
9

7
,5

2
6

N
/A

FY
 2

0
1

6
/2

0
1

7
3

0
0

1
$

1
9

4
,8

4
5

$
3

3
7

,9
7

8
$

2
1

3
,5

2
9

$
7

1
7

,3
2

3
N

/A
FY

 2
0

1
7

/2
0

1
8

3
5

0
1

$
2

2
7

,4
1

6
$

3
9

4
,4

7
5

$
2

4
9

,2
2

3
$

8
3

7
,2

3
3

N
/A

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
5

 - 
Ye

ar
 T

ot
al

4
,5

4
9

$
2

,9
9

0
,9

9
9

$
3

,2
4

3
,6

1
0

$
2

,9
6

1
,4

4
3

$
6

,8
8

4
,2

2
9

TI
E 

Fe
e

TI
E 

Fe
e

FY
 2

0
1

3
/2

0
1

4
4

8
6

$
2

6
6

,8
7

7
$

4
5

5
,8

4
1

FY
 2

0
1

4
/2

0
1

5
1

1
4

0
$

6
0

2
,9

8
9

$
1

8
1

,0
7

0
FY

 2
0

1
5

/2
0

1
6

2
5

0
$

1
6

2
,3

0
5

$
1

7
7

,8
6

8
FY

 2
0

1
6

/2
0

1
7

3
0

0
$

1
9

4
,8

4
5

$
2

1
3

,5
2

9
FY

 2
0

1
7

/2
0

1
8

2
3

5
0

$
1

,7
4

9
,4

1
3

$
1

,9
1

7
,1

6
7

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
5

 -Y
ea

r T
ot

al
4

,5
2

6
$

2
,9

7
6

,4
2

9
$

2
,9

4
5

,4
7

6

R
ev

en
ue

 S
um

m
ar

y

W
at

er Co
nn

ec
tio

n 
Fe

es $
3

,2
3

0
,9

7
4

$
6

,8
5

7
,4

1
0

$
7

5
4

,2
1

4

W
at

er
W

as
te

w
at

er
K

no
w

n 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
:

Co
nn

ec
tio

n 
Fe

es

W
as

te
w

at
er

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

An
tic

ip
at

ed
 E

R
U

s 
R

es
er

ve
d

$
2

6
8

,1
8

0
$

5
6

9
,1

8
4

Ta
bl

e 
9

.1
B

Po
ta

bl
e 

W
at

er
 a

nd
 S

an
ita

ry
 S

ew
er

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
- B

al
an

ce
 S

he
et

TI
E 

Fe
e 

Fa
ct

or
An

tic
ip

at
ed

 E
R

U
s 

R
es

er
ve

d

An
tic

ip
at

ed
 

Ag
re

em
en

t 
Ex

ec
ut

io
n 

D
at

e

TI
E 

an
d 

Co
nn

ec
tio

n 
Fe

e 
R

ev
en

ue
 P

ro
je

ct
io

ns
 

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
R

ev
en

ue
s

$
2

8
1

,5
3

3
$

3
3

7
,9

7
8

$
1

,5
8

9
,0

6
9

$
1

,6
0

0
,7

4
1

$
5

9
7

,5
2

6
$

7
1

7
,3

2
3

$
3

,3
7

2
,6

3
5

6.c. 
Page 17 of 147



Ta
bl

e 
9

.1
B

Po
ta

bl
e 

W
at

er
 a

nd
 S

an
ita

ry
 S

ew
er

 P
ro

je
ct

s 
- B

al
an

ce
 S

he
et

TI
E 

an
d 

Co
nn

ec
tio

n 
Fe

e 
R

ev
en

ue
 P

ro
je

ct
io

ns
 

W
at

er
FY

 2
0

1
3

-2
0

1
4

FY
 2

0
1

4
-2

0
1

5
FY

 2
0

1
5

-2
0

1
6

FY
 2

0
1

6
-2

0
1

7
FY

 2
0

1
7

-2
0

1
8

B
al

an
ce

 F
or

w
ar

d 
*

$
5

8
3

,1
3

6
-$

1
,6

2
1

,8
0

7
-$

1
,4

2
4

,6
0

4
-$

2
,3

2
0

,7
6

6
-$

2
,4

7
7

,9
4

3
R

ev
en

ue
s

   
   

   
 T

IE
 F

ee
s

$
2

6
6

,8
7

7
$

6
0

2
,9

8
9

$
1

6
2

,3
0

5
$

1
9

4
,8

4
5

$
1

,7
4

9
,4

1
3

   
   

   
 C

on
ne

ct
io

n 
Fe

es
$

2
6

8
,1

8
0

$
7

5
4

,2
1

4
$

2
8

1
,5

3
3

$
3

3
7

,9
7

8
$

1
,5

8
9

,0
6

9
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s*
-$

2
,7

4
0

,0
0

0
-$

1
,1

6
0

,0
0

0
-$

1
,3

4
0

,0
0

0
-$

6
9

0
,0

0
0

-$
5

4
0

,0
0

0
B

al
an

ce
-$

1
,6

2
1

,8
0

7
-$

1
,4

2
4

,6
0

4
-$

2
,3

2
0

,7
6

6
-$

2
,4

7
7

,9
4

3
$

3
2

0
,5

3
9

W
as

te
w

at
er

FY
 2

0
1

3
-2

0
1

4
FY

 2
0

1
4

-2
0

1
5

FY
 2

0
1

5
-2

0
1

6
FY

 2
0

1
6

-2
0

1
7

FY
 2

0
1

7
-2

0
1

8

B
al

an
ce

 F
or

w
ar

d 
*

$
1

,2
4

0
,8

5
3

-$
5

4
0

,3
7

3
-$

1
8

5
,5

6
1

-$
5

7
7

,1
6

6
-$

1
9

6
,3

1
4

R
ev

en
ue

s
   

   
   

 T
IE

 F
ee

s
$

4
5

5
,8

4
1

$
1

8
1

,0
7

0
$

1
7

7
,8

6
8

$
2

1
3

,5
2

9
$

1
,9

1
7

,1
6

7
   

   
   

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

Fe
es

$
5

6
9

,1
8

4
$

1
,6

0
0

,7
4

1
$

5
9

7
,5

2
6

$
7

1
7

,3
2

3
$

3
,3

7
2

,6
3

5
Ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s*
*

-$
2

,8
0

6
,2

5
0

-$
1

,4
2

7
,0

0
0

-$
1

,1
6

7
,0

0
0

-$
5

5
0

,0
0

0
-$

4
9

0
,0

0
0

B
al

an
ce

-$
5

4
0

,3
7

3
-$

1
8

5
,5

6
1

-$
5

7
7

,1
6

6
-$

1
9

6
,3

1
4

$
4

,6
0

3
,4

8
8

N
ot

es

*
 In

cl
ud

es
 fi

rs
t p

ay
m

en
t o

f T
ra

ilw
in

ds
 V

ill
ag

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t o

f $
2

5
2

,0
0

0

$
3

2
0

,5
3

9

$
2

,9
7

6
,4

2
9

$
3

,2
3

0
,9

7
4

To
ta

l

$
2

,9
4

5
,4

7
6

To
ta

l

$
4

,6
0

3
,4

8
8

B
al

an
ce

 S
he

et

$
6

,8
5

7
,4

1
0

6.c. 
Page 18 of 147



Cu
rr

en
t (

M
G

D
)

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

Pe
rm

itt
ed

 W
at

er
 S

up
pl

y 
W

el
l C

ap
ac

ity
4

.9
8

0
4

.9
8

0
4

.9
8

0
4

.9
8

0
4

.9
8

0
4

.9
8

0
   

  C
ur

re
nt

 D
em

an
d 

(P
ea

k 
M

on
th

ly
 A

ve
ra

ge
)

3
.1

2
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

G
ro

w
th

 R
at

e 
(5

%
)

3
.2

8
3

3
.4

4
8

3
.6

2
0

3
.8

0
1

3
.9

9
1

   
   

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 D
ev

el
op

er
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t O
bl

ig
at

io
ns

1
.3

6
5

1
.3

6
5

1
.3

6
5

1
.3

6
5

1
.3

6
5

1
.3

6
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  R

em
ai

ni
ng

 C
ap

ac
ity

 (M
G

D
)

0 0
.4

8
8

0
.3

3
2

0
.1

6
7

-0
.0

0
5

-0
.1

8
6

-0
.3

7
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  R

em
an

in
g 

Ca
pa

ci
ty

 (%
)

11
0

%
7

%
3

%
0

%
-4

%
-8

%

Cu
rr

en
t (

M
G

D
)

20
13

20
14

20
15

20
16

20
17

20
18

FD
EP

 P
er

m
itt

ed
 C

ap
ac

ity
3

.5
5

0
3

.5
5

0
3

.5
5

0
3

.5
5

0
3

.5
5

0
3

.5
5

0
   

  C
ur

re
nt

 D
em

an
d 

(P
ea

k 
M

on
th

ly
 A

ve
ra

ge
)

2
.5

0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

G
ro

w
th

 R
at

e 
(5

%
)

2
.6

2
5

2
.7

5
6

2
.8

9
4

3
.0

3
9

3
.1

9
1

   
   

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 D
ev

el
op

er
 A

gr
ee

m
en

t O
bl

ig
at

io
ns

1
.1

3
7

1
.1

3
7

1
.1

3
7

1
.1

3
7

1
.1

3
7

1
.1

3
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  R

em
ai

ni
ng

 C
ap

ac
ity

 (M
G

D
)

- -0
.0

8
7

-0
.2

1
2

-0
.3

4
3

-0
.4

8
1

-0
.6

2
6

-0
.7

7
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  R

em
an

in
g 

Ca
pa

ci
ty

 (%
)

--2
%

-6
%

-1
0

%
-1

4
%

-1
8

%
-2

2
%

N
ot

es
:

1
) N

um
be

rs
 re

pr
es

en
te

d 
in

 M
G

D
 (m

ill
io

n 
ga

llo
ns

 p
er

 d
ay

)

2
) G

ro
w

th
 ra

te
 o

f 5
%

 a
nn

ua
l i

nc
re

as
e 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 th

is
 a

na
ly

si
s.

3
) R

em
ai

ni
ng

 c
ap

ac
ity

 re
pr

es
en

ts
 c

ur
re

nt
 p

ea
k 

m
on

th
 d

em
an

d 
w

ith
 a

pp
lie

d 
gr

ow
th

 ra
te

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 S
ew

er

Po
ta

bl
e 

W
at

er
 a

nd
 S

an
ita

ry
 S

ew
er

 S
ys

te
m

s 
Ca

pa
ci

ty
 A

na
ly

si
s

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
G

ro
w

th
 (M

G
D

)

Pr
oj

ec
te

d 
G

ro
w

th
 (M

G
D

)

An
nu

al
 U

pd
at

e 
to

 th
e 

Ca
pi

ta
l I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 E
le

m
en

t

Po
ta

bl
e 

W
at

er

6.c. 
Page 19 of 147



�

�

�

Case CP 1402-01 

Five Year Schedule of Capital Improvements 

Supporting Documentation 

Transportation

�

6.c. 
Page 20 of 147



 Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t  

Pr
og

ra
m

 
 

FI
SC

A
L 

YE
A

R
S 

20
13

/1
4-

20
17

/1
8 

  
A

pp
ro

ve
d—

Ju
ne

 2
6,

 2
01

3 
A

m
en

de
d—

Se
pt

em
be

r 2
5,

 2
01

3 
A

m
en

de
d—

D
ec

em
be

r 1
1,

 2
01

3 

Th
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 t

hi
s 

 r
ep

or
t 

w
as

 f
in

an
ce

d 
in

 p
ar

t 
by

 t
he

 F
ed

er
al

 H
ig

hw
ay

 A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n,

 F
ed

er
al

 T
ra

ns
it 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n,

 U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

an
d 

lo
ca

l p
ar

tic
ip

at
in

g 
go

ve
rn

m
en

ts
. T

he
 v

ie
w

s 
an

d 
op

in
io

ns
 o

f t
he

 
re

po
rt

 d
o 

no
t n

ec
es

sa
ril

y 
re

fle
ct

 th
e 

of
fic

ia
l v

ie
w

s o
r p

ol
ic

y 
of

 th
e 

U
.S

. D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n.

 

 
Pr

ep
ar

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
 

La
ke

~S
um

te
r M

et
ro

po
lit

an
 P

la
nn

in
g 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
16

16
 S

ou
th

 1
4t

h 
St

re
et

 
Le

es
bu

rg
, F

L 
 3

47
48

 

6.c. 
Page 21 of 147



LA
K

E-
SU

M
TE

R
 M

ET
R

O
PO

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

T 
PR

O
G

R
A

M
 (T

IP
) 

FI
SC

A
L 

YE
A

R
S 

20
13

/1
4 

– 
20

17
/1

8 
   

TA
BL

E 
O

F 
C

O
N

TE
N

TS
 

  
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  P

A
G

E 
# 

R
ES

O
LU

TI
O

N
 

3-
5 

M
EM

BE
R

S 
LI

ST
 

6 

PU
R

PO
SE

 
7 

FI
N

A
N

C
IA

L 
PL

A
N

 
7-
8 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
SE

LE
C

TI
O

N
 

9 

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
Y 

W
IT

H
 O

TH
ER

 P
LA

N
S 

10
 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
PR

IO
R

IT
Y 

ST
A

TM
EN

T 
11

 

IM
PL

EM
EN

TE
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

 
11

 

PU
BL

IC
 IN

V
O

LV
EM

EN
T

 
11

 

C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 

11
 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y 

O
F 

SI
G

N
IF

IC
A

N
T 

PR
O

JE
C

TS
 

11
 

A
BB

R
EV

IA
TI

O
N

S 
A

N
D

 A
C

R
O

N
YM

S 
12

-1
3 

20
13

/1
4-

20
17

/1
8 

W
O

R
K

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 

   
   

  1
4-
70

 

LA
K

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 T
R

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 
A

PP
EN

D
IX

 A
 

SU
M

TE
R

 C
O

U
N

TY
 C

A
PI

TA
L 

 IM
PR

O
V

EM
EN

TS
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 
A

PP
EN

D
IX

 B
 

6.c. 
Page 22 of 147



6.c. 
Page 23 of 147



6.c. 
Page 24 of 147



6.c. 
Page 25 of 147



 
LA

K
E~

SU
M

TE
R

 M
ET

R
O

P
O

LI
TA

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G
 O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

TI
O

N
 

20
13

 M
EM

B
ER

 L
IS

T 

Ti
m

 S
ul

liv
an

La
ke

 C
ou

nt
y,

 D
1

S
ea

n 
P

ar
ks

/C
ha

irm
an

-E
le

ct
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 L
ak

e 
C

ou
nt

y,
 D

2

D
av

id
 N

eb
el

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 T
ow

n 
of

 H
ow

ey
-in

-th
e-

H
ills

Ji
m

 R
ic

ha
rd

s
/C

ha
irm

an
To

w
n 

of
 L

ad
y 

La
ke

D
an

 V
in

ce
nt

 (a
lte

rn
at

e)

Ji
m

m
y 

C
on

ne
r

La
ke

 C
ou

nt
y,

 D
3

Le
sl

ie
 C

am
pi

on
e 

/ 2
nd

Vi
ce

-C
ha

irm
an

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
La

ke
 C

ou
nt

y,
 D

4

D
av

id
 K

no
w

le
s

C
ity

 o
f L

ee
sb

ur
g

Ja
y 

H
ur

le
y 

(a
lte

rn
at

e)

W
el

to
n 

C
ad

w
el

l  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 L

ak
e 

C
ou

nt
y,

 D
5

D
on

 B
ur

ge
ss

 / 
Im

m
ed

ia
te

 P
as

t C
ha

irm
an

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  S
um

te
r C

ou
nt

y 
(1

)
D

ou
g 

G
ilp

in
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Su
m

te
r C

ou
nt

y 
(2

)
A

l B
ut

le
r (

al
te

rn
at

e)
D

on
 H

ah
nf

el
dt

 (a
lte

rn
at

e)

To
ny

 R
os

ad
o 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  C

ity
 o

f M
as

co
tte

S
te

ph
en

 E
lm

or
e 

(a
lte

rn
at

e)

Jo
se

ph
 S

au
nd

er
s

C
ity

 o
f M

in
ne

ol
a

Li
sa

 J
on

es
 (a

lte
rn

at
e)

Jo
e 

W
yn

ko
op

To
w

n 
of

 M
on

tv
er

de
G

le
nn

 B
ur

ns
 (a

lte
rn

at
e)

Ju
dy

 T
ic

e 
To

w
n 

of
 A

st
at

ul
a

M
itc

he
ll 

M
ac

k 
(a

lte
rn

at
e)

 

W
ar

re
n 

M
ad

do
x 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  C
ity

 o
f B

us
hn

el
l

R
ay

 G
oo

dg
am

e 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  C

ity
 o

f C
le

rm
on

t
R

ic
k 

V
an

 W
ag

ne
r (

al
te

rn
at

e)

R
ic

ha
rd

 H
uf

f  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

ity
 o

f C
ol

em
an

K
re

ss
 M

ue
nz

m
ay

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
ity

 o
f E

us
tis

K
ar

en
 L

eH
eu

p-
Sm

ith
 (a

lte
rn

at
e)

R
ob

er
t T

hi
el

he
lm

/1
st

Vi
ce

-C
ha

irm
an

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

ity
 o

f M
ou

nt
 D

or
a

B
ob

 M
ar

ai
o 

(a
lte

rn
at

e)

N
or

m
an

 H
op

e
C

ity
 o

f T
av

ar
es

K
irb

y 
S

m
ith

(a
lte

rn
at

e)

E
ric

 O
ls

on
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  C
ity

 o
f U

m
at

illa
P

et
er

 T
ar

by
 (a

lte
rn

at
e)

P
au

l R
em

is
/A

t-L
ar

ge
 R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e(
Su

m
te

r)
   

   
   

   
   

 C
ity

 o
f W

eb
st

er
Ke

lly
 W

illi
am

s 
(a

lte
rn

at
e)

Sh
ar

on
 K

el
ly

 / 
At

-L
ar

ge
 R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e(
La

ke
)  

   
   

   
   

   
 C

ity
 o

f F
ru

itl
an

d 
P

ar
k

C
hr

is
 B

el
l (

al
te

rn
at

e)

Ed
 W

ol
f

C
ity

 o
f W

ild
w

oo
d

R
on

al
d 

A
lle

n 
(a

lte
rn

at
e)

Ja
m

es
 G

ea
rh

ar
t  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
ity

 o
f G

ro
ve

la
nd

Ja
re

d 
M

in
ce

y 
(a

lte
rn

at
e)

P
et

e 
P

et
re

e
Fl

or
id

a 
C

en
tra

l R
ai

lro
ad

 / 
E

x-
of

fic
io

D
eb

bi
e 

S
tiv

en
de

r
La

ke
 C

ou
nt

y 
S

ch
oo

l B
oa

rd
 / 

E
x-

of
fic

io
Bi

ll 
M

at
hi

as
 (a

lte
rn

at
e)

K
en

 J
on

es
S

um
te

r C
ou

nt
y 

S
ch

oo
l B

oa
rd

 / 
E

x-
of

fic
io

6.c. 
Page 26 of 147



TH
E 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
PR

O
G

R
AM

 

PU
R

PO
SE

Th
e 

pu
rp

os
e 

of
 t

he
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

 (
TI

P
) 

is
 t

o 
pr

ov
id

e 
a 

st
ag

ed
, 

m
ul

ti -
ye

ar
, 

in
te

rm
od

al
 p

ro
gr

am
 o

f 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, 

co
ns

is
te

nt
 w

ith
 t

he
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

20
35

,
La

ke
~S

um
te

r 
M

P
O

 2
03

5 
Lo

ng
 R

an
ge

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
pl

an
 

(L
R

TP
). 

 T
he

 T
IP

 is
 re

qu
ire

d 
of

 a
ll 

m
et

ro
po

lit
an

 a
re

as
, u

nd
er

 S
ec

tio
n 

13
4 

of
 T

itl
e 

23
, U

ni
te

d 
S

ta
te

s 
C

od
e 

(U
S

C
), 

as
 a

m
en

de
d 

by
 

th
e 

S
af

e,
 A

cc
ou

nt
ab

le
, 

Fl
ex

ib
le

, 
E

ffi
ci

en
t 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
E

qu
ity

 A
ct

: 
A

 L
eg

ac
y 

fo
r 

U
se

rs
 (

S
A

FE
TE

A
-L

U
) 

of
 2

00
5.

  
Th

e 
TI

P 
in

cl
ud

es
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t p
ro

je
ct

s 
fo

r t
he

 h
ig

hw
ay

, t
ra

ns
it,

 b
ic

yc
le

/p
ed

es
tri

an
 a

nd
 ra

il 
sy

st
em

s.

Th
e 

La
ke

~S
um

te
r 

M
P

O
 T

IP
 c

on
ta

in
s 

al
l 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 w
ith

in
 t

he
 L

ak
e 

an
d 

S
um

te
r 

C
ou

nt
y 

m
et

ro
po

lit
an

 a
re

as
 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 fo

r 
fu

nd
in

g 
fro

m
 T

itl
e 

23
 a

nd
 T

itl
e 

49
 fu

nd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

s 
an

d 
al

l r
eg

io
na

lly
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 r

eq
ui

rin
g 

fe
de

ra
l a

ct
io

n,
 re

ga
rd

le
ss

of
 fu

nd
in

g 
so

ur
ce

.  

FI
N

A
N

C
IA

L 
PL

A
N

Th
e 

La
ke

~S
um

te
r 

M
P

O
 T

IP
, f

in
an

ci
al

ly
 c

on
st

ra
in

ed
 fo

r 
ea

ch
 o

f t
he

 fi
ve

 y
ea

rs
, w

as
 d

ev
el

op
ed

 in
 c

oo
pe

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
 F

D
O

T,
 L

ak
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

an
d 

S
um

te
r C

ou
nt

y.
  T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
TI

P
 a

re
 fi

na
nc

ia
lly

 fe
as

ib
le

 a
nd

 th
e 

fe
de

ra
lly

 fu
nd

ed
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
in

 th
e 

TI
P

 c
an

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

us
in

g 
cu

rre
nt

 a
nd

 p
ro

po
se

d 
re

ve
nu

e 
so

ur
ce

s,
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

FD
O

T’
s 

Fi
ve

-Y
ea

r 
W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

 a
nd

 lo
ca

lly
 

de
di

ca
te

d 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
re

ve
nu

es
.  

FU
LL

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

C
O

ST
S 

A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

D
ET

A
IL

S

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
In

te
rm

od
al

 S
ys

te
m

 (S
IS

)

Th
e 

no
rm

al
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
se

qu
en

ce
 is

 to
 h

av
e 

a 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t (
P

D
&

E
) p

ha
se

, a
 D

es
ig

n 
(P

E
) p

ha
se

, a
 R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
 (R

O
W

) p
ha

se
 a

nd
 a

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(C

ST
) p

ha
se

.  
S

om
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 m
ay

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
a 

R
O

W
 p

ha
se

, 
if 

la
nd

 is
 n

ot
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
 C

os
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

TI
P

 p
ag

es
 fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
on

 th
e 

S
IS

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
hi

st
or

ic
al

 c
os

ts
, f

iv
e 

ye
ar

s 
of

 th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 T

IP
 a

nd
 fi

ve
 y

ea
rs

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

cu
rre

nt
 T

IP
, w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 o
r m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
th

e 
to

ta
l p

ro
je

ct
 c

os
t. 

 If
 th

er
e 

is
 

no
 C

ST
 p

ha
se

 o
n 

th
e 

TI
P 

pa
ge

, t
he

n 
th

e 
en

try
 w

ill
 p

ro
ba

bl
y 

no
t b

e 
re

fle
ct

iv
e 

of
 th

e 
to

ta
l p

ro
je

ct
 c

os
t. 

 F
or

 s
om

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
, 

su
ch

 a
s 

re
su

rfa
ci

ng
, s

af
et

y 
or

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l p

ro
je

ct
, t

he
re

 m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

a 
to

ta
l c

os
t p

ro
vi

de
d 

bu
t r

at
he

r a
dd

iti
on

al
 d

et
ai

ls
 o

n 
th

at
 p

ro
gr

am
.  

Th
e 

S
IS

 is
 a

 n
et

w
or

k 
of

 h
ig

h 
pr

io
rit

y 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

es
 th

e 
st

at
e’

s 
la

rg
es

t a
nd

 m
os

t s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

co
m

m
er

ci
al

 s
er

vi
ce

 a
irp

or
ts

, s
pa

ce
po

rt,
 d

ee
p 

w
at

er
se

ap
or

ts
, f

re
ig

ht
 ra

il 
te

rm
in

al
s,

 p
as

se
ng

er
 ra

il 
an

d 
In

te
rC

ity
bu

s 
te

rm
in

al
s,

 ra
il 

co
rri

do
rs

, w
at

er
w

ay
s 

an
d 

hi
gh

w
ay

s.
  A

ll 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 o

n 
t h

e 
S

IS
 w

ill 
ha

ve
 a

 S
IS

 id
en

tif
ie

r o
n 

th
e 

TI
P

 p
ag

e 
(S

ee
 

ex
am

pl
e 

TI
P

 p
ag

e 
be

lo
w

). 

Fo
r c

os
ts

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

te
n 

ye
ar

 w
in

do
w

, a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
Lo

ng
 R

an
ge

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

(L
R

TP
) i

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
.  

Th
e 

lin
k 

to
 th

e 
LR

TP
 is

 h
ttp

://
w

w
w

.la
ke

su
m

te
rm

po
.c

om
/2

03
5/

in
de

x.
as

px
.  

Th
e 

LR
TP

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
on

 th
e 

TI
P 

pa
ge

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 lo

ca
te

 th
e 

fu
ll 

pr
oj

ec
t c

os
ts

 a
nd

/o
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 d
et

ai
ls

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
n 

th
e 

LR
TP

 (S
ee

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
TI

P
 

pa
ge

 b
el

ow
).

If 
th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
LR

TP
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

in
 th

e 
TI

P
, f

ul
l p

ro
je

ct
 c

os
ts

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

 th
e 

TI
P

.

   
   

   
   

   
  F

ig
ur

e 
1:

 L
ak

e~
Su

m
te

r R
eg

io
n

6.c. 
Page 27 of 147



N
on

 S
IS

 p
ro

je
ct

s

Th
e 

no
rm

al
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
se

qu
en

ce
 is

 to
 h

av
e 

a 
P

ro
je

ct
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t (
P

D
&

E
) p

ha
se

, a
 D

es
ig

n 
(P

E
) p

ha
se

, a
 R

ig
ht

 o
f W

ay
 (R

O
W

) p
ha

se
 a

nd
 a

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
(C

ST
) p

ha
se

.  
S

om
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 m
ay

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
a 

R
O

W
 p

ha
se

, 
if 

la
nd

 is
 n

ot
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t. 
 C

os
ts

 o
n 

th
e 

TI
P

 p
ag

es
 fo

r p
ro

je
ct

s 
no

t o
n 

th
e 

S
IS

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
hi

st
or

ic
al

 c
os

ts
an

d 
fiv

e 
ye

ar
s 

of
 th

e 
cu

rre
nt

 T
IP

, w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 o

r m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

th
e 

to
ta

l p
ro

je
ct

 c
os

t. 
 If

 th
er

e 
is

 n
o 

C
ST

 p
ha

se
 o

n 
th

e 
TI

P 
pa

ge
, t

he
n 

th
e 

en
try

 w
ill

 p
ro

ba
bl

y 
no

t b
e 

re
fle

ct
iv

e 
of

 th
e 

to
ta

l p
ro

je
ct

 c
os

t. 
 F

or
 s

om
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

, s
uc

h 
as

 re
su

rfa
ci

ng
, s

af
et

y 
or

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l p

ro
je

ct
s,

 th
er

e 
m

ay
 n

ot
 b

e 
a 

to
ta

l c
os

t p
ro

vi
de

d 
bu

t r
at

he
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 d
et

ai
ls

 o
n 

th
at

 p
ro

gr
am

.  

To
ta

l p
ro

je
ct

 c
os

ts
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 p
ro

je
ct

 d
et

ai
ls

 w
ill

 b
e 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 in

 th
e 

TI
P

 fo
r a

ll 
no

n 
S

IS
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
 th

e 
TI

P
.  

A
ll 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 n
ot

 
on

 th
e 

S
IS

 w
ill

 h
av

e 
a 

N
on

-S
IS

 id
en

tif
ie

r o
n 

th
e 

TI
P

 p
ag

e 
(S

ee
 e

xa
m

pl
e 

TI
P

 p
ag

e 
be

lo
w

). 
 

Fo
r c

os
ts

 b
ey

on
d 

th
e 

fiv
e 

ye
ar

 w
in

do
w

, a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
Lo

ng
 R

an
ge

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
P

la
n 

(L
R

TP
) i

s 
pr

ov
id

ed
.  

Th
e 

lin
k 

to
 th

e 
LR

TP
 is

 h
ttp

://
w

w
w

.la
ke

su
m

te
rm

po
.c

om
/2

03
5/

in
de

x.
as

px
.

Th
e 

LR
TP

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
on

 th
e 

TI
P 

pa
ge

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

to
 lo

ca
te

 th
e 

fu
ll 

pr
oj

ec
t c

os
ts

 a
nd

/o
r a

dd
iti

on
al

 d
et

ai
ls

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
n 

th
e 

LR
TP

 (S
ee

 e
xa

m
pl

e 
TI

P
 

pa
ge

 b
el

ow
). 

 If
 th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
LR

TP
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

in
 th

e 
TI

P
, f

ul
l p

ro
je

ct
 c

os
ts

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

 th
e 

TI
P

.

6.c. 
Page 28 of 147



PR
O

JE
C

T 
SE

LE
C

TI
O

N

C
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 fe

de
ra

l r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 in

 2
3 

C
FR

 4
50

.3
30

(b
), 

an
d 

Ti
tle

 2
3,

 S
ec

tio
n 

13
4 

U
SC

, a
s 

am
en

de
d 

by
 S

A
FE

TE
A

-L
U

, t
he

 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 s

el
ec

te
d 

fo
r t

he
 L

ak
e~

S
um

te
r M

P
O

 T
IP

 w
er

e 
ta

ke
n 

fro
m

 th
e 

M
P

O
’s

ad
op

te
d 

Li
st

 o
f P

rio
rit

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

(L
O

P
P

)w
hi

ch
 w

er
e 

dr
aw

n 
fro

m
 th

e
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

20
35

, a
do

pt
ed

 in
 D

ec
em

be
r 2

01
0.

  

Fo
r 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pu
rp

os
es

, 
th

e 
cu

rre
nt

ly
 a

do
pt

ed
 L

ak
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

5-
ye

ar
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
P

ro
gr

am
 (

TC
P

) 
an

d 
S

um
te

r 
C

ou
nt

y 
5-

Ye
ar

 C
ap

ita
l 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

P
ro

gr
am

 a
re

 i
nc

lu
de

d 
in

 t
he

 a
pp

en
di

x.
  

W
he

n 
a 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

pr
oj

ec
t 

w
ith

in
 t

he
 M

P
O

 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

re
a 

ha
s 

be
en

 i
de

nt
ifi

ed
, 

th
e 

M
PO

 r
eq

ue
st

s 
th

at
 F

D
O

T 
an

d 
th

e 
Fe

de
ra

l 
H

ig
hw

ay
 A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n 

(F
H

W
A

) 
ac

tiv
el

y 
pu

rs
ue

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 fu
nd

in
g.

Th
e 

FD
O

T 
sh

al
l g

iv
e 

pr
io

rit
y 

to
 th

os
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 th
at

 a
re

:

1.
D

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 m

ax
im

iz
e 

sa
fe

 a
nd

 e
ffi

ci
en

t t
ra

ve
l;

2.
Id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

lo
ca

l 
go

ve
rn

m
en

t
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 p
la

ns
 t

o 
re

ce
iv

e 
lo

ca
l 

m
at

ch
in

g 
fu

nd
s 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 t

he
 

6.c. 
Page 29 of 147



pr
ov

is
io

ns
 o

f S
ec

tio
n 

33
5.

20
, F

.S
. o

r t
o 

be
 fu

nd
ed

 p
ur

su
an

t t
o 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 o

f S
ec

tio
n 

33
9.

12
, F

.S
.;

3.
W

ith
in

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
co

rri
do

rs
 p

ro
te

ct
ed

 b
y 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t a

ct
io

n;
4.

U
se

d 
in

th
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

, o
r i

n 
co

nj
un

ct
io

n 
w

ith
, p

ub
lic

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s;

 a
nd

5.
Lo

ca
te

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

bo
un

da
rie

s 
of

 a
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t w
hi

ch
 h

as
 m

ad
e 

a 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
ef

fo
rt 

to
 fu

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 n

ee
de

d 
to

 
ac

co
m

m
od

at
e 

lo
ca

l t
ra

ffi
c.

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
O

N
SI

ST
EN

C
Y 

W
IT

H
 O

TH
ER

 P
LA

N
S 

A
ll 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
La

ke
~S

um
te

r M
PO

 T
IP

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

ra
w

n 
fro

m
 th

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

20
35

.  
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

re
 c

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

FD
O

T 
Fi

ve
-Y

ea
r A

do
pt

ed
 W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

 a
nd

 th
e 

La
ke

 C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

si
t D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n 

(T
D

P
). 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
PR

IO
R

IT
Y 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

Th
e 

La
ke

~S
um

te
r M

P
O

 w
ill

 s
ub

m
it 

its
 a

do
pt

ed
Li

st
 o

f P
rio

rit
y

P
ro

je
ct

s 
(L

O
P

P
) t

o 
FD

O
T 

fo
r u

se
 in

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

th
e 

ne
w

 o
ut

er
 y

ea
r o

f t
he

 F
iv

e-
Ye

ar
 W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

.

IM
PL

EM
EN

TE
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

 

FD
O

T 
pr

od
uc

es
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 li
st

in
g 

of
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

fo
r w

hi
ch

 fe
de

ra
l f

un
ds

 h
av

e 
be

en
 o

bl
ig

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
r. 

 T
hi

s 
lis

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

an
d 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r p

ub
lic

 re
vi

ew
 th

ro
ug

h 
FD

O
T.

 
w

w
w

.d
ot

.s
ta

te
.fl

.u
s/

pr
og

ra
m

de
ve

lo
pm

en
to

ffi
ce

/fe
de

ra
l/f

a_
m

po
_o

bl
ig

de
t.s

ht
m

PU
B

LI
C

 IN
VO

LV
EM

EN
T 

A
nn

ua
lly

, t
he

 L
ak

e~
S

um
te

r 
M

P
O

 d
ev

el
op

s 
its

 T
IP

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

ll 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 S
ta

te
 a

nd
 F

ed
er

al
 la

w
s 

go
ve

rn
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t. 

 T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 2

3 
C

FR
 4

50
.3

16
 a

nd
 2

3 
C

FR
 4

50
.3

24
(b

).
S

pe
ci

fic
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
fo

r u
se

 o
f p

ub
lic

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
an

nu
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

he
 T

IP
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
le

ar
ly

 d
ef

in
ed

 in
 th

e 
M

P
O

’s
 re

ce
nt

ly
 a

do
pt

ed
 P

ub
lic

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t P

ro
ce

ss
 (P

IP
).

 P
rio

r t
o 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
fin

al
 T

IP
, t

he
 L

ak
e~

S
um

te
r M

P
O

 s
ou

gh
t p

ub
lic

 c
om

m
en

t o
n 

th
e 

dr
af

t T
IP

 b
y 

m
ak

in
g 

th
e 

do
cu

m
en

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
on

 o
ur

 w
eb

si
te

 (
La

ke
S

um
te

rM
P

O
.c

om
). 

 In
 a

dd
iti

on
, a

ll 
La

ke
~S

um
te

r M
P

O
 m

ee
tin

gs
 

ar
e 

he
ld

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 F

lo
rid

a’
s 

op
en

 m
ee

tin
gs

 la
w

 (
th

e 
S

un
sh

in
e 

La
w

), 
an

d 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r 

pu
bl

ic
 c

om
m

en
t. 

 T
he

 d
ra

ft 
TI

P
 w

as
 o

n 
th

e 
ag

en
da

 o
f t

he
 M

ay
 2

01
2 

 L
ak

e~
S

um
te

r 
M

P
O

 G
ov

er
ni

ng
 B

oa
rd

 m
ee

tin
g.

 

C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 

Th
e 

La
ke

~S
um

te
r 

M
PO

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
es

 i
n 

an
 a

nn
ua

l 
se

lf-
ce

rti
fic

at
io

n 
of

 i
ts

 p
la

nn
in

g 
pr

oc
es

s 
w

ith
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

es
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 F
lo

rid
a 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

of
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n,

 D
is

tri
ct

 5
. 

 T
he

 l
as

t 
an

nu
al

 s
el

f-
ce

rti
fic

at
io

n 
w

ith
 F

D
O

T 
w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
3.

 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
IS

A
D

VA
N

TA
G

ED
 (T

D
)  

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
TI

P
 a

re
 c

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 a
do

pt
ed

 s
ho

rt 
an

d 
lo

ng
 ra

ng
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
m

as
te

r p
la

ns
 o

f t
he

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
an

d 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

La
ke

~S
um

te
r a

re
a.

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
lis

te
d 

in
 th

is
 T

IP
 a

re
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 M
P

O
's

 2
03

5 
Lo

ng
 R

an
ge

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
P

la
n,

 L
ak

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
20

20
 T

ra
ns

it 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n,

 a
nd

 L
ak

e 
an

d 
Su

m
te

r C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
D

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

ns
. T

he
 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 th

e 
TI

P
 a

re
 a

ls
o 

co
ns

is
te

nt
, t

o 
th

e 
m

ax
im

um
 e

xt
en

t f
ea

si
bl

e,
 w

ith
 th

e 
ad

op
te

d 
C

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 P
la

ns
 o

f t
he

 lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
La

ke
~S

um
te

r a
re

a.
 

6.c. 
Page 30 of 147



PR
O

JE
C

T 
PR

IO
R

IT
Y 

ST
A

TE
M

EN
T 

Th
e 

La
ke

~S
um

te
r M

P
O

 w
ill 

su
bm

it 
its

 a
do

pt
ed

 L
is

t o
f P

rio
rit

y 
P

ro
je

ct
s 

(L
O

P
P

) t
o 

FD
O

T 
fo

r u
se

 in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
se

qu
en

tia
l F

iv
e-

Ye
ar

 W
or

k 
P

ro
gr

am
s.

IM
PL

EM
EN

TE
D

 P
R

O
JE

C
TS

 

FD
O

T 
pr

od
uc

es
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 li
st

in
g 

of
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

fo
r w

hi
ch

 fe
de

ra
l f

un
ds

 h
av

e 
be

en
 o

bl
ig

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
r. 

 T
hi

s 
lis

t h
as

 b
ee

n 
pu

bl
is

he
d 

an
d 

m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r p

ub
lic

 re
vi

ew
 th

ro
ug

h 
FD

O
T.

 

PU
B

LI
C

 IN
VO

LV
EM

EN
T 

A
nn

ua
lly

, t
he

 L
ak

e~
S

um
te

r 
M

P
O

 d
ev

el
op

s 
its

 T
IP

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 a

ll 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 S
ta

te
 a

nd
 F

ed
er

al
 la

w
s 

go
ve

rn
in

g 
pu

bl
ic

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t. 

 T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 2

3 
C

FR
 4

50
.3

16
 a

nd
 2

3 
C

FR
 4

50
.3

24
(b

).
S

pe
ci

fic
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s 
fo

r u
se

 o
f p

ub
lic

 in
vo

lv
em

en
t i

n 
th

e 
an

nu
al

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

he
 T

IP
 h

av
e 

be
en

 c
le

ar
ly

 d
ef

in
ed

 in
 th

e 
M

P
O

’s
 re

ce
nt

ly
 a

do
pt

ed
 P

ub
lic

 In
vo

lv
em

en
t P

ro
ce

ss
 (P

IP
).

 P
rio

r t
o 

ad
op

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
fin

al
 T

IP
, t

he
 L

ak
e~

S
um

te
r M

P
O

 s
ou

gh
t p

ub
lic

 c
om

m
en

t o
n 

th
e 

dr
af

t T
IP

 b
y 

m
ak

in
g 

th
e 

do
cu

m
en

t a
va

ila
bl

e 
on

 o
ur

 w
eb

si
te

 (L
ak

eS
um

te
rM

P
O

.c
om

). 
 In

 a
dd

iti
on

, a
ll 

La
ke

~S
um

te
r M

P
O

 m
ee

tin
gs

 
ar

e 
he

ld
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 F
lo

rid
a’

s 
op

en
 m

ee
tin

gs
 la

w
 (t

he
 S

un
sh

in
e 

La
w

), 
an

d 
an

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

fo
r p

ub
lic

 c
om

m
en

t. 

C
ER

TI
FI

C
A

TI
O

N
 

Th
e 

La
ke

~S
um

te
r M

P
O

 p
ar

tic
ip

at
es

 in
 a

n 
an

nu
al

 s
el

f-c
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 it
s 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ro

ce
ss

 w
ith

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n,

 D
is

tri
ct

 5
. 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
IS

A
D

VA
N

TA
G

ED
 (T

D
)  

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
ts

 in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

e 
TI

P
 a

re
 c

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 a
do

pt
ed

 s
ho

rt 
an

d 
lo

ng
 ra

ng
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
m

as
te

r p
la

ns
 o

f t
he

 a
ge

nc
ie

s 
an

d 
ju

ris
di

ct
io

ns
 in

 th
e 

La
ke

~S
um

te
r a

re
a.

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
lis

te
d 

in
 th

is
 T

IP
 a

re
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 M
P

O
's

 2
03

5 
Lo

ng
 R

an
ge

 T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
P

la
n,

 L
ak

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
20

20
 T

ra
ns

it 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

la
n,

 a
nd

 L
ak

e 
an

d 
Su

m
te

r C
ou

nt
y 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
D

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

ns
. T

he
 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

in
 th

e 
TI

P 
ar

e 
al

so
 c

on
si

st
en

t, 
to

 th
e 

m
ax

im
um

 e
xt

en
t f

ea
si

bl
e,

 w
ith

 th
e 

ad
op

te
d 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 P

la
ns

 o
f t

he
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

La
ke

~S
um

te
r a

re
a.

 

6.c. 
Page 31 of 147



A
B

B
R

EV
IA

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
 A

C
R

O
N

YM
S 

Fu
nd

in
g 

C
od

es
:

FE
D

 
 

Fe
de

ra
l F

un
di

ng
 

ST
A

 
 

St
at

e 
Fu

nd
in

g 

LO
C

 
 

Lo
ca

l F
un

di
ng

 

PR
V 

 
Pr

iv
at

e 
Fu

nd
in

g

Pr
oj

ec
t P

ha
se

 A
bb

re
vi

at
io

ns
:

A
D

M
 

 
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 

C
A

P 
 

C
ap

ita
l 

C
ST

 
 

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
– 

hi
gh

w
ay

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
ha

se
 

EN
V 

 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l M

iti
ga

tio
n 

– 
FD

O
T 

hi
gh

w
ay

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
ha

se
 p

er
ta

in
in

g 
to

 fi
lin

g 
pe

rm
its

 w
ith

 th
e 

St
. J

oh
ns

 W
at

er
 m

an
ag

em
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t a
nd

 
 

 
 th

e 
Fl

or
id

a 
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f E

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

th
e 

ac
qu

is
iti

on
 o

f e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

lly
 s

en
si

tiv
e 

la
nd

  f
or

 h
ig

hw
ay

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 

IN
C

 
 

In
ce

nt
iv

e 
fu

nd
s 

pa
id

 to
 c

on
tr

ac
to

rs
 b

y 
FD

O
T 

fo
r e

ar
ly

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
om

pl
et

io
n 

M
N

T 
 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 

M
IS

C
  

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 

O
PS

 
 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

PD
&

E 
 

Pr
oj

ec
t D

ev
el

op
m

en
t a

nd
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t S
tu

dy
 –

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
ha

se
 s

ch
ed

ul
ed

 p
rio

r t
o 

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

fo
r H

ig
hw

ay
 p

ro
je

ct
s

PE
 

 
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
(d

es
ig

n)
 –

 h
ig

hw
ay

 p
ro

je
ct

 p
ha

se
 

PL
N

 
 

Pl
an

ni
ng

 

R
O

W
  

R
ig

ht
-o

f-W
ay

 A
cq

ui
si

tio
n 

R
R

U
 

 
R

el
oc

at
io

n 
of

 R
ai

lro
ad

 U
til

iti
es

 

5

6.c. 
Page 32 of 147



A
ge

nc
y 

an
d 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 A

bb
re

vi
at

io
ns

B
PA

C
  

B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

A
dv

is
or

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 

C
A

C
 

 
C

iti
ze

ns
’ A

dv
is

or
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

FA
A

 
 

Fe
de

ra
l A

vi
at

io
n 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

– 
pr

ov
id

es
 u

p 
to

 7
5%

 o
f t

ot
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 c
os

t f
or

 n
ew

 a
irp

or
t f

ac
ili

tie
s 

un
de

r e
xi

st
in

g 
 A

irp
or

t D
ev

el
op

m
en

t A
id

 P
ro

gr
am

 

FD
O

T 
 

Fl
or

id
a 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

FH
W

A
 

Fe
de

ra
l H

ig
hw

ay
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 

FT
A

 
 

Fe
de

ra
l T

ra
ns

it 
A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 

M
PO

 
 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 P
la

nn
in

g 
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

TA
C

 
 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
dv

is
or

y 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 

TD
C

B
  

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
D

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

 C
oo

rd
in

at
in

g 
B

oa
rd

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
A

bb
re

vi
at

io
ns

C
FR

 
 

C
od

e 
of

 F
ed

er
al

 R
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 

C
M

S 
C

on
ge

st
io

n 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
ys

te
m

 –
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

tr
af

fic
 fl

ow
 o

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
ro

ad
w

ay
s 

w
ith

ou
t a

dd
in

g 
la

ne
s 

to
 th

e 
ro

ad
w

ay
s.

  M
ay

 in
cl

ud
e 

su
ch

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
as

 in
te

rs
ec

tio
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

, a
dd

in
g 

tu
rn

 la
ne

s,
 e

tc
. 

C
R

 
 

C
ou

nt
y 

R
oa

d 

D
EI

S 
   

D
ra

ft 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l I

m
pa

ct
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 

FE
IS

 
 

Fi
na

l E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l I
m

pa
ct

 S
ta

te
m

en
t 

H
O

V 
 

H
ig

h-
O

cc
up

an
cy

 V
eh

ic
le

 –
 s

pe
ci

al
 la

ne
s 

on
 a

 li
m

ite
d 

ac
ce

ss
 fr

ee
w

ay
 s

et
 a

si
de

 fo
r v

eh
ic

le
s 

w
ith

 tw
o 

or
 m

or
e 

 o
cc

up
an

ts
 d

ur
in

g 
m

or
ni

ng
 a

nd
 a

fte
rn

oo
n 

pe
ak

 tr
av

el
 ti

m
es

 

IS
TE

A
  

In
te

rm
od

al
 S

ur
fa

ce
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Ef

fic
ia

nc
y 

A
ct

 o
f 1

99
1 

M
IS

 
 

M
aj

or
 In

ve
st

m
en

t S
tu

dy
 –

 a
 s

tu
dy

 th
at

 id
en

tif
ie

s 
po

te
nt

ia
l h

ig
hw

ay
 a

nd
 tr

an
si

t i
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 fo

r a
 m

aj
or

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
co

rr
id

or

SA
FE

TE
A

-L
U

 
Sa

fe
 A

cc
ou

nt
ab

le
 F

le
xi

bl
e 

Ef
fic

ie
nt

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
at

io
n 

Eq
ui

ty
 A

ct
: A

 L
eg

ac
y 

fo
r U

se
rs

 (R
ea

ut
ho

riz
at

io
n 

of
 T

EA
-2

1)

SR
 

 
St

at
e 

R
oa

d 

TD
 

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

D
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed
 –

 th
os

e 
pe

rs
on

 re
qu

iri
ng

 s
pe

ci
al

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

es
 d

ue
 to

 p
hy

si
ca

l, 
m

en
ta

l, 
or

 e
co

no
m

ic
 d

is
ad

va
nt

ag
es

TE
A

-2
1 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Eq

ui
ty

 A
ct

 fo
r t

he
 2

1st
 C

en
tu

ry
 (R

ea
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n 
of

 IS
TE

A
) 

TI
P 

 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 

U
S 

 
 

U
S 

R
ou

te
 

6

6.c. 
Page 33 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

Se
ct

io
n 

1 
- T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
Pl

an
ni

ng

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

6.c. 
Page 34 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

1-
2

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
ni

ng

FM
# 

41
79

57
1 

LS
M

PO
 U

R
B

A
N

 A
R

EA
 U

PW
P 

LA
K

E~
SU

M
TE

R
 M

PO
 U

PW
P 

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 L
SM

PO
LR

TP
#:

 N
/A

TR
A

N
S

P
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

N
IN

G

P
LN

P
L

51
2,

13
6

51
1,

96
4

51
1,

96
4

51
1,

96
4

51
1,

96
4

2,
55

9,
99

2
To

ta
l

51
2,

13
6

51
1,

96
4

51
1,

96
4

51
1,

96
4

51
1,

96
4

2,
55

9,
99

2

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

1,
43

0,
54

5
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

3,
99

0,
53

7

FM
# 

42
70

56
1 

SR
 5

0/
SR

 3
3 

FR
O

M
 C

R
 5

65
 (V

IL
LA

 C
IT

Y)
 T

O
 C

R
 5

65
A

 (M
O

N
TE

VI
ST

A
)

Le
ng

th
: 2

.0
96

 m
i

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 P

R
EL

IM
 E

N
G

 F
O

R
 F

U
TU

R
E 

C
A

PA
C

IT
Y

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
11

,2
6,

32
,5

7
E

N
V

D
D

R
70

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
70

0,
00

0
To

ta
l

70
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

70
0,

00
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

2,
92

2,
73

1
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

3,
62

2,
73

1

FM
# 

42
93

56
1 

SR
 5

00
 (U

S 
44

1)
 F

R
O

M
 S

R
 4

4 
TO

 N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

SR
 4

6
Le

ng
th

: 2
.3

87
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 P
D

&
E/

EM
O

 S
TU

D
Y

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
11

,1
7,

18
,1

9,
20

,2
6,

32
,3

3,
57

P
D

&
E

/E
M

O
 S

TU
D

Y

P
E

D
IH

10
,0

00
0

0
0

0
10

,0
00

P
E

D
D

R
2,

20
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

2,
20

0,
00

0
R

O
W

D
IH

0
0

0
0

11
0,

00
0

11
0,

00
0

R
O

W
D

D
R

0
0

0
0

5,
98

4,
00

0
5,

98
4,

00
0

To
ta

l
2,

21
0,

00
0

0
0

0
6,

09
4,

00
0

8,
30

4,
00

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

61
7,

77
3

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
8,

92
1,

77
3

FM
# 

43
01

32
1 

SR
 3

5 
(U

S 
30

1)
 F

R
O

M
 C

-4
70

 T
O

 S
R

 4
4

Le
ng

th
: 7

.7
02

 m
i

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 P

D
&

E/
EM

O
 S

TU
D

Y
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

11
,1

7,
18

,1
9.

20
,6

,3
2,

33
,5

7
P

D
E

D
D

R
98

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
98

0,
00

0
P

D
E

D
IH

20
,0

00
0

0
0

0
20

,0
00

P
E

D
IH

0
0

0
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

P
E

D
D

R
0

0
0

0
3,

87
6,

00
0

3,
87

6,
00

0
To

ta
l

1,
00

0,
00

0
0

0
0

3,
88

1,
00

0
4,

88
1,

00
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

10
,0

00
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

4,
89

1,
00

0

6.c. 
Page 35 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

1-
3

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Pl

an
ni

ng

FM
# 

43
01

33
1 

SR
 3

5 
(U

S 
30

1)
 F

R
O

M
 N

 M
A

IN
 S

T 
C

R
 4

8 
TO

 C
-4

70
Le

ng
th

: 7
.8

20
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 P
D

&
E/

EM
O

 S
TU

D
Y

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
11

,1
7,

18
,1

9,
20

,2
6,

32
,3

3,
57

P
D

E
D

D
R

98
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

98
0,

00
0

P
D

E
D

IH
20

,0
00

0
0

0
0

20
,0

00
P

E
S

N
0

0
0

0
2,

77
6,

34
5

2,
77

6,
34

5
P

E
S

L
0

0
0

0
51

1,
65

5
51

1,
65

5
To

ta
l

1,
00

0,
00

0
0

0
0

3,
28

8,
00

0
4,

28
8,

00
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

10
,0

00
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

4,
29

8,
00

0

FM
# 

43
01

34
1 

SR
 4

4 
FR

O
M

 C
-4

75
 T

O
 I-

75
Le

ng
th

: 1
.7

00
 m

i
*S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 P
D

&
E/

EM
O

 S
TU

D
Y

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

P
D

E
D

D
R

84
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

84
0,

00
0

P
D

E
D

IH
20

,0
00

0
0

0
0

20
,0

00
To

ta
l

86
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

86
0,

00
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

10
,0

00
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

87
0,

00
0

FM
# 

43
14

00
1 

LA
K

E-
SE

C
TI

O
N

 5
30

3 
LA

K
E-

SU
M

TE
R

 M
PO

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 S
TU

D
IE

S
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 P
TO

 S
TU

D
IE

S
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 L

SM
PO

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
11

,1
4,

16
,1

7,
18

,2
0,

24
,3

2,
33

,3
7,

58
P

LN
D

U
0

0
0

55
,3

09
56

,9
68

11
2,

27
7

P
LN

D
P

TO
0

0
0

6,
91

4
7,

12
1

14
,0

35
P

LN
LF

0
0

0
6,

91
4

7,
12

1
14

,0
35

To
ta

l
0

0
0

69
,1

37
71

,2
10

14
0,

34
7

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

14
0,

34
7

6.c. 
Page 36 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

Se
ct

io
n 

2 
- R

oa
dw

ay
 C

ap
ac

ity

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

6.c. 
Page 37 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

2-
5

R
oa

dw
ay

 C
ap

ac
ity

FM
# 

23
82

75
2 

SR
 4

6 
/ U

S 
44

1 
FR

O
M

 W
 O

F 
U

S 
44

1 
TO

 E
 O

F 
VI

ST
A

 V
IE

W
 L

A
N

E 
FR

O
M

 W
 O

F 
U

S 
44

1 
TO

 E
 O

F 
VI

ST
A

 V
IE

W
 L

A
N

E
Le

ng
th

: 1
.4

58
  M

I
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
D

D
 L

A
N

ES
 &

 R
EC

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 C

ity
 o

f M
ou

nt
 D

or
a

E
N

V
D

D
R

1,
49

6,
29

2
0

0
0

0
1,

49
6,

29
2

E
N

V
D

S
18

6,
70

8
0

15
0,

00
0

0
0

33
6,

70
8

R
O

W
D

D
R

0
12

,0
00

,0
00

0
0

0
12

,0
00

,0
00

R
O

W
D

S
0

8,
84

2,
70

9
0

0
0

8,
84

2,
70

9
R

O
W

S
N

0
2,

77
6,

79
1

0
0

0
2,

77
6,

79
1

R
O

W
D

IH
0

40
0,

00
0

0
0

0
40

0,
00

0
C

S
T

D
IH

0
0

0
42

6,
71

8
0

42
6,

71
8

C
S

T
S

N
0

0
0

1,
76

5,
03

1
0

1,
76

5,
03

1
C

S
T

D
D

R
0

0
0

28
,8

31
,7

85
0

28
,8

31
,7

85
C

S
T

C
M

0
0

0
2,

52
3,

04
6

0
2,

52
3,

04
6

C
S

T
S

A
0

0
0

16
,2

69
,5

15
0

16
,2

69
,5

15
To

ta
l

1,
68

3,
00

0
24

,0
19

,5
00

15
0,

00
0

49
,8

16
,0

95
0

75
,6

68
,5

95

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

3,
92

5,
51

7
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

79
,5

94
,1

12

FM
# 

23
82

75
3 

SR
 4

6 
FR

O
M

 E
A

ST
 O

F 
VI

ST
A

 V
IE

W
 L

A
N

E 
TO

 E
A

ST
 O

F 
R

O
U

N
D

 L
A

K
E 

R
O

A
D

Le
ng

th
: 2

.0
83

 m
i

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 A

D
D

 L
A

N
ES

 &
 R

EC
O

N
ST

R
U

C
T

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
16

,5
7

A
dd

 L
an

es
 a

nd
 R

ec
on

st
ru

ct
Fr

om
:E

as
t o

f V
is

ta
 V

ie
w

 L
an

e 
  T

o:
E

as
t o

f R
ou

nd
 L

ak
e 

R
oa

d
P

E
D

IO
H

9,
96

4
0

0
0

0
9,

96
4

P
E

D
IH

27
,1

55
0

0
0

0
27

,1
55

P
E

S
A

1,
37

6,
20

0
0

0
0

0
1,

37
6,

20
0

R
O

W
D

D
R

0
10

,0
00

,0
00

0
0

0
10

,0
00

,0
00

R
O

W
D

S
0

86
4,

50
0

0
0

0
86

4,
50

0
R

O
W

D
IH

0
16

0,
00

0
0

0
0

16
0,

00
0

E
N

V
D

D
R

0
0

2,
48

1,
10

3
0

0
2,

48
1,

10
3

E
N

V
P

K
E

D
0

0
44

3,
89

7
0

0
44

3,
89

7
C

S
T

D
S

0
0

0
13

,4
06

,8
29

0
13

,4
06

,8
29

C
S

T
D

IH
0

0
0

14
1,

63
4

0
14

1,
63

4
To

ta
l

1,
41

3,
31

9
11

,0
24

,5
00

2,
92

5,
00

0
13

,5
48

,4
63

0
28

,9
11

,2
82

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

1,
35

8,
28

8
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

30
,2

69
,5

70

6.c. 
Page 38 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

2-
6

R
oa

dw
ay

 C
ap

ac
ity

FM
# 

23
82

75
4 

SR
 4

6 
R

EA
LI

G
N

M
EN

T 
FR

O
M

 E
A

ST
 O

F 
R

O
U

N
D

 L
A

K
E 

R
O

A
D

 T
O

 O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E

Le
ng

th
: 1

.4
02

 m
i

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 N

EW
 R

O
A

D
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

11
,1

2,
17

,3
2,

37
,5

7
S

R
 4

6 
R

E
A

LI
G

N
M

E
N

T 
- N

E
W

 R
O

A
D

 C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

P
E

D
IH

3,
00

0
0

0
0

0
3,

00
0

To
ta

l
3,

00
0

0
0

0
0

3,
00

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

3,
00

0

FM
# 

23
82

75
6 

SR
 4

29
 (W

EK
IV

A
 P

K
W

Y)
 F

R
O

M
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
 L

IN
E 

TO
 W

 O
F 

O
LD

 M
C

D
O

N
A

LD
 R

D
Le

ng
th

: 2
.4

47
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 N
EW

 R
O

A
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T/

O
O

C
EA

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
11

,1
2,

17
,3

2,
37

,5
7

C
S

T
D

I
17

,5
84

0
0

0
0

17
,5

84
E

N
V

S
A

40
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

40
0,

00
0

P
E

D
IH

2,
90

6
0

0
0

0
2,

90
6

R
O

W
D

S
15

,7
30

,0
00

0
0

0
0

15
,7

30
,0

00
C

S
T

D
IH

26
7,

31
3

0
0

0
0

26
7,

31
3

C
S

T
S

L
3,

00
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

3,
00

0,
00

0
To

ta
l

19
,4

17
,8

03
0

0
0

0
19

,4
17

,8
03

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

19
,4

17
,8

03

FM
# 

23
82

75
7 

SR
42

9/
46

 (W
EK

IV
A

 P
K

W
Y)

 W
 O

F 
O

LD
 M

C
D

O
N

A
LD

 R
D

 E
 O

F 
W

EK
IV

A
 R

IV
ER

 R
D

Le
ng

th
: 4

.9
24

  M
I

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 N

EW
 R

O
A

D
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 M

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
FD

O
T

P
E

D
S

10
,0

00
0

0
0

0
10

,0
00

R
O

W
W

K
O

C
0

1,
17

9,
50

0
0

0
0

1,
17

9,
50

0
R

O
W

P
K

E
D

0
35

,0
00

,0
00

0
0

0
35

,0
00

,0
00

R
O

W
D

IH
0

46
0,

00
0

0
0

0
46

0,
00

0
E

N
V

S
L

0
0

72
1,

62
4

0
0

72
1,

62
4

E
N

V
D

S
0

0
1,

85
8,

37
6

0
0

1,
85

8,
37

6
D

S
B

D
IH

0
0

0
1,

50
7,

31
5

0
1,

50
7,

31
5

D
S

B
A

C
N

P
0

0
0

23
,8

24
,5

80
0

23
,8

24
,5

80
D

S
B

D
I

0
0

0
6,

00
0,

00
0

0
6,

00
0,

00
0

D
S

B
W

K
O

C
0

0
0

40
,0

00
,0

00
0

40
,0

00
,0

00
D

S
B

D
S

0
0

0
25

,9
57

,5
44

0
25

,9
57

,5
44

D
S

B
D

D
R

0
0

0
42

,8
74

,2
52

0
42

,8
74

,2
52

D
S

B
P

K
E

D
0

0
0

38
,3

91
,8

08
0

38
,3

91
,8

08
D

S
B

S
TE

D
0

0
0

65
,1

86
,1

24
0

65
,1

86
,1

24
To

ta
l

10
,0

00
36

,6
39

,5
00

2,
58

0,
00

0
24

3,
74

1,
62

3
0

28
2,

97
1,

12
3

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

10
,0

35
,1

72
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

29
3,

00
6,

29
5

6.c. 
Page 39 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

2-
7

R
oa

dw
ay

 C
ap

ac
ity

FM
# 

23
82

75
8 

C
R

 4
6A

 R
EA

LI
G

N
M

EN
T 

FR
O

M
 S

R
 4

6 
TO

 N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

A
R

U
N

D
EL

 W
A

Y
Le

ng
th

: 0
0.

00
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 N
EW

 R
O

A
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

C
R

 4
6A

 A
lig

nm
en

t

R
O

W
W

K
O

C
0

16
,2

50
,0

00
0

0
0

16
,2

50
,0

00
E

N
V

S
L

0
0

21
6,

00
0

0
0

21
6,

00
0

C
S

T
S

L
0

0
0

8,
06

5,
13

2
0

8,
06

5,
13

2
C

S
T

S
N

0
0

0
1,

01
1,

65
0

0
1,

01
1,

65
0

C
S

T
S

A
0

0
0

4,
52

1,
28

6
0

4,
52

1,
28

6
To

ta
l

0
16

,2
50

,0
00

21
6,

00
0

13
,5

98
,0

68
0

30
,0

64
,0

68

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

1,
82

0,
77

3
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

31
,8

84
,8

41

FM
# 

23
82

75
9 

SR
42

9 
(W

EK
IV

A
 P

K
W

Y)
 F

R
O

M
 O

R
A

N
G

E 
C

O
 L

IN
E 

 T
O

 W
 O

F 
O

LD
 M

C
D

O
N

A
LD

 R
D

Le
ng

th
: 2

.4
47

  M
I

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 T

O
LL

 P
LA

ZA
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 M

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
FD

O
T

C
S

T
D

IH
25

9,
45

9
0

0
0

0
25

9,
45

9
C

S
T

D
D

R
4,

41
6,

40
8

0
0

0
0

4,
41

6,
40

8
To

ta
l

4,
67

5,
86

7
0

0
0

0
4,

67
5,

86
7

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

20
4,

00
0

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
4,

87
9,

86
7

FM
# 

23
83

19
1 

SR
 1

9 
FR

O
M

 C
R

 4
8 

TO
 C

R
 5

61
Le

ng
th

: 4
.7

60
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 P
D

&
E/

EM
O

 S
TU

D
Y

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
11

,1
7,

18
,1

9,
20

,2
6,

32
,3

3,
57

P
E

D
IH

20
,0

00
0

0
0

0
20

,0
00

P
E

D
D

R
3,

00
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

3,
00

0,
00

0
E

N
V

D
D

R
22

5,
00

0
0

0
0

0
22

5,
00

0
To

ta
l

3,
24

5,
00

0
0

0
0

0
3,

24
5,

00
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

1,
73

0,
18

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

4,
97

5,
18

0

6.c. 
Page 40 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

2-
8

R
oa

dw
ay

 C
ap

ac
ity

FM
# 

23
83

94
2 

SR
 5

00
 (U

S 
44

1)
 F

R
O

M
 P

ER
K

IN
S 

ST
 T

O
 N

 O
F 

G
R

IF
FI

N
 R

D
Le

ng
th

: 1
.0

22
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
D

D
 L

A
N

ES
 &

 R
EC

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

12
,1

6,
17

,3
7,

57
A

D
D

 L
A

N
E

S
 &

 R
E

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
T

FR
O

M
 P

E
R

K
IN

S
 S

T 
TO

 N
 O

F 
G

R
IF

FI
N

 R
D

C
S

T
LF

3,
93

1
0

0
0

0
3,

93
1

C
S

T
A

C
S

A
12

9,
66

7
0

0
0

0
12

9,
66

7
To

ta
l

13
3,

59
8

0
0

0
0

13
3,

59
8

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

13
3,

59
8

FM
# 

23
83

95
4 

SR
 5

00
 (U

S 
44

1)
 F

R
O

M
 M

A
R

TI
N

 L
U

TH
ER

 K
IN

G
 T

O
 L

A
K

E 
EL

LA
 R

D
Le

ng
th

: 3
.4

53
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
D

D
 L

A
N

ES
 &

 R
EC

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

12
,1

6,
17

,3
7,

57
A

D
D

 L
A

N
E

S
 &

 R
E

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
T

FR
O

M
 M

A
R

TI
N

 L
U

TH
E

R
 K

IN
G

 T
O

 L
A

K
E

 E
LL

A
 R

D
C

S
T

D
D

R
97

,0
00

0
0

0
0

97
,0

00
To

ta
l

97
,0

00
0

0
0

0
97

,0
00

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

29
,0

22
,5

20
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

29
,1

19
,5

20

FM
# 

23
83

95
5 

SR
 5

00
 (U

S 
44

1)
 F

R
O

M
 L

A
K

E 
EL

LA
 R

D
 T

O
 A

VE
N

ID
A

 C
EN

TR
A

L
Le

ng
th

: 4
.1

57
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
D

D
 L

A
N

ES
 &

 R
EC

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 1
1,

12
,1

6,
37

,3
9,

52
,5

3,
57

W
ID

E
N R

O
W

D
IO

H
19

,8
98

0
0

0
0

19
,8

98
To

ta
l

19
,8

98
0

0
0

0
19

,8
98

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

21
3,

94
4

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
29

,9
62

,2
82

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
30

,1
96

,1
24

FM
# 

23
84

22
1 

SR
 2

5 
(U

S2
7)

 F
R

O
M

 B
O

G
G

Y 
M

A
R

SH
 R

D
 T

O
 L

A
K

E 
LO

U
IS

A
 R

D
Le

ng
th

: 6
.6

86
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
D

D
 L

A
N

ES
 &

 R
EC

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

12
,1

6,
17

,3
7,

57
W

ID
E

N P
E

D
IH

10
,9

54
0

0
0

0
10

,9
54

R
O

W
D

IH
14

1,
53

9
0

0
0

0
14

1,
53

9
E

N
V

A
C

N
P

40
3,

42
1

0
0

0
0

40
3,

42
1

To
ta

l
55

5,
91

4
0

0
0

0
55

5,
91

4

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

55
5,

91
4

6.c. 
Page 41 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

2-
9

R
oa

dw
ay

 C
ap

ac
ity

FM
# 

23
84

23
1 

SR
 2

5 
(U

S 
27

) F
R

O
M

 1
00

0'
N

 L
A

K
E 

LO
U

IS
A

 T
O

 N
 O

F 
C

LU
ST

ER
 O

A
K

 D
R

Le
ng

th
: 3

.8
37

 m
i

*S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 A

D
D

 L
A

N
ES

 &
 R

EH
A

B
IL

IT
A

TE
 P

VM
N

T
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T

A
D

D
 L

A
N

E
S

 &
 R

E
H

A
B

IL
IT

A
TE

 P
V

M
N

T
FR

O
M

 1
00

0'
N

 L
A

K
E

 L
O

U
IS

A
 T

O
 N

 O
F 

C
LU

S
TE

R
 O

A
K

 D
R

D
S

B
S

A
11

8,
56

5
0

0
0

0
11

8,
56

5
To

ta
l

11
8,

56
5

0
0

0
0

11
8,

56
5

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

35
,7

46
,2

75
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

35
,8

64
,8

40

FM
# 

23
84

29
3 

SR
 5

0 
FR

O
M

 W
 O

F 
B

LO
XH

A
M

 B
LV

D
 T

O
 W

 O
F 

H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 R

D
Le

ng
th

: 1
.7

24
 m

i
*S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
D

D
 L

A
N

ES
 &

 R
EC

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

12
,1

6,
17

,3
7,

57
U

S
27

/S
R

50
 In

te
rc

ha
ng

e
R

O
W

 a
ls

o 
be

in
g 

in
cl

ud
ed

 fo
r a

dj
ac

en
t s

eg
m

en
t t

o 
ea

st
D

S
B

S
A

84
,0

00
0

0
0

0
84

,0
00

To
ta

l
84

,0
00

0
0

0
0

84
,0

00

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

53
,9

50
,0

07
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

54
,0

34
,0

07

FM
# 

24
04

18
2 

SR
 4

8 
FR

O
M

 E
 O

F 
I-7

5 
R

A
M

PS
 T

O
 C

-4
75

 (M
A

IN
 S

T)
Le

ng
th

: 1
.6

06
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
D

D
 L

A
N

ES
 &

 R
EH

A
B

IL
IT

A
TE

 P
VM

N
T

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
12

,1
6,

17
,3

7,
57

A
D

D
 L

A
N

E
S

 &
 R

E
H

A
B

IL
IT

A
TE

 P
V

M
N

T
FR

O
M

 E
 O

F 
I-7

5 
R

A
M

P
S

 T
O

 C
R

 4
75

 (M
A

IN
 S

T)
P

E
A

C
S

N
25

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
25

0,
00

0
R

O
W

S
L

4,
00

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
4,

00
0,

00
0

R
O

W
S

A
0

2,
80

8,
03

0
0

0
0

2,
80

8,
03

0
C

S
T

D
IH

0
0

18
2,

08
2

0
0

18
2,

08
2

C
S

T
D

D
R

0
0

9,
90

5,
17

4
0

0
9,

90
5,

17
4

C
S

T
S

L
0

0
0

0
50

,0
00

50
,0

00
To

ta
l

4,
25

0,
00

0
2,

80
8,

03
0

10
,0

87
,2

56
0

50
,0

00
17

,1
95

,2
86

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

17
,4

94
,5

99
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

34
,6

89
,8

85

6.c. 
Page 42 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

2-
10

R
oa

dw
ay

 C
ap

ac
ity

FM
# 

24
26

26
2 

SR
 9

3 
(I-

75
) F

R
O

M
 H

ER
N

A
N

D
O

 C
O

 L
IN

E 
TO

 C
-4

70
Le

ng
th

: 1
3.

08
3 

m
i

*S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 A

D
D

 L
A

N
ES

 &
 R

EH
A

B
IL

IT
A

TE
 P

VM
N

T
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T

A
D

D
 L

A
N

E
S

 &
 R

E
H

A
B

IL
IT

A
TE

 P
V

M
N

T
FR

O
M

 H
E

R
N

A
N

D
O

 C
O

 L
IN

E
 T

O
 C

-4
70

D
S

B
A

C
N

P
85

,2
15

,9
39

0
0

30
0,

00
0

0
85

,5
15

,9
39

R
O

W
B

N
IR

7,
72

4,
00

0
5,

50
0,

00
0

0
0

0
13

,2
24

,0
00

P
E

G
M

R
45

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
45

0,
00

0
R

R
U

A
C

N
P

35
,0

00
0

0
0

0
35

,0
00

To
ta

l
93

,4
24

,9
39

5,
50

0,
00

0
0

30
0,

00
0

0
99

,2
24

,9
39

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

13
,3

45
,7

93
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

11
2,

57
0,

73
2

FM
# 

24
26

26
3 

SR
 9

3 
(I-

75
) F

R
O

M
 C

-4
70

 T
O

 S
R

 9
1 

(F
LO

R
ID

A
 T

U
R

N
PI

K
E)

Le
ng

th
: 7

.4
15

 m
i

*S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 A

D
D

 L
A

N
ES

 &
 R

EH
A

B
IL

IT
A

TE
 P

VM
N

T
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T

A
D

D
 L

A
N

E
S

 &
 R

E
H

A
B

IL
IT

A
TE

 P
V

M
N

T
FR

O
M

 C
-4

70
 T

O
 S

R
91

(F
LO

R
ID

A
 T

U
R

N
P

IK
E

)
E

N
V

D
E

M
W

90
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

90
0,

00
0

R
O

W
B

N
IR

1,
84

7,
49

0
1,

56
7,

24
1

0
0

0
3,

41
4,

73
1

R
R

U
A

C
N

P
38

0,
00

0
90

0,
00

0
0

0
0

1,
28

0,
00

0
D

S
B

A
C

N
P

0
22

,8
29

,5
69

0
0

17
5,

00
0

23
,0

04
,5

69
P

E
G

M
R

0
31

0,
00

0
0

0
0

31
0,

00
0

D
S

B
S

TE
D

0
35

,2
36

,6
47

0
0

0
35

,2
36

,6
47

To
ta

l
3,

12
7,

49
0

60
,8

43
,4

57
0

0
17

5,
00

0
64

,1
45

,9
47

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

6,
68

5,
01

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

70
,8

30
,9

57

FM
# 

40
61

10
1 

I-7
5/

TP
K

 IN
TE

R
C

H
A

N
G

E 
N

O
R

TH
ER

N
 T

ER
M

IN
U

S 
(M

P 
30

9)
*S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 IN
TE

R
C

H
A

N
G

E 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

P
E

P
K

Y
I

4,
50

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
4,

50
0,

00
0

To
ta

l
4,

50
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

4,
50

0,
00

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

4,
50

0,
00

0

6.c. 
Page 43 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

2-
11

R
oa

dw
ay

 C
ap

ac
ity

FM
# 

41
67

24
2 

SR
 5

0 
A

D
VA

N
C

E 
R

O
W

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

 - 
 L

A
K

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 
Le

ng
th

: 5
.6

79
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y 
A

C
TI

VI
TI

ES
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 1
1,

12
,1

6,
37

,3
9,

52
,5

5,
57

A
D

V
A

N
C

E
 R

O
W

 A
C

Q
U

IS
IT

IO
N

 - 
 L

A
K

E
 C

O
U

N
TY

R
O

W
D

S
5,

00
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

5,
00

0,
00

0
To

ta
l

5,
00

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
5,

00
0,

00
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

1,
47

5,
15

7
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

6,
47

5,
15

7

FM
# 

41
93

70
1 

SR
 4

4 
A

T 
R

O
YA

L 
TR

A
IL

S 
R

D
 

Le
ng

th
: 0

.2
10

 m
i

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 A

D
D

 L
EF

T 
TU

R
N

 L
A

N
E(

S)
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

12
,3

7,
58

C
S

T
D

S
48

8,
02

4
0

0
0

0
48

8,
02

4
C

S
T

D
IH

23
,8

22
0

0
0

0
23

,8
22

To
ta

l
51

1,
84

6
0

0
0

0
51

1,
84

6

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

15
9,

07
5

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
67

0,
92

1

FM
# 

42
30

96
1 

SR
 3

3 
A

T 
C

R
 4

74
 

Le
ng

th
: 0

.0
01

 m
i

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 A

D
D

 L
EF

T 
TU

R
N

 L
A

N
E(

S)
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

12
,3

7,
58

C
S

T
D

S
48

1,
50

8
0

0
0

0
48

1,
50

8
C

S
T

D
IH

37
,7

12
0

0
0

0
37

,7
12

E
N

V
D

S
10

6,
00

0
0

0
0

0
10

6,
00

0
C

S
T

D
IO

H
20

,1
32

0
0

0
0

20
,1

32
To

ta
l

64
5,

35
2

0
0

0
0

64
5,

35
2

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

34
0,

43
9

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
98

5,
79

1

FM
# 

43
01

87
1 

C
R

 4
66

 A
T 

U
S 

30
1 

Le
ng

th
: 0

.0
75

 m
i

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 A

D
D

 T
U

R
N

 L
A

N
E(

S)
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

12
,3

7,
58

P
E

D
IO

H
77

6
0

0
0

0
77

6
C

S
T

LF
P

83
9,

67
0

0
0

0
0

83
9,

67
0

P
E

LF
P

48
4

0
0

0
0

48
4

C
S

T
D

IO
H

28
,6

77
0

0
0

0
28

,6
77

To
ta

l
86

9,
60

7
0

0
0

0
86

9,
60

7

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

24
5,

74
4

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
1,

11
5,

35
1

6.c. 
Page 44 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

2-
12

R
oa

dw
ay

 C
ap

ac
ity

FM
# 

43
01

88
1 

U
S 

30
1 

A
T 

SR
 4

4 
Le

ng
th

: 0
.1

13
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
D

D
 T

U
R

N
 L

A
N

E(
S)

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
12

,3
7,

58
R

O
W

LF
P

10
3,

00
0

44
,0

00
36

,2
90

0
0

18
3,

29
0

P
E

LF
P

96
0

65
,5

57
0

0
0

66
,5

17
C

S
T

LF
P

0
0

0
51

9,
14

1
0

51
9,

14
1

To
ta

l
10

3,
96

0
10

9,
55

7
36

,2
90

51
9,

14
1

0
76

8,
94

8

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

29
1,

24
8

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
19

,3
96

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
1,

07
9,

59
2

FM
# 

43
02

53
1 

C
R

 4
66

A
 F

R
O

M
 S

U
M

TE
R

 C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E 

TO
 U

S 
27

Le
ng

th
: 3

.0
61

 m
i

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 A

D
D

 L
A

N
ES

 &
 R

EH
A

B
IL

IT
A

TE
 P

VM
N

T
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 L

ak
e 

C
ou

nt
y

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
12

,1
6,

17
,3

7,
58

R
O

W
LF

6,
85

5,
28

4
0

0
0

0
6,

85
5,

28
4

R
O

W
TR

IP
6,

85
2,

78
4

0
0

0
0

6,
85

2,
78

4
To

ta
l

13
,7

08
,0

68
0

0
0

0
13

,7
08

,0
68

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

13
,7

08
,0

68

FM
# 

43
02

53
2 

C
R

 4
66

A
 (M

ill
er

 S
t) 

FR
O

M
 U

S 
27

 T
O

 S
U

N
N

Y 
C

O
U

R
T

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 A

D
D

 L
A

N
ES

 &
 R

EH
A

B
IL

IT
A

TE
 P

VM
N

T
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 L

ak
e 

C
ou

nt
y

C
S

T
TR

IP
0

0
0

2,
50

0,
00

0
0

2,
50

0,
00

0
C

S
T

LF
0

0
0

2,
50

0,
00

0
0

2,
50

0,
00

0
C

S
T

D
IO

H
0

0
0

91
,5

00
0

91
,5

00
To

ta
l

0
0

0
5,

09
1,

50
0

0
5,

09
1,

50
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

5,
09

1,
50

0

FM
# 

43
11

96
1 

C
R

 4
73

 A
T 

W
ES

TM
O

N
T 

R
D

 
Le

ng
th

: 0
.1

35
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
D

D
 L

EF
T 

TU
R

N
 L

A
N

E(
S)

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 L
ak

e 
C

ou
nt

y
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

12
,3

7,
58

C
S

T
H

S
P

11
0,

58
1

0
0

0
0

11
0,

58
1

To
ta

l
11

0,
58

1
0

0
0

0
11

0,
58

1

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

15
,0

00
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

12
5,

58
1

6.c. 
Page 45 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

2-
13

R
oa

dw
ay

 C
ap

ac
ity

FM
# 

43
29

11
1 

SR
25

 (U
S 

27
) F

R
O

M
 C

R
 5

61
 S

O
U

TH
  T

O
 C

R
 5

61
 N

O
R

TH
Le

ng
th

: 2
.1

36
  M

I
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
D

D
 L

A
N

ES
 &

 R
EC

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 M

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
FD

O
T

P
D

E
D

D
R

0
0

0
0

85
0,

00
0

85
0,

00
0

P
D

E
D

IH
0

0
0

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
To

ta
l

0
0

0
0

85
5,

00
0

85
5,

00
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

85
5,

00
0

FM
# 

43
36

70
1 

C
R

 6
73

 F
R

O
M

 U
S 

30
1 

TO
 1

-7
5

Le
ng

th
: 3

.5
00

  M
I

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 R

ES
U

R
FA

C
IN

G
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 S

um
te

r C
ou

nt
y

2-
LA

N
E

 R
E

C
O

N
S

TR
U

C
TI

O
N

C
S

T
S

C
E

D
0

0
0

0
52

6,
31

6
52

6,
31

6
C

S
T

LF
0

0
0

0
50

8,
15

8
50

8,
15

8
C

S
T

G
R

S
C

0
0

0
0

99
8,

15
8

99
8,

15
8

To
ta

l
0

0
0

0
2,

03
2,

63
2

2,
03

2,
63

2

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

2,
03

2,
63

2

FM
# 

43
38

30
1 

M
IN

N
EO

LA
 IN

TE
R

C
H

A
N

G
E 

M
IN

N
EO

LA
 P

A
R

TI
A

L 
IN

TE
R

C
H

A
N

G
E 

(T
PK

 M
P 

27
9)

*S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 IN

TE
R

C
H

A
N

G
E 

R
A

M
P 

(N
EW

)
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 5
7

M
IN

N
E

O
LA

 P
A

R
TI

A
L 

IN
TE

R
C

H
A

N
G

E
 (T

P
K

 M
P

 2
79

)

C
S

T
P

K
Y

I
37

,8
43

,4
53

0
0

0
0

37
,8

43
,4

53
To

ta
l

37
,8

43
,4

53
0

0
0

0
37

,8
43

,4
53

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

37
,8

43
,4

53

FM
# 

43
44

03
1 

C
-4

78
 F

R
O

M
 U

S 
30

1 
TO

 S
R

 4
71

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 N

EW
 R

O
A

D
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 S

um
te

r C
ou

nt
y

To
ta

l
0

0
0

0
0

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

2,
65

4,
15

3
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

2,
65

4,
15

3

6.c. 
Page 46 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

2-
14

R
oa

dw
ay

 C
ap

ac
ity

FM
# 

43
48

05
1 

C
-4

68
 F

R
O

M
 W

ES
T 

O
F 

C
R

 5
05

 T
O

 E
A

ST
 O

F 
SR

91
/F

LO
R

ID
A

 T
U

R
N

PI
K

E
Le

ng
th

: 1
.5

00
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
D

D
 L

A
N

ES
 &

 R
EH

A
B

IL
IT

A
TE

 P
VM

N
T

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
18

,1
9,

57
W

ID
E

N
 F

R
O

M
 2

-L
A

N
E

S
 T

O
 4

-L
A

N
E

S

C
S

T
LF

4,
00

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
4,

00
0,

00
0

C
S

T
C

IG
P

4,
00

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
4,

00
0,

00
0

To
ta

l
8,

00
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

8,
00

0,
00

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

8,
00

0,
00

0

FM
# 

43
49

12
 C

R
 4

70
 F

R
O

M
 I-

75
 T

O
 E

A
ST

 O
F 

U
S 

30
1

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 N

EW
 R

O
A

D
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 S

um
te

r C
ou

nt
y

To
ta

l
0

0
0

0
0

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

26
7,

97
4

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
26

7,
97

4

FM
# 

43
54

76
1 

I-7
5 

at
 C

R
 5

14
 F

R
O

M
 0

.5
 M

IL
ES

 W
ES

T 
O

F 
I-7

5 
TO

 U
S 

30
1

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 W

ID
EN

 R
O

A
D

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 S
um

te
r C

ou
nt

y

P
D

&
E

D
IO

H
0

12
4,

28
8

0
0

0
12

4,
28

8
P

D
&

E
S

A
0

2,
03

0,
00

0
0

0
0

2,
03

0,
00

0
To

ta
l

0
2,

15
4,

28
8

0
0

0
2,

15
4,

28
8

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

2,
15

4,
28

8

FM
# 

43
54

85
1 

LA
K

E-
O

R
A

N
G

E 
PA

R
K

W
A

Y 
FR

O
M

 U
S 

27
 T

O
 S

R
 4

29
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 N
EW

 R
O

A
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 L
ak

e 
C

ou
nt

y

N
E

W
 R

O
A

D
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 F

R
O

M
 U

S
 2

7 
TO

 S
R

 4
29

P
D

&
E

D
IO

H
49

6
18

,5
69

23
6,

35
6

0
0

25
5,

42
1

P
D

&
E

A
C

S
A

10
,0

00
0

0
0

0
10

,0
00

P
D

&
E

S
A

0
3,

00
0

2,
45

3,
01

5
0

0
2,

45
6,

01
5

A
C

E
S

A
0

30
0,

00
0

0
0

0
30

0,
00

0
P

D
&

E
S

L
0

0
1,

43
1,

98
5

0
0

1,
43

1,
98

5
To

ta
l

10
,4

96
32

1,
56

9
4,

12
1,

35
6

0
0

4,
45

3,
42

1

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

4,
45

3,
42

1

6.c. 
Page 47 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

2-
15

R
oa

dw
ay

 C
ap

ac
ity

FM
# 

43
54

93
1 

W
ES

T 
ST

R
EE

T 
FR

O
M

 S
R

 4
8 

TO
 C

R
 4

76
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 R
ES

U
R

FA
C

IN
G

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 S
um

te
r C

ou
nt

y

C
S

T
LF

P
0

0
0

0
98

,5
00

98
,5

00
C

S
T

C
IG

P
0

0
0

0
98

,5
00

98
,5

00
C

S
T

D
IO

H
0

0
0

0
3,

60
5

3,
60

5
To

ta
l

0
0

0
0

20
0,

60
5

20
0,

60
5

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

20
0,

60
5

FM
# 

43
54

95
1 

B
A

TT
LE

FI
EL

D
 P

K
W

Y 
FR

O
M

 C
R

 4
76

 T
O

 S
R

 4
8

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 R

ES
U

R
FA

C
IN

G
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 S

um
te

r C
ou

nt
y

 R
E

S
U

R
FA

C
IN

G

C
S

T
LF

P
0

0
0

0
98

,5
00

98
,5

00
C

S
T

C
IG

P
0

0
0

0
98

,5
00

98
,5

00
C

S
T

D
IO

H
0

0
0

0
3,

60
5

3,
60

5
To

ta
l

0
0

0
0

20
0,

60
5

20
0,

60
5

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

20
0,

60
5

FM
# 

43
54

96
1 

SR
 4

8 
(E

as
t B

el
t A

ve
) F

R
O

M
 M

A
IN

 S
TR

EE
T 

TO
 U

S 
30

1
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 R
ES

U
R

FA
C

IN
G

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 S
um

te
r C

ou
nt

y

C
S

T
LF

P
0

0
0

0
63

,5
00

63
,5

00
C

S
T

C
IG

P
0

0
0

0
63

,5
00

63
,5

00
C

S
T

D
IO

H
0

0
0

0
2,

32
4

2,
32

4
To

ta
l

0
0

0
0

12
9,

32
4

12
9,

32
4

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

12
9,

32
4

FM
# 

43
55

15
1 

N
O

R
TH

 H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 R

D
 F

R
O

M
 C

R
 5

0 
TO

 F
O

SG
A

TE
 R

D
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 N
EW

 R
O

A
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 C
ity

 o
f C

le
rm

on
t

C
S

T
TR

IP
2,

03
2,

65
4

0
0

0
0

2,
03

2,
65

4
C

S
T

LF
P

2,
03

2,
65

1
0

0
0

0
2,

03
2,

65
1

To
ta

l
4,

06
5,

30
5

0
0

0
0

4,
06

5,
30

5

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

4,
06

5,
30

5

6.c. 
Page 48 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

2-
16

R
oa

dw
ay

 C
ap

ac
ity

FM
# 

43
55

41
1 

C
IT

R
U

S 
G

R
O

VE
 R

O
A

D
 F

R
O

M
 U

S 
27

 T
O

 N
O

R
TH

 H
A

N
C

O
C

K
 R

D
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 N
EW

 R
O

A
D

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

To
ta

l
0

0
0

0
0

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

91
1,

11
2

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
91

1,
11

2

6.c. 
Page 49 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

Se
ct

io
n 

3 
- O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 M
an

ag
em

en
t

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

6.c. 
Page 50 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

3-
18

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 M

an
ag

em
en

t

FM
# 

41
30

19
3 

TR
A

FF
IC

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TS
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 T
R

A
FF

IC
 S

IG
N

A
LS

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
28

,5
8

O
P

S
D

D
R

29
7,

49
4

30
8,

88
0

30
8,

06
4

30
8,

12
4

31
5,

22
6

1,
53

7,
78

8
To

ta
l

29
7,

49
4

30
8,

88
0

30
8,

06
4

30
8,

12
4

31
5,

22
6

1,
53

7,
78

8

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

1,
77

8,
69

4
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

3,
31

6,
48

2

FM
# 

41
30

19
8 

TR
A

FF
IC

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TS
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 T
R

A
FF

IC
 S

IG
N

A
LS

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
28

,5
8

O
P

S
D

D
R

60
,0

99
62

,4
00

62
,2

47
62

,2
47

65
,7

09
31

2,
70

2
To

ta
l

60
,0

99
62

,4
00

62
,2

47
62

,2
47

65
,7

09
31

2,
70

2

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

34
3,

14
3

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
65

5,
84

5

FM
# 

42
23

43
4 

LE
ES

B
U

R
G

 O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
S 

C
O

M
PL

EX
 M

IN
O

R
 R

EP
A

IR
S/

R
EN

O
VA

TI
O

N
S

Le
ng

th
: .

00
0

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 F

IX
ED

 C
A

PI
TA

L 
O

U
TL

A
Y

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 M
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

FD
O

T

C
S

T
FC

O
80

,0
00

0
0

0
0

80
,0

00
To

ta
l

80
,0

00
0

0
0

0
80

,0
00

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

80
,0

00

FM
# 

42
73

05
1 

R
ES

ER
VE

 B
O

X-
VI

LL
A

G
ES

 (L
A

K
E/

SU
M

TE
R

) O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
 &

 S
A

FE
TY

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

TS
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 F
U

N
D

IN
G

 A
C

TI
O

N
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

28
,5

8
C

S
T

LF
P

0
0

0
37

8,
96

1
0

37
8,

96
1

To
ta

l
0

0
0

37
8,

96
1

0
37

8,
96

1

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

37
8,

96
1

6.c. 
Page 51 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

3-
19

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 a

nd
 M

an
ag

em
en

t

FM
# 

42
96

06
1 

C
R

 5
61

 R
O

U
N

D
A

B
O

U
T 

A
T 

C
R

 5
61

 A
T 

C
R

 4
55

Le
ng

th
: 0

.0
02

 m
i

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 R

O
U

N
D

A
B

O
U

T
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 L

ak
e 

C
ou

nt
y

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
15

,1
6,

58
R

ou
nd

ab
ou

t a
t C

R
 5

61
 a

nd
 C

R
 4

55

C
S

T
S

A
3,

00
0

0
0

0
0

3,
00

0
C

S
T

H
S

P
82

2,
41

9
0

0
0

0
82

2,
41

9
To

ta
l

82
5,

41
9

0
0

0
0

82
5,

41
9

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

27
1,

50
0

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
1,

09
6,

91
9

FM
# 

43
25

27
1 

SR
 1

9 
A

T 
C

A
SS

A
D

Y 
ST

/G
U

ER
R

A
N

T 
ST

 
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 T
R

A
FF

IC
 S

IG
N

A
LS

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 C
ity

 o
f U

m
at

ill
a

IN
TE

R
S

E
C

TI
O

N
 IM

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T 
- T

R
A

FF
IC

 S
IG

N
A

LS

C
S

T
D

S
31

4,
44

2
0

0
0

0
31

4,
44

2
To

ta
l

31
4,

44
2

0
0

0
0

31
4,

44
2

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

31
4,

44
2

6.c. 
Page 52 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

Se
ct

io
n 

4A
 - 

Sa
fe

ty
 - 

R
es

ur
fa

ci
ng

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

6.c. 
Page 53 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

4A
-2

1
Sa

fe
ty

 - 
R

es
ur

fa
ci

ng

FM
# 

42
72

30
1 

SR
 4

4 
FR

O
M

 S
U

M
TE

R
 C

O
U

N
TY

 L
IN

E 
TO

 S
R

44
/C

R
46

8
Le

ng
th

: 2
.4

06
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 R
ES

U
R

FA
C

IN
G

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
16

,5
8

P
E

D
IH

30
0

0
0

0
0

30
0

C
S

T
D

IH
7,

67
0

0
0

0
0

7,
67

0
C

S
T

S
L

14
5,

38
8

0
0

0
0

14
5,

38
8

To
ta

l
15

3,
35

8
0

0
0

0
15

3,
35

8

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

15
3,

35
8

FM
# 

42
73

75
1 

I-7
5 

(S
R

93
)

Le
ng

th
: 1

5.
45

6 
m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 R
ES

U
R

FA
C

IN
G

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
16

I-7
5 

(S
R

 9
3)

 N
B

 &
 S

B
 R

es
t A

re
as

P
E

D
IH

40
,6

27
0

0
0

0
40

,6
27

C
S

T
D

IO
H

32
,1

22
0

0
0

0
32

,1
22

C
S

T
A

C
N

P
82

2,
65

3
0

0
0

0
82

2,
65

3
To

ta
l

89
5,

40
2

0
0

0
0

89
5,

40
2

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

89
5,

40
2

FM
# 

42
84

43
1 

C
-4

66
 F

R
O

M
 U

S 
30

1 
TO

 1
50

' E
 O

F 
C

-4
75

Le
ng

th
: 0

.9
87

 m
i

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 R

ES
U

R
FA

C
IN

G
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 S

um
te

r C
ou

nt
y

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
16

,5
8

C
S

T
S

C
R

A
0

1,
56

2,
50

0
0

0
0

1,
56

2,
50

0
C

S
T

C
IG

P
0

50
,4

03
0

0
0

50
,4

03
To

ta
l

0
1,

61
2,

90
3

0
0

0
1,

61
2,

90
3

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

1,
61

2,
90

3

6.c. 
Page 54 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

4A
-2

2
Sa

fe
ty

 - 
R

es
ur

fa
ci

ng

FM
# 

42
99

44
1 

C
-4

75
 F

R
O

M
 C

-4
70

 T
O

 C
-5

42
Le

ng
th

: 3
.6

97
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 R
ES

U
R

FA
C

IN
G

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 S
um

te
r C

ou
nt

y
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

16
,5

8
R

E
S

U
R

FA
C

IN
G

 A
N

D
 S

M
A

LL
 B

R
ID

G
E

 R
E

P
LA

C
E

M
E

N
T

C
S

T
S

C
E

D
0

0
0

52
6,

31
6

0
52

6,
31

6
C

S
T

LF
0

0
0

63
1,

57
9

0
63

1,
57

9
C

S
T

S
C

O
P

0
0

0
71

3,
71

3
0

71
3,

71
3

C
S

T
G

R
S

C
0

0
0

1,
39

1,
57

9
0

1,
39

1,
57

9
To

ta
l

0
0

0
3,

26
3,

18
7

0
3,

26
3,

18
7

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

3,
26

3,
18

7

FM
# 

43
06

51
1 

SR
 4

4 
FR

O
M

 S
R

25
/U

S2
7/

14
TH

 S
T 

TO
 U

S 
44

1 
(N

O
R

TH
 B

LV
D

)
Le

ng
th

: 2
.1

21
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 R
ES

U
R

FA
C

IN
G

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
16

,5
8

P
E

D
IH

0
10

,0
00

0
0

0
10

,0
00

P
E

D
S

0
18

5,
00

0
0

0
0

18
5,

00
0

C
S

T
D

S
0

0
0

5,
61

5
0

5,
61

5
C

S
T

D
IH

0
0

0
73

,5
57

0
73

,5
57

C
S

T
D

D
R

0
0

0
2,

55
6,

52
7

0
2,

55
6,

52
7

To
ta

l
0

19
5,

00
0

0
2,

63
5,

69
9

0
2,

83
0,

69
9

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

2,
83

0,
69

9

FM
# 

43
06

52
1 

SR
 5

0 
FR

O
M

 S
R

 3
3 

TO
 E

A
ST

 O
F 

C
R

56
5 

 (M
O

N
TE

 V
IS

TA
)

Le
ng

th
: 1

.0
55

 m
i

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 R

ES
U

R
FA

C
IN

G
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

16
,5

8
C

S
T

D
S

0
1,

38
2,

57
2

0
0

0
1,

38
2,

57
2

C
S

T
D

IH
0

69
,4

96
0

0
0

69
,4

96
To

ta
l

0
1,

45
2,

06
8

0
0

0
1,

45
2,

06
8

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

17
5,

00
0

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
1,

62
7,

06
8

6.c. 
Page 55 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

4A
-2

3
Sa

fe
ty

 - 
R

es
ur

fa
ci

ng

FM
# 

43
06

53
1 

SR
 4

71
 F

R
O

M
 P

O
LK

 C
O

 L
IN

E 
TO

 1
.8

3M
I S

 O
F 

U
N

N
A

M
ED

 C
A

N
A

L
Le

ng
th

: 5
.0

54
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 R
ES

U
R

FA
C

IN
G

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
16

,5
8

P
E

D
S

24
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

24
0,

00
0

C
S

T
D

IH
0

69
,4

96
0

0
0

69
,4

96
C

S
T

S
A

0
2,

04
6,

15
1

0
0

0
2,

04
6,

15
1

C
S

T
D

D
R

0
78

2,
19

0
0

0
0

78
2,

19
0

To
ta

l
24

0,
00

0
2,

89
7,

83
7

0
0

0
3,

13
7,

83
7

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

10
,0

00
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

3,
14

7,
83

7

FM
# 

43
23

32
1 

SR
 1

9 
FR

O
M

 S
R

33
/S

R
50

/B
R

O
A

D
 S

T 
 T

O
 N

 O
F 

S 
D

IX
IE

 D
R

Le
ng

th
: 1

1.
97

5 
M

I
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 R
ES

U
R

FA
C

IN
G

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 M
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

FD
O

T

P
E

D
IH

11
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

11
0,

00
0

C
S

T
D

IH
0

0
0

88
7,

51
7

0
88

7,
51

7
C

S
T

D
D

R
0

0
0

9,
22

7,
40

4
0

9,
22

7,
40

4
To

ta
l

11
0,

00
0

0
0

10
,1

14
,9

21
0

10
,2

24
,9

21

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

40
,0

00
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

10
,2

64
,9

21

6.c. 
Page 56 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

Se
ct

io
n 

4B
 - 

Sa
fe

ty
 - 

Li
gh

tin
g

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

6.c. 
Page 57 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

4B
-2

5
Sa

fe
ty

 - 
Li

gh
tin

g

FM
# 

41
36

15
1 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 A
G

R
EE

M
EN

TS
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
15

,5
8

M
N

T
D

D
R

28
9,

20
2

32
2,

78
3

33
2,

41
7

61
0,

08
1

62
8,

44
3

2,
18

2,
92

6
To

ta
l

28
9,

20
2

32
2,

78
3

33
2,

41
7

61
0,

08
1

62
8,

44
3

2,
18

2,
92

6

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

1,
33

3,
16

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

3,
51

6,
08

6

FM
# 

41
36

15
2 

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 A
G

R
EE

M
EN

TS
 D

D
R

 F
U

N
D

S 
Le

ng
th

: N
/A

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

15
,5

8
M

N
T

D
D

R
40

,9
15

43
,0

00
45

,0
00

46
,9

00
48

,5
00

22
4,

31
5

To
ta

l
40

,9
15

43
,0

00
45

,0
00

46
,9

00
48

,5
00

22
4,

31
5

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

20
1,

60
8

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
42

5,
92

3

6.c. 
Page 58 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

Se
ct

io
n 

4C
 - 

Sa
fe

ty
 - 

G
ua

rd
ra

il

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

6.c. 
Page 59 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

4C
-2

7
Sa

fe
ty

 - 
G

ua
rd

ra
il

FM
# 

41
93

25
1 

SR
 9

1 
(F

LO
R

ID
A

 T
U

R
N

PI
K

E)
 W

IT
H

IN
 S

U
M

TE
R

 C
O

U
N

TY
 

Le
ng

th
: 1

0.
67

0 
m

i
*S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 G
U

A
R

D
R

A
IL

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
15

,1
6,

28
,5

8
C

S
T

P
K

B
D

66
2,

61
0

0
0

0
0

66
2,

61
0

To
ta

l
66

2,
61

0
0

0
0

0
66

2,
61

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

37
0,

32
7

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
1,

03
2,

93
7

6.c. 
Page 60 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

Se
ct

io
n 

4D
 - 

Sa
fe

ty
 - 

Si
gn

in
g 

an
d 

Pa
ve

m
en

t M
ar

ki
ng

s

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

6.c. 
Page 61 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

4D
-2

9
Sa

fe
ty

 - 
Si

gn
in

g 
an

d 
Pa

ve
m

en
t M

ar
ki

ng
s

FM
# 

42
31

98
2 

SR
 9

1 
(F

lo
rid

a 
Tu

rn
pi

ke
) L

A
K

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 R
ES

U
R

FA
C

IN
G

 - 
TH

ER
M

O
PL

A
ST

IC
- S

B
 O

N
LY

, F
R

O
M

 M
P 

28
1 

TO
 2

97
.8

Le
ng

th
: 1

5.
91

 m
i

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 S

IG
N

IN
G

/P
A

VE
M

EN
T 

M
A

R
K

IN
G

S
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

15
,1

6,
28

,5
8

LA
K

E
 C

O
U

N
TY

 R
E

S
U

R
FA

C
IN

G
 - 

TH
E

R
M

O
P

LA
S

TI
C

-
S

B
 O

N
LY

, F
R

O
M

 M
P

 2
81

 T
O

 2
97

.8
C

S
T

P
K

Y
I

4,
00

0
0

0
0

0
4,

00
0

C
S

T
P

K
Y

R
24

7,
17

0
0

0
0

0
24

7,
17

0
To

ta
l

25
1,

17
0

0
0

0
0

25
1,

17
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

25
1,

17
0

FM
# 

42
71

44
2 

SR
 9

1 
(F

lo
rid

a 
Tu

rn
pi

ke
) S

U
R

FA
C

IN
G

 M
A

IN
LI

N
E-

TH
ER

M
O

PL
A

ST
IC

- N
B

 F
R

O
M

 M
P2

74
- 2

75
 T

O
 M

P2
74

-2
75

.5
 S

B
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 S
IG

N
IN

G
/P

A
VE

M
EN

T 
M

A
R

K
IN

G
S

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
15

,1
6,

28
,5

8
S

U
R

FA
C

IN
G

 M
A

IN
LI

N
E

-T
H

E
R

M
O

P
LA

S
TI

C
-

N
B

 F
R

O
M

 M
P

27
4-

 2
75

 T
O

 M
P

27
4-

27
5.

5 
S

B
C

S
T

P
K

Y
I

1,
01

0
0

0
0

0
1,

01
0

P
E

P
K

Y
I

1,
00

0
0

0
0

0
1,

00
0

To
ta

l
2,

01
0

0
0

0
0

2,
01

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

2,
01

0

FM
# 

42
96

08
1 

C
R

56
1 

FR
O

M
 U

S 
27

 T
O

 C
R

 4
8

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 S

IG
N

IN
G

/P
A

VE
M

EN
T 

M
A

R
K

IN
G

S
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

15
,1

6,
28

,5
8

C
S

T
S

A
1,

00
0

0
0

0
0

1,
00

0
C

S
T

H
S

P
19

3,
60

6
0

0
0

0
19

3,
60

6
To

ta
l

19
4,

60
6

0
0

0
0

19
4,

60
6

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

22
,0

00
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

21
6,

60
6

6.c. 
Page 62 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

4D
-3

0
Sa

fe
ty

 - 
Si

gn
in

g 
an

d 
Pa

ve
m

en
t M

ar
ki

ng
s

FM
# 

43
06

65
1 

SR
 5

00
 (U

S 
44

1)
 F

R
O

M
 0

.2
 M

IL
E 

N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

SR
 4

4 
TO

 O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E

Le
ng

th
: 3

.0
44

 m
i

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 P

A
VE

 S
H

O
U

LD
ER

S
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

15
,1

6,
28

,5
8

In
st

al
l W

et
 W

ea
th

er
 A

ud
ib

le
 P

av
em

en
t M

ar
ki

ng
s 

on
 in

si
de

/o
ut

si
de

 e
dg

e 
lin

es

C
S

T
D

IH
53

,2
14

0
0

0
0

53
,2

14
C

S
T

D
D

R
9,

00
0

0
0

0
0

9,
00

0
C

S
T

H
S

P
25

5,
01

0
0

0
0

0
25

5,
01

0
C

S
T

D
IO

H
13

,0
54

0
0

0
0

13
,0

54
To

ta
l

33
0,

27
8

0
0

0
0

33
0,

27
8

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

94
,2

38
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

42
4,

51
6

6.c. 
Page 63 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

Se
ct

io
n 

5A
 - 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 B
rid

ge
s

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

6.c. 
Page 64 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

5A
-3

2
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 B

rid
ge

s

FM
# 

23
83

19
2 

SR
 1

9 
O

VE
R

 L
IT

TL
E 

LA
K

E 
H

A
R

R
IS

 B
R

ID
G

E 
# 

11
00

26
Le

ng
th

: 0
.5

92
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 B
R

ID
G

E 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
11

,1
5,

16
,1

7,
57

P
E

D
IH

15
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

15
0,

00
0

E
N

V
A

C
S

B
0

55
0,

00
0

0
0

0
55

0,
00

0
R

O
W

S
A

0
30

,0
00

0
0

0
30

,0
00

R
O

W
A

C
S

B
0

2,
51

0,
00

0
1,

80
1,

49
7

0
0

4,
31

1,
49

7
P

E
A

C
S

B
0

0
50

0,
00

0
0

0
50

0,
00

0
R

O
W

D
IH

0
0

23
,0

45
0

0
23

,0
45

D
S

B
D

IH
0

0
0

34
5,

88
4

0
34

5,
88

4
D

S
B

A
C

S
B

0
0

0
29

,6
27

,5
31

0
29

,6
27

,5
31

D
S

B
B

R
P

0
0

0
17

,0
00

,0
00

0
17

,0
00

,0
00

To
ta

l
15

0,
00

0
3,

09
0,

00
0

2,
32

4,
54

2
46

,9
73

,4
15

0
52

,5
37

,9
57

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

52
,5

37
,9

57

FM
# 

43
02

38
1 

C
R

 4
70

 B
R

ID
G

E 
O

VE
R

 T
U

R
N

PI
K

E 
Le

ng
th

: 0
.0

60
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 B
R

ID
G

E-
R

EP
LA

C
E 

A
N

D
 A

D
D

 L
A

N
ES

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
18

,1
9,

57
C

S
T

LF
4,

00
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

4,
00

0,
00

0
C

S
T

C
IG

P
4,

00
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

4,
00

0,
00

0
To

ta
l

8,
00

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
8,

00
0,

00
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

8,
00

0,
00

0

6.c. 
Page 65 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

Se
ct

io
n 

5C
 - 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 L
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

6.c. 
Page 66 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

5C
-3

4
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 L

an
ds

ca
pi

ng

FM
# 

43
37

48
1 

SR
 5

0 
FR

O
M

 N
 O

F 
A

LA
B

A
M

A
 A

VE
  T

O
 IV

Y 
A

VE
Le

ng
th

: .
14

0 
  M

I
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PI
N

G
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 M

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
FD

O
T

C
S

T
D

S
0

25
,0

00
0

0
0

25
,0

00
To

ta
l

0
25

,0
00

0
0

0
25

,0
00

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

25
,0

00

FM
# 

43
38

07
1 

SR
 1

9 
 F

R
O

M
 H

ER
R

IC
K

 A
VE

 T
O

 A
SH

FO
R

D
 A

VE
Le

ng
th

: 2
.5

78
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 L
A

N
D

SC
A

PI
N

G
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 C

ity
 o

f E
us

tis

 L
A

N
D

S
C

A
P

IN
G

M
N

T
D

98
,1

90
0

0
0

0
98

,1
90

To
ta

l
98

,1
90

0
0

0
0

98
,1

90

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

98
,1

90

6.c. 
Page 67 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

Se
ct

io
n 

5D
 - 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
R

ou
tin

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

6.c. 
Page 68 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

5D
-3

6
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

R
ou

tin
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

FM
# 

24
47

54
3 

VE
G

ET
A

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 A
ES

TH
ET

IC
S 

A
R

EA
 W

ID
E

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 R

O
U

TI
N

E 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
16

,5
8

M
N

T
D

1,
41

6,
27

2
1,

52
7,

13
9

1,
52

7,
13

9
1,

52
7,

13
9

1,
52

7,
13

9
7,

52
4,

82
8

To
ta

l
1,

41
6,

27
2

1,
52

7,
13

9
1,

52
7,

13
9

1,
52

7,
13

9
1,

52
7,

13
9

7,
52

4,
82

8

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

5,
77

4,
83

5
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

13
,2

99
,6

63

FM
# 

41
71

99
1 

LA
D

Y 
LA

K
E 

M
EM

O
R

A
N

D
U

M
 O

F 
A

G
R

EE
M

EN
T 

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 R

O
U

TI
N

E 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
16

,5
8

M
N

T
D

0
20

,3
83

20
,3

83
20

,3
83

20
,5

00
81

,6
49

To
ta

l
0

20
,3

83
20

,3
83

20
,3

83
20

,5
00

81
,6

49

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

23
2,

40
1

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
31

4,
05

0

FM
# 

41
81

06
1 

LA
K

E 
PR

IM
A

R
Y 

IN
-H

O
U

SE
 

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 R

O
U

TI
N

E 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

M
N

T
D

3,
40

0,
00

0
3,

50
0,

00
0

3,
60

0,
00

0
3,

70
0,

00
0

3,
80

0,
00

0
18

,0
00

,0
00

To
ta

l
3,

40
0,

00
0

3,
50

0,
00

0
3,

60
0,

00
0

3,
70

0,
00

0
3,

80
0,

00
0

18
,0

00
,0

00

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

18
,9

93
,8

65
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

36
,9

93
,8

65

FM
# 

41
81

11
1 

SU
M

TE
R

 P
R

IM
A

R
Y 

IN
-H

O
U

SE
 

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 R

O
U

TI
N

E 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

M
N

T
D

70
0,

00
0

72
5,

00
0

75
0,

00
0

77
5,

00
0

80
0,

00
0

3,
75

0,
00

0
To

ta
l

70
0,

00
0

72
5,

00
0

75
0,

00
0

77
5,

00
0

80
0,

00
0

3,
75

0,
00

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

2,
47

5,
29

3
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

6,
22

5,
29

3

FM
# 

42
31

13
1 

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LE

ES
B

U
R

G
 M

O
A

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 R

O
U

TI
N

E 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
16

,5
8

M
N

T
D

9,
91

9
9,

91
9

9,
92

0
9,

92
0

9,
92

0
49

,5
98

To
ta

l
9,

91
9

9,
91

9
9,

92
0

9,
92

0
9,

92
0

49
,5

98

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

57
,9

88
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

10
7,

58
6

6.c. 
Page 69 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

5D
-3

7
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

R
ou

tin
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

FM
# 

42
37

90
1 

M
O

A
 W

/ M
A

SC
O

TT
E

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 R

O
U

TI
N

E 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
16

,5
8

M
N

T
D

1,
13

1
1,

13
1

1,
20

0
1,

20
0

1,
20

0
5,

86
2

To
ta

l
1,

13
1

1,
13

1
1,

20
0

1,
20

0
1,

20
0

5,
86

2

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

5,
59

5
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

11
,4

57

FM
# 

42
38

34
1 

PA
VE

M
EN

T 
M

A
R

K
IN

G
S 

R
PM

'S
 - 

PE
R

FO
R

M
A

N
C

E 
B

A
SE

D
 

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 R

O
U

TI
N

E 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
16

,5
8

M
N

T
D

1,
17

4,
09

2
1,

17
4,

09
2

1,
17

4,
09

2
1,

17
4,

09
2

2,
50

0,
00

0
7,

19
6,

36
8

To
ta

l
1,

17
4,

09
2

1,
17

4,
09

2
1,

17
4,

09
2

1,
17

4,
09

2
2,

50
0,

00
0

7,
19

6,
36

8

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

1,
64

6,
33

3
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

8,
84

2,
70

1

FM
# 

42
54

58
1 

M
O

A
 W

/ T
A

VA
R

ES
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 R
O

U
TI

N
E 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

16
,5

8
M

N
T

D
14

,2
50

14
,2

50
14

,2
50

14
,5

00
14

,5
00

71
,7

50
To

ta
l

14
,2

50
14

,2
50

14
,2

50
14

,5
00

14
,5

00
71

,7
50

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

42
,6

06
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

11
4,

35
6

FM
# 

42
59

97
1 

M
O

A
 W

IT
H

 S
U

M
TE

R
 C

O
U

N
TY

 I-
75

 A
T 

C
R

 6
73

 IN
TE

R
C

H
A

N
G

E 
*S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 R
O

U
TI

N
E 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

16
,5

8
M

N
T

D
0

3,
44

6
3,

44
6

3,
44

6
3,

44
6

13
,7

84
To

ta
l

0
3,

44
6

3,
44

6
3,

44
6

3,
44

6
13

,7
84

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

20
,6

76
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

34
,4

60

FM
# 

42
71

94
1 

M
O

A
 W

/W
IL

D
W

O
O

D
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 R
O

U
TI

N
E 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

16
,5

8
M

N
T

D
5,

12
4

5,
12

4
5,

20
0

5,
20

0
5,

20
0

25
,8

48
To

ta
l

5,
12

4
5,

12
4

5,
20

0
5,

20
0

5,
20

0
25

,8
48

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

20
,4

96
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

46
,3

44

6.c. 
Page 70 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

5D
-3

8
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

R
ou

tin
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

FM
# 

42
91

76
2 

D
R

A
IN

A
G

E 
R

EP
A

IR
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 R
O

U
TI

N
E 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

16
,5

8
M

N
T

D
58

9,
02

7
0

0
0

0
58

9,
02

7
To

ta
l

58
9,

02
7

0
0

0
0

58
9,

02
7

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

39
9,

60
3

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
98

8,
63

0

FM
# 

42
91

80
1 

U
N

PA
VE

D
 S

H
O

U
LD

ER
 R

EP
A

IR
 

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 R

O
U

TI
N

E 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

M
N

T
D

1,
00

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
1,

00
0,

00
0

To
ta

l
1,

00
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

1,
00

0,
00

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

39
5,

59
6

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
1,

39
5,

59
6

FM
# 

43
13

81
1 

R
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

Le
ng

th
: .

00
0

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 R

O
U

TI
N

E 
M

A
IN

TE
N

A
N

C
E

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 M
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

FD
O

T

M
N

T
D

22
0,

59
7

0
0

0
0

22
0,

59
7

To
ta

l
22

0,
59

7
0

0
0

0
22

0,
59

7

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

59
,7

80
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

28
0,

37
7

6.c. 
Page 71 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

Se
ct

io
n 

5E
 - 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

6.c. 
Page 72 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

5E
-4

0
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s

FM
# 

42
24

18
1 

O
K

A
H

U
M

PK
A

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
PL

A
ZA

 M
O

D
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
  (

M
P 

29
9)

 
Le

ng
th

: 0
.5

73
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 R
ES

T 
A

R
EA

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

O
ka

hu
m

pk
a 

S
er

vi
ce

 P
la

za
 M

od
ifi

ca
tio

n 
(M

p 
29

9)

P
D

&
E

P
K

Y
I

1,
50

0
0

0
0

0
1,

50
0

C
S

T
P

K
Y

I
50

0
0

0
0

0
50

0
P

E
P

K
Y

I
80

,0
00

0
0

0
0

80
,0

00
D

S
B

P
K

Y
I

15
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

15
0,

00
0

To
ta

l
23

2,
00

0
0

0
0

0
23

2,
00

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

23
2,

00
0

FM
# 

43
38

03
1 

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
LE

ES
B

U
R

G
 (P

R
O

JE
C

T 
K

LE
E)

 M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 M

IS
C

EL
LA

N
EO

U
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 C
ity

 o
f L

ee
sb

ur
g

M
IS

C
E

LL
A

N
E

O
U

S
 C

O
N

S
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
 

C
S

T
S

E
42

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
42

0,
00

0
To

ta
l

42
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

42
0,

00
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

42
0,

00
0

6.c. 
Page 73 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

Se
ct

io
n 

6 
- B

ic
yc

le
/P

ed
es

tr
ia

n 
&

 T
ra

ils

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

6.c. 
Page 74 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

6-
42

B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

&
 T

ra
ils

FM
# 

43
09

75
2 

LA
K

E-
W

EK
IV

A
 T

R
A

IL
 F

R
O

M
 T

R
EM

A
IN

 S
TR

EE
T 

 T
O

 C
R

 4
37

Le
ng

th
: .

00
0

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

/T
R

A
IL

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 M
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

FD
O

T

P
E

TA
LT

0
0

50
5,

00
0

0
0

50
5,

00
0

To
ta

l
0

0
50

5,
00

0
0

0
50

5,
00

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

50
5,

00
0

FM
# 

43
09

75
3 

LA
K

E-
W

EK
IV

A
 T

R
A

IL
 F

R
O

M
 C

R
 4

37
 T

O
 R

ED
 T

A
IL

 B
LV

D
Le

ng
th

: .
00

0
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 B
IK

E 
PA

TH
/T

R
A

IL
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 C

ity
 o

f M
ou

nt
 D

or
a

P
E

TA
LT

0
0

15
5,

00
0

0
0

15
5,

00
0

To
ta

l
0

0
15

5,
00

0
0

0
15

5,
00

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

15
5,

00
0

FM
# 

43
09

75
4 

LA
K

E-
W

EK
IV

A
 T

R
A

IL
 F

R
O

M
 R

ED
 T

A
IL

 B
LV

D
  T

O
 W

EK
IV

A
 R

IV
ER

Le
ng

th
: .

00
0

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

/T
R

A
IL

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 C
ity

 o
f M

ou
nt

 D
or

a

P
E

TA
LL

0
15

5,
00

0
0

0
0

15
5,

00
0

To
ta

l
0

15
5,

00
0

0
0

0
15

5,
00

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

15
5,

00
0

FM
# 

43
09

75
5 

LA
K

E-
W

EK
IV

A
 T

R
A

IL
 F

R
O

M
 N

EI
G

H
B

O
R

H
O

O
D

 L
A

K
ES

 T
O

 L
A

K
E/

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 L

IN
E

Le
ng

th
: .

00
0

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

/T
R

A
IL

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 L
ak

e 
C

ou
nt

y

P
E

D
IO

H
0

9,
45

8
0

0
0

9,
45

8
P

E
TA

LL
0

15
5,

00
0

0
0

0
15

5,
00

0
C

S
T

TA
LT

0
0

0
0

2,
30

0,
00

0
2,

30
0,

00
0

C
S

T
D

IO
H

0
0

0
0

83
,9

68
83

,9
68

To
ta

l
0

16
4,

45
8

0
0

2,
38

3,
96

8
2,

54
8,

42
6

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

2,
54

8,
42

6

6.c. 
Page 75 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

6-
43

B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

&
 T

ra
ils

FM
# 

43
15

30
1 

TH
O

M
A

S 
A

VE
N

U
E 

FR
O

M
 G

R
IF

FI
N

 R
O

A
D

 (C
R

 4
4C

 ) 
TO

 N
 O

F 
D

O
C

K
SI

D
E 

D
R

Le
ng

th
: 0

.6
62

 m
i

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 S

ID
EW

A
LK

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 L
ak

e 
C

ou
nt

y
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

15
,1

6,
26

,3
8,

58
C

S
T

TA
LT

0
15

6,
11

0
0

0
0

15
6,

11
0

To
ta

l
0

15
6,

11
0

0
0

0
15

6,
11

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

20
,0

00
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

17
6,

11
0

FM
# 

43
16

17
1 

O
R

A
N

G
E 

A
VE

N
U

E 
FR

O
M

 H
A

SE
LT

O
N

 S
TR

EE
T 

TO
 C

R
IC

K
ET

 H
O

LL
O

W
 L

A
N

E
Le

ng
th

: 0
.7

00
 m

i
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 S
ID

EW
A

LK
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 L

ak
e 

C
ou

nt
y

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
15

,1
6,

26
,3

8,
58

C
S

T
TA

LT
0

27
8,

08
5

0
0

0
27

8,
08

5
To

ta
l

0
27

8,
08

5
0

0
0

27
8,

08
5

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

25
,6

85
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

30
3,

77
0

FM
# 

43
18

93
1 

D
O

N
N

EL
LY

 S
TR

EE
T 

- S
TR

EE
TS

C
A

PE
 R

EP
LA

C
E 

SI
D

EW
A

LK
 A

N
D

 C
U

R
B

, I
N

ST
A

LL
 S

TR
EE

T 
LA

M
PS

, L
A

N
D

SC
A

PI
N

G
,

Le
ng

th
: 0

0.
00

 m
i

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

/T
R

A
IL

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 C
ity

 o
f M

ou
nt

 D
or

a
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

15
,1

6,
26

,3
8,

58
R

ep
la

ce
 s

id
ew

al
k 

&
 c

ur
b,

 re
m

ov
e 

pl
an

te
rs

, i
ns

ta
ll 

st
re

et
la

m
p,

 a
dd

 tr
ee

s/
la

nd
sc

ap
in

g,
 h

an
di

ca
p 

ra
m

p 
&

 c
ro

ss
w

al
ks

.
C

S
T

A
C

TL
55

2,
82

9
0

0
0

0
55

2,
82

9
To

ta
l

55
2,

82
9

0
0

0
0

55
2,

82
9

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

39
,0

00
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

59
1,

82
9

FM
# 

43
29

54
1 

EU
ST

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

A
N

D
 M

ID
D

LE
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
Le

ng
th

: .
36

3 
  M

I
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 S
ID

EW
A

LK
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 L

ak
e 

C
ou

nt
y

P
E

H
S

P
10

,9
17

0
0

0
0

10
,9

17
C

S
T

H
S

P
0

0
13

6,
82

0
0

0
13

6,
82

0
To

ta
l

10
,9

17
0

13
6,

82
0

0
0

14
7,

73
7

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

14
7,

73
7

6.c. 
Page 76 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

6-
44

B
ic

yc
le

/P
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

&
 T

ra
ils

FM
# 

43
32

00
1 

VI
LL

A
G

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

T 
 C

R
 2

5 
3 

LO
C

A
TI

O
N

S 
Le

ng
th

: .
65

0 
  M

I
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 S
ID

EW
A

LK
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 L

ak
e 

C
ou

nt
y

  A
T 

 C
R

 2
5 

3 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
S

P
E

H
S

P
36

,0
00

0
0

0
0

36
,0

00
C

S
T

H
S

P
0

0
29

7,
08

5
0

0
29

7,
08

5
To

ta
l

36
,0

00
0

29
7,

08
5

0
0

33
3,

08
5

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

33
3,

08
5

FM
# 

43
32

14
1 

VI
LL

A
G

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L 
PE

D
 F

EA
TU

R
ES

 A
T 

U
S 

27
  2

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

Le
ng

th
: .

50
4 

  M
I

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 T

R
A

FF
IC

 S
IG

N
A

L 
U

PD
A

TE
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 M

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
FD

O
T

A
T 

U
S

 2
7 

 2
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

S

P
E

D
IH

5,
00

0
0

0
0

0
5,

00
0

P
E

H
S

P
10

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
10

0,
00

0
C

S
T

D
IH

0
0

28
,1

90
0

0
28

,1
90

C
S

T
H

S
P

0
0

18
8,

26
1

0
0

18
8,

26
1

To
ta

l
10

5,
00

0
0

21
6,

45
1

0
0

32
1,

45
1

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

32
1,

45
1

FM
# 

43
36

73
1 

TA
V-

LE
E 

TR
A

IL
 E

XT
 F

R
O

M
 W

O
O

TE
N

 P
A

R
K

  T
O

 N
O

R
TH

 O
F 

SI
N

C
LA

IR
 A

VE
/R

U
B

Y 
ST

Le
ng

th
: .

00
0

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

/T
R

A
IL

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 C
ity

 o
f T

av
ar

es

C
S

T
TA

LL
0

0
0

65
9,

19
8

0
65

9,
19

8
To

ta
l

0
0

0
65

9,
19

8
0

65
9,

19
8

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

65
9,

19
8

FM
# 

43
54

71
1 

SO
U

TH
 S

U
M

TE
R

 C
O

N
N

EC
T/

TR
A

IL
 S

R
 5

0 
FR

O
M

 W
IT

H
A

LO
O

C
H

O
C

EE
 T

R
A

IL
 

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 B

IK
E 

PA
TH

/T
R

A
IL

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 S
um

te
r C

ou
nt

y

P
D

&
E

D
IO

H
0

0
21

,6
39

0
0

21
,6

39
P

D
&

E
TA

LT
0

0
35

3,
00

0
0

0
35

3,
00

0
To

ta
l

0
0

37
4,

63
9

0
0

37
4,

63
9

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

37
4,

63
9

6.c. 
Page 77 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

Se
ct

io
n 

7 
- T

ra
ns

it 
an

d 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

D
is

ad
va

nt
ag

ed

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

6.c. 
Page 78 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

7-
46

Tr
an

si
t a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
D

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

FM
# 

24
85

24
1 

LA
K

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 T
D

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 T
R

IP
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T 
G

R
A

N
T

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 T

D
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 - 

C
A

PI
TA

L
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T

G
R

&
M

TD
TF

47
3,

42
5

47
3,

42
5

47
3,

42
5

47
3,

42
5

47
3,

42
5

2,
36

7,
12

5
G

R
&

M
TD

D
R

46
,7

99
46

,7
99

46
,7

99
46

,7
99

46
,7

99
23

3,
99

5
G

R
&

M
LF

57
,8

03
57

,8
03

57
,8

03
57

,8
03

57
,8

03
28

9,
01

5
To

ta
l

57
8,

02
7

57
8,

02
7

57
8,

02
7

57
8,

02
7

57
8,

02
7

2,
89

0,
13

5

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

2,
89

0,
13

5

FM
# 

24
85

24
3 

LA
K

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 T
D

 - 
VO

LU
N

TA
R

Y 
D

O
LL

A
R

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 T

D
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 - 

C
A

PI
TA

L
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 F

D
O

T

G
R

&
M

TD
TF

36
8

36
8

36
8

36
8

36
8

1,
84

0
To

ta
l

36
8

36
8

36
8

36
8

36
8

1,
84

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

1,
84

0

FM
# 

24
85

37
1 

SU
M

TE
R

 C
O

U
N

TY
 T

D
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 T

R
IP

 A
N

D
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T 

G
R

A
N

T
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 T
D

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 - 
C

A
PI

TA
L

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

G
R

&
M

TD
TF

17
6,

16
0

17
6,

16
0

17
6,

16
0

17
6,

16
0

17
6,

16
0

88
0,

80
0

G
R

&
M

TD
D

R
23

,2
31

23
,2

31
23

,2
31

23
,2

31
23

,2
31

11
6,

15
5

G
R

&
M

LF
22

,1
55

22
,1

55
22

,1
55

22
,1

55
22

,1
55

11
0,

77
5

To
ta

l
22

1,
54

6
22

1,
54

6
22

1,
54

6
22

1,
54

6
22

1,
54

6
1,

10
7,

73
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

1,
10

7,
73

0

FM
# 

24
85

37
3 

SU
M

TE
R

 C
O

U
N

TY
 V

O
LU

N
TA

R
Y 

D
O

LL
A

R
 C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 T

D
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 T
D

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 - 
C

A
PI

TA
L

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

G
R

&
M

TD
TF

69
69

69
69

69
34

5
To

ta
l

69
69

69
69

69
34

5

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

34
5

6.c. 
Page 79 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

7-
47

Tr
an

si
t a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
D

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

FM
# 

41
43

31
1 

LA
K

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 5
30

7 
- C

A
PI

TA
L 

FI
XE

D
 R

O
U

TE
 G

R
A

N
T 

TO
 P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 B
U

SE
S

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 C

A
PI

TA
L 

FO
R

 F
IX

ED
 R

O
U

TE
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 L

ak
e 

C
ou

nt
y

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
16

,3
2,

33
,3

7,
58

C
A

P
FT

A
3,

28
5,

95
9

0
0

0
0

3,
28

5,
95

9
C

A
P

LF
82

1,
48

8
0

0
0

0
82

1,
48

8
To

ta
l

4,
10

7,
44

7
0

0
0

0
4,

10
7,

44
7

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

8,
19

2,
44

7
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

12
,2

99
,8

94

FM
# 

41
43

31
2 

LA
K

E-
C

O
U

N
TY

 C
A

PI
TA

L 
FI

XE
D

 R
O

U
TE

 G
R

A
N

T 
SE

C
TI

O
N

 5
30

7 
  P

U
R

C
H

A
SE

 B
U

SE
S

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 C

A
PI

TA
L 

FO
R

 F
IX

ED
 R

O
U

TE
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 L

ak
e 

C
ou

nt
y

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
16

,3
2,

33
,3

7,
58

C
A

P
FT

A
1,

91
4,

25
2

0
0

0
0

1,
91

4,
25

2
C

A
P

LF
47

8,
56

3
0

0
0

0
47

8,
56

3
To

ta
l

2,
39

2,
81

5
0

0
0

0
2,

39
2,

81
5

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

2,
39

2,
81

5

FM
# 

42
24

41
1 

LA
K

E 
SU

M
TE

R
 M

PO
 5

30
5(

d)
 T

R
A

N
SI

T 
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
 

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 P

TO
 S

TU
D

IE
S

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 L
SM

PO
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

16
,3

2,
33

,3
7,

58
P

LN
D

U
55

,3
09

55
,3

09
55

,3
09

0
0

16
5,

92
7

P
LN

D
P

TO
6,

91
4

6,
91

4
6,

91
4

0
0

20
,7

42
P

LN
LF

6,
91

4
6,

91
4

6,
91

4
0

0
20

,7
42

To
ta

l
69

,1
37

69
,1

37
69

,1
37

0
0

20
7,

41
1

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

21
8,

30
0

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
42

5,
71

1

FM
# 

42
41

19
1 

SU
M

TE
R

 C
O

U
N

TY
 S

U
M

TE
R

 5
31

1 
- T

R
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 A

SS
IS

TA
N

C
E

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 O

PE
R

A
TI

N
G

/A
D

M
IN

. A
SS

IS
TA

N
C

E
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 S

um
te

r C
ou

nt
y

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
16

,3
2,

33
,3

7,
58

S
um

te
r 5

31
1 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
G

ra
nt

s 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

O
P

S
D

U
27

4,
87

2
28

8,
61

5
30

3,
04

6
31

8,
19

8
0

1,
18

4,
73

1
O

P
S

LF
27

4,
87

2
28

8,
61

5
30

3,
04

6
31

8,
19

8
0

1,
18

4,
73

1
To

ta
l

54
9,

74
4

57
7,

23
0

60
6,

09
2

63
6,

39
6

0
2,

36
9,

46
2

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

55
7,

92
0

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
2,

92
7,

38
2

6.c. 
Page 80 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

7-
48

Tr
an

si
t a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
D

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

FM
# 

42
41

20
1 

LA
K

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 L
A

K
E 

53
11

 - 
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 O

PE
R

A
TI

N
G

 A
SS

IS
TA

N
C

E
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
/A

D
M

IN
. A

SS
IS

TA
N

C
E

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 L
ak

e 
C

ou
nt

y
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

16
,3

2,
33

,3
7,

58
La

ke
 5

31
1 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
G

ra
nt

s 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

O
P

S
D

U
42

9,
37

3
45

0,
84

2
47

3,
38

4
49

7,
05

3
0

1,
85

0,
65

2
O

P
S

LF
42

9,
37

3
45

0,
84

2
47

3,
38

4
49

7,
05

3
0

1,
85

0,
65

2
To

ta
l

85
8,

74
6

90
1,

68
4

94
6,

76
8

99
4,

10
6

0
3,

70
1,

30
4

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

98
2,

64
0

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
4,

68
3,

94
4

FM
# 

42
41

25
1 

LA
K

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 B
LO

C
K

 G
R

A
N

T-
FI

XE
D

 R
O

U
TE

 O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
ST

S
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
 F

O
R

 F
IX

ED
 R

O
U

TE
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 L

ak
e 

C
ou

nt
y

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
16

,3
2,

33
,3

7,
58

O
P

S
D

P
TO

74
3,

26
2

74
9,

99
0

76
6,

81
1

76
6,

81
1

0
3,

02
6,

87
4

O
P

S
LF

74
3,

26
2

74
9,

99
0

76
6,

81
1

76
6,

81
1

0
3,

02
6,

87
4

O
P

S
FT

A
64

2,
26

6
64

2,
26

6
65

0,
00

0
71

5,
00

0
0

2,
64

9,
53

2
To

ta
l

2,
12

8,
79

0
2,

14
2,

24
6

2,
18

3,
62

2
2,

24
8,

62
2

0
8,

70
3,

28
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

2,
13

3,
56

8
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

10
,8

36
,8

48

FM
# 

43
33

05
1 

LA
K

E-
B

LO
C

K
 G

R
A

N
T 

O
PE

 R
A

TI
N

G
 A

SS
IS

TA
N

C
E 

FO
R

 F
IX

 E
D

 R
O

U
TE

 S
ER

VI
C

E 
SE

C
 5

30
7

Le
ng

th
: .

00
0

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 O

PE
R

A
TI

N
G

 F
O

R
 F

IX
ED

 R
O

U
TE

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 M
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

LA
K

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 P
U

B
LI

C

O
P

S
D

P
TO

0
0

0
0

78
9,

81
5

78
9,

81
5

O
P

S
LF

0
0

0
0

78
9,

81
5

78
9,

81
5

O
P

S
FT

A
0

0
0

0
71

5,
00

0
71

5,
00

0
To

ta
l

0
0

0
0

2,
29

4,
63

0
2,

29
4,

63
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

2,
29

4,
63

0

FM
# 

43
33

08
1 

LA
K

E-
FT

A
 S

EC
 5

31
1 

R
U

R
A

L 
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
Le

ng
th

: .
00

0
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 O
PE

R
A

TI
N

G
/A

D
M

IN
. A

SS
IS

TA
N

C
E

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 M
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

LA
K

E 
C

O
U

N
TY

 P
U

B
LI

C

O
P

S
D

U
0

0
0

0
52

1,
90

6
52

1,
90

6
O

P
S

LF
0

0
0

0
52

1,
90

6
52

1,
90

6
To

ta
l

0
0

0
0

1,
04

3,
81

2
1,

04
3,

81
2

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

1,
04

3,
81

2

6.c. 
Page 81 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

7-
49

Tr
an

si
t a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n 
D

is
ad

va
nt

ag
ed

FM
# 

43
33

10
1 

SU
M

TE
R

-S
EC

 5
31

1 
R

U
R

A
L 

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

Le
ng

th
: .

00
0

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 O

PE
R

A
TI

N
G

/A
D

M
IN

. A
SS

IS
TA

N
C

E
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 M

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
SU

M
TE

R
 C

O
U

N
TY

O
P

S
D

U
0

0
0

0
33

4,
10

8
33

4,
10

8
O

P
S

LF
0

0
0

0
33

4,
10

8
33

4,
10

8
To

ta
l

0
0

0
0

66
8,

21
6

66
8,

21
6

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

66
8,

21
6

FM
# 

43
33

15
1 

SU
M

TE
R

-S
ER

VI
C

E 
D

EV
 W

IL
D

W
O

O
D

/B
R

O
W

N
W

O
O

D
 S

H
U

TT
L 

E
Le

ng
th

: .
00

0
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 T
R

A
N

SI
T 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
D

EM
O

N
ST

R
A

TI
O

N
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 M

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
SU

M
TE

R
 C

O
U

N
TY

O
P

S
D

P
TO

11
1,

51
2

0
0

0
0

11
1,

51
2

O
P

S
LF

11
1,

51
2

0
0

0
0

11
1,

51
2

To
ta

l
22

3,
02

4
0

0
0

0
22

3,
02

4

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

22
3,

02
4

6.c. 
Page 82 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

Se
ct

io
n 

8 
- R

ai
l

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

6.c. 
Page 83 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

8-
51

R
ai

l

FM
# 

42
92

14
1 

A
LT

ER
N

A
TI

VE
 A

N
A

LY
SI

S 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
B

LO
SS

O
M

 E
XP

R
ES

S 
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 R
A

IL
 C

A
PA

C
IT

Y 
PR

O
JE

C
T

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 F
D

O
T

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
11

,1
4,

32
,3

3,
37

,5
8

P
D

E
D

D
R

0
1,

50
0,

00
0

0
0

0
1,

50
0,

00
0

P
D

E
LF

0
50

0,
00

0
0

0
0

50
0,

00
0

To
ta

l
0

2,
00

0,
00

0
0

0
0

2,
00

0,
00

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

85
0,

00
0

Fu
tu

re
 Y

ea
rs

 C
os

t
0

To
ta

l P
ro

je
ct

 C
os

t
2,

85
0,

00
0

6.c. 
Page 84 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

Se
ct

io
n 

9 
- A

irp
or

ts

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

6.c. 
Page 85 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

9-
53

A
irp

or
ts

FM
# 

41
44

40
2 

LA
K

E-
LE

ES
B

U
R

G
 R

EG
 T

ER
M

IN
A

L 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
VI

A
TI

O
N

 R
EV

EN
U

E/
O

PE
R

A
TI

O
N

A
L

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 C
ity

 o
f L

ee
sb

ur
g

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
18

,1
9,

37
,5

8
C

A
P

D
IO

H
25

,5
24

0
0

0
0

25
,5

24
C

A
P

D
P

TO
91

1,
55

4
0

0
0

0
91

1,
55

4
C

A
P

LF
22

7,
88

8
0

0
0

0
22

7,
88

8
To

ta
l

1,
16

4,
96

6
0

0
0

0
1,

16
4,

96
6

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

1,
16

4,
96

6

FM
# 

42
98

17
1 

LA
K

E-
U

M
A

TI
LL

A
 M

U
N

I A
IR

PO
R

T 
IM

PR
O

VE
M

EN
T 

PR
O

JE
C

T 
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
VI

A
TI

O
N

 S
A

FE
TY

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 C
ity

 o
f U

m
at

ill
a

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
15

,1
8,

19
,3

7,
58

C
A

P
D

P
TO

16
,2

62
0

0
0

0
16

,2
62

C
A

P
LF

10
,8

19
0

0
0

0
10

,8
19

C
A

P
FA

A
14

2,
20

0
0

0
0

0
14

2,
20

0
To

ta
l

16
9,

28
1

0
0

0
0

16
9,

28
1

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

15
,3

18
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

18
4,

59
9

FM
# 

43
15

59
1 

LA
K

E-
LE

ES
B

U
R

G
 IN

TL
 IN

ST
A

LL
 F

U
EL

 T
A

N
K

 
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
VI

A
TI

O
N

 R
EV

EN
U

E/
O

PE
R

A
TI

O
N

A
L

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 C
ity

 o
f L

ee
sb

ur
g

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
18

,1
9,

37
,5

8
C

A
P

D
P

TO
0

35
3,

72
0

0
0

0
35

3,
72

0
C

A
P

LF
0

88
,4

30
0

0
0

88
,4

30
To

ta
l

0
44

2,
15

0
0

0
0

44
2,

15
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

44
2,

15
0

FM
# 

43
15

60
1 

LA
K

E-
LE

ES
B

U
R

G
 IN

TL
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T 
H

EL
IP

O
R

T 
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
VI

A
TI

O
N

 C
A

PA
C

IT
Y 

PR
O

JE
C

T
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 C

ity
 o

f L
ee

sb
ur

g
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

18
,1

9,
37

,5
8

C
A

P
D

P
TO

12
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

12
0,

00
0

C
A

P
LF

30
,0

00
0

0
0

0
30

,0
00

To
ta

l
15

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
15

0,
00

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

15
0,

00
0

6.c. 
Page 86 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

9-
54

A
irp

or
ts

FM
# 

43
15

61
1 

LA
K

E-
LE

ES
B

U
R

G
 IN

TL
 D

ES
IG

N
 T

ER
M

IN
A

L 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 &

 R
A

M
P

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 A

VI
A

TI
O

N
 C

A
PA

C
IT

Y 
PR

O
JE

C
T

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 C
ity

 o
f L

ee
sb

ur
g

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
18

,1
9,

37
,5

8
C

A
P

D
P

TO
25

7,
60

5
0

0
0

0
25

7,
60

5
C

A
P

LF
64

,4
01

0
0

0
0

64
,4

01
To

ta
l

32
2,

00
6

0
0

0
0

32
2,

00
6

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

32
2,

00
6

FM
# 

43
15

62
1 

LA
K

E-
LE

ES
B

U
R

G
 R

U
N

W
A

Y 
13

 E
XT

EN
SI

O
N

 D
ES

IG
N

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 A

VI
A

TI
O

N
 S

A
FE

TY
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 C

ity
 o

f L
ee

sb
ur

g
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

15
,1

8,
19

,5
8

C
A

P
D

P
TO

0
22

,1
65

0
0

0
22

,1
65

C
A

P
LF

0
22

,1
65

0
0

0
22

,1
65

C
A

P
FA

A
0

84
2,

27
0

0
0

0
84

2,
27

0
To

ta
l

0
88

6,
60

0
0

0
0

88
6,

60
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

88
6,

60
0

FM
# 

43
15

63
1 

LA
K

E-
LE

ES
B

U
R

G
 IN

TL
 D

ES
IG

N
 A

IR
C

R
A

FT
 A

PR
O

N
 

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 A

VI
A

TI
O

N
 C

A
PA

C
IT

Y 
PR

O
JE

C
T

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 C
ity

 o
f L

ee
sb

ur
g

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
18

,1
9,

37
,5

8
C

A
P

D
P

TO
0

16
0,

00
0

0
0

0
16

0,
00

0
C

A
P

LF
0

40
,0

00
0

0
0

40
,0

00
To

ta
l

0
20

0,
00

0
0

0
0

20
0,

00
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

20
0,

00
0

FM
# 

43
15

64
1 

LA
K

E-
LE

ES
B

U
R

G
 IN

TL
 A

IR
PO

R
T 

IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
PR

O
JE

 C
T

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 A

VI
A

TI
O

N
 S

A
FE

TY
 P

R
O

JE
C

T
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 C

ity
 o

f L
ee

sb
ur

g
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

15
,1

8,
19

,3
7,

58
C

A
P

D
P

TO
0

0
53

0,
84

1
47

5,
52

0
60

0,
00

0
1,

60
6,

36
1

C
A

P
LF

0
0

53
0,

84
1

47
5,

52
0

60
0,

00
0

1,
60

6,
36

1
To

ta
l

0
0

1,
06

1,
68

2
95

1,
04

0
1,

20
0,

00
0

3,
21

2,
72

2

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

3,
21

2,
72

2

6.c. 
Page 87 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

9-
55

A
irp

or
ts

FM
# 

43
16

18
1 

LA
K

E-
U

M
A

TI
LL

A
 A

C
Q

U
IR

E 
R

U
N

W
A

Y 
SA

FE
TY

 A
R

E 
A

S
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
VI

A
TI

O
N

 S
A

FE
TY

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 C
ity

 o
f U

m
at

ill
a

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
15

,1
8,

19
,3

7,
58

C
A

P
D

P
TO

0
40

,0
00

0
0

0
40

,0
00

C
A

P
LF

0
10

,0
00

0
0

0
10

,0
00

C
A

P
FA

A
0

45
0,

00
0

0
0

0
45

0,
00

0
To

ta
l

0
50

0,
00

0
0

0
0

50
0,

00
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

50
0,

00
0

FM
# 

43
16

20
1 

LA
K

E-
U

M
A

TI
LL

A
 D

ES
IG

N
 P

A
R

A
LL

EL
 T

A
XI

W
A

Y 
S 

O
U

TH
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
VI

A
TI

O
N

 C
A

PA
C

IT
Y 

PR
O

JE
C

T
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 C

ity
 o

f U
m

at
ill

a
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

18
,1

9,
37

,5
8

C
A

P
D

P
TO

0
0

40
,0

00
0

0
40

,0
00

C
A

P
LF

0
0

10
,0

00
0

0
10

,0
00

To
ta

l
0

0
50

,0
00

0
0

50
,0

00

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

50
,0

00

FM
# 

43
16

22
1 

LA
K

E-
U

M
A

TI
LL

A
 A

C
Q

U
IR

E 
C

EN
TR

A
L 

A
R

EA
 L

A
N

D
 

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 A

VI
A

TI
O

N
 C

A
PA

C
IT

Y 
PR

O
JE

C
T

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 C
ity

 o
f U

m
at

ill
a

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
18

,1
9,

37
,5

8
C

A
P

D
P

TO
0

0
12

,8
00

0
0

12
,8

00
C

A
P

LF
0

0
3,

20
0

0
0

3,
20

0
C

A
P

FA
A

0
0

14
4,

00
0

0
0

14
4,

00
0

To
ta

l
0

0
16

0,
00

0
0

0
16

0,
00

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

16
0,

00
0

FM
# 

43
16

24
1 

LA
K

E-
U

M
A

TI
LL

A
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T 
PA

R
A

LL
EL

 T
A

XI
W

A
 Y

 S
O

U
TH

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 A

VI
A

TI
O

N
 C

A
PA

C
IT

Y 
PR

O
JE

C
T

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 C
ity

 o
f U

m
at

ill
a

LR
TP

#:
 p

g.
18

,1
9,

37
,5

8
C

A
P

D
D

R
0

0
0

40
,0

00
0

40
,0

00
C

A
P

LF
0

0
0

10
,0

00
0

10
,0

00
C

A
P

FA
A

0
0

0
45

0,
00

0
0

45
0,

00
0

To
ta

l
0

0
0

50
0,

00
0

0
50

0,
00

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

50
0,

00
0

6.c. 
Page 88 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

9-
56

A
irp

or
ts

FM
# 

43
16

25
1 

LA
K

E-
U

M
A

TI
LL

A
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T 
TE

R
M

IN
A

L 
A

R
EA

 A
 P

R
O

N
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
VI

A
TI

O
N

 C
A

PA
C

IT
Y 

PR
O

JE
C

T
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 C

ity
 o

f U
m

at
ill

a
LR

TP
#:

 p
g.

18
,1

9,
37

,5
8

C
A

P
D

D
R

0
0

0
40

0,
00

0
0

40
0,

00
0

C
A

P
LF

0
0

0
10

0,
00

0
0

10
0,

00
0

To
ta

l
0

0
0

50
0,

00
0

0
50

0,
00

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

50
0,

00
0

FM
# 

43
35

30
1 

LA
K

E-
U

M
A

TI
LL

A
 M

U
N

I T
-H

A
N

G
A

R
 

Le
ng

th
: .

00
0

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 A

VI
A

TI
O

N
 R

EV
EN

U
E/

O
PE

R
A

TI
O

N
A

L
Le

ad
 A

ge
nc

y:
 C

ity
 o

f U
m

at
ill

a

M
U

N
I T

-H
A

N
G

A
R

C
A

P
D

D
R

0
0

0
0

26
0,

00
0

26
0,

00
0

C
A

P
LF

0
0

0
0

26
0,

00
0

26
0,

00
0

To
ta

l
0

0
0

0
52

0,
00

0
52

0,
00

0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

52
0,

00
0

FM
# 

43
35

31
1 

LA
K

E-
U

M
A

TI
LL

A
 M

U
N

I A
C

Q
U

IR
E 

SO
U

TH
 T

ER
M

IN
A

L 
A

R
 E

A
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 

Le
ng

th
: .

00
0

*N
on

-S
IS

*
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k:
 A

VI
A

TI
O

N
 C

A
PA

C
IT

Y 
PR

O
JE

C
T

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 C
ity

 o
f U

m
at

ill
a

M
U

N
I A

C
Q

U
IR

E
 S

O
U

TH
 T

E
R

M
IN

A
L 

A
R

 E
A

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY

C
A

P
D

P
TO

24
,0

00
0

0
0

0
24

,0
00

C
A

P
LF

6,
00

0
0

0
0

0
6,

00
0

C
A

P
FA

A
27

0,
00

0
0

0
0

0
27

0,
00

0
To

ta
l

30
0,

00
0

0
0

0
0

30
0,

00
0

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

30
0,

00
0

6.c. 
Page 89 of 147



La
ke

-S
um

te
r M

P
O

   
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t P

ro
gr

am
 - 

FY
 2

01
3/

14
 - 

20
17

/1
8

TI
P

 F
Y

 2
01

3/
14

 - 
20

17
/1

8 
A

P
P

R
O

V
E

D
 J

U
N

E
 2

6,
 2

01
3 

[A
M

E
N

D
E

D
D

ec
em

be
r 1

1,
 2

01
3]

Ph
as

e
Fu

nd
So

ur
ce

20
13

/1
4

20
14

/1
5

20
15

/1
6

20
16

/1
7

20
17

/1
8

To
ta

l

9-
57

A
irp

or
ts

FM
# 

43
43

06
1 

LA
K

E-
LE

ES
B

U
R

G
 IN

TL
 L

EE
SB

U
R

G
 IN

T'
L 

A
IR

PO
R

T 
R

EA
LI

G
N

 T
A

X 
W

A
Y 

A
LP

H
A

 
*N

on
-S

IS
*

Ty
pe

 o
f W

or
k:

 A
VI

A
TI

O
N

 P
R

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
JE

C
T

Le
ad

 A
ge

nc
y:

 C
ity

 o
f L

ee
sb

ur
g

LE
E

S
B

U
R

G
 IN

T'
L 

A
IR

P
O

R
T 

R
E

A
LI

G
N

 T
A

X
 W

A
Y

 A
LP

H
A

C
A

P
D

P
TO

12
,8

52
0

0
0

0
12

,8
52

C
A

P
LF

12
,8

52
0

0
0

0
12

,8
52

C
A

P
FA

A
23

1,
34

2
0

0
0

0
23

1,
34

2
To

ta
l

25
7,

04
6

0
0

0
0

25
7,

04
6

P
rio

r Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
Fu

tu
re

 Y
ea

rs
 C

os
t

0
To

ta
l P

ro
je

ct
 C

os
t

25
7,

04
6

6.c. 
Page 90 of 147



AP
PE

ND
IC

ES
 A

VA
IL

AB
LE

 O
NL

IN
E:

htt
p:/

/w
ww

.la
ke

su
mt

er
mp

o.c
om

/do
cu

me
nts

/tip
.as

px

AP
PE

ND
IX

 A
 – 

LA
KE

 C
OU

NT
Y 

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N 

PR
OG

RA
M

AP
PE

ND
IX

 B
- 

SU
MT

ER
 C

OU
NT

Y 
CA

PI
TA

L 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M 

6.c. 
Page 91 of 147



St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
LS

MP
O

LS
MP

O 
UR

BA
N 

AR
EA

 U
PW

P
41

79
57

1
LA

KE
~S

UM
TE

R 
MP

O 
UP

W
P 

N/
A

N/
A

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 P

LA
NN

IN
G

PL
N

0
51

3
0

0
0

51
2

0
0

0
51

2
0

0
0

51
2

0
0

0
51

2
0

0
La

ke
SR

 50
/S

R 
33

42
70

56
1

FR
OM

 C
R 

56
5 (

VI
LL

A 
CI

TY
) T

O 
CR

 56
5A

 (M
ON

TE
VI

ST
A)

2.0
96

 m
i

pg
.11

,26
,32

,57
PR

EL
IM

 E
NG

 F
OR

 F
UT

UR
E 

CA
PA

CI
TY

EN
V

70
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
SR

 50
0 (

US
 44

1)
42

93
56

1
FR

OM
 S

R 
44

 T
O 

NO
RT

H 
OF

 S
R 

46
2.3

87
 m

i
pg

.11
,17

,18
,19

,20
,26

,32
,33

,57
PD

&E
/E

MO
 S

TU
DY

PE
2,2

10
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

RO
W

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

6,0
94

0
0

0
Su

mt
er

SR
 35

 (U
S 

30
1)

43
01

32
1

FR
OM

 C
-4

70
 T

O 
SR

 44
7.7

02
 m

i
pg

.11
,17

,18
,19

.20
,6,

32
,33

,57
PD

&E
/E

MO
 S

TU
DY

PD
E

1,0
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
PE

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3,8
81

0
0

0
Su

mt
er

SR
 35

 (U
S 

30
1)

43
01

33
1

FR
OM

 N
 M

AI
N 

ST
 C

R 
48

 T
O 

C-
47

0
7.8

20
 m

i
pg

.11
,17

,18
,19

,20
,26

,32
,33

,57
PD

&E
/E

MO
 S

TU
DY

PD
E

1,0
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
PE

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3,2

88
0

0
Su

mt
er

SR
 44

43
01

34
1

FR
OM

 C
-4

75
 T

O 
I-7

5
1.7

00
 m

i
PD

&E
/E

MO
 S

TU
DY

PD
E

86
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
LA

KE
-S

EC
TI

ON
 53

03
43

14
00

1
LA

KE
-S

UM
TE

R 
MP

O 
PL

AN
NI

NG
 S

TU
DI

ES
N/

A
pg

.11
,14

,16
,17

,18
,20

,24
,32

,33
,37

,58
PT

O 
ST

UD
IE

S
PL

N
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

56
7

0
8

57
8

0

PR
OJ

EC
T

PH
AS

E

FU
ND

IN
G 

SO
UR

CE
S 

BY
 Y

EA
R 

($
00

0's
)

20
13

/14
20

14
/15

20
15

/16
20

16
/17

20
17

/18

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M 
(T

IP
) F

Y 
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 
JU

NE
 26

, 2
01

3 [
AM

EN
DE

D 
DE

CE
MB

ER
 11

, 2
01

3]

LA
KE

~S
UM

TE
R 

ME
TR

OP
OL

IT
AN

 P
LA

NN
IN

G 
OR

GA
NI

ZA
TI

ON
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M
TA

BL
E 

1
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Pl
an

ni
ng

CO
UN

TY
NA

ME
 O

R
DE

SI
GN

AT
IO

N
FM

 N
UM

BE
R

**D
OT

PR
OJ

EC
T

SE
GM

EN
T

PR
OJ

EC
T

LE
NG

TH
LR

TP
NU

MB
ER

W
OR

K
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 5

6.c. 
Page 92 of 147



TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M 
(T

IP
) F

Y 
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 
JU

NE
 26

, 2
01

3 [
AM

EN
DE

D 
DE

CE
MB

ER
 11

, 2
01

3]

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
La

ke
SR

 46
 / U

S 
44

1 F
RO

M 
W

 O
F 

US
 44

1 T
O 

E 
OF

 V
IS

TA
 V

IE
W

 L
AN

E
23

82
75

2
FR

OM
 W

 O
F 

US
 44

1 T
O 

E 
OF

 V
IS

TA
 V

IE
W

 L
AN

E
1.4

58
 m

i
AD

D 
LA

NE
S 

& 
RE

CO
NS

TR
UC

T
EN

V
1,6

83
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

15
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
RO

W
0

0
0

0
21

,24
3

2,7
77

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

CS
T

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

29
,25

9
20

,55
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

SR
 46

23
82

75
3

FR
OM

 E
AS

T 
OF

 V
IS

TA
 V

IE
W

 L
AN

E 
TO

 E
AS

T 
OF

 R
OU

ND
 L

AK
E 

RO
AD

2.0
83

 m
i

pg
.16

,57
AD

D 
LA

NE
S 

& 
RE

CO
NS

TR
UC

T
EN

V
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2,9

25
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

PE
38

1,3
77

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

RO
W

0
0

0
0

11
,02

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

CS
T

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
,54

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

SR
 46

 R
EA

LI
GN

ME
NT

23
82

75
4

FR
OM

 E
AS

T 
OF

 R
OU

ND
 L

AK
E 

RO
AD

 T
O 

OR
AN

GE
 C

OU
NT

Y 
LI

NE
1.4

02
 m

i
pg

.11
,12

,17
,32

,37
,57

NE
W

 R
OA

D 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
PE

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

SR
 42

9 (
W

EK
IV

A 
PK

W
Y)

23
82

75
6

FR
OM

 O
RA

NG
E 

CO
 L

IN
E 

TO
 W

 O
F 

OL
D 

MC
DO

NA
LD

 R
D

2.4
47

 m
i

pg
.11

,12
,17

,32
,37

,57
NE

W
 R

OA
D 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

EN
V

0
40

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
PE

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

RO
W

15
,73

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

CS
T

28
5

3,0
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

SR
42

9/4
6 (

W
EK

IV
A 

PK
W

Y)
23

82
75

7
W

 O
F 

OL
D 

MC
DO

NA
LD

 R
D 

E 
OF

 W
EK

IV
A 

RI
VE

R 
RD

4.9
24

 m
i

NE
W

 R
OA

D 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
DS

B
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
21

9,9
18

23
,82

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
EN

V
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1,8

59
72

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
PE

10
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

RO
W

0
0

0
0

36
,64

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

CR
 46

A 
RE

AL
IG

NM
EN

T
23

82
75

8
FR

OM
 S

R 
46

 T
O 

NO
RT

H 
OF

 A
RU

ND
EL

 W
AY

1.7
80

 m
i

NE
W

 R
OA

D 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
EN

V
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

21
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

RO
W

0
0

0
0

16
,25

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

CS
T

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

,59
9

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

SR
42

9 (
W

EK
IV

A 
PK

W
Y)

23
82

75
9

FR
OM

 O
RA

NG
E 

CO
 L

IN
E 

 T
O 

W
 O

F 
OL

D 
MC

DO
NA

LD
 R

D
2.4

47
 m

i
TO

LL
 P

LA
ZA

CS
T

4,6
76

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
SR

 19
23

83
19

1
FR

OM
 C

R 
48

 T
O 

CR
 56

1
4.7

60
 m

i
pg

.11
,17

,18
,19

,20
,26

,32
,33

,57
PD

&E
/E

MO
 S

TU
DY

EN
V

22
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
PE

3,0
20

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
SR

 50
0 (

US
 44

1)
23

83
94

2
FR

OM
 P

ER
KI

NS
 S

T 
TO

 N
 O

F 
GR

IF
FI

N 
RD

1.0
22

 m
i

pg
.12

,16
,17

,37
,57

AD
D 

LA
NE

S 
& 

RE
CO

NS
TR

UC
T

CS
T

0
13

0
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
SR

 50
0 (

US
 44

1)
23

83
95

4
FR

OM
 M

AR
TI

N 
LU

TH
ER

 K
IN

G 
TO

 L
AK

E 
EL

LA
 R

D
3.4

53
 m

i
pg

.12
,16

,17
,37

,57
AD

D 
LA

NE
S 

& 
RE

CO
NS

TR
UC

T
CS

T
97

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
SR

 50
0 (

US
 44

1)
23

83
95

5
FR

OM
 L

AK
E 

EL
LA

 R
D 

TO
 A

VE
NI

DA
 C

EN
TR

AL
4.1

57
 m

i
11

,12
,16

,37
,39

,52
,53

,57
AD

D 
LA

NE
S 

& 
RE

CO
NS

TR
UC

T
RO

W
20

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
SR

 25
 (U

S2
7)

23
84

22
1

FR
OM

 B
OG

GY
 M

AR
SH

 R
D 

TO
 L

AK
E 

LO
UI

SA
 R

D
6.6

86
 m

i
pg

.12
,16

,17
,37

,57
AD

D 
LA

NE
S 

& 
RE

CO
NS

TR
UC

T
EN

V
0

40
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

PE
11

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
RO

W
14

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

SR
 25

 (U
S 

27
)

23
84

23
1

FR
OM

 10
00

'N
 L

AK
E 

LO
UI

SA
 T

O 
N 

OF
 C

LU
ST

ER
 O

AK
 D

R
3.8

37
 m

i
AD

D 
LA

NE
S 

& 
RE

HA
BI

LI
TA

TE
 P

VM
NT

DS
B

0
11

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
SR

 50
23

84
29

3
FR

OM
 W

 O
F 

BL
OX

HA
M 

BL
VD

 T
O 

W
 O

F 
HA

NC
OC

K 
RD

1.7
24

 m
i

pg
.12

,16
,17

,37
,57

AD
D 

LA
NE

S 
& 

RE
CO

NS
TR

UC
T

DS
B

0
84

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Su
mt

er
SR

 48
24

04
18

2
FR

OM
 E

 O
F 

I-7
5 R

AM
PS

 T
O 

C-
47

5 (
MA

IN
 S

T)
1.6

06
 m

i
pg

.12
,16

,17
,37

,57
AD

D 
LA

NE
S 

& 
RE

HA
BI

LI
TA

TE
 P

VM
NT

PE
0

25
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

RO
W

0
4,0

00
0

0
0

2,8
09

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

CS
T

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

10
,08

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
50

0
0

Su
mt

er
SR

 93
 (I

-7
5)

24
26

26
2

FR
OM

 H
ER

NA
ND

O 
CO

 L
IN

E 
TO

 C
-4

70
13

.08
 m

i
AD

D 
LA

NE
S 

& 
RE

HA
BI

LI
TA

TE
 P

VM
NT

DS
B

0
85

,21
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
30

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
RR

U
0

35
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
PE

45
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
RO

W
7,7

24
0

0
0

5,5
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Su

mt
er

SR
 93

 (I
-7

5)
24

26
26

3
FR

OM
 C

-4
70

 T
O 

SR
 91

 (F
LO

RI
DA

 T
UR

NP
IK

E)
7.4

15
 m

i
AD

D 
LA

NE
S 

& 
RE

HA
BI

LI
TA

TE
 P

VM
NT

DS
B

0
0

0
0

35
,23

7
22

,83
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
17

5
0

0
RR

U
0

38
0

0
0

0
90

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
EN

V
90

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

PE
0

0
0

0
31

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

RO
W

1,8
48

0
0

0
1,5

68
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Su
mt

er
I-7

5/T
PK

 IN
TE

RC
HA

NG
E

40
61

10
1

NO
RT

HE
RN

 T
ER

MI
NU

S 
(M

P 
30

9)
IN

TE
RC

HA
NG

E 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T
PE

4,5
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
SR

 50
41

67
24

2
AD

VA
NC

E 
RO

W
 A

CQ
UI

SI
TI

ON
 - 

 L
AK

E 
CO

UN
TY

 
5.6

79
 m

i
11

,12
,16

,37
,39

,52
,55

,57
RI

GH
T 

OF
 W

AY
 A

CT
IV

IT
IE

S
RO

W
5,0

00
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

SR
 44

41
93

70
1

AT
 R

OY
AL

 T
RA

IL
S 

RD
 

0.2
10

 m
i

pg
.12

,37
,58

AD
D 

LE
FT

 T
UR

N 
LA

NE
(S

)
CS

T
51

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

SR
 33

42
30

96
1

AT
 C

R 
47

4 
0.0

01
 m

i
pg

.12
,37

,58
AD

D 
LE

FT
 T

UR
N 

LA
NE

(S
)

EN
V

10
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
CS

T
54

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Su
mt

er
CR

 46
6

43
01

87
1

AT
 U

S 
30

1 
0.0

75
 m

i
pg

.12
,37

,58
AD

D 
TU

RN
 L

AN
E(

S)
PE

1
0

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

CS
T

29
0

84
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Su

mt
er

US
 30

1
43

01
88

1
AT

 S
R 

44
 

0.1
13

 m
i

pg
.12

,37
,58

AD
D 

TU
RN

 L
AN

E(
S)

PE
0

0
1

0
0

0
66

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
RO

W
0

0
10

3
0

0
0

44
0

0
0

37
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

CS
T

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

52
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
CR

 46
6A

43
02

53
1

FR
OM

 S
UM

TE
R 

CO
UN

TY
 L

IN
E 

TO
 U

S 
27

3.0
61

 m
i

pg
.12

,16
,17

,37
,58

AD
D 

LA
NE

S 
& 

RE
HA

BI
LI

TA
TE

 P
VM

NT
RO

W
6,8

53
0

6,8
56

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
CR

 46
6A

 (M
ille

r S
t)

43
02

53
2

FR
OM

 U
S 

27
 T

O 
SU

NN
Y 

CO
UR

T
00

.42
 m

i
AD

D 
LA

NE
S 

& 
RE

HA
BI

LI
TA

TE
 P

VM
NT

CS
T

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2,5
92

0
2,5

00
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

CR
 47

3
43

11
96

1
AT

 W
ES

TM
ON

T 
RD

 
0.1

35
 m

i
pg

.12
,37

,58
AD

D 
LE

FT
 T

UR
N 

LA
NE

(S
)

CS
T

0
11

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
SR

25
 (U

S 
27

)
43

29
11

1
FR

OM
 C

R 
56

1 S
OU

TH
  T

O 
CR

 56
1 N

OR
TH

2.1
36

 m
i

AD
D 

LA
NE

S 
& 

RE
CO

NS
TR

UC
T

PD
E

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

85
5

0
0

0
Su

mt
er

CR
 67

3
43

36
70

1
FR

OM
 U

S 
30

1 T
O 

1-
75

3.5
00

 m
i

RE
SU

RF
AC

IN
G

CS
T

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1,5
25

0
50

9
0

La
ke

MI
NN

EO
LA

 IN
TE

RC
HA

NG
E

43
38

30
1

MI
NN

EO
LA

 P
AR

TI
AL

 IN
TE

RC
HA

NG
E 

(T
PK

 M
P 

27
9)

pg
. 5

7
IN

TE
RC

HA
NG

E 
RA

MP
 (N

EW
)

CS
T

37
,84

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Su
mt

er
I-7

5 a
t C

R 
51

4
43

54
76

1
FR

OM
 0.

5 M
IL

ES
 W

ES
T 

OF
 I-

75
 T

O 
US

 30
1

1.6
40

 m
i

W
ID

EN
 R

OA
D

PD
&E

0
0

0
0

12
5

2,0
30

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

LA
KE

-O
RA

NG
E 

PA
RK

W
AY

43
54

85
1

FR
OM

 U
S 

27
 T

O 
SR

 42
9

5.3
40

 m
i

NE
W

 R
OA

D 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
AC

E
0

0
0

0
0

30
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

PD
&E

1
10

0
0

19
3

0
0

23
7

3,8
85

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Su
mt

er
W

ES
T 

ST
RE

ET
43

54
93

1
FR

OM
 S

R 
48

 T
O 

CR
 47

6
00

.77
 m

i
RE

SU
RF

AC
IN

G
CS

T
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

3
0

99
0

Su
mt

er
BA

TT
LE

FI
EL

D 
PK

W
Y

43
54

95
1

FR
OM

 C
R 

47
6 T

O 
SR

 48
00

.75
 m

i
RE

SU
RF

AC
IN

G
CS

T
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

3
0

99
0

Su
mt

er
SR

 48
 (E

AS
T 

BE
LT

 A
VE

)
43

54
96

1
FR

OM
 M

AI
N 

ST
RE

ET
 T

O 
US

 30
1

00
.48

 m
i

RE
SU

RF
AC

IN
G

CS
T

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

66
0

64
0

La
ke

NO
RT

H 
HA

NC
OC

K 
RD

43
55

15
1

FR
OM

 C
R 

50
 T

O 
FO

SG
AT

E 
RD

1.1
00

 m
i

NE
W

 R
OA

D 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
CS

T
2,0

33
0

2,0
33

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Su

mt
er

C-
46

8
43

48
05

1
FR

OM
 W

ES
T 

OF
 C

R 
50

5 T
O 

EA
ST

 O
F 

SR
91

/F
LO

RI
DA

 T
UR

NP
IK

E
1.5

00
 m

i
pg

.18
,19

,57
AD

D 
LA

NE
S 

& 
RE

HA
BI

LI
TA

TE
 P

VM
NT

CS
T

4,0
00

0
4,0

00
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

FU
ND

IN
G 

SO
UR

CE
S 

BY
 Y

EA
R 

($
00

0's
)

20
13

/14
20

14
/15

20
15

/16
20

16
/17

20
17

/18

LA
KE

~S
UM

TE
R 

ME
TR

OP
OL

IT
AN

 P
LA

NN
IN

G 
OR

GA
NI

ZA
TI

ON
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M
TA

BL
E 

2
Ro

ad
wa

y C
ap

ac
ity

CO
UN

TY
NA

ME
 O

R
DE

SI
GN

AT
IO

N
FM

 N
UM

BE
R

**D
OT

PR
OJ

EC
T

SE
GM

EN
T

PR
OJ

EC
T

LE
NG

TH
LR

TP
NU

MB
ER

W
OR

K
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
PR

OJ
EC

T
PH

AS
E

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 5

6.c. 
Page 93 of 147



TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M 
(T

IP
) F

Y 
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 
JU

NE
 26

, 2
01

3 [
AM

EN
DE

D 
DE

CE
MB

ER
 11

, 2
01

3]

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
La

ke
TR

AF
FI

C 
EN

GI
NE

ER
IN

G 
CO

NT
RA

CT
S

41
30

19
3

 
N/

A
pg

.28
,58

TR
AF

FI
C 

SI
GN

AL
S

OP
S

29
8

0
0

0
30

9
0

0
0

30
9

0
0

0
30

9
0

0
0

31
6

0
0

0
Su

mt
er

TR
AF

FI
C 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G 

CO
NT

RA
CT

S
41

30
19

8
 

N/
A

pg
.28

,58
TR

AF
FI

C 
SI

GN
AL

S
OP

S
61

0
0

0
63

0
0

0
63

0
0

0
63

0
0

0
66

0
0

0
La

ke
LE

ES
BU

RG
 O

PE
RA

TI
ON

S 
CO

MP
LE

X 
MI

NO
R 

RE
PA

IR
S/

RE
NO

VA
TI

ON
S

42
23

43
4

 
N/

A
FI

XE
D 

CA
PI

TA
L 

OU
TL

AY
CS

T
80

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
RE

SE
RV

E 
BO

X-
VI

LL
AG

ES
42

73
05

1
(L

AK
E/

SU
MT

ER
) O

PE
RA

TI
ON

 &
 S

AF
ET

Y 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

TS
N/

A
pg

.28
,58

FU
ND

IN
G 

AC
TI

ON
CS

T
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
37

9
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

CR
 56

1 R
OU

ND
AB

OU
T

42
96

06
1

AT
 C

R 
56

1 A
T 

CR
 45

5
N/

A
pg

.15
,16

,58
RO

UN
DA

BO
UT

CS
T

0
82

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
SR

 19
43

25
27

1
AT

 C
AS

SA
DY

 S
T/

GU
ER

RA
NT

 S
T 

N/
A

TR
AF

FI
C 

SI
GN

AL
S

CS
T

31
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
La

ke
SR

 44
42

72
30

1
FR

OM
 S

UM
TE

R 
CO

UN
TY

 L
IN

E 
TO

 S
R4

4/C
R4

68
2.4

06
 m

i
pg

.16
,58

RE
SU

RF
AC

IN
G

PE
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
CS

T
8

14
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Su
mt

er
I-7

5 (
SR

93
)

42
73

75
1

 
15

.45
6 m

i
pg

.16
RE

SU
RF

AC
IN

G
PE

41
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

CS
T

33
82

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Su

mt
er

C-
46

6
42

84
43

1
FR

OM
 U

S 
30

1 T
O 

15
0' 

E 
OF

 C
-4

75
0.9

87
 m

i
pg

.16
,58

RE
SU

RF
AC

IN
G

CS
T

0
0

0
0

51
1,5

63
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Su

mt
er

C-
47

5
42

99
44

1
FR

OM
 C

-4
70

 T
O 

C-
54

2
3.6

97
 m

i
pg

.16
,58

RE
SU

RF
AC

IN
G

CS
T

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2,6
32

0
63

2
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

SR
 44

43
06

51
1

FR
OM

 S
R2

5/U
S2

7/1
4T

H 
ST

 T
O 

US
 44

1 (
NO

RT
H 

BL
VD

)
2.1

21
 m

i
pg

.16
,58

RE
SU

RF
AC

IN
G

PE
0

0
0

0
19

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

CS
T

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2,6
36

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
SR

 50
43

06
52

1
FR

OM
 S

R 
33

 T
O 

EA
ST

 O
F 

CR
56

5  
(M

ON
TE

 V
IS

TA
)

1.0
55

 m
i

pg
.16

,58
RE

SU
RF

AC
IN

G
CS

T
0

0
0

0
1,4

53
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Su
mt

er
SR

 47
1

43
06

53
1

FR
OM

 P
OL

K 
CO

 L
IN

E 
TO

 1.
83

MI
 S

 O
F 

UN
NA

ME
D 

CA
NA

L
5.0

54
 m

i
pg

.16
,58

RE
SU

RF
AC

IN
G

PE
24

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

CS
T

0
0

0
0

85
2

2,0
47

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

SR
 19

43
23

32
1

FR
OM

 S
R3

3/S
R5

0/B
RO

AD
 S

T 
 T

O 
N 

OF
 S

 D
IX

IE
 D

R
11

.97
 m

i
RE

SU
RF

AC
IN

G
PE

11
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
CS

T
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
10

,11
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
La

ke
LI

GH
TI

NG
 A

GR
EE

ME
NT

S
41

36
15

1
 

N/
A

pg
.15

,58
LI

GH
TI

NG
MN

T
29

0
0

0
0

32
3

0
0

0
33

3
0

0
0

61
1

0
0

0
62

9
0

0
0

Su
mt

er
LI

GH
TI

NG
 A

GR
EE

ME
NT

S
41

36
15

2
DD

R 
FU

ND
S 

N/
A

pg
.15

,58
LI

GH
TI

NG
MN

T
41

0
0

0
43

0
0

0
45

0
0

0
47

0
0

0
49

0
0

0

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
Su

mt
er

SR
 91

 (F
LO

RI
DA

 T
UR

NP
IK

E)
41

93
25

1
W

IT
HI

N 
SU

MT
ER

 C
OU

NT
Y 

10
.67

 m
i

pg
.15

,16
,28

,58
GU

AR
DR

AI
L

CS
T

66
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
La

ke
SR

 91
 (F

lo
rid

a T
ur

np
ike

)
42

31
98

2
LA

KE
 C

OU
NT

Y 
RE

SU
RF

AC
IN

G 
- T

HE
RM

OP
LA

ST
IC

- S
B 

ON
LY

, F
RO

M 
MP

 28
1 T

O 
29

7.8
15

.91
 m

i
pg

.15
,16

,28
,58

SI
GN

IN
G/

PA
VE

ME
NT

 M
AR

KI
NG

S
CS

T
25

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

SR
 91

 (F
lo

rid
a T

ur
np

ike
)

42
71

44
2

SU
RF

AC
IN

G 
MA

IN
LI

NE
-T

HE
RM

OP
LA

ST
IC

- N
B 

FR
OM

 M
P2

74
- 2

75
 T

O 
MP

27
4-

27
5.5

 S
B

16
.37

 m
i

pg
.15

,16
,28

,58
SI

GN
IN

G/
PA

VE
ME

NT
 M

AR
KI

NG
S

PE
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
CS

T
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
CR

56
1

42
96

08
1

FR
OM

 U
S 

27
 T

O 
CR

 48
7.0

80
 m

i
pg

.15
,16

,28
,58

SI
GN

IN
G/

PA
VE

ME
NT

 M
AR

KI
NG

S
CS

T
0

19
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

SR
 50

0 (
US

 44
1)

43
06

65
1

FR
OM

 0.
2 M

IL
E 

NO
RT

H 
OF

 S
R 

44
 T

O 
OR

AN
GE

 C
OU

NT
Y 

LI
NE

3.0
44

 m
i

pg
.15

,16
,28

,58
PA

VE
 S

HO
UL

DE
RS

CS
T

76
25

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

FU
ND

IN
G 

SO
UR

CE
S 

BY
 Y

EA
R 

($
00

0's
)

20
13

/14
20

14
/15

20
15

/16
20

16
/17

20
17

/18

LA
KE

~S
UM

TE
R 

ME
TR

OP
OL

IT
AN

 P
LA

NN
IN

G 
OR

GA
NI

ZA
TI

ON
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M
TA

BL
E 

4D
Sa

fe
ty

 - 
Si

gn
in

g 
an

d 
Pa

ve
m

en
t M

ar
kin

gs

CO
UN

TY
NA

ME
 O

R
DE

SI
GN

AT
IO

N
FM

 N
UM

BE
R

**D
OT

PR
OJ

EC
T

SE
GM

EN
T

PR
OJ

EC
T

LE
NG

TH
LR

TP
NU

MB
ER

W
OR

K
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
PR

OJ
EC

T
PH

AS
E

FU
ND

IN
G 

SO
UR

CE
S 

BY
 Y

EA
R 

($
00

0's
)

20
13

/14
20

14
/15

20
15

/16
20

16
/17

20
17

/18

LA
KE

~S
UM

TE
R 

ME
TR

OP
OL

IT
AN

 P
LA

NN
IN

G 
OR

GA
NI

ZA
TI

ON
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M
TA

BL
E 

4C
Sa

fe
ty

 - 
Gu

ar
dr

ail

CO
UN

TY
NA

ME
 O

R
DE

SI
GN

AT
IO

N
FM

 N
UM

BE
R

**D
OT

PR
OJ

EC
T

SE
GM

EN
T

PR
OJ

EC
T

LE
NG

TH
LR

TP
NU

MB
ER

W
OR

K
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
PR

OJ
EC

T
PH

AS
E

FU
ND

IN
G 

SO
UR

CE
S 

BY
 Y

EA
R 

($
00

0's
)

20
13

/14
20

14
/15

20
15

/16
20

16
/17

20
17

/18

LA
KE

~S
UM

TE
R 

ME
TR

OP
OL

IT
AN

 P
LA

NN
IN

G 
OR

GA
NI

ZA
TI

ON
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M
TA

BL
E 

4B
Sa

fe
ty

 - 
Li

gh
tin

g

CO
UN

TY
NA

ME
 O

R
DE

SI
GN

AT
IO

N
FM

 N
UM

BE
R

**D
OT

PR
OJ

EC
T

SE
GM

EN
T

PR
OJ

EC
T

LE
NG

TH
LR

TP
NU

MB
ER

W
OR

K
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
PR

OJ
EC

T
PH

AS
E

FU
ND

IN
G 

SO
UR

CE
S 

BY
 Y

EA
R 

($
00

0's
)

20
13

/14
20

14
/15

20
15

/16
20

16
/17

20
17

/18

LA
KE

~S
UM

TE
R 

ME
TR

OP
OL

IT
AN

 P
LA

NN
IN

G 
OR

GA
NI

ZA
TI

ON
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M
TA

BL
E 

4A
Sa

fe
ty

 - 
Re

su
rfa

cin
g

CO
UN

TY
NA

ME
 O

R
DE

SI
GN

AT
IO

N
FM

 N
UM

BE
R

**D
OT

PR
OJ

EC
T

SE
GM

EN
T

PR
OJ

EC
T

LE
NG

TH
LR

TP
NU

MB
ER

W
OR

K
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
PR

OJ
EC

T
PH

AS
E

FU
ND

IN
G 

SO
UR

CE
S 

BY
 Y

EA
R 

($
00

0's
)

20
13

/14
20

14
/15

20
15

/16
20

16
/17

20
17

/18

LA
KE

~S
UM

TE
R 

ME
TR

OP
OL

IT
AN

 P
LA

NN
IN

G 
OR

GA
NI

ZA
TI

ON
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M
TA

BL
E 

3
Op

er
at

io
ns

 an
d 

Ma
na

ge
m

en
t

CO
UN

TY
NA

ME
 O

R
DE

SI
GN

AT
IO

N
FM

 N
UM

BE
R

**D
OT

PR
OJ

EC
T

SE
GM

EN
T

PR
OJ

EC
T

LE
NG

TH
LR

TP
NU

MB
ER

W
OR

K
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
PR

OJ
EC

T
PH

AS
E

P
ag

e 
3 

of
 5

6.c. 
Page 94 of 147



TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M 
(T

IP
) F

Y 
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 
JU

NE
 26

, 2
01

3 [
AM

EN
DE

D 
DE

CE
MB

ER
 11

, 2
01

3]

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
La

ke
SR

 19
23

83
19

2
OV

ER
 L

IT
TL

E 
LA

KE
 H

AR
RI

S 
BR

ID
GE

 # 
11

00
26

0.5
92

 m
i

pg
.11

,15
,16

,17
,57

BR
ID

GE
 R

EP
LA

CE
ME

NT
DS

B
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
46

,97
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
EN

V
0

0
0

0
55

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

PE
15

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

50
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
RO

W
0

0
0

0
2,5

10
30

0
0

1,8
25

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
CR

 47
0

43
02

38
1

BR
ID

GE
 O

VE
R 

TU
RN

PI
KE

 
0.0

60
 m

i
pg

.18
,19

,57
BR

ID
GE

-R
EP

LA
CE

 A
ND

 A
DD

 L
AN

ES
CS

T
4,0

00
0

4,0
00

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
La

ke
SR

 50
43

37
48

1
FR

OM
 N

 O
F 

AL
AB

AM
A 

AV
E 

 T
O 

IV
Y 

AV
E

0.1
40

 m
i

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

CS
T

0
0

0
0

25
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

SR
 19

43
38

07
1

 F
RO

M 
HE

RR
IC

K 
AV

E 
TO

 A
SH

FO
RD

 A
VE

2.5
78

 m
i

LA
ND

SC
AP

IN
G

MN
T

99
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
La

ke
VE

GE
TA

TI
ON

 A
ND

24
47

54
3

AE
ST

HE
TI

CS
 A

RE
A 

W
ID

E
N/

A
pg

.16
,58

RO
UT

IN
E 

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E

MN
T

1,4
17

0
0

0
1,5

28
0

0
0

1,5
28

0
0

0
1,5

28
0

0
0

1,5
28

0
0

0
La

ke
LA

DY
 L

AK
E

41
71

99
1

ME
MO

RA
ND

UM
 O

F 
AG

RE
EM

EN
T 

N/
A

pg
.16

,58
RO

UT
IN

E 
MA

IN
TE

NA
NC

E
MN

T
0

0
0

0
21

0
0

0
21

0
0

0
21

0
0

0
21

0
0

0
La

ke
LA

KE
 P

RI
MA

RY
41

81
06

1
IN

-H
OU

SE
 

N/
A

RO
UT

IN
E 

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E

MN
T

3,4
00

0
0

0
3,5

00
0

0
0

3,6
00

0
0

0
3,7

00
0

0
0

3,8
00

0
0

0
Su

mt
er

SU
MT

ER
 P

RI
MA

RY
41

81
11

1
IN

-H
OU

SE
 

N/
A

RO
UT

IN
E 

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E

MN
T

70
0

0
0

0
72

5
0

0
0

75
0

0
0

0
77

5
0

0
0

80
0

0
0

0
La

ke
CI

TY
 O

F 
LE

ES
BU

RG
 M

OA
42

31
13

1
 

N/
A

pg
.16

,58
RO

UT
IN

E 
MA

IN
TE

NA
NC

E
MN

T
10

0
0

0
10

0
0

0
10

0
0

0
10

0
0

0
10

0
0

0
La

ke
MO

A 
W

/ M
AS

CO
TT

E
42

37
90

1
 

N/
A

pg
.16

,58
RO

UT
IN

E 
MA

IN
TE

NA
NC

E
MN

T
2

0
0

0
2

0
0

0
2

0
0

0
2

0
0

0
2

0
0

0
La

ke
PA

VE
ME

NT
 M

AR
KI

NG
S

42
38

34
1

RP
M'

S 
- P

ER
FO

RM
AN

CE
 B

AS
ED

 
N/

A
pg

.16
,58

RO
UT

IN
E 

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E

MN
T

1,1
75

0
0

0
1,1

75
0

0
0

1,1
75

0
0

0
1,1

75
0

0
0

2,5
00

0
0

0
La

ke
MO

A 
W

/ T
AV

AR
ES

42
54

58
1

 
N/

A
pg

.16
,58

RO
UT

IN
E 

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E

MN
T

15
0

0
0

15
0

0
0

15
0

0
0

15
0

0
0

15
0

0
0

Su
mt

er
MO

A 
W

IT
H 

SU
MT

ER
 C

OU
NT

Y
42

59
97

1
I-7

5 A
T 

CR
 67

3 I
NT

ER
CH

AN
GE

 
N/

A
pg

.16
,58

RO
UT

IN
E 

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E

MN
T

0
0

0
0

4
0

0
0

4
0

0
0

4
0

0
0

4
0

0
0

La
ke

MO
A 

W
/W

IL
DW

OO
D

42
71

94
1

 
N/

A
pg

.16
,58

RO
UT

IN
E 

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E

MN
T

6
0

0
0

6
0

0
0

6
0

0
0

6
0

0
0

6
0

0
0

La
ke

DR
AI

NA
GE

 R
EP

AI
R

42
91

76
2

 
N/

A
pg

.16
,58

RO
UT

IN
E 

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E

MN
T

59
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
UN

PA
VE

D 
SH

OU
LD

ER
42

91
80

1
RE

PA
IR

 
N/

A
RO

UT
IN

E 
MA

IN
TE

NA
NC

E
MN

T
1,0

00
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Su
mt

er
RE

TE
NT

IO
N 

PO
ND

 M
AI

NT
43

13
81

1
 

N/
A

RO
UT

IN
E 

MA
IN

TE
NA

NC
E

MN
T

22
1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
Su

mt
er

OK
AH

UM
PK

A 
SE

RV
IC

E
42

24
18

1
PL

AZ
A 

MO
DI

FI
CA

TI
ON

  (
MP

 29
9)

 
0.5

73
 m

i
RE

ST
 A

RE
A

DS
B

15
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
PD

&E
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
PE

80
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

CS
T

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

CI
TY

 O
F 

LE
ES

BU
RG

 (P
RO

JE
CT

 K
LE

E)
43

38
03

1
MI

SC
EL

LA
NE

OU
S 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

 
N/

A
MI

SC
EL

LA
NE

OU
S 

CO
NS

TR
UC

TI
ON

CS
T

0
42

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

FU
ND

IN
G 

SO
UR

CE
S 

BY
 Y

EA
R 

($
00

0's
)

20
13

/14
20

14
/15

20
15

/16
20

16
/17

20
17

/18

LA
KE

~S
UM

TE
R 

ME
TR

OP
OL

IT
AN

 P
LA

NN
IN

G 
OR

GA
NI

ZA
TI

ON
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M
TA

BL
E 

5E
Ma

in
te

na
nc

e -
 M

isc
ell

an
eo

us

CO
UN

TY
NA

ME
 O

R
DE

SI
GN

AT
IO

N
FM

 N
UM

BE
R

**D
OT

PR
OJ

EC
T

SE
GM

EN
T

PR
OJ

EC
T

LE
NG

TH
LR

TP
NU

MB
ER

W
OR

K
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
PR

OJ
EC

T
PH

AS
E

FU
ND

IN
G 

SO
UR

CE
S 

BY
 Y

EA
R 

($
00

0's
)

20
13

/14
20

14
/15

20
15

/16
20

16
/17

20
17

/18

LA
KE

~S
UM

TE
R 

ME
TR

OP
OL

IT
AN

 P
LA

NN
IN

G 
OR

GA
NI

ZA
TI

ON
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M
TA

BL
E 

5D
Ma

in
te

na
nc

e -
 R

ou
tin

e M
ain

te
na

nc
e

CO
UN

TY
NA

ME
 O

R
DE

SI
GN

AT
IO

N
FM

 N
UM

BE
R

**D
OT

PR
OJ

EC
T

SE
GM

EN
T

PR
OJ

EC
T

LE
NG

TH
LR

TP
NU

MB
ER

W
OR

K
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
PR

OJ
EC

T
PH

AS
E

FU
ND

IN
G 

SO
UR

CE
S 

BY
 Y

EA
R 

($
00

0's
)

20
13

/14
20

14
/15

20
15

/16
20

16
/17

20
17

/18

LA
KE

~S
UM

TE
R 

ME
TR

OP
OL

IT
AN

 P
LA

NN
IN

G 
OR

GA
NI

ZA
TI

ON
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M
TA

BL
E 

5C
Ma

in
te

na
nc

e L
an

ds
ca

pi
ng

CO
UN

TY
NA

ME
 O

R
DE

SI
GN

AT
IO

N
FM

 N
UM

BE
R

**D
OT

PR
OJ

EC
T

SE
GM

EN
T

PR
OJ

EC
T

LE
NG

TH
LR

TP
NU

MB
ER

W
OR

K
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
PR

OJ
EC

T
PH

AS
E

FU
ND

IN
G 

SO
UR

CE
S 

BY
 Y

EA
R 

($
00

0's
)

20
13

/14
20

14
/15

20
15

/16
20

16
/17

20
17

/18

LA
KE

~S
UM

TE
R 

ME
TR

OP
OL

IT
AN

 P
LA

NN
IN

G 
OR

GA
NI

ZA
TI

ON
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M
TA

BL
E 

5A
Ma

in
te

na
nc

e B
rid

ge
s

CO
UN

TY
NA

ME
 O

R
DE

SI
GN

AT
IO

N
FM

 N
UM

BE
R

**D
OT

PR
OJ

EC
T

SE
GM

EN
T

PR
OJ

EC
T

LE
NG

TH
LR

TP
NU

MB
ER

W
OR

K
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
PR

OJ
EC

T
PH

AS
E

P
ag

e 
4 

of
 5

6.c. 
Page 95 of 147



TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M 
(T

IP
) F

Y 
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

 A
PP

RO
VE

D 
JU

NE
 26

, 2
01

3 [
AM

EN
DE

D 
DE

CE
MB

ER
 11

, 2
01

3]

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
La

ke
LA

KE
-W

EK
IV

A 
TR

AI
L

43
09

75
2

FR
OM

 T
RE

MA
IN

 S
TR

EE
T 

 T
O 

CR
 43

7
6.0

90
 m

i
BI

KE
 P

AT
H/

TR
AI

L
PE

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

50
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
LA

KE
-W

EK
IV

A 
TR

AI
L

43
09

75
3

FR
OM

 C
R 

43
7 T

O 
RE

D 
TA

IL
 B

LV
D

1.5
50

 m
i

BI
KE

 P
AT

H/
TR

AI
L

PE
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
15

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

LA
KE

-W
EK

IV
A 

TR
AI

L
43

09
75

4
FR

OM
 R

ED
 T

AI
L 

BL
VD

  T
O 

W
EK

IV
A 

RI
VE

R
6.6

10
 m

i
BI

KE
 P

AT
H/

TR
AI

L
PE

0
0

0
0

0
15

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
LA

KE
-W

EK
IV

A 
TR

AI
L

43
09

75
5

FR
OM

 N
EI

GH
BO

RH
OO

D 
LA

KE
S 

TO
 L

AK
E/

OR
AN

GE
 C

OU
NT

Y 
LI

NE
2.2

00
 m

i
BI

KE
 P

AT
H/

TR
AI

L
PE

0
0

0
0

10
15

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
CS

T
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
2,3

84
0

0
0

La
ke

TH
OM

AS
 A

VE
NU

E
43

15
30

1
FR

OM
 G

RI
FF

IN
 R

OA
D 

(C
R 

44
C 

) T
O 

N 
OF

 D
OC

KS
ID

E 
DR

0.6
62

 m
i

pg
.15

,16
,26

,38
,58

SI
DE

W
AL

K
CS

T
0

0
0

0
15

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

OR
AN

GE
 A

VE
NU

E
43

16
17

1
FR

OM
 H

AS
EL

TO
N 

ST
RE

ET
 T

O 
CR

IC
KE

T 
HO

LL
OW

 L
AN

E
0.7

00
 m

i
pg

.15
,16

,26
,38

,58
SI

DE
W

AL
K

CS
T

0
0

0
0

27
9

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
DO

NN
EL

LY
 S

TR
EE

T 
- S

TR
EE

TS
CA

PE
43

18
93

1
RE

PL
AC

E 
SI

DE
W

AL
K 

AN
D 

CU
RB

, IN
ST

AL
L 

ST
RE

ET
 L

AM
PS

, L
AN

DS
CA

PI
NG

, A
ND

 H
AN

DI
CA

P 
RA

MP
 N

AD
 C

RO
SS

W
AL

KS
pg

.15
,16

,26
,38

,58
BI

KE
 P

AT
H/

TR
AI

L
CS

T
0

55
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

EU
ST

IS
 E

LE
ME

NT
AR

Y 
AN

D 
MI

DD
LE

 S
CH

OO
LS

43
29

54
1

 
0.3

63
 m

i
SI

DE
W

AL
K

PE
0

11
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
CS

T
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

13
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

VI
LL

AG
ES

 E
LE

ME
NT

AR
Y 

SC
HO

OL
43

32
00

1
AT

  C
R 

25
 3 

LO
CA

TI
ON

S 
0.6

50
 m

i
SI

DE
W

AL
K

PE
0

36
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
CS

T
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

29
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

VI
LL

AG
ES

 E
LE

ME
NT

AR
Y 

SC
HO

OL
 P

ED
 F

EA
TU

RE
S

43
32

14
1

AT
 U

S 
27

  2
 L

OC
AT

IO
NS

 
0.5

04
 m

i
TR

AF
FI

C 
SI

GN
AL

 U
PD

AT
E

PE
5

10
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

CS
T

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

29
18

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
TA

V-
LE

E 
TR

AI
L 

EX
T

43
36

73
1

FR
OM

 W
OO

TE
N 

PA
RK

  T
O 

NO
RT

H 
OF

 S
IN

CL
AI

R 
AV

E/
RU

BY
 S

T
00

.45
 m

i
BI

KE
 P

AT
H/

TR
AI

L
CS

T
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

66
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Su
mt

er
SO

UT
H 

SU
MT

ER
 C

ON
NE

CT
/T

RA
IL

 S
R 

50
43

54
71

1
FR

OM
 W

IT
HA

LO
OC

HO
CE

E 
TR

AI
L 

19
.78

 m
i

BI
KE

 P
AT

H/
TR

AI
L

PD
&E

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

37
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
La

ke
LA

KE
 C

OU
NT

Y
24

85
24

1
TD

 C
OM

MI
SS

IO
N 

TR
IP

 A
ND

 E
QU

IP
ME

NT
 G

RA
NT

N/
A

TD
 C

OM
MI

SS
IO

N 
- C

AP
IT

AL
GR

&M
52

1
0

58
0

52
1

0
58

0
52

1
0

58
0

52
1

0
58

0
52

1
0

58
0

La
ke

LA
KE

 C
OU

NT
Y

24
85

24
3

CO
MM

IS
SI

ON
 T

D 
- V

OL
UN

TA
RY

 D
OL

LA
R

N/
A

TD
 C

OM
MI

SS
IO

N 
- C

AP
IT

AL
GR

&M
1

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
Su

mt
er

SU
MT

ER
 C

OU
NT

Y
24

85
37

1
TD

 C
OM

MI
SS

IO
N 

TR
IP

 A
ND

 E
QU

IP
ME

NT
 G

RA
NT

N/
A

TD
 C

OM
MI

SS
IO

N 
- C

AP
IT

AL
GR

&M
20

0
0

23
0

20
0

0
23

0
20

0
0

23
0

20
0

0
23

0
20

0
0

23
0

Su
mt

er
SU

MT
ER

 C
OU

NT
Y

24
85

37
3

VO
LU

NT
AR

Y 
DO

LL
AR

 C
OM

MI
SS

IO
N 

TD
N/

A
TD

 C
OM

MI
SS

IO
N 

- C
AP

IT
AL

GR
&M

1
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

La
ke

LA
KE

 C
OU

NT
Y

41
43

31
1

53
07

 - 
CA

PI
TA

L 
FI

XE
D 

RO
UT

E 
GR

AN
T 

TO
 P

UR
CH

AS
E 

BU
SE

S
N/

A
pg

.16
,32

,33
,37

,58
CA

PI
TA

L 
FO

R 
FI

XE
D 

RO
UT

E
CA

P
0

3,2
86

82
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
LA

KE
-C

OU
NT

Y 
CA

PI
TA

L
41

43
31

2
FI

XE
D 

RO
UT

E 
GR

AN
T 

SE
CT

IO
N 

53
07

   P
UR

CH
AS

E 
BU

SE
S

N/
A

pg
.16

,32
,33

,37
,58

CA
PI

TA
L 

FO
R 

FI
XE

D 
RO

UT
E

CA
P

0
1,9

15
47

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

LS
MP

O
LA

KE
 S

UM
TE

R 
MP

O
42

24
41

1
53

05
(d

) T
RA

NS
IT

 P
LA

NN
IN

G 
N/

A
pg

.16
,32

,33
,37

,58
PT

O 
ST

UD
IE

S
PL

N
7

56
7

0
7

56
7

0
7

56
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
Su

mt
er

SU
MT

ER
 C

OU
NT

Y
42

41
19

1
SU

MT
ER

 53
11

 - 
TR

AN
SP

OR
TA

TI
ON

 O
PE

RA
TI

NG
 A

SS
IS

TA
NC

E
N/

A
pg

.16
,32

,33
,37

,58
OP

ER
AT

IN
G/

AD
MI

N.
 A

SS
IS

TA
NC

E
OP

S
0

27
5

27
5

0
0

28
9

28
9

0
0

30
4

30
4

0
0

31
9

31
9

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
LA

KE
 C

OU
NT

Y
42

41
20

1
LA

KE
 53

11
 - 

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 O

PE
RA

TI
NG

 A
SS

IS
TA

NC
E

N/
A

pg
.16

,32
,33

,37
,58

OP
ER

AT
IN

G/
AD

MI
N.

 A
SS

IS
TA

NC
E

OP
S

0
43

0
43

0
0

0
45

1
45

1
0

0
47

4
47

4
0

0
49

8
49

8
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

LA
KE

 C
OU

NT
Y

42
41

25
1

BL
OC

K 
GR

AN
T-

FI
XE

D 
RO

UT
E 

OP
ER

AT
IN

G 
CO

ST
S

N/
A

pg
.16

,32
,33

,37
,58

OP
ER

AT
IN

G 
FO

R 
FI

XE
D 

RO
UT

E
OP

S
74

4
64

3
74

4
0

75
0

64
3

75
0

0
76

7
65

0
76

7
0

76
7

71
5

76
7

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
LA

KE
-B

LO
CK

 G
RA

NT
 O

PE
 R

AT
IN

G 
AS

SI
ST

AN
CE

 F
OR

 F
IX

 E
D 

RO
UT

E 
SE

RV
IC

E 
SE

C 
53

07
43

33
05

1
 

N/
A

OP
ER

AT
IN

G 
FO

R 
FI

XE
D 

RO
UT

E
OP

S
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
79

0
71

5
79

0
0

La
ke

LA
KE

-F
TA

 S
EC

 53
11

 R
UR

AL
 T

RA
NS

PO
RT

AT
IO

N
43

33
08

1
 

N/
A

OP
ER

AT
IN

G/
AD

MI
N.

 A
SS

IS
TA

NC
E

OP
S

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
52

2
52

2
0

Su
mt

er
SU

MT
ER

-S
EC

 53
11

 R
UR

AL
 T

RA
NS

PO
RT

AT
IO

N
43

33
10

1
 

N/
A

OP
ER

AT
IN

G/
AD

MI
N.

 A
SS

IS
TA

NC
E

OP
S

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
33

5
33

5
0

Su
mt

er
SU

MT
ER

-S
ER

VI
CE

 D
EV

 W
IL

DW
OO

D/
BR

OW
NW

OO
D 

SH
UT

TL
E

43
33

15
1

 
N/

A
TR

AN
SI

T 
SE

RV
IC

E 
DE

MO
NS

TR
AT

IO
N

OP
S

11
2

0
11

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
La

ke
AL

TE
RN

AT
IV

E 
AN

AL
YS

IS
42

92
14

1
OR

AN
GE

 B
LO

SS
OM

 E
XP

RE
SS

 
16

.36
 m

i
pg

.11
,14

,32
,33

,37
,58

RA
IL

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
PR

OJ
EC

T
PD

E
0

0
0

0
1,5

00
0

50
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
St

at
e

Fe
de

ra
l

Lo
ca

l
Pr

iva
te

St
at

e
Fe

de
ra

l
Lo

ca
l

Pr
iva

te
La

ke
LA

KE
-L

EE
SB

UR
G 

RE
G

41
44

40
2

TE
RM

IN
AL

 B
UI

LD
IN

G 
CO

NS
TR

UC
TI

ON
N/

A
pg

.18
,19

,37
,58

AV
IA

TI
ON

 R
EV

EN
UE

/O
PE

RA
TI

ON
AL

CA
P

93
8

0
22

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

LA
KE

-U
MA

TI
LL

A 
MU

NI
42

98
17

1
AI

RP
OR

T 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OJ
EC

T 
N/

A
pg

.15
,18

,19
,37

,58
AV

IA
TI

ON
 S

AF
ET

Y 
PR

OJ
EC

T
CA

P
17

14
3

11
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

LA
KE

-L
EE

SB
UR

G 
IN

TL
43

15
59

1
IN

ST
AL

L 
FU

EL
 T

AN
K 

N/
A

pg
.18

,19
,37

,58
AV

IA
TI

ON
 R

EV
EN

UE
/O

PE
RA

TI
ON

AL
CA

P
0

0
0

0
35

4
0

89
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

LA
KE

-L
EE

SB
UR

G 
IN

TL
43

15
60

1
CO

NS
TR

UC
T 

HE
LI

PO
RT

 
N/

A
pg

.18
,19

,37
,58

AV
IA

TI
ON

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
PR

OJ
EC

T
CA

P
12

0
0

30
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

LA
KE

-L
EE

SB
UR

G 
IN

TL
43

15
61

1
DE

SI
GN

 T
ER

MI
NA

L 
BU

IL
DI

NG
 &

 R
AM

P
N/

A
pg

.18
,19

,37
,58

AV
IA

TI
ON

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
PR

OJ
EC

T
CA

P
25

8
0

65
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

LA
KE

-L
EE

SB
UR

G
43

15
62

1
RU

NW
AY

 13
 E

XT
EN

SI
ON

 D
ES

IG
N

N/
A

pg
.15

,18
,19

,58
AV

IA
TI

ON
 S

AF
ET

Y 
PR

OJ
EC

T
CA

P
0

0
0

0
23

84
3

23
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

LA
KE

-L
EE

SB
UR

G 
IN

TL
43

15
63

1
DE

SI
GN

 A
IR

CR
AF

T 
AP

RO
N 

N/
A

pg
.18

,19
,37

,58
AV

IA
TI

ON
 C

AP
AC

IT
Y 

PR
OJ

EC
T

CA
P

0
0

0
0

16
0

0
40

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
LA

KE
-L

EE
SB

UR
G 

IN
TL

43
15

64
1

AI
RP

OR
T 

IM
PR

OV
EM

EN
T 

PR
OJ

E 
CT

N/
A

pg
.15

,18
,19

,37
,58

AV
IA

TI
ON

 S
AF

ET
Y 

PR
OJ

EC
T

CA
P

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

53
1

0
53

1
0

47
6

0
47

6
0

60
0

0
60

0
0

La
ke

LA
KE

-U
MA

TI
LL

A
43

16
18

1
AC

QU
IR

E 
RU

NW
AY

 S
AF

ET
Y 

AR
E 

AS
N/

A
pg

.15
,18

,19
,37

,58
AV

IA
TI

ON
 S

AF
ET

Y 
PR

OJ
EC

T
CA

P
0

0
0

0
40

45
0

10
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

LA
KE

-U
MA

TI
LL

A
43

16
20

1
DE

SI
GN

 P
AR

AL
LE

L 
TA

XI
W

AY
 S

 O
UT

H
N/

A
pg

.18
,19

,37
,58

AV
IA

TI
ON

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
PR

OJ
EC

T
CA

P
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
40

0
10

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
LA

KE
-U

MA
TI

LL
A

43
16

22
1

AC
QU

IR
E 

CE
NT

RA
L 

AR
EA

 L
AN

D 
N/

A
pg

.18
,19

,37
,58

AV
IA

TI
ON

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
PR

OJ
EC

T
CA

P
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
13

14
4

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

LA
KE

-U
MA

TI
LL

A
43

16
24

1
CO

NS
TR

UC
T 

PA
RA

LL
EL

 T
AX

IW
A 

Y 
SO

UT
H

N/
A

pg
.18

,19
,37

,58
AV

IA
TI

ON
 C

AP
AC

IT
Y 

PR
OJ

EC
T

CA
P

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

40
45

0
10

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
LA

KE
-U

MA
TI

LL
A

43
16

25
1

CO
NS

TR
UC

T 
TE

RM
IN

AL
 A

RE
A 

A 
PR

ON
N/

A
pg

.18
,19

,37
,58

AV
IA

TI
ON

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
PR

OJ
EC

T
CA

P
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
40

0
0

10
0

0
0

0
0

0
La

ke
LA

KE
-U

MA
TI

LL
A

43
35

30
1

MU
NI

 T
-H

AN
GA

R 
N/

A
AV

IA
TI

ON
 R

EV
EN

UE
/O

PE
RA

TI
ON

AL
CA

P
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
26

0
0

26
0

0
La

ke
LA

KE
-U

MA
TI

LL
A

43
35

31
1

MU
NI

 A
CQ

UI
RE

 S
OU

TH
 T

ER
MI

NA
L 

AR
 E

A 
PR

OP
ER

TY
 

N/
A

AV
IA

TI
ON

 C
AP

AC
IT

Y 
PR

OJ
EC

T
CA

P
24

27
0

6
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

La
ke

LA
KE

-L
EE

SB
UR

G 
IN

TL
43

43
06

1
LE

ES
BU

RG
 IN

T'L
 A

IR
PO

RT
 R

EA
LI

GN
 T

AX
 W

AY
 A

LP
HA

 
N/

A
AV

IA
TI

ON
 P

RE
SE

RV
AT

IO
N 

PR
OJ

EC
T

CA
P

13
23

2
13

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

FU
ND

IN
G 

SO
UR

CE
S 

BY
 Y

EA
R 

($
00

0's
)

20
13

/14
20

14
/15

20
15

/16
20

16
/17

20
17

/18

LA
KE

~S
UM

TE
R 

ME
TR

OP
OL

IT
AN

 P
LA

NN
IN

G 
OR

GA
NI

ZA
TI

ON
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M
TA

BL
E 

9
Ai

rp
or

ts

CO
UN

TY
NA

ME
 O

R
DE

SI
GN

AT
IO

N
FM

 N
UM

BE
R

**D
OT

PR
OJ

EC
T

SE
GM

EN
T

PR
OJ

EC
T

LE
NG

TH
LR

TP
NU

MB
ER

W
OR

K
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
PR

OJ
EC

T
PH

AS
E

FU
ND

IN
G 

SO
UR

CE
S 

BY
 Y

EA
R 

($
00

0's
)

20
13

/14
20

14
/15

20
15

/16
20

16
/17

20
17

/18

LA
KE

~S
UM

TE
R 

ME
TR

OP
OL

IT
AN

 P
LA

NN
IN

G 
OR

GA
NI

ZA
TI

ON
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M
TA

BL
E 

8
Ra

il

CO
UN

TY
NA

ME
 O

R
DE

SI
GN

AT
IO

N
FM

 N
UM

BE
R

**D
OT

PR
OJ

EC
T

SE
GM

EN
T

PR
OJ

EC
T

LE
NG

TH
LR

TP
NU

MB
ER

W
OR

K
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
PR

OJ
EC

T
PH

AS
E

FU
ND

IN
G 

SO
UR

CE
S 

BY
 Y

EA
R 

($
00

0's
)

20
13

/14
20

14
/15

20
15

/16
20

16
/17

20
17

/18

LA
KE

~S
UM

TE
R 

ME
TR

OP
OL

IT
AN

 P
LA

NN
IN

G 
OR

GA
NI

ZA
TI

ON
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M
TA

BL
E 

7
Tr

an
sit

 an
d 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Di

sa
dv

an
ta

ge
d

CO
UN

TY
NA

ME
 O

R
DE

SI
GN

AT
IO

N
FM

 N
UM

BE
R

**D
OT

PR
OJ

EC
T

SE
GM

EN
T

PR
OJ

EC
T

LE
NG

TH
LR

TP
NU

MB
ER

W
OR

K
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
PR

OJ
EC

T
PH

AS
E

FU
ND

IN
G 

SO
UR

CE
S 

BY
 Y

EA
R 

($
00

0's
)

20
13

/14
20

14
/15

20
15

/16
20

16
/17

20
17

/18

LA
KE

~S
UM

TE
R 

ME
TR

OP
OL

IT
AN

 P
LA

NN
IN

G 
OR

GA
NI

ZA
TI

ON
20

13
/14

 - 
20

17
/18

TR
AN

SP
OR

TA
TI

ON
 IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
PR

OG
RA

M
TA

BL
E 

6
Bi

cy
cle

/P
ed

es
tri

an
 &

 T
ra

ils

CO
UN

TY
NA

ME
 O

R
DE

SI
GN

AT
IO

N
FM

 N
UM

BE
R

**D
OT

PR
OJ

EC
T

SE
GM

EN
T

PR
OJ

EC
T

LE
NG

TH
LR

TP
NU

MB
ER

W
OR

K
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
PR

OJ
EC

T
PH

AS
E

P
ag

e 
5 

of
 5

6.c. 
Page 96 of 147



Office of Work Program and Budget Lisa Saliba - Director

Florida Department of

TRANSPORTATION
Web Application

Five Year Work Program
Selection Criteria

 District 05  2014-2018 AD 
 (Updated: 2/16/2014-19:15:01)  Sumter County 

 Fiscal Years:2014; 2015;  

Display current records in a Report Style
Display current records in an Excel Document

Project Summary
Transportation System:  NON-INTRASTATE OFF STATE HIGHW District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  C-468 FROM E OF SR 91/TURNPIKE TO CR 505
Type of Work:  ADD LANES & REHABILITATE PVMNT View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  434805-1
Length:  1.415 View Map of Item

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Highways/Construction
Amount:  $8,000,000 

Project Summary

Transportation System:  INTRASTATE TURNPIKE District 05 - Sumter County
** Turnpike **

Description:  CANAL PROTECTION ON TPK (SR91) IN SUMTER COUNTY (MP 298-309)
Type of Work:  GUARDRAIL  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  419325-1 SIS
Length:  10.670 View Map of Item

Construction Contract Information
Notice to
Proceed

Date

Work
Begun
Date

Present
Contract

Days

Contract
Days
Used

Percent
Days
Used

09/16/2013 184 91 49.46% 
Vendor Name: BUN CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. 

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Turnpike/Preliminary Engineering
Amount:  $1,500 

Turnpike/Construction
Amount:  $17,216 

Turnpike/Construction Support
Amount:  $295,184 

Item Total:  $313,900

Project Summary
Transportation System:  NON-INTRASTATE OFF STATE HIGHW District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  CR 466 AT US 301
Type of Work:  ADD TURN LANE(S)  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  430187-1
Length:  0.202 View Map of Item

E-Updates | FL511 | Mobile | 
Site Map

Search FDOT...
Su

Home About FDOT Contact Us Offices Maps & Data Performance Projects

Page 1 of 9FlDOT OWPB - WP Reports; 5 Year Work Program Item Detail

2/17/2014http://www2.dot.state.fl.us/fmsupportapps/workprogram/Support/WPItemRept.ASPX?RF...

6.c. 
Page 97 of 147



Construction Contract Information
Notice to
Proceed

Date

Work
Begun
Date

Present
Contract

Days

Contract
Days
Used

Percent
Days
Used

12/04/2013 02/03/2014 125 0 0.00% 
Vendor Name: C. W. ROBERTS CONTRACTING, INC. 

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Highways/Preliminary Engineering
Amount:  $1,970 

Highways/Construction
Amount:  $783,470 

Highways/Construction Support
Amount:  $56,155 

Item Total:  $841,595

Project Summary
Transportation System:  OFF STATE HWY SYS/OFF FED SYS District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  CR 466W FROM CR 209 TO US 301
Type of Work:  RESURFACING  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  428443-1
Length:  0.987 View Map of Item

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Highways/Construction
Amount:  $3,500,000 

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE INTERSTATE District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  I-75 (SR93) NB & SB REST AREAS
Type of Work:  RESURFACING  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  427375-1 SIS
Length:  0.482 View Map of Item

Construction Contract Information
Notice to
Proceed

Date

Work
Begun
Date

Present
Contract

Days

Contract
Days
Used

Percent
Days
Used

08/23/2013 11/03/2013 63 85 134.92% 
Vendor Name: EMPOWER CONSTRUCTION INC. 

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Highways/Preliminary Engineering
Amount:  $17,379 

Highways/Construction Support
Amount:  $161,644 

Item Total:  $179,023

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE INTERSTATE District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  I-75 FROM CR 470 TO SR91(FLORIDA TURNPIKE)
Type of Work:  ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  242626-3 SIS
Length:  7.595 View Map of Item

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Highways/Preliminary Engineering
Amount:  $36,080  $310,000 

Page 2 of 9FlDOT OWPB - WP Reports; 5 Year Work Program Item Detail

2/17/2014http://www2.dot.state.fl.us/fmsupportapps/workprogram/Support/WPItemRept.ASPX?RF...

6.c. 
Page 98 of 147



Highways/Right of Way
Amount:  $2,345,000  $1,804,242 

Highways/Railroad & Utilities
Amount:  $380,000  $900,000 

Highways/Environmental
Amount:  $1,269,000 

Highways/Design Build
Amount:  $48,957,302 

Highways/Construction Support
Amount:  $4,744,262 

Item Total:  $4,030,080  $56,715,806

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE INTERSTATE District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  I-75 FROM HERNANDO CO LINE TO CR 470
Type of Work:  ADD LANES & RECONSTRUCT  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  242626-2 SIS
Length:  13.083 View Map of Item

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Highways/Preliminary Engineering
Amount:  $512,230 

Highways/Right of Way
Amount:  $7,690,989  $5,250,000 

Highways/Railroad & Utilities
Amount:  $35,000 

Highways/Design Build
Amount:  $74,122,581 

Highways/Construction Support
Amount:  $8,076,519 

Item Total:  $90,437,319  $5,250,000

Project Summary

Transportation System:  INTRASTATE TURNPIKE District 05 - Sumter County
** Turnpike **

Description:  I-75/TPK INTCHG MODIFICATION (NORTHERN TERMINUS) (MP 309)
Type of Work:  INTERCHANGE IMPROVEMENT  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  406110-1 SIS
Length:  0.270 View Map of Item

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Turnpike/Preliminary Engineering
Amount:  $2,018,136  $450,000 

Turnpike/Right of Way
Amount:  $1,500 

Item Total:  $2,019,636  $450,000

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE STATE HIGHWAY District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  LIGHTING AGREEMENTS DDR FUNDS
Type of Work:  LIGHTING  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  413615-2

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Maintenance/Bridge/Roadway/Contract Mainteance
Amount:  $40,915  $42,750 

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE TURNPIKE 

Page 3 of 9FlDOT OWPB - WP Reports; 5 Year Work Program Item Detail

2/17/2014http://www2.dot.state.fl.us/fmsupportapps/workprogram/Support/WPItemRept.ASPX?RF...

6.c. 
Page 99 of 147



District 05 - Sumter County
** Turnpike **

Description:  LIGHTING FOR OKAHUMPKA PLAZA PHASE II
Type of Work:  LIGHTING  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  435126-1 SIS
Length:  0.742 View Map of Item

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Turnpike/Construction
Amount:  $33,350 

Turnpike/Construction Support
Amount:  $7,304 

Item Total:  $40,654

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE STATE HIGHWAY District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  MOA W/WILDWOOD
Type of Work:  ROUTINE MAINTENANCE  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  427194-1

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Maintenance/Bridge/Roadway/Contract Mainteance
Amount:  $5,124  $5,124 

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE INTERSTATE District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  MOA WITH SUMTER CO. I-75 @ CR 673 INTERCHANGE
Type of Work:  ROUTINE MAINTENANCE  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  425997-1 SIS

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Maintenance/Bridge/Roadway/Contract Mainteance
Amount:  $3,446 

Project Summary

Transportation System:  INTRASTATE TURNPIKE District 05 - Sumter County
** Turnpike **

Description:  OKAHUMPKA SERVICE PLAZA MODIFICATION (MP299)
Type of Work:  REST AREA  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  422418-1 SIS
Length:  0.573 View Map of Item

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Turnpike/PD & E
Amount:  $1,500 

Turnpike/Preliminary Engineering
Amount:  $1,500 

Turnpike/Environmental
Amount:  $5,000 

Turnpike/Design Build
Amount:  $150,000 

Turnpike/Construction Support
Amount:  $4,500 

Item Total:  $162,500

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE STATE HIGHWAY District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  RETENTION POND MAINT
Type of Work:  ROUTINE MAINTENANCE  View Scheduled Activities

Page 4 of 9FlDOT OWPB - WP Reports; 5 Year Work Program Item Detail

2/17/2014http://www2.dot.state.fl.us/fmsupportapps/workprogram/Support/WPItemRept.ASPX?RF...

6.c. 
Page 100 of 147



Item Number:  431381-1

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Maintenance/Bridge/Roadway/Contract Mainteance
Amount:  $157,777  $250,000 

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE STATE HIGHWAY District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  SR 35 (US 301) FROM N MAIN ST CR 48 TO CR 470
Type of Work:  PD&E/EMO STUDY  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  430133-1
Length:  7.820 View Map of Item

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Highways/PD & E
Amount:  $10,280 

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE STATE HIGHWAY District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  SR 35 (US 301) FROM S OF W CHEROKEE AVE TO NOBLE AVENUE
Type of Work:  RESURFACING  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  433959-1
Length:  0.887 View Map of Item

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Highways/Preliminary Engineering
Amount:  $209,521 

Project Summary
Transportation System:  NON-INTRASTATE STATE HIGHWAY District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  SR 35 (US 301) N OF CR 232 TO N OF NE 110 RD
Type of Work:  ADD LANES & REHABILITATE PVMNT View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  411257-3
Length:  2.209 View Map of Item

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Highways/Preliminary Engineering
Amount:  $500 

Highways/Construction Support
Amount:  $18,534 

Item Total:  $19,034

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE STATE HIGHWAY District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  SR 35 (US301) FROM CR 470 TO SR 44
Type of Work:  PD&E/EMO STUDY  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  430132-1
Length:  7.702 View Map of Item

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Highways/PD & E
Amount:  $2,057,626 

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE STATE HIGHWAY District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  SR 44 2 LOCATIONS INSTALL PAVEMENT MARKINGS
Type of Work:  SIGNING/PAVEMENT MARKINGS  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  430642-1 SIS

Page 5 of 9FlDOT OWPB - WP Reports; 5 Year Work Program Item Detail

2/17/2014http://www2.dot.state.fl.us/fmsupportapps/workprogram/Support/WPItemRept.ASPX?RF...

6.c. 
Page 101 of 147



Length:  12.714 View Map of Item

Construction Contract Information
Notice to
Proceed

Date

Work
Begun
Date

Present
Contract

Days

Contract
Days
Used

Percent
Days
Used

07/24/2013 08/09/2013 65 65 100.00% 
Vendor Name: WHITELEAF, INC. 

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Highways/Preliminary Engineering
Amount:  $164 

Highways/Construction
Amount:  $85,105 

Highways/Construction Support
Amount:  $74,460 

Item Total:  $159,729

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE STATE HIGHWAY District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  SR 471 FROM POLK CO LINE TO 1.83MI S OF UNNAMED CANAL
Type of Work:  RESURFACING  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  430653-1
Length:  5.054 View Map of Item

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Highways/Preliminary Engineering
Amount:  $279,724 

Highways/Construction
Amount:  $2,878,415 

Highways/Construction Support
Amount:  $77,110 

Item Total:  $279,724  $2,955,525

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE STATE HIGHWAY District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  SR 48 FROM E OF I-75 RAMPS TO CR 475 (MAIN ST)
Type of Work:  ADD LANES & REHABILITATE PVMNT View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  240418-2
Length:  1.606 View Map of Item

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Highways/Preliminary Engineering
Amount:  $267,544 

Highways/Right of Way
Amount:  $2,537,217  $1,812,439 

Highways/Railroad & Utilities
Amount:  $25,000 

Item Total:  $2,829,761  $1,812,439

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE STATE HIGHWAY District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  SR 50 BR# 180021 OVER ABANDONED RAILROAD BRIDGE REMOVAL
Type of Work:  BRIDGE DEMOLITION  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  424524-1
Length:  0.664 View Map of Item

Construction Contract Information

Page 6 of 9FlDOT OWPB - WP Reports; 5 Year Work Program Item Detail

2/17/2014http://www2.dot.state.fl.us/fmsupportapps/workprogram/Support/WPItemRept.ASPX?RF...

6.c. 
Page 102 of 147



Notice to
Proceed

Date

Work
Begun
Date

Present
Contract

Days

Contract
Days
Used

Percent
Days
Used

01/09/2012 06/07/2012 405 400 98.77% 
Vendor Name: BOYKIN CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Highways/Preliminary Engineering
Amount:  $2,662 

Highways/Construction
Amount:  $150 

Highways/Construction Support
Amount:  $14,297 

Item Total:  $17,109

Project Summary
Transportation System:  TRANSIT District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  SUMTER CNTY TRANSIT FTA SECTION 5317-NEW FREEDOM PROGRAM RURAL
Type of Work:  OPERATING/ADMIN. ASSISTANCE  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  434756-1

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Freight Logistics And Passenger Operations Program: Transit/Operations
Amount:  $88,890 

Project Summary
Transportation System:  TRANSIT District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  SUMTER CO TRANSIT SECTION 5316 JOB ACCESSAND REVERSE COMMUTE
Type of Work:  OPERATING/ADMIN. ASSISTANCE  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  434739-1

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Freight Logistics And Passenger Operations Program: Transit/Operations
Amount:  $63,038 

Project Summary
Transportation System:  TRANSIT District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  SUMTER CO TRANSIT SECTION 5316 JOB ACCESSAND REVERSE COMMUTE
Type of Work:  OPERATING/ADMIN. ASSISTANCE  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  434740-1

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Freight Logistics And Passenger Operations Program: Transit/Operations
Amount:  $462,228 

Project Summary
Transportation System:  TRANSIT District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  SUMTER COUNTY SECTION 5311
Type of Work:  OPERATING/ADMIN. ASSISTANCE  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  424119-1

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Freight Logistics And Passenger Operations Program: Transit/Operations
Amount:  $513,414  $577,230 

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE STATE HIGHWAY District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  SUMTER PRIMARY IN-HOUSE

Page 7 of 9FlDOT OWPB - WP Reports; 5 Year Work Program Item Detail

2/17/2014http://www2.dot.state.fl.us/fmsupportapps/workprogram/Support/WPItemRept.ASPX?RF...

6.c. 
Page 103 of 147



Type of Work:  ROUTINE MAINTENANCE  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  418111-1

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Maintenance/Bridge/Roadway/Contract Mainteance
Amount:  $700,000  $725,000 

Project Summary
Transportation System:  NON-SYSTEM SPECIFIC District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  SUMTER TRAFFIC ENGINEERING CONTRACTS
Type of Work:  TRAFFIC SIGNALS  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  413019-8

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Miscellaneous/Operations
Amount:  $60,099  $62,400 

Project Summary
Transportation System:  TRANSIT District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  SUMTER-BOARD OF CC FTA SECTION 5317 NEW FREEDOM OPERATING URBAN
Type of Work:  OPERATING/ADMIN. ASSISTANCE  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  430351-1

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Freight Logistics And Passenger Operations Program: Transit/Operations
Amount:  $534,198 

Project Summary
Transportation System:  TRANSIT District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  SUMTER-SERVICE DEV WILDWOOD/BROWNWOOD SHUTTLE
Type of Work:  TRANSIT SERVICE DEMONSTRATION  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  433315-1

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Freight Logistics And Passenger Operations Program: Transit/Operations
Amount:  $223,024 

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE STATE HIGHWAY District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  US 301 AT SR 44
Type of Work:  ADD TURN LANE(S)  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  430188-1
Length:  0.183 View Map of Item

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Highways/Preliminary Engineering
Amount:  $15,656  $65,557 

Highways/Right of Way
Amount:  $103,000  $44,000 

Item Total:  $118,656  $109,557

This site is maintained by the Office of Work Program and Budget, located at 605 Suwannee Street, MS 21, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. For 
additional information please e-mail questions or comments to:
(Lisa Saliba: Lisa.Saliba@dot.state.fl.us or call 850-414-4622)

View Contact Information for Office of Work Program and Budget

Application Home: Work Program
Office Home: Office of Work Program and Budget

Page 8 of 9FlDOT OWPB - WP Reports; 5 Year Work Program Item Detail

2/17/2014http://www2.dot.state.fl.us/fmsupportapps/workprogram/Support/WPItemRept.ASPX?RF...

6.c. 
Page 104 of 147



© 1996-2014 Florida Department of Transportation

Florida Department of Transportation
Consistent, Predictable, Repeatable

Contact Us Employment MyFlorida.com Performance Statement of Agency Web Policies & Notices

Page 9 of 9FlDOT OWPB - WP Reports; 5 Year Work Program Item Detail

2/17/2014http://www2.dot.state.fl.us/fmsupportapps/workprogram/Support/WPItemRept.ASPX?RF...

6.c. 
Page 105 of 147



Office of Work Program and Budget Lisa Saliba - Director

© 1996-2014 Florida Department of Transportation

Florida Department of Transportation
Consistent, Predictable, Repeatable

Florida Department of

TRANSPORTATION
Web Application

Five Year Work Program
Selection Criteria

 District 05  2014-2018 AD 
 (Updated: 2/21/2014-00:27:15)  Sumter County 

 Category:Highways  Phase:PD & E 
 Item Number:430132-1 

Display current records in a Report Style
Display current records in an Excel Document

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE STATE HIGHWAY District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  SR 35 (US301) FROM CR 470 TO SR 44
Type of Work:  PD&E/EMO STUDY  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  430132-1
Length:  7.702 View Map of Item

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Highways/PD & E
Amount:  $2,057,626 

Highways/Preliminary Engineering
Amount:  $7,169,000 

Item Total:  $2,057,626  $7,169,000

This site is maintained by the Office of Work Program and Budget, located at 605 Suwannee Street, MS 21, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. For 
additional information please e-mail questions or comments to:
(Lisa Saliba: Lisa.Saliba@dot.state.fl.us or call 850-414-4622)

View Contact Information for Office of Work Program and Budget

Application Home: Work Program
Office Home: Office of Work Program and Budget

E-Updates | FL511 | Mobile | 
Site Map

Search FDOT...
Su

Home About FDOT Contact Us Offices Maps & Data Performance Projects

Contact Us Employment MyFlorida.com Performance Statement of Agency Web Policies & Notices

Page 1 of 1FlDOT OWPB - WP Reports; 5 Year Work Program Item Detail

2/21/2014http://www2.dot.state.fl.us/fmsupportapps/workprogram/Support/WPItemRept.ASPX?RF...

6.c. 
Page 106 of 147



Office of Work Program and Budget Lisa Saliba - Director

© 1996-2014 Florida Department of Transportation

Florida Department of Transportation
Consistent, Predictable, Repeatable

Florida Department of

TRANSPORTATION
Web Application

Five Year Work Program
Selection Criteria

 District 05  2014-2018 AD 
 (Updated: 2/21/2014-00:27:15)  Sumter County 

 Category:Highways  Phase:Construction 
 Item Number:430188-1 

Display current records in a Report Style
Display current records in an Excel Document

Project Summary
Transportation System:  INTRASTATE STATE HIGHWAY District 05 - Sumter County
Description:  US 301 AT SR 44
Type of Work:  ADD TURN LANE(S)  View Scheduled Activities
Item Number:  430188-1
Length:  0.183 View Map of Item

Project Detail
Fiscal Year: 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018

Highways/Preliminary Engineering
Amount:  $15,656  $65,557 

Highways/Right of Way
Amount:  $103,000  $44,000  $36,290 

Highways/Construction
Amount:  $513,686 

Highways/Construction Support
Amount:  $5,455 

Item Total:  $118,656  $109,557  $36,290  $519,141

This site is maintained by the Office of Work Program and Budget, located at 605 Suwannee Street, MS 21, Tallahassee, Florida 32399. For 
additional information please e-mail questions or comments to:
(Lisa Saliba: Lisa.Saliba@dot.state.fl.us or call 850-414-4622)

View Contact Information for Office of Work Program and Budget

Application Home: Work Program
Office Home: Office of Work Program and Budget

E-Updates | FL511 | Mobile | 
Site Map

Search FDOT...
Su

Home About FDOT Contact Us Offices Maps & Data Performance Projects

Contact Us Employment MyFlorida.com Performance Statement of Agency Web Policies & Notices

Page 1 of 1FlDOT OWPB - WP Reports; 5 Year Work Program Item Detail

2/21/2014http://www2.dot.state.fl.us/fmsupportapps/workprogram/Support/WPItemRept.ASPX?RF...

6.c. 
Page 107 of 147



�

�

�

Case CP 1402-01 

Five Year Schedule of Capital Improvements 

Supporting Documentation 

Sumter County 

�

�

6.c. 
Page 108 of 147



6.c. 
Page 109 of 147



6.c. 
Page 110 of 147



6.c. 
Page 111 of 147



6.c. 
Page 112 of 147



6.c. 
Page 113 of 147



6.c. 
Page 114 of 147



6.c. 
Page 115 of 147



�

�

�

Case CP 1402-01 

Five Year Schedule of Capital Improvements 

Supporting Documentation 

Water / Wastewater 

�

�

6.c. 
Page 116 of 147



6.c. 
Page 117 of 147



6.c. 
Page 118 of 147



6.c. 
Page 119 of 147



6.c. 
Page 120 of 147



6.c. 
Page 121 of 147



6.c. 
Page 122 of 147



6.c. 
Page 123 of 147



6.c. 
Page 124 of 147



6.c. 
Page 125 of 147



6.c. 
Page 126 of 147



6.c. 
Page 127 of 147



6.c. 
Page 128 of 147



6.c. 
Page 129 of 147



�

�

�

Case CP 1402-01 

Five Year Schedule of Capital Improvements 

Supporting Documentation 

School Board Five Year Work Plan 

�

�

6.c. 
Page 130 of 147



SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2013 - 2014 Work Plan

Page 1 of 17 10/21/2013 12:49:11 PM

DISTRICT POINT-OF-CONTACT PERSON Jim Allen

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER Debbie Smith

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT Richard A. Shirley

E-MAIL ADDRESS jim.allen@sumter.k12.fl.us

PHONE NUMBER 352-793-1281

JOB TITLE Director of Facilities and Planning

Work Plan Submittal Date 9/19/2013

Fiscal Year Range

District SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Date of School Board Adoption 9/3/2013

By submitting this electronic document, we certify that all information provided in this 5-year district facilities work program is accurate, all capital outlay resources 
are fully reported, and the expenditures planned represent a complete and balanced capital outlay plan for the district. The district Superintendent of Schools, 
Chief Financial Officer, and the School Board have approved the information contained in this 5-year district facilities work program; they certify to the Department 
of Education, Office of Educational Facilities, that the information contained herein is correct and accurate; they also certify that the plan has been developed in 
coordination with the general purpose local governments as required by §1013.35(2) F.S. We understand that any information contained in this 5-year district 
facilities work program is subject to audit by the Auditor General of the State of Florida.

CERTIFICATION

The 5-Year District Facilities Work Program is a very important document. The Department of Education, Legislature, Governor's Office, Division of Community
Planning (growth management), local governments, and others use the work program information for various needs including funding, planning, and as the
authoritative source for school facilities related information.

The district's facilities work program must be a complete, balanced capital outlay plan that is financially feasible. The first year of the work program is the districts
capital outlay budget. To determine if the work program is balanced and financially feasible, the "Net Available Revenue" minus the "Funded Projects Costs"
should sum to zero for "Remaining Funds".

If the "Remaining Funds" balance is zero, then the plan is both balanced and financially feasible.
If the "Remaining Funds" balance is negative, then the plan is neither balanced nor feasible.
If the "Remaining Funds" balance is greater than zero, the plan may be feasible, but it is not balanced.

INTRODUCTION

Total Project Costs

Total Revenues

$1,401,873 $1,324,607 $1,345,849 $5,605,470 $11,904,828 $21,582,627Difference (Remaining Funds)

2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 Five Year Total

$2,232,986 $3,424,607 $4,345,849 $5,605,470 $11,904,828 $27,513,740

Summary of revenue/expenditures available for new construction and remodeling projects only.

$831,113 $2,100,000 $3,000,000 $0 $0 $5,931,113

6.c. 
Page 131 of 147



SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2013 - 2014 Work Plan

Page 2 of 17 10/21/2013 12:49:11 PM

Fire Alarm $100,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $140,000

Locations: ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, BUSHNELL ELEMENTARY, DISTRICT MAINTENANCE COMPLEX, LAKE PANASOFFKEE ELEMENTARY, 
NORTH SUMTER PRIMARY, NORTH TRANSPORTATION AREA, SOUTH SUMTER MIDDLE, SOUTH SUMTER SENIOR HIGH, SOUTH 
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT, SUMTER ADULT EDUCATION CENTER, SUMTER PROFESSIONAL CENTER, WEBSTER 
ELEMENTARY, WEST STREET, WILDWOOD ELEMENTARY, WILDWOOD MIDDLE/HIGH

Telephone/Intercom System $750,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $790,000

Electrical $139,980 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $339,980

Locations: ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, BUSHNELL ELEMENTARY, DISTRICT MAINTENANCE COMPLEX, LAKE PANASOFFKEE ELEMENTARY, 
NORTH SUMTER PRIMARY, NORTH TRANSPORTATION AREA, SOUTH SUMTER MIDDLE, SOUTH SUMTER SENIOR HIGH, SOUTH 
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT, SUMTER ADULT EDUCATION CENTER, SUMTER PROFESSIONAL CENTER, WEBSTER 
ELEMENTARY, WEST STREET, WILDWOOD ELEMENTARY, WILDWOOD MIDDLE/HIGH

Locations: ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, BUSHNELL ELEMENTARY, DISTRICT MAINTENANCE COMPLEX, LAKE PANASOFFKEE ELEMENTARY, 
NORTH SUMTER PRIMARY, NORTH TRANSPORTATION AREA, SOUTH SUMTER MIDDLE, SOUTH SUMTER SENIOR HIGH, SOUTH 
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT, SUMTER ADULT EDUCATION CENTER, SUMTER PROFESSIONAL CENTER, WEBSTER 
ELEMENTARY, WEST STREET, WILDWOOD ELEMENTARY, WILDWOOD MIDDLE/HIGH

Flooring $134,050 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $534,050

Locations: ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, BUSHNELL ELEMENTARY, DISTRICT MAINTENANCE COMPLEX, LAKE PANASOFFKEE ELEMENTARY, 
NORTH SUMTER PRIMARY, NORTH TRANSPORTATION AREA, SOUTH SUMTER MIDDLE, SOUTH SUMTER SENIOR HIGH, SOUTH 
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT, SUMTER ADULT EDUCATION CENTER, SUMTER PROFESSIONAL CENTER, WEBSTER 
ELEMENTARY, WEST STREET, WILDWOOD ELEMENTARY, WILDWOOD MIDDLE/HIGH

Roofing $250,000 $250,000 $250,000 $250,000 $250,000 $1,250,000

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

HVAC $284,767 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $1,084,767

Locations: ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, BUSHNELL ELEMENTARY, DISTRICT MAINTENANCE COMPLEX, LAKE PANASOFFKEE ELEMENTARY, 
NORTH TRANSPORTATION AREA, SOUTH SUMTER MIDDLE, SOUTH SUMTER SENIOR HIGH, SOUTH TRANSPORTATION 
DEPARTMENT, SUMTER ADULT EDUCATION CENTER, SUMTER PROFESSIONAL CENTER, WEBSTER ELEMENTARY, WEST STREET, 
WILDWOOD ELEMENTARY, WILDWOOD MIDDLE/HIGH

Fencing $40,000 $20,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $105,000

Locations: ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, BUSHNELL ELEMENTARY, DISTRICT MAINTENANCE COMPLEX, LAKE PANASOFFKEE ELEMENTARY, 
NORTH SUMTER PRIMARY, NORTH TRANSPORTATION AREA, SOUTH SUMTER MIDDLE, SOUTH SUMTER SENIOR HIGH, SOUTH 
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT, SUMTER ADULT EDUCATION CENTER, SUMTER PROFESSIONAL CENTER, WEBSTER 
ELEMENTARY, WEST STREET, WILDWOOD ELEMENTARY, WILDWOOD MIDDLE/HIGH

Parking $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, BUSHNELL ELEMENTARY, DISTRICT MAINTENANCE COMPLEX, LAKE PANASOFFKEE ELEMENTARY, 
NORTH SUMTER PRIMARY, NORTH TRANSPORTATION AREA, SOUTH SUMTER MIDDLE, SOUTH SUMTER SENIOR HIGH, SOUTH 
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT, SUMTER ADULT EDUCATION CENTER, SUMTER PROFESSIONAL CENTER, WEBSTER 
ELEMENTARY, WEST STREET, WILDWOOD ELEMENTARY, WILDWOOD MIDDLE/HIGH

Safety to Life $22,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $82,000

Locations: ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, BUSHNELL ELEMENTARY, DISTRICT MAINTENANCE COMPLEX, LAKE PANASOFFKEE ELEMENTARY, 
NORTH SUMTER PRIMARY, NORTH TRANSPORTATION AREA, SOUTH SUMTER MIDDLE, SOUTH SUMTER SENIOR HIGH, SOUTH 
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT, SUMTER ADULT EDUCATION CENTER, SUMTER PROFESSIONAL CENTER, WEBSTER 
ELEMENTARY, WEST STREET, WILDWOOD ELEMENTARY, WILDWOOD MIDDLE/HIGH

Item 2013 - 2014 
Actual Budget

2014 - 2015 
Projected

2015 - 2016 
Projected

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

Total

Expenditure for Maintenance, Repair and Renovation from 
1.50-Mills and PECO
Annually, prior to the adoption of the district school budget, each school board must prepare a tentative district facilities work program that includes a schedule of 
major repair and renovation projects necessary to maintain the educational and ancillary facilities of the district.

Expenditures

6.c. 
Page 132 of 147



SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2013 - 2014 Work Plan

Page 3 of 17 10/21/2013 12:49:11 PM

Locations: ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, BUSHNELL ELEMENTARY, DISTRICT MAINTENANCE COMPLEX, LAKE PANASOFFKEE ELEMENTARY, 
NORTH SUMTER PRIMARY, NORTH TRANSPORTATION AREA, SOUTH SUMTER MIDDLE, SOUTH SUMTER SENIOR HIGH, SOUTH 
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT, SUMTER ADULT EDUCATION CENTER, SUMTER PROFESSIONAL CENTER, WEBSTER 
ELEMENTARY, WEST STREET, WILDWOOD ELEMENTARY, WILDWOOD MIDDLE/HIGH

Maintenance/Repair $733,314 $600,000 $600,000 $600,000 $600,000 $3,133,314

Locations: ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, BUSHNELL ELEMENTARY, DISTRICT MAINTENANCE COMPLEX, LAKE PANASOFFKEE ELEMENTARY, 
NORTH SUMTER PRIMARY, NORTH TRANSPORTATION AREA, SOUTH SUMTER MIDDLE, SOUTH SUMTER SENIOR HIGH, SOUTH 
TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT, SUMTER ADULT EDUCATION CENTER, SUMTER PROFESSIONAL CENTER, WEBSTER 
ELEMENTARY, WEST STREET, WILDWOOD ELEMENTARY, WILDWOOD MIDDLE/HIGH

Closed Circuit Television $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Locations: No Locations for this expenditure.

Paint $23,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $103,000

Sub Total: $2,477,111 $1,275,000 $1,270,000 $1,270,000 $1,270,000 $7,562,111

Local 1.50 Mill Expenditure For Maintenance, Repair and Renovation
Anticipated expenditures expected from local funding sources over the years covered by the current work plan.

PECO Maintenance Expenditures $0 $0 $8,921 $27,959 $67,020 $103,900

1.50 Mill Sub Total: $2,768,411 $1,553,500 $1,429,579 $1,410,541 $1,371,480 $8,533,511

Locations ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, BUSHNELL ELEMENTARY, DISTRICT MAINTENANCE COMPLEX, LAKE PANASOFFKEE 
ELEMENTARY, NORTH SUMTER PRIMARY, NORTH TRANSPORTATION AREA, SOUTH SUMTER MIDDLE, SOUTH SUMTER SENIOR 
HIGH, SOUTH TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT, SUMTER ADULT EDUCATION CENTER, SUMTER PROFESSIONAL CENTER, 
WEBSTER ELEMENTARY, WEST STREET, WILDWOOD ELEMENTARY, WILDWOOD MIDDLE/HIGH

Locations SOUTH SUMTER MIDDLE, SOUTH SUMTER SENIOR HIGH, SUMTER PROFESSIONAL CENTER, WILDWOOD MIDDLE/HIGH

Covered Walkways (936) $100,000 $50,000 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $240,000

Gym Floors (943) $10,000 $100,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $140,000

Locations ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, BUSHNELL ELEMENTARY, DISTRICT MAINTENANCE COMPLEX, LAKE PANASOFFKEE 
ELEMENTARY, NORTH SUMTER PRIMARY, NORTH TRANSPORTATION AREA, SOUTH SUMTER MIDDLE, SOUTH SUMTER SENIOR 
HIGH, SOUTH TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT, SUMTER ADULT EDUCATION CENTER, SUMTER PROFESSIONAL CENTER, 
WEBSTER ELEMENTARY, WEST STREET, WILDWOOD ELEMENTARY, WILDWOOD MIDDLE/HIGH

School Based Maintenance (603) $83,500 $83,500 $83,500 $83,500 $83,500 $417,500

ADA Corrections  (968) $22,800 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $82,800

Locations ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, BUSHNELL ELEMENTARY, DISTRICT MAINTENANCE COMPLEX, LAKE PANASOFFKEE 
ELEMENTARY, NORTH SUMTER PRIMARY, NORTH TRANSPORTATION AREA, SOUTH SUMTER MIDDLE, SOUTH SUMTER SENIOR 
HIGH, SOUTH TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT, SUMTER ADULT EDUCATION CENTER, SUMTER PROFESSIONAL CENTER, 
WEBSTER ELEMENTARY, WEST STREET, WILDWOOD ELEMENTARY, WILDWOOD MIDDLE/HIGH

Locations ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, BUSHNELL ELEMENTARY, DISTRICT MAINTENANCE COMPLEX, LAKE PANASOFFKEE 
ELEMENTARY, NORTH SUMTER PRIMARY, NORTH TRANSPORTATION AREA, SOUTH SUMTER MIDDLE, SOUTH SUMTER SENIOR 
HIGH, SOUTH TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT, SUMTER ADULT EDUCATION CENTER, SUMTER PROFESSIONAL CENTER, 
WEBSTER ELEMENTARY, WEST STREET, WILDWOOD ELEMENTARY, WILDWOOD MIDDLE/HIGH

Security Systems (8175) $75,000 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $195,000

Other Items 2013 - 2014 
Actual Budget

2014 - 2015 
Projected

2015 - 2016 
Projected

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

Total

Total: $2,768,411 $1,553,500 $1,438,500 $1,438,500 $1,438,500 $8,637,411

6.c. 
Page 133 of 147



SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2013 - 2014 Work Plan

Page 4 of 17 10/21/2013 12:49:11 PM

Technology Equipment (970) $108,532 $108,532 $108,532 $108,532 $108,532 $542,660

District Wide Labors (904) $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $200,000

Charter Schools Capital Outlay (2001) $811,898 $811,898 $811,898 $811,898 $811,898 $4,059,490

Charter School lease  (308) $2,085,106 $2,285,106 $2,385,106 $2,485,106 $2,585,106 $11,825,530

Technology Initiative (978) $385,000 $385,000 $385,000 $385,000 $385,000 $1,925,000

School Furniture (971) $90,000 $90,000 $90,000 $90,000 $90,000 $450,000

District Wide Renovations (8987) $452,850 $481,350 $481,350 $481,350 $481,350 $2,378,250

Playground Equipment (932) $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $50,000 $250,000

Land (8155) $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $25,000

Master Planning (8124) $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $50,000

District wide sewer connections $68,000 $68,000 $68,000 $68,000 $68,000 $340,000

Enterprise Software (908) $537,746 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $1,337,746

Track Resurfacing $446,822 $3,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $464,822

Paving $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $100,000 $500,000

Qualified Zone Academy Bonds (QZAB) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Other Vehicle Purchases $26,000 $26,000 $26,000 $26,000 $26,000 $130,000

Capital Outlay Equipment $114,500 $89,500 $89,500 $89,500 $89,500 $472,500

Rent/Lease Payments $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

School Bus Purchases $750,378 $300,000 $300,000 $300,000 $300,000 $1,950,378

Copier Leases (986) $209,000 $209,000 $209,000 $209,000 $209,000 $1,045,000

Remaining Maint and Repair from 1.5 Mills $2,768,411 $1,553,500 $1,429,579 $1,410,541 $1,371,480 $8,533,511

Maintenance/Repair Salaries $1,038,917 $1,070,084 $1,102,187 $1,135,252 $1,169,310 $5,515,750

Special Facilities Construction Account $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Premiums for Property Casualty Insurance - 1011.71 
(4a,b)

$345,000 $340,000 $350,000 $360,000 $0 $1,395,000

Qualified School Construction Bonds (QSCB) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

s.1011.14 Debt Service $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

COP Debt Service $2,214,827 $2,214,827 $2,214,827 $2,214,827 $2,214,827 $11,074,135

Rent/Lease Relocatables $22,500 $22,500 $22,500 $22,500 $22,500 $112,500

Environmental Problems $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Local Expenditure Totals: $12,680,487 $10,463,297 $10,483,479 $10,607,506 $10,342,503 $54,577,272

Item 2013 - 2014 
Actual Budget

2014 - 2015 
Projected

2015 - 2016 
Projected

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

Total

1.50 Mill Revenue Source

Revenue

6.c. 
Page 134 of 147



SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2013 - 2014 Work Plan

Page 5 of 17 10/21/2013 12:49:11 PM

(3) Full value of the 1.50-Mill 
discretionary capital outlay per 
s.1011.71

$14,271,306 $14,455,542 $15,644,015 $17,233,488 $19,304,011 $80,908,362

(4) Value of the portion of the 1.50
-Mill ACTUALLY levied

370 $10,593,386 $12,390,465 $13,409,155 $14,771,561 $16,546,295 $67,710,862

(5) Difference of lines (3) and (4) $3,677,920 $2,065,077 $2,234,860 $2,461,927 $2,757,716 $13,197,500

(2) The Millege projected for 
discretionary capital outlay per 
s.1011.71

1.30 1.50 1.50 1.50 1.50

(1) Non-exempt property 
assessed valuation

$8,494,824,816 $8,604,489,510 $9,311,913,516 $10,258,028,303 $11,490,482,877 $48,159,739,022

Item Fund 2013 - 2014 
Actual Value

2014 - 2015 
Projected

2015 - 2016 
Projected

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

Total

PECO Maintenance Expenditures $0 $0 $8,921 $27,959 $67,020 $103,900

PECO New Construction 340 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $8,921 $27,959 $67,020 $103,900

Item Fund 2013 - 2014 
Actual Budget

2014 - 2015 
Projected

2015 - 2016 
Projected

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

Total

CO & DS Interest on 
Undistributed CO

360 $2,428 $2,428 $2,428 $2,428 $2,428 $12,140

CO & DS Cash Flow-through 
Distributed

360 $93,138 $93,138 $93,138 $93,138 $93,138 $465,690

$95,566 $95,566 $95,566 $95,566 $95,566 $477,830

Item Fund 2013 - 2014 
Actual Budget

2014 - 2015 
Projected

2015 - 2016 
Projected

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

Total

PECO Revenue Source

CO & DS Revenue Source

Nothing reported for this section.

Fair Share Revenue Source

Sales Surtax Referendum

Schedule of Estimated Capital Outlay Revenue from each currently approved source which is estimated to be available for expenditures on the projects included 
in the tentative district facilities work program. All amounts are NET after considering carryover balances, interest earned, new COP's, 1011.14 and 1011.15 
loans, etc. Districts cannot use 1.5-Mill funds for salaries except for those explicitly associated with maintenance/repair projects. (1011.71 (5), F.S.)

The figure in the row designated "PECO Maintenance" will be subtracted from funds available for new construction because PECO maintenance dollars cannot 
be used for new construction.

Revenue from Capital Outlay and Debt Service funds.

All legally binding commitments for proportionate fair-share mitigation for impacts on public school facilities must be included in the 5-year district work program.

6.c. 
Page 135 of 147



SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2013 - 2014 Work Plan

Page 6 of 17 10/21/2013 12:49:11 PM

No

Additional Revenue Source

Private donations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Grants from local governments or not-for-
profit organizations

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Interest, Including Profit On Investment $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proportionate share mitigation (actual 
cash revenue only, not in kind donations)

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Impact fees received $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Special Facilities Construction Account $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

One Cent - 1/2 Cent Sales Surtax Debt 
Service From Total Fund Balance Carried 
Forward

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Revenue from Bonds pledging proceeds 
from 1 cent or 1/2 cent Sales Surtax

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Fund Balance Carried Forward $3,412,623 $1,401,873 $1,324,607 $1,345,849 $5,605,470 $13,090,422

General Capital Outlay Obligated Fund 
Balance Carried Forward From Total 
Fund Balance Carried Forward

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

District Equity Recognition $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from Special Act Bonds $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Estimated Revenue from CO & DS Bond 
Sale

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from Voted Capital 
Improvements millage

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Federal Grants $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from a s.1011.14/15 F.S. Loans $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

District Bonds - Voted local bond 
referendum proceeds per s.9, Art VII 
State Constitution

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from Certificates of 
Participation (COP's) Sale

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Classrooms First Bond proceeds amount 
authorized in FY 1997-98

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Classrooms for Kids $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Other Revenue for Other Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from 1/2 cent sales surtax 
authorized by school board

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Proceeds from local governmental 
infrastructure sales surtax

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Item 2013 - 2014 
Actual Value

2014 - 2015 
Projected

2015 - 2016 
Projected

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

Total

Specific information about any referendum for a 1-cent or ½-cent surtax referendum during the previous year.

Any additional revenue sources

Did the school district hold a surtax referendum during the past fiscal year 2012 - 2013?

6.c. 
Page 136 of 147



SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2013 - 2014 Work Plan

Page 7 of 17 10/21/2013 12:49:11 PM

charter peco $811,898 $0 $0 $0 $0 $811,898

Capital Outlay Projects Funds Balance 
Carried Forward From Total Fund 
Balance Carried Forward

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Subtotal $4,224,521 $1,401,873 $1,324,607 $1,345,849 $5,605,470 $13,902,320

PECO Maintenance Revenue $0 $0 $8,921 $27,959 $67,020 $103,900

Local 1.5 Mill Discretionary Capital Outlay 
Revenue

$10,593,386 $12,390,465 $13,409,155 $14,771,561 $16,546,295 $67,710,862

PECO and 1.5 Mill Maint and Other 1.5 
Mill Expenditures

($12,680,487) ($10,463,297) ($10,483,479) ($10,607,506) ($10,342,503) ($54,577,272)

Available 1.50 Mill for New 
Construction

($2,087,101) $1,927,168 $2,925,676 $4,164,055 $6,203,792 $13,133,590

Item Name 2013 - 2014 
Budget

2014 - 2015 
Projected

2015 - 2016 
Projected

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

Five Year Total

Other/Additional Revenue $4,224,521 $1,401,873 $1,324,607 $1,345,849 $5,605,470 $13,902,320

CO & DS Revenue $95,566 $95,566 $95,566 $95,566 $95,566 $477,830

PECO New Construction Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Additional Revenue $4,320,087 $1,497,439 $1,420,173 $1,441,415 $5,701,036 $14,380,150

Item Name 2013 - 2014 
Budget

2014 - 2015 
Projected

2015 - 2016 
Projected

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

Five Year Total

Total Revenue Summary

$2,232,986Total Available Revenue $3,424,607 $4,345,849 $5,605,470 $11,904,828 $27,513,740

Total Classrooms: 0 0 6 0 0 6

Gross Sq Ft: 0 0 11,000 0 0 11,000

Student Stations: 0 0 80 0 0 80

Classroom Building LAKE
PANASOFFKEE
ELEMENTARY

Planned
Cost:

$0 $0 $2,000,000 $0 $0 $2,000,000 Yes

Project Description Location 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 Total Funded

Capacity Project Schedules
A schedule of capital outlay projects necessary to ensure the availability of satisfactory classrooms for the projected student enrollment in K-12 programs.

Project Schedules

6.c. 
Page 137 of 147



SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2013 - 2014 Work Plan

Page 8 of 17 10/21/2013 12:49:11 PM

Total Classrooms: 1 0 0 0 0 1

Gross Sq Ft: 14,690 0 0 0 0 14,690

P.E. Facilities SOUTH SUMTER 
SENIOR HIGH

Planned
Cost:

$418,164 $0 $0 $0 $0 $418,164 Yes

Student Stations: 100 0 0 0 0 100

Total Classrooms: 0 0 1 0 0 1

Gross Sq Ft: 0 0 14,690 0 0 14,690

P.E. Facilities WILDWOOD
MIDDLE/HIGH

Planned
Cost:

$0 $0 $800,000 $0 $0 $800,000 Yes

Student Stations: 0 0 100 0 0 100

Total Classrooms: 3 0 0 0 0 3

Gross Sq Ft: 4,000 0 0 0 0 4,000

Remodel Building 
09/004 & 10/004

SOUTH SUMTER 
SENIOR HIGH

Planned
Cost:

$205,598 $0 $0 $0 $0 $205,598 Yes

Student Stations: 75 0 0 0 0 75

Total Classrooms: 0 4 0 0 0 4

Gross Sq Ft: 0 10,980 0 0 0 10,980

Classroom Building SOUTH SUMTER 
MIDDLE

Planned
Cost:

$0 $1,800,000 $0 $0 $0 $1,800,000 Yes

Student Stations: 0 40 0 0 0 40

Total Classrooms: 4 4 7 0 0 15

Gross Sq Ft: 18,690 10,980 25,690 0 0 55,360

Planned Cost: $623,762 $1,800,000 $2,800,000 $0 $0 $5,223,762

Student Stations: 175 40 180 0 0 395

Paved parking LAKE PANASOFFKEE 
ELEMENTARY

$57,351 $0 $0 $0 $0 $57,351 Yes

Bleachers SOUTH SUMTER 
SENIOR HIGH

$0 $300,000 $0 $0 $0 $300,000 Yes

Paved parking BUSHNELL
ELEMENTARY

$100,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,000 Yes

Project Description Location 2013 - 2014 
Actual Budget

2014 - 2015 
Projected

2015 - 2016 
Projected

2016 - 2017 
Projected

2017 - 2018 
Projected

Total Funded

Other Project Schedules
Major renovations, remodeling, and additions of capital outlay projects that do not add capacity to schools.

6.c. 
Page 138 of 147



SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2013 - 2014 Work Plan

Page 9 of 17 10/21/2013 12:49:11 PM

Storage Building SOUTH SUMTER 
SENIOR HIGH

$50,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000 Yes

Expand Building and Bus 
Parking

SOUTH
TRANSPORTATION
DEPARTMENT

$0 $0 $200,000 $0 $0 $200,000 Yes

$207,351 $300,000 $200,000 $0 $0 $707,351

Nothing reported for this section.

Additional Project Schedules

Nothing reported for this section.

Any projects that are not identified in the last approved educational plant survey.

Non Funded Growth Management Project Schedules
Schedule indicating which projects, due to planned development, that CANNOT be funded from current revenues projected over the next five years.

6.c. 
Page 139 of 147



SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2013 - 2014 Work Plan

Page 10 of 17 10/21/2013 12:49:11 PM

SOUTH SUMTER 
SENIOR HIGH

1,468 1,321 1,005 59 17 76.00 % 4 120 922 70.00 % 5

WEST STREET 80 80 26 8 3 32.00 % 22 1 44 43.00 % 5

SUMTER ADULT 
EDUCATION CENTER

83 124 24 4 6 20.00 % 0 0 14 11.00 % 4

LAKE PANASOFFKEE 
ELEMENTARY

570 570 467 29 16 82.00 % 80 6 301 46.00 % 9

WILDWOOD
ELEMENTARY

926 926 778 47 17 84.00 % 0 0 513 55.00 % 11

BUSHNELL
ELEMENTARY

848 848 726 47 15 86.00 % 18 1 451 52.00 % 9

WILDWOOD
MIDDLE/HIGH

1,295 1,165 579 55 11 50.00 % 0 0 966 83.00 % 18

WEBSTER
ELEMENTARY

803 803 656 43 15 82.00 % 0 0 388 48.00 % 9

SOUTH SUMTER 
MIDDLE

1,331 1,197 814 56 15 68.00 % 4 40 1,423 118.00 % 15

7,404 7,034 5,076 348 15 72.16 % 128 168 5,022 70.12 % 10

Location 2013 - 
2014 Satis. 

Stu. Sta.

Actual
2013 - 

2014 FISH 
Capacity

Actual
2012 - 
2013

COFTE

# Class 
Rooms

Actual
Average
2013 - 

2014 Class 
Size

Actual
2013 - 
2014

Utilization

New
Stu.

Capacity

New
Rooms to 

be
Added/Re

moved

Projected
2017 - 
2018

COFTE

Projected
2017 - 
2018

Utilization

Projected
2017 - 

2018 Class 
Size

The COFTE Projected Total (5,022) for 2017 - 2018 must match the Official Forecasted COFTE Total 
(5,022 ) for 2017 - 2018 before this section can be completed. In the event that the COFTE Projected 
Total does not match the Official forecasted COFTE, then the Balanced Projected COFTE Table 
should be used to balance COFTE.

High (9-12) 1,258

Elementary (PK-3) 1,653

Middle (4-8) 2,111

5,022

Projected COFTE for 2017 - 2018

High (9-12) 0

Elementary (PK-3) 0

Middle (4-8) 0

5,022

Grade Level Type Balanced Projected 
COFTE for 2017 - 2018

Capacity Tracking

Relocatable Replacement
Number of relocatable classrooms clearly identified and scheduled for replacement in the school board adopted financially feasible 5-year district work program.

Tracking

6.c. 
Page 140 of 147



SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2013 - 2014 Work Plan

Page 11 of 17 10/21/2013 12:49:11 PM

SUMTER ADULT EDUCATION CENTER 4 0 0 0 0 4

WILDWOOD MIDDLE/HIGH 5 0 0 0 0 5

LAKE PANASOFFKEE ELEMENTARY 0 0 0 4 0 4

Total Relocatable Replacements: 9 0 0 4 0 13

Location 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 Year 5 Total

Villages of Lake and Sumter 175 PRIVATE 2000 3,452 2,646 5 3,438

175 3,452 2,646 3,438

Location-Type # Relocatable 
units or 

permanent
classrooms

Owner Year Started or 
Scheduled

Student
Stations

Students
Enrolled

Years in 
Contract

Total Charter 
Students

projected for 
2017 - 2018

Charter Schools Tracking

LAKE PANASOFFKEE 
ELEMENTARY

Educational 1 0 0 0 0 1

WILDWOOD ELEMENTARY Educational 4 0 0 0 0 4

WEBSTER ELEMENTARY Educational 3 0 0 0 0 3

SOUTH SUMTER MIDDLE Educational 0 3 0 0 0 3

Total Educational Classrooms: 8 3 0 0 0 11

School School Type # of Elementary 
K-3 Classrooms

# of Middle 4-8 
Classrooms

# of High 9-12 
Classrooms

# of ESE 
Classrooms

# of Combo 
Classrooms

Total
Classrooms

Total Co-Teaching Classrooms: 0 0 0 0 0 0

School School Type # of Elementary 
K-3 Classrooms

# of Middle 4-8 
Classrooms

# of High 9-12 
Classrooms

# of ESE 
Classrooms

# of Combo 
Classrooms

Total
Classrooms

Special Purpose Classrooms Tracking

Necessary offsite infrastructure requirements resulting from expansions or new schools. This section should include infrastructure information 
related to capacity project schedules and other project schedules (Section 4).

None

Proposed location of planned facilities, whether those locations are consistent with the comprehensive plans of all affected local governments, and 
recommendations for infrastructure and other improvements to land adjacent to existing facilities. Provisions of 1013.33(12), (13) and (14) and 1013.36 
must be addressed for new facilities planned within the 1st three years of the plan (Section 5).

Infrastructure Tracking

Information regarding the use of charter schools.

The number of classrooms that will be used for certain special purposes in the current year, by facility and type of classroom, that the district will, 1), not use for 
educational purposes, and 2), the co-teaching classrooms that are not open plan classrooms and will be used for educational purposes.

6.c. 
Page 141 of 147



SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2013 - 2014 Work Plan

Page 12 of 17 10/21/2013 12:49:11 PM

Not Specified

Consistent with Comp Plan? No

Middle (4-8) 8 0 0 8 0 0 0 0

High (9-12) 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 4

Elementary (PK-3) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

8 0 0 8 4 0 0 4

List the net new classrooms added in the  2012 - 2013 fiscal year. List the net new classrooms to be added in the 2013 - 2014 fiscal 
year.

"Classrooms" is defined as capacity carrying classrooms that are added to increase 
capacity to enable the district to meet the Class Size Amendment.

Totals for fiscal year 2013 - 2014 should match totals in Section 15A.

Location 2012 - 2013 # 
Permanent

2012 - 2013 # 
Modular

2012 - 2013 # 
Relocatable

2012 - 2013 
Total

2013 - 2014 # 
Permanent

2013 - 2014 # 
Modular

2013 - 2014 # 
Relocatable

2013 - 2014 
Total

Net New Classrooms

SOUTH SUMTER SENIOR HIGH 50 50 50 50 50 50

WILDWOOD MIDDLE/HIGH 175 50 50 50 50 75

SUMTER ADULT EDUCATION CENTER 48 0 0 0 0 10

LAKE PANASOFFKEE ELEMENTARY 0 72 72 0 0 29

WEST STREET 10 44 44 44 44 37

BUSHNELL ELEMENTARY 0 18 0 0 0 4

WILDWOOD ELEMENTARY 0 90 90 90 90 72

WEBSTER ELEMENTARY 0 0 0 0 0 0

SOUTH SUMTER MIDDLE 0 44 44 0 0 18

Site 2013 - 2014 2014 - 2015 2015 - 2016 2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018 5 Year Average

Total number of COFTE students projected by year. 5,047 5,066 5,036 5,026 5,022 5,039

Percent in relocatables by year. 6 % 7 % 7 % 5 % 5 % 6 %

Total students in relocatables by year. 283 368 350 234 234 294

Totals for SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Relocatable Student Stations

Leased Facilities Tracking

Number of students that will be educated in relocatable units, by school, in the current year, and the projected number of students for each of the years in the 
workplan.

The number of classrooms, by grade level and type of construction, that were added during the last fiscal year.

6.c. 
Page 142 of 147



SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2013 - 2014 Work Plan

Page 13 of 17 10/21/2013 12:49:11 PM

WEST STREET 0 0 0 0

SUMTER ADULT EDUCATION CENTER 0 0 0 0

LAKE PANASOFFKEE ELEMENTARY 0 0 0 0

SOUTH SUMTER SENIOR HIGH 2 50 mobile modular 0 0

WEBSTER ELEMENTARY 0 0 0 0

WILDWOOD MIDDLE/HIGH 7 175 mobile modular 2 50

WILDWOOD ELEMENTARY 0 0 0 0

SOUTH SUMTER MIDDLE 0 0 0 0

BUSHNELL ELEMENTARY 0 0 0 0

9 225 2 50

Location # of Leased 
Classrooms 2013 - 

2014

FISH Student 
Stations

Owner # of Leased 
Classrooms 2017 - 

2018

FISH Student 
Stations

Nothing reported for this section.

Failed Standard Relocatable Tracking
Relocatable units currently reported by school, from FISH, and the number of relocatable units identified as ‘Failed Standards’.

Exising leased facilities and plans for the acquisition of leased facilities, including the number of classrooms and student stations, as reported in the educational 
plant survey, that are planned in that location at the end of the five year workplan.

Block scheduling at South Sumter High

Class Size Reduction Planning
Plans approved by the school board that reduce the need for permanent student stations such as acceptable school capacity levels, redistricting, 
busing, year-round schools, charter schools, magnet schools, public-private partnerships, multitrack scheduling, grade level organization, block 
scheduling, or other alternatives.

Planning

As a result of the merger of North Sumter Primary (0091) and North Sumter Intermediate to create Wildwood Elementary (0102)North Sumter Primary is currently 
not being used as an educational facility but is housing district property. The future depends on the economy and future growth.

School Closure Planning
Plans for the closure of any school, including plans for disposition of the facility or usage of facility space, and anticipated revenues.

6.c. 
Page 143 of 147



SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2013 - 2014 Work Plan

Page 14 of 17 10/21/2013 12:49:11 PM

No items meet the criteria.

Five Year Survey - Ten Year Capacity

10/21/2013

SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Schedule of capital outlay projects projected to ensure the availability of satisfactory student stations for the projected 
student enrollment in K - 12 programs for the future 5 years beyond the 5-year district facilities work program.

Proposed Location of Planned New, Remodeled, or New Additions to Facilities in 6 thru 10 out years (Section 28).

Five Year Survey - Ten Year Infrastructure

10/21/2013

SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Plans for closure of any school, including plans for disposition of the facility or usage of facility space, and anticipated 
revenues in the 6 thru 10 out years (Section 29).

Not Specified

Not Specified

6.c. 
Page 144 of 147



SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2013 - 2014 Work Plan

Page 15 of 17 10/21/2013 12:49:11 PM

No items match the criteria.

Five Year Survey - Ten Year Maintenance

10/21/2013

SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

District projects and locations regarding the projected need for major renovation, repair, and maintenance projects 
within the district in years 6 - 10 beyond the projects plans detailed in the five years covered by the work plan.

Other - ESE, etc 1,509 204 90.44 44.33 % 0 92 45.10 %

High - District 
Totals

1,408 1,267 1,073.60 84.74 % 0 1,522 120.13 %

Middle - District 
Totals

2,810 2,528 1,461.05 57.79 % 0 1,530 60.52 %

Elementary - 
District Totals

3,211 3,211 2,593.50 80.77 % 0 3,409 106.17 %

8,938 7,210 5,218.59 72.38 % 0 6,553 90.89 %

Grade Level 
Projections

FISH Student 
Stations

Actual FISH 
Capacity

Actual
COFTE

Actual
Utilization

Actual new 
Student

Capacity to be 
added/remove

d

Projected
COFTE

Projected
Utilization

Five Year Survey - Ten Year Utilization

10/21/2013

SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Schedule of planned capital outlay projects identifying the standard grade groupings, capacities, and planned utilization 
rates of future educational facilities of the district for both permanent and relocatable facilities.

No comments to report.

Combination schools are included with the middle schools for student stations, capacity, COFTE and utilization 
purposes because these facilities all have a 90% utilization factor. Use this space to explain or define the grade 
groupings for combination schools.

6.c. 
Page 145 of 147



SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2013 - 2014 Work Plan

Page 16 of 17 10/21/2013 12:49:11 PM

No items match the criteria.

Five Year Survey - Twenty Year Capacity

10/21/2013

SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Schedule of capital outlay projects projected to ensure the availability of satisfactory student stations for the projected 
student enrollment in K - 12 programs for the future 11 - 20 years beyond the 5-year district facilities work program.

Proposed Location of Planned New, Remodeled, or New Additions to Facilities in the 11 through 20 out years (Section 
28).

Five Year Survey - Twenty Year Infrastructure

10/21/2013

SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Plans for closure of any school, including plans for disposition of the facility or usage of facility space, and anticipated 
revenues in the 11 through 20 out years (Section 29).

Not Specified

Not Specified

6.c. 
Page 146 of 147



SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 2013 - 2014 Work Plan

Page 17 of 17 10/21/2013 12:49:11 PM

No items match the criteria.

Five Year Survey - Twenty Year Maintenance

10/21/2013

SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

District projects and locations regarding the projected need for major renovation, repair, and maintenance projects 
within the district in years 11 - 20 beyond the projects plans detailed in the five years covered by the work plan.

Other - ESE, etc 1,509 204 90.44 44.33 % 0 0 0.00 %

High - District 
Totals

1,408 1,267 1,073.60 84.74 % 0 0 0.00 %

Middle - District 
Totals

2,810 2,528 1,461.05 57.79 % 0 0 0.00 %

Elementary - 
District Totals

3,211 3,211 2,593.50 80.77 % 0 0 0.00 %

8,938 7,210 5,218.59 72.38 % 0 0 0.00 %

Grade Level 
Projections

FISH Student 
Stations

Actual FISH 
Capacity

Actual
COFTE

Actual
Utilization

Actual new 
Student

Capacity to be 
added/removed

Projected
COFTE

Projected
Utilization

Five Year Survey - Twenty Year Utilization

10/21/2013

SUMTER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Schedule of planned capital outlay projects identifying the standard grade groupings, capacities, and planned utilization 
rates of future educational facilities of the district for both permanent and relocatable facilities.

No comments to report.

Combination schools are included with the middle schools for student stations, capacity, COFTE and utilization 
purposes because these facilities all have a 90% utilization factor. Use this space to explain or define the grade 
groupings for combination schools.

6.c. 
Page 147 of 147



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

SUBJECT: Wildwood Country Resort Rezoning, Parcel G16=067 

REQUESTED ACTION: 
Approval of Ordinance O2014-20 (Staff Recommends Approval)

 Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 3/10/14 First Reading 
3/24/14 Adoption 

 Regular Meeting  Special Meeting

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:  
Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
Managing Division / Dept:

BUDGET IMPACT:

 Annual FUNDING SOURCE: 
 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________                 

HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES:

Case RZ 1308-02, a City-initiated rezoning of the recreation facility at Wildwood Country Resort, was 
scheduled to be heard by the Special Magistrate acting as the Planning and Zoning Board on October 
1, 2013.  However the Special Magistrate declined to make a recommendation to the City Commission 
due to a potential conflict of interest (Mr. Lowry’s law firm, Potter, Clement, Bergholtz, and Alexander, 
handles business for the property owner, which may or may not have had a bearing on the case).  At 
the direction of the City Commission, a Reserve Special Magistrate was engaged to hear the case and 
make a recommendation to the City Commission.  Kris Vanderlaan, the City’s Reserve Special 
Magistrate, has heard the case and recommended approval of the subject rezoning to the City 
Commission. 

Rezoning is appropriate because the property was assigned a land use of Commercial when the City 
updated its Comprehensive Plan (after the property was annexed into the City) and the property’s use 
is commercial in nature.  The subject property did not receive updated zoning during the City’s revision 
of the Land Development Regulations (LDRs) in July, 2011 due to a map error; however, the property 
meets all of the requirements of subsection 3.3(B)(4) for rezoning. 

BACKGROUND: 

The subject parcel is the recreation facility at Wildwood Country Resort and offers recreation 
opportunities and amenities for the residents of the Hearty Host and Heritage Wood N’ Lakes 
residential developments. The facility is also rented out from time-to-time for weddings, luncheons, 
church services, and other uses. For example, the Sumter County Chamber of Commerce typically 
holds its monthly luncheons at the facility. 

The City annexed the subject parcel along with numerous other parcels on December 27, 2005 via 
Ordinance 442. At the time of annexation, the parcel was part of a larger piece of property, Parcel 
G16=009. This property, along with numerous other parcels, was involved in a large scale 
comprehensive plan amendment in 2007 in which the parcel was proposed to be designated as 

6.d. 
Page 1 of 14



“Comme
Commun
“Comme

The City
Compreh
the prop
consisten
commerc
Geograp
residentia
property.
Ordinanc
Medium

City staff
zoning o
that is no
City to e
received
received

After leng
the sequ
owner. T
rectify th
designat

Melanie
Developm

rcial” on the
nity Affairs th
rcial” on the

y adopted n
hensive Plan
erty as a c
nt with the 
cial zoning 
hic Informa
al on the Zo
. The codin
ce O2011-07
Density Res

f became aw
f the subjec

ot allowed in
enforce the 

requesting
from other r

gthy delibera
uence of eve
The Develop

he mistake a
ion as origin

D. Peavy 
ment Service

e City’s Futu
he City’s Co
 City’s Futur

new Land D
n via Ordina
ommercial c
property’s

applied for 
tion System
ning Map. T
g error was
7.  As a re
sidential (Ma

ware of the 
ct parcel. Th
n the R-2 zon

current zon
enforceme

residents. 

ation with th
ents, Code E
pment Servi
and to bring
nally intende

es Director

ure Land Us
omprehensiv
re Use Land

Developmen
nce O2011-
classification
Future Lan
by the prop

m (GIS) erro
The error occ
s not caugh
esult the pro
ap 3).

error on A
e letter state
ning district 
ning regulat

ent of the z

e former Cit
Enforcemen
ces Departm

g the proper
d. 

se Map. Afte
ve Plan was
 Use Map (M

t Regulation
-07 on July 2
n on the Ci
nd Use Ma
perty owner
or occurred,
curred with o
ht by City s
operty has a

pril 1, 2013
ed that the p
without a S
tions on the

zoning regu

y Attorney, C
t was direct

ment was di
rty in line w

Wildwood

er a 3 year n
s approved a
Map 2).  

ns and Zon
25, 2011. Th
ty’s zoning 
p designati
r during the
, and the p
other parcels
staff prior to
an adopted 

 when the C
property was
pecial Excep
e subject p
lations. Sub

City Manage
ted not to p
irected to pu
ith its curre

3/10/14 and
d Country Resort

negotiation w
and the Par

ning Maps t
he intent of 
map. Such
on and wo

e annexation
property was
s to the nort
o adoption o

zoning clas

City receive
s being utiliz
ption being 

property. Ad
bsequently,

er, and new 
pursue a cas
ursue a rezo
nt use and 

d 3/24/14 – Page
t Rezoning, RZ 1

Executive Su

with the De
rcel was des

to impleme
the City was
 designation

ould be con
n process. H
s coded im
h, west, and
of the Zonin
ssification o

ed an inquiry
zed as a ch
granted, and
ditional req
similar req

City Attorne
se against t
oning of the 
Future Lan

e 2 of 2 
308-02 

ummary 

partment of 
signated as 

nt the new 
s to classify 
n would be 
nsistent the 
However, a 
properly as 

d east of the 
ng Map via 
of R-2: Low 

y about the 
urch, a use 
d asked the 
uests were 
uests were 

ey regarding 
he property 
property to 

d Use Map 

6.d. 
Page 2 of 14



City of Wildwood 
Planning & Zoning Board/Reserve Special Magistrate 

The case below was heard on Thursday, February 20th, 2014 by the Reserve Special 
Magistrate.  The applicant seeks approval and favorable recommendation from the City 
of Wildwood Planning and Zoning Board/Special Magistrate for a Zoning Map 
Amendment from City “R-1: Low Density Residential” to City “C-2: General Commercial 
– Neighborhood” for parcel G16=067 on 3.15 +/- acres.  The property is generally 
located on the south side of State Road 44, on the west side of Heritage Blvd. 

Case:   RZ 1308-02 

Parcel: G16=067 

Owner: Wildwood Villages, LLC (Jonathan Woods) 

Applicant: City of Wildwood 

Under subsections 1.7(B)(2) and 3.3(B)(3) of the Land Development Regulations 
(LDRs), the Planning and Zoning Board/Reserve Special Magistrate has a duty to make 
a recommendation to the City Commission on all proposed zoning amendments in 
accordance with the procedure outlined in subsection 1.14 (B)(3) and the criteria for the 
approval of zoning amendments as defined in subsection 3.3(B)(4) of the LDRs. 

Based upon the testimony and information presented, the Planning and Zoning 
Board/Reserve Special Magistrate recommends approval of the Zoning Map 
Amendment and favorable recommendation of Ordinance O2014-20 to the City 
Commission.

Dated:  March ____, 2014 

/Proposed/
____________________________
Kristopher A. Vanderlaan 
Reserve Special Magistrate, City of Wildwood 

6.d. 
Page 3 of 14



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
Map 1

AUGUST 2013 LOCATION MAP

WILDWOOD COUNTRY RESORT
Parcel G16=067City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 290 580

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

Lo
ca

tio
n\

Lo
ca

tio
n 

- W
W

 C
ou

nt
ry

 R
es

or
t.m

xd
 - 

9/
26

/2
01

3 
8:

58
:5

5 
A

M
 - 

to
ne

al

E SR 44

C-44A

S 
BU

EN
A 

VI
ST

A 
BL

VD

C
R

 1
79

W
ILLIAMSBURG LN

NE 53rd BLVD

C
R

 1
73

N
E

 4
8t

h 
D

R

NE
 5

4t
h 

BL
VD

S 
BU

IE
N

A 
VI

S
TA

 B
LV

D

NE 57th RD

POWELL RD

LA
N

S
IN

G
 D

R

OXFORD CT

CAMBRIDGE CT

HANCO
CK DR

LEXINGTON CIR

HARTFORD LN

CR 156

LIBERTY CT

SPRINGFIELD WAY

STRATFORD CT

E SR 44

Legend
Parcel G16=067

City of Wildwood

6.d. 
Page 4 of 14



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
Map 2

SEPTEMBER 2013 EXISTING FUTURE LAND USE

WILDWOOD COUNTRY RESORT
Parcel G16=067City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 430 860

Feet

I:
\T

e
rr

i\
G

IS
\M

a
p

s\
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 &

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 F

L
U

\E
xi

st
in

g
 F

L
U

 -
 W

W
 C

o
u

n
tr

y 
R

e
s
o

rt
.m

xd
 -

 9
/2

6
/2

0
1

3
 8

:3
3

:0
9

 A
M

 -
 t

o
n

e
a

l

C-44A

E SR 44

PO
W

EL
L 

RD

CR 156

S 
BU

EN
A 

VI
ST

A 
BL

VD

NE 53rd BLVD

C
R

 1
79

W
IL

LI
A

M
S

B
U

R
G

 L
N

NE
 5

4t
h 

BL
VD

NE 49th BLVD

C
R

 1
73

FLORIDA TURNPIKE

SI
G

N
AT

U
R

E 
D

R

C
R

 1
73

 E

N
E

 4
8t

h 
D

R

NE 60th AVE

NE 57th RD

LA
N

S
IN

G
 D

R

OXFORD CT

CAMBRIDGE CT

HANCO
CK DR

LEXINGTON CIR

LIBERTY CT

STRATFORD CT

E SR 44

C-44A

FLORIDA TURNPIKE

AGR

MU-V

AGR

LDR

COM

RUR

VILLAGES OF WILDWOOD DRI

COM

LMDR

LDR

ECNMU

I COM

LDR

Legend

City of Wildwood

Parcel G16=067

6.d. 
Page 5 of 14



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
Map 3

September 2013 EXISTING ZONING

Wildwood Country Resort
Parcel G16=067City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 210 420

Feet

I:
\T

e
rr

i\
G

IS
\M

a
p

s\
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 &

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 Z

o
n

in
g

\E
x
is

tin
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 -

 W
ild

w
o

o
d

 C
o

u
n

tr
y 

R
e

so
rt

.m
xd

 -
 9

/2
6

/2
0

1
3

 1
:1

1
:0

0
 P

M
 -

 t
o

n
e

a
l

E SR 44

C-44A

W
ILLIAMSBURG LN

N
E

 4
8t

h 
D

R

S 
BU

E
N

A 
VI

ST
A 

BL
V

D

H
ER

IT
AG

E 
BL

VD

N
E

 5
3r

d 
B

LV
D

LA
N

S
IN

G
 D

R

OXFORD CT

CAMBRIDGE CT

HANCO
CK DR

HARTFORD LN

COLUMBUS CIR

LIBERTY CT

SPRINGFIELD WAY

E SR 44

Legend

Parcel G16=067

City of Wildwood

CMU

Villages of Wildwood DRI

ECNMU-7

R-2

R-2

C-3

PUD

6.d. 
Page 6 of 14



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
Map 4

September 2013 PROPOSED ZONING

Wildwood Country Resort
Parcel G16=067City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 210 420

Feet

I:
\T

e
rr

i\
G

IS
\M

a
p

s\
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 &

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 Z

o
n

in
g

\P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 Z

o
n

in
g

 -
 W

ild
w

o
o

d
 C

o
u

n
tr

y
 R

e
s
o

rt
.m

xd
 -

 9
/2

6
/2

0
1

3
 8

:3
5

:0
6

 A
M

 -
 t

o
n

e
a

l

E SR 44

C-44A

W
ILLIAMSBURG LN

N
E

 4
8t

h 
D

R

S 
BU

E
N

A 
VI

ST
A 

BL
V

D

N
E

 5
3r

d 
B

LV
D

H
ER

IT
AG

E 
BL

VD

LA
N

S
IN

G
 D

R

OXFORD CT

CAMBRIDGE CT

HANCO
CK DR

HARTFORD LN

COLUMBUS CIR

LIBERTY CT

SPRINGFIELD WAY

E SR 44

Legend

Parcel G16=067

City of Wildwood

CMU

Villages of Wildwood DRI

ECNMU-7

R-2

R-2

C-3

PUD C-2

6.d. 
Page 7 of 14



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
Map 5

September 2013 EXISTING ZONING

GIS CODING ERROR
City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 210 420

Feet

I:
\T

e
rr

i\
G

IS
\M

a
p

s\
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 &

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 Z

o
n

in
g

\E
x
is

tin
g

 Z
o

n
in

g
 -

 W
ild

w
o

o
d

 C
o

u
n

tr
y 

R
e

so
rt

 G
IS

 C
o

d
in

g
.m

x
d

 -
 9

/2
6

/2
0

1
3

 1
:1

2
:2

2
 P

M
 -

 t
o

n
e

a
l

E SR 44

C-44A

W
ILLIAMSBURG LN

N
E

 4
8t

h 
D

R

S 
BU

E
N

A 
VI

ST
A 

BL
V

D

H
ER

IT
AG

E 
BL

VD

LEXINGTON CIR

LA
N

S
IN

G
 D

R

OXFORD CT

CAMBRIDGE CT

HANCO
CK DR

HARTFORD LN

COLUMBUS CIR

LIBERTY CT

SPRINGFIELD WAY

N
E

 5
3r

d 
B

LV
D

STRATFORD CT

E SR 44

Legend

Additional Coding Error

Parcel G16=067

City of Wildwood

CMU

Villages of Wildwood DRI

ECNMU-7

R-2

R-2

C-3

PUD

6.d. 
Page 8 of 14



6.d. 
Page 9 of 14



Ordinance No. O2014-20 
Wildwood Country Resort Recreation Facility Rezoning 

1 of 3

ORDINANCE NO. O2014-20 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA; 
PROPOSING A ZONING MAP AMENDMENT TO THE 
OFFICIAL ZONING MAP IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
SECTIONS 3.2 AND 3.3 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT 
REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood, Florida, is proposing to amend the Official 
Zoning Map of said City, to include a rezoning of real property described as follows, to-
wit:

Parcel # G16=067 
Wildwood Country Resort Recreation Facility 

Wildwood Villages, LLC 
3 +/- Acres 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 

THAT PORTION OF THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 16, TOWNSHIP 19 
SOUTH, RANGE 23 EAST, SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS:

COMMENCE AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NW 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF 
SAID SECTION 16, THENCE N00°19'52"E ALONG THE WEST LINE OF THE NW 1/4, 
A DISTANCE OF 44.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LANDS 
DESCRIBED IN OFFICIAL RECORDS BOOK 1405, PAGE 520, PUBLIC RECORDS 
OF SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, THENCE CONTINUE N00°19'52"E ALONG SAID 
LINE A DISTANCE OF 213.28 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-
WAY LINE OF STATE HIGHWAY 44, THENCE S69°20'43"E ALONG SAID 
SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 932.21 FEET, THENCE DEPARTING SAID 
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, RUN S20°39'17"W A DISTANCE OF 200.00 FEET, THENCE 
S69°20'43"E 124.24 FEET TO A POINT APPROXIMATELY 10 FEET WEST OF THE 
WESTERLY EDGE OF PAVEMENT OF HERITAGE BOULEVARD, THENCE 
SOUTHERLY ALONG AND APPROXIMATELY 10 FEET WEST OF THE WESTERLY 
EDGE OF PAVEMENT OF HERITAGE BOULEVARD THE FOLLOWING FIVE (5) 
COURSES: (1.) S26°32'13"E 22.39 FEET; (2.) S37°56'55"E 41.45 FEET; (3.) 
S27°00'02"E 43.82 FEET; (4.) S06°44'49"E 81.95 FEET; (5.) S03°17'49"E 28.53 FEET 
TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION, FROM SAID POINT 
CONTINUE SOUTHERLY ALONG AND APPROXIMATELY 10 FEET WEST OF THE 
WESTERLY EDGE OF PAVEMENT OF HERITAGE BOULEVARD, THE FOLLOWING 

6.d. 
Page 10 of 14



Ordinance No. O2014-20 
Wildwood Country Resort Recreation Facility Rezoning 

2 of 3

EIGHT (8) COURSES: (1.) S03°17'49"E 62.57 FEET; (2.) S04°28'13"W 40.99 FEET; 
(3.) S18°13'26"W 46.07 FEET; (4.) S33°02'29"W 59.52 FEET; (5.) S33°20'11"W 42.34 
FEET; (6.) S20°29'58"W 46.67 FEET; (7.) S06°47'16"W 52.69 FEET; (8.) S00°35'34"E 
54.69 FEET TO THE NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF BLUEGILL STREET (NOW 
KNOWN AS SPRINGFIELD WAY), ACCORDING TO THE PLAT OF WATER WHEEL 
ADULT MOBILE HOME COMMUNITY & R.V. PARK, UNIT NO. 1, AS RECORDED IN 
PLAT BOOK 4, PAGE 63, PUBLIC RECORDS OF SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA, 
THENCE N89°46'12"W ALONG SAID NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE 103.32 FEET TO 
THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF HEARTY HOST LAKE RESORT, ACCORDING TO 
THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK 3, PAGE 57, PUBLIC RECORDS 
OF SUMTER COUNTY, FLORIDA AND THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE 
NORTHEASTERLY AND HAVING A RADIUS OF 103.92 FEET, THENCE 
NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE ARC OF SAID CURVE, THROUGH A CENTRAL 
ANGLE OF 50°15'18", AN ARC DISTANCE OF 91.15 FEET TO THE END OF SAID 
CURVE, THENCE N39°31'01"W ALONG THE EASTERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF 
FLAMINGO BOULEVARD (NOW KNOWN AS WILLIAMSBURG LN) A DISTANCE OF 
340.11 FEET, THENCE DEPARTING SAID FLAMINGO BOULEVARD, RUN 
N54°16'25"E 269.91 FEET, THENCE S74°34'04"E 282.28 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING.

This property is to be reclassified from “R-2: Low Medium Density Residential” to 
“C-2: General Commercial-Neighborhood.” 

 AND WHEREAS, the rezoning is consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan 
and Land Development Regulations. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 

SECTION 1. The Official Zoning Map of the City of Wildwood, Florida is hereby 
amended to include the above-referenced property as indicated above. The amendment 
to the Official Zoning Map is attached hereto as “Exhibit A” and incorporated herein by 
reference.

SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith, be, and 
the same are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 

6.d. 
Page 11 of 14



Ordinance No. O2014-20 
Wildwood Country Resort Recreation Facility Rezoning 

3 of 3

DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2013, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 

       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  

Ed Wolf, Mayor 

ATTEST:  ________________   
       Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   

First Reading:      

Second Reading:      

Approved as to form: 

Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 

6.d. 
Page 12 of 14



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�������	
���������

������������

���	
���������

�����  ��! "���#�$
% ���

& ���'�(�)�*
%�'���� ��

6.d. 
Page 13 of 14



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA
Map 4

September 2013 PROPOSED ZONING

Wildwood Country Resort
Parcel G16=067City of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 210 420

Feet

I:
\T

e
rr

i\
G

IS
\M

a
p

s\
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 &

 P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 Z

o
n

in
g

\P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 Z

o
n

in
g

 -
 W

ild
w

o
o

d
 C

o
u

n
tr

y
 R

e
s
o

rt
.m

xd
 -

 9
/2

6
/2

0
1

3
 8

:3
5

:0
6

 A
M

 -
 t

o
n

e
a

l

E SR 44

C-44A

W
ILLIAMSBURG LN

N
E

 4
8t

h 
D

R

S 
BU

E
N

A 
VI

ST
A 

BL
V

D

N
E

 5
3r

d 
B

LV
D

H
ER

IT
AG

E 
BL

VD

LA
N

S
IN

G
 D

R

OXFORD CT

CAMBRIDGE CT

HANCO
CK DR

HARTFORD LN

COLUMBUS CIR

LIBERTY CT

SPRINGFIELD WAY

E SR 44

Legend

Parcel G16=067

City of Wildwood

CMU

Villages of Wildwood DRI

ECNMU-7

R-2

R-2

C-3

PUD C-2

6.d. 
Page 14 of 14



CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

SUBJECT: Wildwood Entertainment Park – Amendment 1 to Planned Development 

REQUESTED ACTION: 
Approval of Ordinance O2014-21 (Staff recommends approval). 

 Work Session (Report Only) DATE OF MEETING: 3/10/14 First Reading 
3/24/14 Adoption 

 Regular Meeting  Special Meeting

CONTRACT:  N/A Vendor/Entity:   
Effective Date: _____________ Termination Date:   
Managing Division / Dept:

BUDGET IMPACT:

 Annual FUNDING SOURCE: 
 Capital EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT:  
 N/A 

                                                                                                   

HISTORY/FACTS/ISSUES: 

Case RZ 1402-01 was considered by the Planning & Zoning Board/Special Magistrate on Tuesday, 
March 4, 2014.  The Planning & Zoning Board/Special Magistrate gave a favorable recommendation 
of the modification to the approved planned development and Ordinance O2014-21 to the City 
Commission for consideration and approval. 

The applicant seeks approval for a modification to a “Planned Development” (PD) approval on 
approximately 100 acres of property zoned “Conservation: C” and “Industrial: M-1.” The applicant is 
seeking to develop an outdoor sports and music recreation facility and has requested to add amenities 
to the conceptual plan (office trailer, service bar, and restroom facility) and to be exempted from the 
Special Event permit requirements of section 3.11 of the Land Development Regulations.  As a unique 
special event venue, staff feels this exemption is appropriate based on the terms of the planned 
development agreement. 

Pursuant to Section 8.6 of the Land Development Regulations, Ordinance O2014-21 revises the 
Wildwood Entertainment Park Planned Development Ordinance Number O2013-25 to include the 
proposed changes, as well as clarifying the applicant’s responsibilities for connecting to the City’s 
water utility.  The Project’s legal description and conceptual development plan have been incorporated 
into the Ordinance as exhibits.  

6.e. 
Page 1 of 15



At the M
approval

Staff rec

Melanie
Developm

March 4th, 20
of Ordinanc

commends a

D. Peavy, D
ment Service

014 Plannin
ce O2014-21

approval of

irector
es Departme

 Wildwo

g and Zonin
1.

f Ordinance

ent

ood Entertainme

ng Board H

e Number O

ent Park Planned

Hearing, the 

O2014-21.

3/10/14 and
d Development A

Special Ma

d 3/24/14 – Page
Amendment RZ 1

Executive Su

agistrate rec

e 2 of 2 
402-01 

ummary 

commended 

6.e. 
Page 2 of 15



6.e. 
Page 3 of 15



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

JUNE 2013 LOCATION MAP

WILDWOOD ENTERTAINMENT
PARKCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 190 380

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

Lo
ca

tio
n\

Lo
ca

tio
n 

- W
ild

w
oo

d 
E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t P
ar

k.
m

xd
 - 

6/
21

/2
01

3 
4:

07
:3

2 
P

M
 - 

to
ne

al

N
 U

S
 3

01

C-468 E

CR 52
1

CR 519A

C
R

 5
23

CENTRAL AVE

E WARM SPRINGS AVE

CR 519 NE 37th PL

FLORIDA AVE

NE 41st LN

N
E

 3
1s

t T
E

R

E
VA

N
S

 S
T

NE 33rd PL

CR 510

C
R

 5
15

NE 34th RD

S
H

E
R

M
A

N
 S

T CR 521A

E
VA

N
S

 S
T/

C
R

 5
19 NE 37th RD

B
IG

H
A

M
 S

T

N
 S

TO
K

E
S

 S
T

NE 34th AVE

H
A

M
M

O
C

K
 D

R

N
E

 4
2n

d 
LO

O
P

Legend
Wildwood Entertainment Park

City of Wildwood

6.e. 
Page 4 of 15



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

JUNE 2013 EXISTING ZONING

WILDWOOD ENTERTAINMENT
PARKCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 190 380

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

E
xi

st
in

g 
Zo

ni
ng

 - 
W

ild
w

oo
d 

E
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t P

ar
k.

m
xd

 - 
6/

24
/2

01
3 

3:
42

:1
5 

P
M

 - 
to

ne
al

N
 U

S
 3

01

CR 521

CR 519A

C-468 E

CENTRAL AVE

CR 519 NE 37th PL

E WARM SPRINGS AVE

FLORIDA AVE

M
IZ

E
LL

 S
T

NE 41st LN

N
E

 3
1s

t T
E

R

NE 33rd PL

NE 34th RD

CR 521A

NE 37th RD

NE 34th AVE

W
IN

K
LE

S 
ST

Legend
City of Wildwood

Wildwood Entertainment Park

Parcels

M-1

R-1

C-3

R-1

M-1

PD

C

6.e. 
Page 5 of 15



WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

JUNE 2013 PROPOSED ZONING
OVERLAY MAP

Wildwood Entertainment
ParkCity of Wildwood

100 North Main Street
Wildwood, FL 34485

Phone: (352) 330-1330
www.wildwood-fl.gov

I
0 180 360

Feet

I:\
Te

rr
i\G

IS
\M

ap
s\

E
xi

st
in

g 
&

 P
ro

po
se

d 
Zo

ni
ng

\P
ro

po
se

d 
Zo

ni
ng

 O
ve

rla
y 

- W
ild

w
oo

d 
E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t P
ar

k.
m

xd
 - 

2/
27

/2
01

4 
10

:0
9:

24
 A

M
 - 

to
ne

al

N
 U

S
 3

01

CR 521

C-468 E

CR 519A

CENTRAL AVE

CR 519

E WARM SPRINGS AVE

NE 37th PL

FLORIDA AVE

C
R

 5
23

NE 41st LN

N
E

 3
1s

t T
E

R

E
VA

N
S

 S
T

NE 33rd PL

NE 34th RD

CR 521A

E
VA

N
S

 S
T/

C
R

 5
19

NE 37th RD

NE 34th AVE

H
A

M
M

O
C

K
 D

R

Legend
City of Wildwood

Wildwood Entertainment Park

NMUC

Overlay

Parcels

Ordinance No
O2013-25
O2014-21

Wildwood Entertainment 
Park

6.e. 
Page 6 of 15



Ordinance No. O2014-21 
Amendment 1 to Wildwood Entertainment Park PD Agreement  

1 of 5

ORDINANCE NO. O2014-21 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILDWOOD FLORIDA;  
AMENDING SECTION 3, PARAGRAPH B; SECTION 3, 
PARAGRAPH C AND SECTION 3, PARAGRAPH K OF 
ORDINANCE O2013-25; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 WHEREAS, Witcow Holdings, LLC (hereinafter the “Developer”), filed an 
application for a Planned Development which together with supporting documents, 
analyses, maps, charts, and other evidence and instruments, the advice, report, and 
recommendation of the Project Review Committee and the testimony adduced and 
evidence received at the Public Hearing by the Planning and Zoning Board on June 27, 
2013;

 WHEREAS, based upon such materials and otherwise being fully informed the 
City Commission duly adopted Ordinance O2013-25 on July 22, 2013; and 

WHEREAS, at this time, the Developer desires to make certain amendments to 
Ordinance O2013-25. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED AND ORDAINED, by the City 
Commission of Wildwood, Florida, as follows: 

SECTION 1. All terms and provisions of Ordinance O2013-25 shall remain the 
same unless specifically amended below.  

SECTION 2. Section 3, Paragraph B, (Conceptual Development Plan) is 
amended to include an office trailer, service bar and restroom facility; Section 3, 
Paragraph C, (Uses and Hours of Operation) is amended to include “Additional 
Allowances”  and Section 3, Paragraph K , (Public Facilities) is amended as follows: 

B. Conceptual Development Plan.   The Project includes a Conceptual 
Development Plan pursuant to Section 8.4 of the Land Development 
Regulations. The Conceptual Development Plan prepared by Farner Barley and 
Associates dated 6-19-13 (revision date) is incorporated into this Ordinance as 
"Exhibit B" attached hereto. The Conceptual Development Plan is substantially 
consistent with City of Wildwood Comprehensive Plan. 

1)  The Conceptual Development Plan illustrates the location of the following: 
a. Existing building (56,428 SF); 
b. Existing trailer; 
c. Existing well; 

6.e. 
Page 7 of 15



Ordinance No. O2014-21 
Amendment 1 to Wildwood Entertainment Park PD Agreement  

2 of 5

d. Existing septic tank; 
e. Parking areas; 
f. Roads; 
g. Lights; 
h. Project activities (Mud Holes, Rock Crawl, ATV Trails, Truck 
     Pull, volleyball, etc.); 
i. Security and First Aid stations; 
j. Jurisdictional wetlands; 
k. Buffers;  
I. Office Trailer; 
m. Serving Bar; 
n. Restroom Facilities; and 
o. Other site features. 

2)  The Project shall be developed in two (2) phases in accordance  
with the Conceptual Development Plan and this subsection. 

a.  Phase 1. Phase I of the Project shall include installation of the 
following site improvements. No event shall occur on site before 
these improvements have been made to the property. 

1. A paved apron in accordance with City of Wildwood and 
Florida Department of Transportation standards; 
2. A 20' wide unpaved road which generally runs east-west 
through the Project; 
3. Buffers or berms in accordance with Section 3(l). 
4. Lighting in accordance with Section 3(N); and 
5. Grass parking areas. 

b.  Phase II. Phase II may commence in accordance with the 
Conceptual Development Plan. However, additional site 
improvements may be required as stated in this Ordinance. 

C.  Uses and Hours of Operation. 

1) Phase I Uses. The following uses/events may occur in Phase I. 

a.  Mud bogging. "Mud bogging" is defined as an off-road 
motorsport in which participants drive a motor vehicle 
through a pit of mud. Mud bogging may occur in areas 
designated as "Mud Hole" on the Conceptual Development 
Plan; 

b.  Truck Pull; 

6.e. 
Page 8 of 15



Ordinance No. O2014-21 
Amendment 1 to Wildwood Entertainment Park PD Agreement  

3 of 5

c.  Vehicles. Vehicles coming into the park that may operate or 
participate in activities include: 4x4 trucks, 2 wheel drive trucks, 
cars, jeeps, All-Terrain Vehicles (ATVs), utility vehicles, golf carts, 
and off road vehicles. The use of open headers on vehicles is 
prohibited

d.  ATV trails; 
e.  Rock Crawl: "Rock Crawl" is defined as an obstacle course for 

vehicles consisting of the placement of rocks or other similar 
obstacles along a desired path. 

f.  Playground; 
g.  Volleyball; 
h.  Cornhole, horseshoes, and other similar games and 

activities;

2) Phase II Uses. The following uses/events may occur in Phase II. 

a.  All uses listed in Phase I; 
b.  Utilization of the existing 56,428 square foot building for concerts, 

rodeos, races, shows, fairs, auctions, or other similar events. A 
building permit and/or site plan may be required for any 
improvements to this building. 

3) Hours of Operation for Events. 

a.  Friday: Events may begin at 12:00pm for spectators, participants, 
and operations. 

b.  Saturday: Events may begin at 8:00am for spectators, participants, 
and operations. 

c.  Sunday: Events may begin at 12:00pm for spectators, participants, 
and operations. If the following Monday is a state holiday, follow 
Saturday's schedule. 

d.  Monday (state holidays only): Follow Sunday's schedule. 
e.  Motorized vehicles associated with events shall cease operations at 

11pm for Fridays and Saturday and at 9pm for Sunday and 
Mondays.

f.  Monday (non-event days) through Thursday: Normal business 
days for staff. 

g.  Spectators will not be allowed to enter after 9:30 pm. 

4) Alcohol. The Project shall adhere to the City's Code of Ordinances pertaining    
to the sale and consumption of alcohol. 

6.e. 
Page 9 of 15



Ordinance No. O2014-21 
Amendment 1 to Wildwood Entertainment Park PD Agreement  

4 of 5

5) Noise. The Project shall adhere to the City's Code of Ordinances pertaining to 
noise. The City has the right to require the Developer to make improvements to 
the site to mitigate noise impacts should the City find the activities of the Project 
significantly increase the level of noise that is normally experienced in the area. 

6) Additional Allowances.  The uniqueness of the Project in respect to it being an 
event park exempts the project from compliance with Section 3.11 (Special 
Events) of the Land Development Regulations. The Project will not be required to 
obtain special event permits for events held on the property which adhere to the 
standards of the Planned Development Ordinance. Temporary vendors of food or 
other services shall be allowed as part of the Project. 

K. Public Facilities. 

1) Potable Water, Wastewater, and Reuse Water.

a. Phase I. Portable restrooms may be provided for each event until 
restroom facilities have been constructed. Restroom facilities as well 
as any other permanent structure(s), constructed or occupied in Phase 
I, shall connect to City utilities. The septic system which currently 
services the existing trailer as shown on the Conceptual Development 
Plan may remain until such time as wastewater services are available 
and subsequently, the septic system fails. A Developer’s Agreement 
may be required when the Project connects to the City’s utility system. 

b. Phase II. Should the Project utilize the existing 56,428 SF building for 
concerts, rodeos, races, shows, fairs, auctions, or other similar events 
as stated in Phase II that requires water service to the existing 
building, the building shall be required to connect to City utilities and 
the Project reassessed for concurrency at that time.  A reassessment 
under this section shall require a new concurrency application and fee.. 

2) Solid Waste. Dumpsters will be provided on site. Trash cans will be provided 
on site and emptied when warranted. Solid waste services shall be provided by 
the City or the City’s contracted refuse service provider. 

3) Stormwater. Should the Developer be required to or chose to pave any 
parking areas or roads within the Project, the Project’s Site Plan will be amended 
to provide stormwater management areas in accordance with City standards. 

6.e. 
Page 10 of 15



Ordinance No. O2014-21 
Amendment 1 to Wildwood Entertainment Park PD Agreement  

5 of 5

Exhibit “A” – Legal Description is attached for reference. Exhibit “B” from 
Ordinance 2013-25 – Conceptual Development Plan is replaced with the 
attached Exhibit “B” – Amended Conceptual Development Plan. 

SECTION 3. If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is held 
to be invalid or unconstitutional by a Court or competent jurisdiction, then said holding 
shall in no way effect the validity of the remaining portions of said Ordinance.

SECTION 4. This Ordinance shall take effect upon its final reading by the City 
Commission of the City of Wildwood. 

DONE AND ORDAINED this    day of    , 2014, by 
the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 

       CITY COMMISSION 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 

S E A L  

Ed Wolf, Mayor 

ATTEST:       
       Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk   

First Reading:      

Second Reading:      

Approved as to form: 

Ashley Hunt, City Attorney 

6.e. 
Page 11 of 15



�

�

�

�

�

Ordinance O2014-21 

“Exhibit A” 

G19=011 and G30=048 Wildwood Entertainment Park 

Legal Description 

6.e. 
Page 12 of 15



Parcels�G19=011�and�G30=048�

Wildwood�Entertainment�Park�

�

LEGAL�DESCRIPTION�

�

Description�South�1/2�of�the�Southwest�1/4,�less�Right�of�Way�for�U.S.�Highway��No.�301,�and�less�the�
South�136�feet�of�the�East�1100�feet�thereof,��Section�19,�Township�19�South,�Range�23�East,�Sumter�
County,�Florida.�AND�The�North�1/4�of�the�Northwest�1/4,�less�the�Right�of�Way�for�U.S.��Highway�No.�
301,�and�less�the�East�1100�feet�thereof,�Section�30,��Township�19�South,�Range�23�East,�Sumter�County,�
Florida.�

6.e. 
Page 13 of 15



�

�

�

�

�

Ordinance O2014-21 

“Exhibit B” 

G19=011 and G30=048 Wildwood Entertainment Park 

Updated Planned Development Conceptual Plan 

6.e. 
Page 14 of 15



E
X

IS
T.

 T
R

A
IL

E
R

(O
FF

IC
E

) 
(6

72
 S

Q
.F

T.
)

20
' W

ID
E

 D
IR

T 
R

O
A

D
 (

TY
P

.)

C
O

N
C

R
E

TE
 T

R
U

C
K

 P
U

LL
(3

,4
14

 S
Q

.F
T.

)

V
O

LL
E

Y
B

A
LL

 C
O

U
R

T
(8

,6
50

 S
Q

.F
T.

)

TO
W

E
R

 (
M

A
X

. H
E

IG
H

T 
30

')
(5

76
 S

Q
.F

T.
)

P
LA

Y
G

R
O

U
N

D
(2

,7
00

 S
Q

. F
T.

)

C
O

R
N

H
O

LE
(7

,5
00

 S
Q

. F
T.

)

TI
C

K
E

T 
B

O
O

TH

FE
N

C
E

 (
TY

P
.)

25
' U

P
LA

N
D

 B
U

FF
E

R
 (

TY
P

.)

A
P

R
O

N

A
TV

 T
R

A
IL

S
 (

TY
P

.)

R
O

C
K

 C
R

A
W

L

M
U

D
 H

O
LE

 #
2

U
D

H
O

LE
#

2

M
U

D
H

O
LE

#
1

M
U

D
H

O
LE

#
1

M
U

D
H

O
LE

#
1

M
U

D
H

O
LE

#
1

M
U

D
H

O
LE

#
1

M
U

D
H

O
LE

#
1

M
U

D
 H

O
LE

 #
1

M
U

D
 H

O
LE

 #
1

ZO
N

IN
G

 =
 M

-1
P

A
R

C
E

L 
ID

 - 
G

19
 =

 0
10

LA
N

D
 U

S
E

 =
 I

ZO
N

IN
G

 =
 R

-1
P

A
R

C
E

L 
ID

 - 
G

19
 =

 0
20

LA
N

D
 U

S
E

 =
 L

D
R

ZO
N

IN
G

 =
 R

-1
P

A
R

C
E

L 
ID

 - 
F2

4 
=

 0
05

LA
N

D
 U

S
E

 =
 L

D
R

ZO
N

IN
G

 =
 R

-1
P

A
R

C
E

L 
ID

 - 
F2

5 
=

 1
61

LA
N

D
 U

S
E

 =
 L

D
R

ZO
N

IN
G

 =
 M

-1
P

A
R

C
E

L 
ID

 - 
F1

9 
=

 0
09

LA
N

D
 U

S
E

 =
 I

ZO
N

IN
G

 =
 M

-1
P

A
R

C
E

L 
ID

 - 
G

30
 =

 0
10

LA
N

D
 U

S
E

 =
 I

ZO
N

IN
G

 =
 A

5
P

A
R

C
E

L 
ID

 - 
G

30
 =

 0
80

LA
N

D
 U

S
E

 =
 A

/R
R

5

N
O

TE
:

TH
E

 IN
TE

R
N

A
L 

E
V

E
N

T 
LO

C
A

TI
O

N
S

, P
A

R
K

IN
G

A
R

E
A

S
, T

R
A

IL
S

, O
P

E
N

 A
R

E
A

, I
M

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
,

A
N

D
 M

U
D

 H
O

LE
S

 A
R

E
 S

U
B

JE
C

T 
TO

 C
H

A
N

G
E

.

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

 (
TY

P
.)

ZO
N

IN
G

 =
 M

-1
P

A
R

C
E

L 
ID

 - 
G

30
D

00
1

LA
N

D
 U

S
E

 =
 I

ZO
N

IN
G

 =
 M

-1
P

A
R

C
E

L 
ID

 - 
G

30
D

00
1

LA
N

D
 U

S
E

 =
 I

ZO
N

IN
G

 =
 M

-1
P

A
R

C
E

L 
ID

 - 
G

30
D

00
1

LA
N

D
 U

S
E

 =
 I

ZO
N

IN
G

 =
 M

-1
P

A
R

C
E

L 
ID

 - 
G

30
D

A
00

7
LA

N
D

 U
S

E
 =

 I

ZO
N

IN
G

 =
 M

-1
P

A
R

C
E

L 
ID

 - 
G

30
D

00
1

LA
N

D
 U

S
E

 =
 I

G
R

A
S

S
 P

A
R

K
IN

G

G
R

A
S

S
 P

A
R

K
IN

G

G
R

A
S

S
 P

A
R

K
IN

G

20
'

20
'

G
R

TO (

S
S

O
L

E
R

76
 

A
R

Y
B

M
A

Q
.F

N
G

LL
 

8,
6

H
E

) O
U

0 
S

G
H

T
FT

30
'

P
L

Y
G

2,
70

C
O

(

O
U

S
Q

N
H

50
0

D
FT

LE
S

Q
FT

.)

T
K

E
B

O
TH

R
A

S
 P

R
K

G

20
' W

ID
E

 D
IR

T 
R

O
A

D
 (

TY
P

.)

G
R

S
S

A
R

N
G

G
A

TE
A

TE

G
A

TE
G

A
T

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 W
E

TL
A

N
D

 (
TY

P
.)

P
H

A
S

E
 II

G
A

TE
G

T

0
W

D
 D

R
R

A
D

(
Y

GG
E

0
WW

IDD
 DD

R
T

R
O

AA
D

((
Y

PP

GGGG
TTTT

20
W

E
 

DDDD
R

DDDD
R

D
AAAA

TY((((((
)

PPPP

2
W

E
R

A
T

S
N

W
T

N
T

P

22
WW

EE
R

RR
AA

TT
)

SS
NN

WW
TTTT

NN
TT

PP
ISSSS

NNNNNN
WWWW

TTTT
NNNN

(TTTT
PPPPP

22222
WWWW

EEEE
I

RRRR
AAAA

TTTT
P

O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 (

TY
P

.)

O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 (

TY
P

.)

O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 (

TY
P

.)
O

N
P

C
T

)
OO

NNNN
PPPP

C
E

C
TTTYT

))))
OOOOO

E
NNNN

PPPP
CCCC

TTTT
)))))

O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
 (

TY
P

.)

W
E

TL
A

N
D

 (
TY

P
.)

W
TL

A
D

TY
P

)
W

TT
A

N
A

N
(

PP
))

E
TTTT

AAA
N

A
N

))))
PPPP

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 B
U

IL
D

IN
GGGGGG

56
,4

28
 S

Q
.F

T.

58
15

3
S

Q
FT

58
15

3
S

Q
FT

58
,1

53
 S

Q
.F

T.
58

,1
53

 S
Q

.F
T.

58
,

53
S

Q
58

,
53

S
Q

63
71

9
S

Q
FT

63
71

9
S

Q
FT

63
71

9
S

Q
FT

63
71

9
S

Q
FT

63
71

9
S

Q
FT

63
71

9
S

Q
FT

63
,7

19
 S

Q
.F

T.
63

,7
19

 S
Q

.F
T.

63
,

9
S

Q
63

,
9

S
Q

,,

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 1
2"

 W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN
(A

P
P

R
O

X
IM

A
TE

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
)

ZO
N

IN
G

 =
 R

-1

A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

TE
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
O

X
TE

A
AA

XX
EE

AA
AAAA

XXXX
EEEE

AAAA
AAAA

XXXX
EEEE

AAAA
AAAA

XXXX
EEEE

AAAA
AAAA

O
X

O
XXX

EEEE
AAAA

N
O

F 
E

X
IS

T.
 S

E
P

TI
C

 T
A

N
K

A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

TE
 L

O
C

A
TI

O
N

A
P

P
R

O
X

IM
A

TE
LO

C
A

T
O

N
O

F 
G

O
P

H
E

R
 T

O
R

TO
IS

E
 T

O
R

E
M

A
IN

 U
N

D
IS

TU
R

B
E

D

25
'

B
U

FF
E

R

20
'

B
U

FF
E

R

20
'

B
U

FF
E

R

20
'

B
U

FF
E

R

20
'

B
U

FF
E

R

20
'

B
U

FF
E

R

20
'

B
U

FF
E

R

D
U

M
P

S
TE

R
S

D
M

S
T

R
DD

MM
TT

RR
D

MM
SS

RR

S
E

C
U

R
IT

Y
 S

TA
TI

O
N

S
E

U
R

Y
 S

A
TI

N

FI
R

S
T 

A
ID

 S
TA

TI
O

N
R

S
A

ID
TA

O
N

(H
E

IG
H

T 
±

50
')

LE
G

E
N

D

P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 L

IN
E

W
E

TL
A

N
D

 L
IN

E
U

P
LA

N
D

 B
U

FF
E

R
 L

IN
E

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 F
E

N
C

E
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 F

E
N

C
E

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 O
V

E
R

H
E

A
D

 U
TI

LI
TY

A
TV

 T
R

A
IL

B
U

FF
E

R

4.
 A

R
E

A
 C

A
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N
S

:
  I

M
P

E
R

V
IO

U
S

 A
R

E
A

:
   

   
E

X
IS

TI
N

G
 IM

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
   

   
P

R
O

P
O

S
E

D
 IM

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
  T

O
TA

L 
IM

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 A

R
E

A
  O

P
E

N
 S

P
A

C
E

:
   

   
D

IR
T 

R
O

A
D

   
   

P
E

R
V

IO
U

S
 E

V
E

N
TS

   
   

G
R

A
S

S
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
   

   
M

U
D

 H
O

LE
S

   
   

P
E

R
IM

E
TE

R
 B

U
FF

E
R

S

   
   

W
E

TL
A

N
D

S
   

   
G

E
N

E
R

A
L 

O
P

E
N

 S
P

A
C

E
  T

O
TA

L 
O

P
E

N
 S

P
A

C
E

             

1.
30

 A
C

.
1.

30
%

0.
13

 A
C

.
0.

13
%

1.
44

 A
C

.
1.

44
%

1.
48

 A
C

.
1.

48
%

1.
14

 A
C

.
1.

14
%

13
.8

3 
A

C
.

13
.8

3%
2.

97
 A

C
.

2.
97

%
4.

32
 A

C
.

4.
32

%

20
.5

2 
A

C
.

20
.5

3%
45

.7
9 

A
C

.
45

.8
0%

98
.5

9 
A

C
.

98
.6

0%

A
R

E
A

%
 O

F 
TO

TA
L

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 W
E

LL
E

S
T

G
 W

E
LL

TO
 R

E
M

A
IN

TO
 

E
M

   
   

U
P

LA
N

D
 B

U
FF

E
R

S
 

8.
50

 A
C

.
8.

50
%

20
'0

B
U

FF
E

R
F

R
B

FF
RR

FFFF
RRRR

20
'

B
U

FF
E

R

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

P
R

P
O

E
D

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 (
TY

P
.)

G
H

IN
G

(T
Y

)

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

LI
G

H
TI

N
G

 (
TY

P
.)

P
H

A
S

E
 L

IN
E

'022

002220022

02220

220

2002

200

00222
'

22222
'''''

SSS

N D U

NN

S
E

((

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

(1
,4

40
 S

Q
.F

T.
)

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

(5
04

 S
Q

.F
T.

)

B
A

R
 (

48
'x

18
')

A
R

 
8'

x
8

)

D
O

R
S

OOOOOOO
S

V
E

N
D

E
NN

D

1"
 =

 1
00

0'
V

IC
IN

IT
Y

 M
A

P

S
C

A
LE

 IN
 F

E
E

T

12
0

60
0

24
0

36
0

12
0

1"
 =

 1
20

'

WILDWOOD ENTERTAINMENT PARK
WILDWOOD, FLORIDA

PUD CONCEPTUAL PLAN

06
-1

8-
13 M
JT

W
LC PU

D

1
1

LE
G

A
L 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
:

S
O

U
TH

 1
/2

 O
F 

TH
E

 S
O

U
TH

W
E

S
T 

1/
4,

 L
E

S
S

 R
IG

H
T 

O
F 

W
A

Y
 F

O
R

 U
.S

. H
IG

H
W

A
Y

  N
O

. 3
01

,
A

N
D

 L
E

S
S

 T
H

E
 S

O
U

TH
 1

36
 F

E
E

T 
O

F 
TH

E
 E

A
S

T 
11

00
 F

E
E

T 
TH

E
R

E
O

F,
  S

E
C

TI
O

N
 1

9,
TO

W
N

S
H

IP
 1

9 
S

O
U

TH
, R

A
N

G
E

 2
3 

E
A

S
T,

 S
U

M
TE

R
 C

O
U

N
TY

, F
LO

R
ID

A
.

A
N

D

TH
E

 N
O

R
TH

 1
/4

 O
F 

TH
E

 N
O

R
TH

W
E

S
T 

1/
4,

 L
E

S
S

 T
H

E
 R

IG
H

T 
O

F 
W

A
Y

 F
O

R
 U

.S
.  

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

N
O

. 3
01

, A
N

D
 L

E
S

S
 T

H
E

 E
A

S
T 

11
00

 F
E

E
T 

TH
E

R
E

O
F,

 S
E

C
TI

O
N

 3
0,

  T
O

W
N

S
H

IP
 1

9 
S

O
U

TH
,

R
A

N
G

E
 2

3 
E

A
S

T,
 S

U
M

TE
R

 C
O

U
N

TY
, F

LO
R

ID
A

.

6.e. 
Page 15 of 15



 

Page 1 of 4 
Resolution No. R2014-04 

 
 

 

RESOLUTION NO. R2014-04 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
WILDWOOD, FLORIDA DECLARING CERTAIN VEHICLES AND 
EQUIPMENT AS SURPLUS; DETERMINING THAT CERTAIN 
VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT ARE TO BE DISPOSED OF 
THROUGH ON-LINE AUCTION OR DONATION TO A NON-PROFIT 
ORGANIZATION IF THERE IS A NEED AND JUNK TO BE 
DISPOSED OF AS TRASH;  PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Wildwood is the owner of certain equipment identified by attached 

Exhibits A, B, and C, and  
 
WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Wildwood has determined that the equipment 

is surplus because the equipment is no longer of use by or a benefit to the City.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 

WILDWOOD, THAT: 
 

1. The Property identified in attached Exhibits A, B, and C is hereby declared surplus. 
 

2. The property may be donated to another nonprofit agency that has a need, or 
auctioned through an on-line auction company, and items considered Junk may be 
disposed of as trash. 

 
3. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its final adoption by the City 

Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
 
 DONE AND RESOLVED, this   day of    , 2014, in regular session, 
by the City Commission of the City of Wildwood, Florida. 
 

       CITY COMMISSION, 
       CITY OF WILDWOOD, FLORIDA 
 
SEAL 
 

              
ATTEST:       Ed Wolf, Mayor 

Joseph Jacobs, City Clerk  
 

7.a. 
Page 1 of 12



7.a. 
Page 2 of 12



7.a. 
Page 3 of 12



7.a. 
Page 4 of 12



7.a. 
Page 5 of 12



 
 
CITY OF WILDWOOD 
 
CITY COMMISSION REPORT Commission Meeting Date:  March 10, 2014 

 
Subject: Stored PVC Pipe 
 
Submitted By:  Bruce H. Phillips, PE, PLS, Utility Director 
 
Department:  Utility Department 
 
 
Staff Recommendation (Motion Ready): Recommend authorizing City staff to dispose of 
unusable, stored PVC pipe. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 

 The City, in years past purchased a large amount of PVC pipe, mostly 12” 
sanitary force main pressure rated pipe. 

 This pipe has been stacked in the field west of the Utility Department Offices, 
exposed to the sunlight in excess of 10 years. 
 

FINDING, CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
 FINDINGS: 

 PVC pipe is susceptible to degredation from the UV rays of the sun. 
 This pipe has been exposed to UV rays for more than 10 years. 
 PVC pipe exposed to UV rays becomes brittle. 

 
 CONCLUSIONS: 

 This pipe should not be utilized due to the exposure to UV rays especially 
since this pipe is specifically designed and used for transmitting raw 
sewage, under pressure. 

  
LEGAL REVIEW: N/A 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 It is staff’s recommendation that this pipe not be utilized for its intended use and 
that it be recycled. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 

 DR 18 PVC weighs approximately 19.5 lbs./ft. 
 500-600, 20’ long pieces therefore weighs approximately 195,000 to 234,000 lbs. 

7.a. 
Page 6 of 12



 The going price for PVC pipe delivered to the recycle center is $0.04/lb. This 
equates to revenue between $7,800 to $9,360.  

 
ALTERNATIVES: 

 Continue to store the unusable pipe. 
 
SUPPORT MATERIAL: 

 Pictures of the stored pipe. 
 
C:\Users\bphillips\Documents\Agenda Items\March 10, 2014\Surplus PVC Pipe.doc 

 
 
 
 
 

7.a. 
Page 7 of 12



7.a. 
Page 8 of 12



7.a. 
Page 9 of 12



7.a. 
Page 10 of 12



7.a. 
Page 11 of 12



7.a. 
Page 12 of 12



SUBJEC

REQUES

CONTRA

BUDGET

Annua
 Capita
 N/A 

    

HISTORY

The City
develope
Standard

Specifica
it can be
allowed u

The item

Melanie
Developm

CITY

CT: Lak

STED ACTIO

W

ACT:
Effe
Man

T IMPACT:

al
al

                          

Y/FACTS/IS

y has receiv
er for Lakes
ds regarding

ally, Mr. Agn
 erected fou
under the De

 is being pre

D. Peavy, D
ment Service

Y COMMIS

keside Lan

ON: 

Work Sessio

Regular Mee

N/A 
ective Date: 
naging Divis

FUNDING S
EXPENDITU

                          

SSUES: 

ved a requ
side Landing
 Temporary 

elli is reque
ur feet above
esign Distric

esented to th

irector
es Departme

SSION OF

EXECUT

ndings / Po

Considerat
Landings (

on (Report O

eting

__________
sion / Dept: 

SOURCE: 
URE ACCO

est from Jo
gs), regardin
Off-Site Sig

sting that th
e grade to im
ct Standards

he Commiss

ent

F THE CI

TIVE SUMM

ower Corpo

tion of requ
Board Opti

Only) DAT

S

Vend
____ Term

UNT: 

                 

ohn Agnelli,
ng subsectio

gnage at the 

e maximum 
mprove visib
.

sion for their 

ITY OF W

MARY 

oration Sig

uest from P
ion).

TE OF MEET

Special Meet

dor/Entity:
mination Date

, Vice Pres
ons J(1)(l) 
northwest c

 overall heig
bility from U.

consideratio

WILDWOO

gnage Req

ower Corpo

TING: M

ting

e:   

sident for P
and J(3)(a) 

corner of U.S

ght of the sig
.S. Hwy 301

on and direc

OD

uest 

oration / La

March 10, 20

Power Corpo
of the Des

S. 301 and C

gn be increa
1, which is n

ction on this 

akeside

014

oration (the 
sign District 
CR 216. 

ased so that 
not currently 

matter.

9.a. 
Page 1 of 4



9.a. 
Page 2 of 4



9.a. 
Page 3 of 4



CR
 2

16

US 301 US 301

CR
 4

72

LAKESIDE LANDINGS

OFFSITE EXHIBIT 

1
1

CA
P

CM
W

03
/0

3/
14

10
10

15
.0

00
0

9.a. 
Page 4 of 4



14.a. 
Page 1 of 1


	2014.03.10 Agenda
	2.a. Minutes Special
	2.a. Minutes
	2.b. Bills
	3.a. Central Florida Letter Carriers
	3.b. Arbor Day Foundation - Tree City USA
	4.a. PH O2014-10 Wicker Lambert SSCPA Agenda Item
	4.b. PH O2014-11 Wicker Lambert Rezoning Agenda Item
	5.a. Florida DOH in Sumter County Free Health Summit Flier
	6.a. First Reading O2014-16 Baltic Properties SSCPA CP1401-01
	6.b. First Reading O2014-17 Baltic Properties Rezoning
	6.c. First Reading O2014-19 Annual CIE Update
	6.d. First Reading O2014-20 Wildwood Country Resort Rezoning
	6.e. First Reading O2014-21 Wildwood Entertainment Park Agenda Item
	7.a. Resolution R2014-04 Declaring Certain Property as Surplus
	7.a. R2014-04 Declaring Certain Property Surplus
	Surplus List - Fleet Services
	Surplus List - Parks & Recreation
	Surplus PVP Pipe - Utilities
	Surplus PVC Pipe
	PVC Picture 1
	PVC Picture 2
	PVC Picture 3
	PVC Picture 4
	PVC Picture 5


	9.a. GIC - Lakeside Landings Sign Request
	14.a. Letter of Recognition - Melanie Peavy
	Untitled
	Untitled



